Metal Mining and the Environment—A Bibliography

A

compiled by Rebecca A. Christie

WASHINGTON DIVISION OF GEOLOGY AND EARTH RESOURCES

Open File Report 94-16 September 1994

Funding for publication provided by U.S. Environmental Protection Agency grant X 000798-01-0



Metal Mining and the Environment—A Bibliography

Compiled by Rebecca A. Christie

INTRODUCTION

This bibliography is a compilation of materials relating to the reclamation of open-pit metal mines. References on coal, uranium, underground mines, and remediation of smelter damage are included if the information is applicable to open-pit metal mine reclamation. The materials included pertain to the abatement of acid drainage, treatment technologies for tailings and waste rock, physical containment methods, revegetation, and other reclamation issues for precious and base metal mines.

The work is divided into 13 broad subject groupings. Subject headings used by the Library of Congress, various databases, and other bibliographies were examined in the process of developing index terms. The index terms and subject categories used in this report were determined jointly by the compiler and David K. Norman, Washington's reclamation geologist.

The bibliography is organized so that a reference may fall under multiple subject groupings. For example, a work about preventing the formation of acid drainage in a tailings impoundment would be listed in both Section I, Acid drainage, and also in Section V, Tailings and surface impoundments. The index terms are appended to each citation.

Some, but not all, of the listed materials are held in the Washington Division of Geology and Earth Resources reference library and (or) in the Division's surface mining literature file in Olympia, Washington.

The bibliography is being sent to Laurentian University in Sudbury, Ontario, for inclusion in their Mining Environment Database. (See Appendix D.)

This bibliography is also available on an MS-DOS diskette in Word Perfect 5.1 or ASCII. The file is about 800 kb. To receive a diskette copy, please send us a formatted 3.5-in. or 5.25-in. diskette, with a \$1.00 check or money order made out to the Department of Natural Resouces to cover postage and handling. We will load the diskette and return it to you, along with a list of index terms. ASCII file users may want to acquire a paper copy of the bibliography because text formatting is lost in the conversion to ASCII.

TRI-STATE AGREEMENT ON MINING

The Tri-State Agreement on Mining, implemented in 1993 and funded by U.S. Environmental Protection Agency grant X 000798-01-0, has facilitated information sharing among mine regulators and reclamation professionals in Washington, Oregon, and Idaho. This bibliography is one of Washington's contributions to this cooperative effort.

CONTACT PERSONS:

David K. Norman, Reclamation Geologist Washington Division of Geology and Earth Resources
1111 Washington St. S.E.
P.O. Box 47007
Olympia, WA 98504-7007
(206) 902-1439
fax (206) 902-1785
(Effective Jan. 15, 1995, the area code is 360.)

Allen H. Throop, Reclamationist
Mined Land Reclamation Program
Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral
Industries
1536 Queen Avenue S.E.
Albany, OR 97321
(503) 967-2039
fax (503) 967-2075

Bruce Schuld Water Quality Compliance Officer Idaho Department of Environmental Quality Southwest Idaho Regional Office 1420 N. Hilton Boise, ID 83706 (208) 334-0554 fax (208) 334-5887

Acknowledgments

This project evolved into a document because of the support of Dave Norman, whose humor, patience, and interest in reclamation issues kept me on track. I thank Bill Lingley and Connie Manson at the Division of Geology and Earth Resources and Barbara Pearson at the Washington State Library for their assistance.

CONTENTS

1 INTRODUCTION

1 TRI-STATE AGREEMENT ON MINING

BIBLIOGRAPHY

3	I. Acid drainage
3	A. Acid drainage - General works
7	B. Acid drainage - Chemistry and prediction
15	C. Acid drainage - Control
21	D. Acid drainage - Treatment - General works
24	E. Acid drainage - Treatment - Chemical
25	F. Acid drainage - Treatment - Biological
30	II. Mine waters and water quality
30	A. Hydrogeochemical modeling
31	B. Water chemistry
33	C. Water quality management
35	D. Water quality monitoring
39	III. Ore treatments - Cyanide, leaching, metallurgy
39	A. Cyanide - General works
40	B. Heap leaching/vat leaching/tank leaching and cyanide treatments
46	C. Non-cyanide metallurgical processes
49	IV. Wildlife and mining
52	V. Tailings and surface impoundments
52	A. Tailings – General works
59	B. Tailings – Impoundments
65	C. Tailings - Chemistry, geochemistry, biogeochemistry
67	D. Underwater tailings disposal
69	VI. Waste rock
76	VII. Erosion control and contaminant transport
78	VIII. Revegetation and plant-soil relationships
78	A. Revegetation
86	B. Soils
93	IX. Landform reclamation
95	X. Management and planning
99	XI. Mining law and regulation
104	XII. Performance securities, costs, and equipment
107	XIII. Bibliographies

APPENDICES

- 108 A. Selected government agencies and research organizations
- B. Selected professional associations
- 109 C. Selected sources for publications
- D. Mining Environment Database

I. ACID DRAINAGE

This section is divided into six subsections:

- A. Acid drainage General Works
- B. Acid drainage Chemistry and prediction
- C. Acid drainage Control
- D. Acid drainage Treatment General works
- E. Acid drainage Treatment Chemical
- F. Acid drainage Treatment Biological

I. A. ACID DRAINAGE – GENERAL WORKS

Includes general works on acid mine drainage and acid rock drainage.

Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop, 1987, Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, 617 p.

ACID DRAINAGE

Ackman, T. E.; Cohen, K. K., 1994, Geophysical methods—Remote techniques applied to mining-related environmental and engineering problems. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06D-94, p. 208-217.

ACID DRAINAGE

Applegate, R. J.; Kraatz, Maria, 1991, Rehabilitation of Rum Jungle uranium mine. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 153-169.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ COPPER/ URANIUM/ ACID DRAINAGE

Baum, Dan; Knox, M. L., 1992, 'We want people who have a problem with mine wastes to think of Butte': Smithsonian, v. 23, no. 8, p. 46-56.

BUTTE, MONT./ BERKELEY PIT (MONTANA)/ ARSENIC/ COPPER/ LEAD/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Bradshaw, A. D.; Chadwick, M. J., 1980, The restoration of land—The ecology and reclamation of derelict and degraded land: University of California Press Studies in Ecology v. 6, 317 p.

REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ SOILS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Brawner, C. O., 1979, General report on mine drainage. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 33-53.

ACID DRAINAGE

Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, 1989, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium on Tailings and Effluent Management, Halifax, August 20-24, 1989: Pergamon Press, 336 p.

TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Choubey, V. D.; Rawat, R. K., 1991, Hydrogeologic and environmental impact of Amjhore pyrite mines, India: Environmental Geology and Water Sciences, v. 17, no. 1, p. 51-60.

AMJHORE PYRITE MINES (INDIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ PYRITE

Clarke, R. McV., 1974, The effects of effluents from metal mines on aquatic ecosystems in Canada—A literature review: Environment Canada Fisheries and Marine Service Technical Report no. 488, 150 p.

> CANADA/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUAL-ITY MONITORING/ CYANIDE – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Clift, A. E., 1990, Reclamation options for acid mine drainage at high-altitude metal mining site, near Fairplay, Colorado. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 218-227.

SOUTH MOSQUITO CREEK, COLO./ LONDON MINE (COLORADO)/ ACID DRAINAGE

Craze, Barry, 1977, Restoration of Captains Flat mining area: Journal of Soil Conservation, New South Wales, v. 33, no. 2, p. 98-105.

CAPTAINS FLAT MINE (NEW SOUTH WALES)/ ZINC/ PYRITE/ LEAD/ COPPER/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK/ RE-VEGETATION

Craze, Barry, 1979, Mine waste pollution control at Captains Flat, New South Wales. In Trudinger, P. A.; Walter, M. R.; Ralph, B. J., editors, Biogeochemistry of ancient and modern environments: Springer-Verlag, p. 705-712.

CAPTAINS FLAT MINE (NEW SOUTH WALES)/ ZINC/ PYRITE/ COPPER/ LEAD/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE/ REVEGETATION

Danielson, Luke; McNamara, Alix, 1993, The Summitville mine—What went wrong: Colorado Department of Natural Resources (?), 52 p.

SUMMITVILLE MINE (COLORADO)/ ACID DRAINAGE

Davies, B. E., 1983, Heavy metal contamination from base metal mining and smelting—Implications for man and his environment. *In* Thornton, Ian, editor, Applied environmental geochemistry: Academic Press, p. 425-462.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ SOILS - TEST-ING

Davies, B. E., 1989, Mining effects on ecosystems and their recovery. In Ravera, O., editor, Ecological assessment of environmental degradation, pollution and recovery—Lectures of a course held at the Joint Research Centre, Ispra, Italy, 1987: Elsevier Science Publishers B.V., p. 313-323.

UNITED KINGDOM/ WALES/ LEAD/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE

Eger, A. P.; Lapakko, K. A., 1985, Heavy metals study—Progress report on the field leaching and reclamation study—1977-1983: Minnesota Division of Minerals, 53 p.

DULUTH COMPLEX (MINNESOTA)/ COPPER/ NICKEL/ STOCKPILES/ ACID DRAINAGE

Errington, J. C.; Ferguson, K. D., 1987, Acid mine drainage in British Columbia today and tomorrow. *In* Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 67-87.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ ACID DRAINAGE

Errington, J. C.; Ferguson, K. D., 1987, Acid mine drainage in British Columbia—Today and tomorrow. In Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 7-29.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ ACID DRAINAGE

Ese, Harald, 1991, Acidic mine drainage from the Killingdal mine, Norway. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 163-172.

KILLINGDAL MINE (NORWAY)/ COPPER/ ZINC/ ACID DRAINAGE

Feasby, D. G.; Blanchette, M.; Tremblay, G. A.; Sirois, L. L., 1991, The Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Program. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 1-26.

CANADA/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Ferguson, K. D.; Robertson, A. MacG., 1987, The control and treatment of AMD from an abandoned open pit and waste rock dump—A workshop case study. *In* Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 597-605.

VANCOUVER ISLAND/ BRITISH COLUMBIA/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE/ PLANNING Filion, M. P.; Ferguson, K. D., 1989, Acid mine drainage research in Canada. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 61-72.

CANADA/ ACID DRAINAGE

Filion, M. P.; Ferguson, K. D., 1990, Acidic drainage research in Canada. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 185-201.

CANADA/ ACID DRAINAGE

Ford, John, 1985, Water quality problems caused by abandoned metal mines and tailings. In Perspectives on nonpoint source pollution—Proceedings of a national conference: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA 440/5-85-001, p. 344-345.

MISSOURI/ OKLAHOMA/ KANSAS/ LEAD/ ZINC/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Fox, F. D., 1983, An update of Homestake's Grizzly Gulch tailings disposal project. In Fuerstenau, M. C.; Palmer, B. R., editors, Gold, silver, uranium, and coal—Geology, mining, extraction and the environment: American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., p. 481-497.

LEAD, S.D./ HOMESTAKE MINE (SOUTH DA-KOTA)/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT

Fucik, K. W.; Herron, James; Fink, Dan, 1991, The role of biomonitoring in measuring the success of reclamation at a hazardous waste site. In Mayes, M. A.; Barron, M. G., editors, Aquatic toxicology and risk assessment—Fourteenth volume: American Society for Testing and Materials STP 1124, p. 212-220.

ALICE MINE (COLORADO)/ ACID DRAIN-AGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ WATER QUALITY – BIOLOGICAL INDICA-TORS

Galbraith, D. M., 1991, The Mount Washington acid mine drainage reclamation project. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 145-161.

MOUNT WASHINGTON MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE

Galbraith, Murray, 1990, Mt. Washington acid rock mine reclamation project. In The economics of environmental control—A mining perspective: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 14th, Proceedings, [17 p.].

MOUNT WASHINGTON MINE (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ VANCOUVER ISLAND/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE

Galbraith, Murray, 1990, Mount Washington acid rock mine reclamation project. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 353-367

MOUNT WASHINGTON MINE (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ VANCOUVER ISLAND/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE Gallinger, Ross, 1988, Reclamation measures at Equity Silver Mines Limited. In Reclamation in changing economic times: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 12th, Proceedings, p. 121-130.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ COPPER/ SILVER/ GOLD/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEG-FTATION

Gélinas, P. J.; Choquette, Marc; Lefebvre, Rene; Isabel, Denis, 1994, Characterization and monitoring of a waste rock dump producing acid mine drainage, La Mine Doyon (Quebec) [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 414.

DOYON MINE (QUEBEC)/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Haynes, B. W.; Richardson, P. E., 1991, An overview of the U.S. Bureau of Mines Environmental Research Program. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 37-46.
ACID DRAINAGE

Healey, P. M.; Robertson, A. MacG., 1989, A case history of an acid generation abatement program for an abandoned copper mine. *In* Geotechnical aspects of tailings disposal and acid mine drainage, May 26, 1989, Hotel Georgia, Vancouver, B.C.: Vancouver [B.C.] Geotechnical Society, [11 p.].

VANCOUVER ISLAND/ MOUNT WASHING-TON MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE

Healey, P. M.; Robertson, A. MacG., 1989, A case history of an acid generation abatement program for an abandoned copper mine. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 729-736.

VANCOUVER ISLAND/ MOUNT WASHING-TON MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE

Hore-Lacy, I., 1979, Sulphide ores—An overview of the effect of mining. In Rummery, R. A.; Howes, K. M. W., editors, Management of lands affected by mining; Proceedings of a workshop: Australia Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organization, p. 111-119.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ REVEGETATION

Huck, P. M.; LeClair, B. P.; Shibley, P. W., 1974, Operational experience with a base metal mine drainage pilot project: Environment Canada [Technology Development] Report EPS 4-WP-74-8, 1 sheet microfiche (34 p.).

NEW BRUNSWICK/ ACID DRAINAGE

Isabel, Denis; Choquette, Marc; Gélinas, P. J.; Lefebvre, Rene; Bourque, Edith; Nastev, Miroslav, 1994, Hydrological and geochemical mass balances for a large active acid producing waste rock pile, La Mine Doyon (Quebec) [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 416.

DOYON MINE (QUEBEC)/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE

John, R.; Joe, E., 1987, CANMET's tailings research programs. In Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 105-115.

CANADA/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Johnson, A. M., 1985, A synergetic approach to control acid mine drainage—A Michigan case history. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 695-708.
MICHIGAN/ IRON/ ACID DRAINAGE

Johnson, D. B., 1991, Diversity of microbial life in highly acidic, mesophilic environments. In Berthelin, J., Diversity of environmental biogeochemistry: Elsevier Developments in Geochemistry 6, p. 225-238.
 CAE COCH MINE (WALES)/ UNITED KINGDOM/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY – BIOLOGICAL INDICATORS

Jones, P. C., 1993, Can the mining industry survive Summitville?: Mining Engineering, v. 45, no. 11, p. 1377-1381.
SUMMITVILLE MINE (COLORADO)/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACH-

Karlsson, Stefan; Sandén, Per, 1984, Transport of metals from an old mine waste dump site. In Environmental contamination, International conference—London, July 1984: CEP Consultants Ltd. (Edinburgh), p. 505-510.

SWEDEN/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ ACID DRAINAGE

Karlsson, Stefan; Sandén, Per; Allard, B., 1987, Environmental impacts of an old mine tailings deposit—Metal adsorption by particulate matter: Nordic Hydrology, v. 18, no. 4-5, p. 313-324.

SWEDEN/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUAL-ITY MONITORING

Kelly, Martyn; Allison, W. J.; Garman, A. R.; Symon, C. J., 1988, Mining and the freshwater environment: Elsevier Applied Science, 231 p.

WATER QUALITY/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

King, A. R.; Hynes, Tom, 1994, Applications of geophysical methods for monitoring acid mine drainage. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 317-326.

ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ GROUND WATER

Kleinmann, R. L. P., 1991, Acid mine drainage—An overview. In Hobbs, B. F., editor, Energy in the 90's; Proceedings of a specialty conference: American Society of Civil Engineers, p. 281-286.

ACID DRAINAGE

Kleinmann, R. L. P.; Watzlaf, G. R., 1988, Should the effluent limits for manganese be modified? *In* Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation; Proceedings of a conference; Volume II—Mine reclamation, abandoned mine lands and policy issues: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9184, p. 305-310.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ MANGANESE

Knight Piésold and Co., 1993, Chronologic site history, Summitville mine, Rio Grande County, Colorado, v. 1: Knight Piesold and Co. (Denver, Colo.), 63 p.

SUMMITVILLE MINE (COLORADO)/ ACID DRAINAGE

Knudson, Tom, 1990, Mining's grim ecology: Clementine, Spring/ Summer 1990, p. 11-15.

ACID DRAINAGE

Kunzler, L. M.; Leatherwood, J. S., 1990, Acid generation and vegetation response of reclaimed coal refuse in Utah—An interim report. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 274-283.

J.B. KING MINE (UTAH)/ COAL/ ACID DRAINAGE/ REVEGETATION

Levens, R. L., 1990, Analysis of the hydrogeologic role of geologic structures with application to acid mine drainage abatement: University of Idaho Master of Science thesis, 193 p.

BUNKER HILL MINE (IDAHO)/ LEAD/ ZINC/ ACID DRAINAGE/ GROUND WATER MOVE-MENT – MODELS

Lindahl, L.-Å., 1990, Acid mine drainage— Research and remedial actions in Sweden. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 471-486.

SWEDEN/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Lundgren, T. Å., 1990, Bersbo—The first full scale project in Sweden to abate acid mine drainage from old mining activities. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 241-253.

BERSBO, SWEDEN/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK

Lundgren, T. Å., 1990, Cleaning up River Dalälven, Sweden—An attempt to counteract the main part of acid mine drainage sources in Sweden. *In* Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 203-215.

SWEDEN/ ACID DRAINAGE

Lundgren, T. Å.; Lindahl, L.-Å., 1991, The efficiency of covering the sulphidic waste rock in Bersbo, Sweden. *In* International

conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 239-255.

BERSBO, SWEDEN/ WASTE ROCK/ COP-PER/ ACID DRAINAGE

Lundgren, T. Å.; Lindahl, L.-Å., 1991, Remedial action programs for sulphidic wastes from ancient mining in central Sweden. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 403-416.

FALUN MINE (SWEDEN)/ COPPER/ SIL-VER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Martin, D. H., 1992, Acid mine/rock drainage effects on water quality, sediments, invertebrates and fish located in Uncle Sam Gulch, Cataract Creek and the Boulder River, northern Jefferson County, Montana: Montana College of Mineral Science and Technology Master of Science thesis, 128 p.

JEFFERSON CO., MONT./ CRYSTAL MINE (MONTANA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ THESES/ COPPER/ CADMIUM/ ZINC/ WATER QUAL-ITY MONITORING

Miller, S. D.; Jeffery, J. J.; Wong, J. W. C.; Goldstone, A. J., 1991, In-pit identification and management of acid forming waste rock at the Golden Cross gold mine, New Zealand. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 137-151.

> GOLDEN CROSS MINE (NEW ZEALAND)/ GOLD/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE

Morin, K. A.; Gerencher, E. H.; Jones, C. E.; Konasewich, D. E., 1991, Critical literature review of acid drainage from waste rock: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 1.11.1, 176 p.

WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

National Research Council Committee on Surface Mining and Reclamation, 1979, Surface mining of non-coal minerals—A study of mineral mining from the perspective of the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977: National Academy of Sciences, 339 p.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Norbeck, P. N.; Mink, L. L.; Williams, R. E., 1974, Ground water leaching of jig tailing deposits in the Coeur d'Alene district of northern Idaho. In Hadley, R. F.; Snow, D. T., editors, Water resources problems related to mining: American Water Resources Association, p. 149-157.

COEUR D'ALENE MINING DISTRICT (IDAHO)/ LEAD/ SILVER/ ZINC/ ANTIMONY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Papanicolaou, N. A.; Mackenzie, B. W., 1981, Effects of water pollution control costs on base metal mining in Canada: Queen's University Centre for Resource Studies (Kingston, Ont.) Working Paper no. 23, 75 p.

> CANADA/ WATER QUALITY/ COPPER/ ZINC/ LEAD/ MOLYBDENUM/ ACID DRAIN-AGE/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Patterson, R. J., 1985, Environmental and reclamation practices at Equity Silver Mines Limited. In Restoring the land: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 9th, Proceedings, p. 69-81. EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ SILVER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Patterson, R. J., 1987, Environmental & reclamation measures at Equity Silver Mines Ltd. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 457-477.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ SILVER/ GOLD/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DE-SIGN

Patterson, R. J., 1987, Environmental and reclamation measures, Equity Silver Mines Ltd. In Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 117-137.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Patterson, R. J., 1990, Mine closure planning at Equity Silver Mines Ltd. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 441-449.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ SILVER/ COPPER/ GOLD/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS

Pentz, D. L., 1979, Case examples of open pit mine drainage. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 324-341.

> BOUGAINVILLE COPPER (NEW GUINEA)/ ARIZONA/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE

Perrin, C. J., 1990, A bioassay for testing the effect of an operational dilution rate of treated acid mine drainage on stream functioning. *In* Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editos, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 451-461.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ SILVER/ COPPER/ GOLD/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ ACID DRAINAGE

Plumlee, G. S.; Smith, S. M.; Toth, M. I.; Marsh, S. P., , 1993?, Integrated mineralresource and mineral-environmental assessments of public lands—Applications for land management and resource planning: U.S. Geological Survey Open-File Report 93-571, 1 v.

> COLORADO/ PLANNING - SITE EVALUA-TION/ PLANNING - RISK ANALYSIS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Ralston, D. R.; Morilla, A. G., 1974, Ground-water movement through an abandoned tailings pile. In Hadley, R. F.; Snow, D. T., editors, Water resources problems related to mining: American Water Resources Association, p. 174-183.

COEUR D'ALENE MINING DISTRICT (IDAHO)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ LEAD/ ZINC/ SIL-VER/ ANTIMONY/ TAILINGS/ GROUND WATER Ralston, D. R.; Williams, R. E., 1985, Hydrogeologic aspects of the abandonment of an underground lead-zinc mine. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water— International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 777-788.

BUNKER HILL MINE (IDAHO)/ LEAD/ ZINC/ ACID DRAINAGE

Rampe, J. J.; Runnells, D. D., 1989, Contamination of water and sediment in a desert stream by metals from an abandoned gold mine and mill, Eureka District, Arizona, U.S.A.: Applied Geochemistry, v. 4, no. 5, p. 445-454.

HILLSIDE MINE (ARIZONA)/ BOULDER CREEK, ARIZ./ ABANDONED MINE LANDS/ WATER – CHEMISTRY – NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Rao, S. R.; Kuyucak, Nural; Sheremata, T. W.; Leroux, M.; Finch, J. A.; Wheeland, K. G., 1994, Prospect of metal recovery/ recycle from acid mine drainage. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 223-232.

ACID DRAINAGE - RECYCLING

Richardson, B. Z.; Pratt, M. M., compilers, 1980, Environmental effects of surface mining of minerals other than coal—Annotated bibliography and summary report: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report INT-95, 145 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ TAILINGS – BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ REVEGETATION – BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ ACID DRAINAGE – BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Robertson, A. MacG.; Barton-Bridges, J. P., 1989, Technical guide for the prediction, control and monitoring of acid mine drainage [abstract]. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 315.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ ACID DRAINAGE

Robertson, Emily, 1990, Monitoring acid mine drainage: British Columbia Acid Mine Drainage Task Force, 66 p.

ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Robins, J. D.; Hutchins, J. C., 1975, Criteria for developing pollution abatement programs for inactive and abandoned mine sites: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-440/9-75-008, 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE/ PLANNING/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Sceva, J. E., 1973, Water quality considerations for the metal mining industry in the Pacific Northwest: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Report No. Region X-3, 69 p.

WASHINGTON/ OREGON/ IDAHO/ WATER QUALITY/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - DESIGN Sengupta, M., 1993, Environmental impacts of mining—Monitoring, restoration, and control: Lewis Publishers, 494 p.

REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK/ EROSION AND SEDI-MENT CONTROL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ GOLD/ CYANIDE - RISK ANALYSIS

Shea-Albin, V. R.; Fitch, W. N., 1991, Mining waste research in the U.S. Bureau of Mines. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 199-205.
ACID DRAINAGE

Sinclair, L. S., 1993, Mine rock guidelines—An overview. In Mine reclamation—Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 131-144.

SASKATCHEWAN/ URANIUM/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Skousen, J. G., 1991, Cooperative efforts in solving AMD problems—The Surface Mine Drainage Task Force and the AMD Technical Advisory Committee. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 227-234.

Slayback, R. G., 1979, Hydrogeologic investigations for mine dewatering. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 105-122.

ACID DRAINAGE/ GROUND WATER MOVE-MENT - MODELS

Steffen Robertson and Kirsten (B.C.) Inc., 1992, Mine rock guidelines—Design and control of drainage water quality: Saskatchewan Environment and Public Safety Mines Pollution Control Branch Report 93301, 1 v.

SASKATCHEWAN/ WATER QUALITY MAN-AGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ ACID DRAINAGE – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ MANAGEMENT – HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Steffen Robertson and Kirsten (B.C.), Inc.; Norecol Environmental Consultants Ltd.; Gormeley Process Engineering, 1989, Draft acid rock drainage technical guide, Volume I—British Columbia Acid Mine Drainage Task Force report: BiTech Publishers Ltd., 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE/ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Steffen Robertson and Kirsten (B.C.), Inc.; Norecol Environmental Consultants Ltd.; Gormeley Process Engineering, 1990, Draft acid rock drainage technical guide, Volume II—British Columbia Acid Mine Drainage Task Force report: Environment Canada (Vancouver, B.C.), 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE/ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Sullivan, P. J.; Essington, M. E., 1987, Acid forming material characterization for planning and reclamation. In Papers presented at the Acid Forming Materials Symposium, Billings, MT 1987: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 9202, p. 62-96.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ PLANNING - SITE EVALUATION/ ACID DRAINAGE - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Taxer, E. J.; Churchill, J. J.; Gill, R. S., 1991, A history of the Leviathan mine pollution abatement project, Alpine County, California. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 247-265.

LEVIATHAN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ ALPINE CO., CALIF./ ACID DRAINAGE

Trexler, B. D., Jr.; Ralston, D. R.; Reece, D. R.; Williams, R. E., 1975, Sources and causes of acid mine drainage: Idaho Bureau of Mines and Geology Pamphlet 165, 129 p.

BUNKER HILL MINE (IDAHO)/ ACID DRAIN-AGE

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Office of Solid Waste and Emergency Response, 1985, Report to Congress—Wastes from the extraction and beneficiation of metallic ores, phosphate rock, asbestos, overburden from uranium mining, and oil shale: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA/530-SW-85-033, 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

U.S. Federal Water Quality Administration, 1970, Feasibility study manual—Mine water pollution control demonstrations: U.S. Federal Water Quality Administration 14010 FLW 07/70, 65 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ PLANNING

U.S. Forest Service, 1980, User guide to hydrology—Mining and reclamation in the west: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report INT-74, 64 p.

ACID DRAINAGE/ GROUND WATER/ WATER QUALITY/ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

van Dyk, R. P., 1987, Environmental control and reclamation at Westmin, Myra Falls operations. In Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 227-234.

> LYNX MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ BUTTLE LAKE, B.C./ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Vancouver Geotechnical Society, 1989, Geotechnical aspects of tailings disposal and acid mine drainage, May 26, 1989, Hotel Georgia, Vancouver, B.C.: Vancouver [B.C.] Geotechnical Society, 1 v.

> ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS

Veillette, G.; Desrochers, C. J., 1991, Reclamation of the Solbec mine site by flooding waste rock in open pit. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 219-238.

SOLBEC MINE (QUEBEC)/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Wai, C. M.; Reece, D. E.; Trexler, B. D., Jr.; Ralston, D. R.; Williams, R. E., 1980, Production of acid water in a lead-zinc mine, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho: Environmental Geology, v. 3, no. 3, p. 159-162.

BUNKER HILL MINE (IDAHO)/ COEUR D'ALENE, ID./ ACID DRAINAGE/ SILVER/ LEAD/ ZINC

Watkin, E. M., 1980, Aspects of mine waste reclamation in central Canada. *In* Reclamation of contaminated land; Proceedings of a Society of Chemical Industry conference: Society of Chemical Industry (London), p. C10/1-C10/9.

ONTARIO/ QUEBEC/ COPPER/ LEAD/ ZINC/ GOLD/ SILVER/ NICKEL/ IRON/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

- Wentz, D. A., 1974, Stream quality in relation to mine drainage in Colorado. In Hadley, R. F.; Snow, D. T., editors, Water resources problems related to mining: American Water Resources Association, p. 158-173. COLORADO/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY/ COPPER/ LEAD/ ZINC/ GOLD/
- Wildeman, T. R., 1981, A water handbook for metal mining operations: Colorado Water Resources Research Institute Completion Report no. 113, 84 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - HANDBOOKS, MANU-ALS, ETC./ WATER QUALITY MANAGE-MENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

- Wilkes, Brian, 1987, Consequences of unregulated release of raw acid mine drainage into the Bulkley River, British Columbia. In Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 139-151.

 EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING
- Williams, R. E., 1975, Waste production and disposal in mining, milling, and metallurgical industries: Miller Freeman Publications, 489 p.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETA-TION/ WASTE ROCK

Wilson, H. R.; Wilson, A. W., 1987, Tailings management program at Echo Bay's Lupin mine. In Brawner, C. O., editor, Gold mining 87; First international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 461-477.

LUPIN MINE (NORTHWEST TERRITORIES)/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Wood, I. B., 1991, Acid mine drainage—A Tasmanian case study in the context of Australian environmental legislation. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada

- Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 383-402. TASMANIA/ AUSTRALIA/ MOUNT LYELL, TAS./ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION
- Yanful, E. K.; St-Arnaud, L. C., 1992, Migration of acidic pore waters at the Waite Amulet tailings site near Rouyn-Noranda, Quebec, Canada: Canadian Geotechnical Journal, v. 29, no. 3, p. 466-476.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Young, C. P.; Barber, C., 1980, Contaminated land—Effects on water resources. In Reclamation of contaminated land; Proceedings of a Society of Chemical Industry conference: Society of Chemical Industry (London), p. D5/1 - D5/11.

WATER QUALITY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, 1993, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation; Proceedings of the 10th annual national meeting: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 2 v.

> REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ PLANNING/ LANDFORM RECLAMA-TION/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-MENT

I. B. ACID DRAINAGE – CHEMISTRY AND PREDICTION

Includes works on the chemical and geochemical aspects of acid mine drainage (AMD) and acid rock drainage (ARD), and AMD/ARD predictive modeling techniques.

Alpers, C. N.; Nordstrom, D. K., 1990, Stoichiometry of mineral reactions from mass balance compositions of acid mine waters, Iron Mountain, California. *In Gadsby*, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 23-33.

IRON MOUNTAIN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ SHASTA CO., CALIF./ ACID DRAINAGE/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Alpers, C. N.; Nordstrom, D. K., 1991, Geochemical evolution of extremely acid mine waters at Iron Mountain, California—Are there any lower limits to pH? In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 321-342.

IRON MOUNTAIN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ SHASTA CO., CALIF./ ACID DRAINAGE

Baas Becking, L. G. M.; Kaplan, I. R.; Moore, D., 1960, Limits to the natural environment in terms of pH and oxidation-reduction potentials: Journal of Geology, v. 68, no. 3, p. 243-284.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Bennett, J. W.; Gibson, D. K.; Ritchie, A. I. M.; Tan, Y.; Broman, P. G.; Jonsson, H., 1994, Oxidation rates and pollution loads in drainage; Correlation of measurements in a pyritic waste rock dump. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage

conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 400-409.

AITIK MINE (SWEDEN)/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMIS-TRY

Blood, E.; McCowan, S. M.; Reed, J. R.; Gates, J. E., 1981, Sulfur-oxidizing thiobacilli and the formation of acid mine drainage: The Biologist, v. 63, no. 3, p. 73-81.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Blowes, D. W.; Ptacek, C. J.; Frind, E. O.; Johnson, R. H.; Robertson, W. D.; Molson, J. W., 1994, Acid-neutralization reactions in inactive mine tailings impoundments and their effect on the transport of dissolved metals. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 429-438.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ HEATH STEELE MILLS (NEW BRUNSWICK)/ COP-PER CLIFF MINE (ONTARIO)/ NICKEL RIM MINE (ONTARIO)/ DELNITE MINE (ON-TARIO)/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION – MODELS/ TAILINGS – CHEMISTRY – MOD-FLS

Booty, W. G.; Lam, D. C. L.; Wong, I.; Bowen, G. S.; Swayne, D. A., 1991, Water quality modelling system for acid mine drainage. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 427-447.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Bowen, G. S.; Lam, D. C. L.; Wong, I.; Swayne, D. A.; Storey, J., 1991, A microcomputer-based system for data management and impact assessment of mine effluents. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 271-289.

> ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Bradham, W. S.; Caruccio, F. T., 1991, A comparative study of tailings analysis using acid/ base accounting, cells, columns and soxhlets. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 157-173.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Brodie, M. J.; Broughton, L. M.; Robertson, A. MacG., 1991, A conceptual rock classification system for waste management and a laboratory method for ARD prediction from rock piles. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 119-135.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/WASTE ROCK

Broughton, L. M.; Robertson, A. MacG., 1991, Modelling of leachate quality from acid generating waste rock dumps. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 341-361.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK - MODELS

Broughton, S. E.; Tape, R. T., 1988, Managing heap leach solution storage requirements. *In Brawner*, C. O., editor, Gold mining 88; Second international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 367-381.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ ACID DRAIN-AGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage, 1988, Research plan—Reactive Acid Tailings Stabilization program (R.A.T.S.): Energy, Mines and Resources Canada CANMET Special Publication 88-3; Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.5.1, 72 p.

> ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Caruccio, F. T.; Geidel, Gwendelyn, 1986, An evaluation of mine waste—Overburden analytical techniques. In Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1986 symposium on mining, hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 147-153.
 ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Caruccio, F. T.; Geidel, Gwendelyn; Pelletier, Armand, 1980, The assessment of a stratum's capability to produce acidic drainage. In Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1980 symposium on surface mining hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 437-443.

COAL/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Caruccio, F. T.; Geidel, Gwendelyn; Pelletier, Mike, 1981, Occurrence and prediction of acid drainages: Journal of the Energy Division ASCE, v. 107, no. EY1, p. 167-178.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Cathles, L. M., 1979, Predictive capabilities of a finite difference model of copper leaching in low grade industrial sulfide waste dumps: Mathematical Geology, v. 11, no. 2, p. 175-191.

BINGHAM COPPER MINE (UTAH)/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ METALLURGY

Chander, S.; Briceno, A., 1988, The rate of oxidation of pyrites from coal and ore sources—An AC impedence study. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 164-169.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Chapman, John; Hockley, Daryl; Robertson, A. MacG.; Broughton, L. M., 1993, Rock pile water quality modelling—The Q-ROCK mathematical model [reprint of a paper]: Environmental Management for Mining Conference (Saskatoon, Sask.) 18 p. ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK - MODELS/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Choquette, Marc; Gèlinas, P. J.; Isabel, Denis; Lefebvre, Rene, 1994, Mineralogical characterization of a waste rock dump producing acid mine drainage, La Mine Doyon (Quebec) [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 407.

DOYON MINE (QUEBEC)/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Clarke, W. P.; Ryan, P. A.; Joyce, C. J., 1994, AMD prediction and control methods—An update from Australian case studies [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 408.

AUSTRALIA/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Coastech Research, Inc., 1989, Investigation of prediction techniques for acid mine drainage; Final report: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 1.16.1a, 61 p.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Coastech Research, Inc., 1991, Acid rock drainage prediction manual—A manual of chemical evaluation procedures for the prediction of acid generation from mine wastes: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 1.16.1b, 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Cohen, R. R. H.; Gorman, John, 1991, Miningrelated nonpoint-source pollution: Water Environment and Technology, v. 3, no. 6, p. 55-59.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Davis, G. B.; Doherty, G.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1986, A model of oxidation in pyritic mine wastes—Part 2—Comparison of numerical and approximate solutions: Applied Mathematical Modelling, v. 10, no. 5, p. 323-329.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Davis, G. B.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1986, A model of oxidation in pyritic mine wastes—Part 1—Equations and approximate solution: Applied Mathematical Modelling, v. 10, no. 5, p. 314-322.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Day, S. J.; Cowdery, P. H., 1990, Prediction of oxidizable sulphide content and neutralization potential in acid generation studies at metal mines. *In Gadsby*, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drain-

age—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 141-151.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Day, S. J.; Harpley, David, 1993, Physical flow in waste rock dumps and implications for predicting leachate quality [abstract]. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 233.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK - MODELS

Denholm, Eric; Hallam, Robert, 1991, A review of acid generation research at the Samatosum mine. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 384-397.

KAMLOOPS, B.C./ SAMATOSUM MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ACID BASE AC-COUNTING/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS – DESIGN

Doepker, R. D., 1993, Laboratory determination of parameters influencing metal dissolution from sulfidic waste rock. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1, p. 185-203.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Dohms, P. H., 1990, Assessment of water quality threats posed by mining waste in California. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 123-132.

CALIFORNIA/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Dollhopf, D. J., 1989, Assessment of potential acid producing characteristics of geologic material from the Golden Sunlight mine: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 8903, 40 p.

GOLDEN SUNLIGHT MINE (MONTANA)/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION – MODELS/ PLANNING – SITE EVALUATION

Domvile, S. J.; Li, M. G.; Sollner, D. D.; Nesbitt, Wayne, 1994, Weathering behaviour of mine tailings and waste rock—A surface investigation. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 167-176.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Doyle, F. M.; Mirza, A. H., 1990, Understanding the mechanism and kinetics of acid and heavy metals release from pyritic wastes. *In Doyle*, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 43-51.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY Essington, M. E., 1987, Predicting solid waste leachate chemistry. In Papers presented at the Acid Forming Materials Symposium, Billings, MT 1987: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 9202, p. 97-143.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Fällman, A.-M.; Qvarfort, Ulf, 1991, Acid and metal generation in mine waste material—A function of weathering and leaching. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 543-559.

FALUN MINE (SWEDEN)/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE

Fell, Robin; Miller, S. D.; de Ambrosis, Laurie, 1993, Seepage and contamination from mine waste. In Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 253-311.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ CYANIDE -CHEMISTRY

Ferguson, K. D., 1986, Static and kinetic methods to predict acid mine drainage. In Lawrence, R. W.; Branion, R. M. R.; Ebner, H. G., editors, Fundamental and applied biohydrometallurgy: Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Process Metallurgy 4, p. 486-488.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Ferguson, K. D.; Erickson, P. M., 1987, Will it generate AMD? An overview of methods to predict acid mine drainage. *In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings*, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 215-244.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Ferguson, K. D.; Erickson, P. M., 1987, Will it generate AMD? An overview of methods to predict acid mine drainage. In Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 41-70.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Ferguson, K. D.; Erickson, P. M., 1988, Premine prediction of acid mine drainage. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 24-43.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Ferguson, K. D.; Morin, K. A., 1991, The prediction of acid rock drainage—Lessons from the database. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 83-106.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Ferguson, K. D.; Robertson, J. D., 1994, Assessing the risk of ARD. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceed-

ings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 2-11.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ PLANNING - RISK ANALYSIS

Ficklin, W. H.; Plumlee, G. S.; Smith, K. S.; McHugh, J. B., 1992, Geochemical classification of mine drainages and natural drainages in mineralized areas. *In Kharaka*, Y. K.; Maest, A. S., editors, Water-rock interaction; Proceedings of the 7th international symposium, Volume 1—Low temperature environments: A. A. Balkema, p. 381-384.

COLORADO/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Ficklin, W. H.; Smith, K. S.; Plumlee, G. S., 1994, Geological and geochemical controls on the composition of waters draining from diverse mineral deposits [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 412.

COLORADO/ WATER – CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Filipek, L. H.; Gormley, J. T.; Ewing, Rita; Ellsworth, Douglas, 1991, Kinetic acid-prediction studies as aids to waste-rock and water management during advanced exploration of a massive sulfide deposit. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 191-207.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, 1990, Acid mine drainage— Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., 506 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS

Garga, V. K., 1983, "Abandonment of acid generating mine tailings." (vol. 2, p. 613) [sic]. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 3, p. 1109.

> ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER

Garga, V. K.; Smith, H. R.; Scharer, J. M., 1983, Abandonment of acid generating mine tailings. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 613-626.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER

Gibson, D. K.; Pantelis, Garry; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1994, The relevance of the intrinsic oxidation rate to the evolution of polluted drainage from a pyritic waste rock dump. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 258-264.

WASTE ROCK - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Gonzalez-Beça, C. J. G.; Guedes de Carvalho, R. A., 1985, Study of zinc and copper removal by iron (III) and (II) oxyhydroxides. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 647-660. PORTUGAL/ ACID DRAINAGE

Gough, L. P., compiler, 1993, Understanding our fragile environment—Lessons from geochemical studies: U.S. Geological Survey Circular 1105, 34 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Hakansson, K.; Karlsson, Stefan; Allard, B., 1989, Effects of pH on the accumulation and redistribution of metals in a polluted stream bed sediment: The Science of the Total Environment, v. 87-88, p. 43-57.

BERSBO, SWEDEN/ WATER – CHEMISTRY
– NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY/ ACID
DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Halbert, B. E.; Knapp, R. A.; Maltby, J. W.;
Vivyurka, A. J., 1989, Application of the Reactive Acid Tailings Assessment Program to pyritic mine tailings. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.;
Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 83-91.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Halbert, B. E.; Scharer, J. M.; Snodgrass, W. J.; Steger, H. F.; Southwood, J. M., 1990, Modelling chemical reactions in reactive tailings. *In* Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 35-50.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ ACID DRAIN-AGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Halbert, B. E.; Scharer, J. M.; Steger, H. F.; Snodgrass, W. J.; Nicholson, R. V.; Southwood, J. M., 1990, Modelling chemical reactions in reactive tailings [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 15, p. A52.

> ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Harries, J. R.; Hendy, N.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1988, Rate controls on leaching in pyritic mine wastes. In Norris, P. R.; Kelly, D. P., editors, Biohydrometallurgy—Proceedings of the international symposium Warwick 1987: Science and Technology Letters, p. 233-241.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ COP-PER/ URANIUM/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1981, The use of temperature profiles to estimate the pyritic oxidation rate in waste rock dump from an opencut mine: Water, Air, and Soil Pollution, v. 15, p. 405-423.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URA-NIUM/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE – CHEMISTRY Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1983, Runoff fraction and pollution levels in runoff from a waste rock dump undergoing pyritic oxidation: Water, Air, and Soil Pollution, v. 19, no. 2, p. 155-170.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URA-NIUM/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEM-ISTRY/ WASTE ROCK/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1985, Pore gas composition in waste rock dumps undergoing pyritic oxidation: Soil Science, v. 140, no. 2, p. 143-152.

> RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URA-NIUM/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEM-ISTRY/ WASTE ROCK

Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1986, The impact of rehabilitation measures on the physicochemical conditions within mine wastes undergoing pyritic oxidation. In Lawrence, R. W.; Branion, R. M. R.; Ebner, H. G., editors, Fundamental and applied biohydrometallurgy: Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Process Metallurgy 4, p. 341-351.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URA-NIUM/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEM-ISTRY/ WASTE ROCK

Hart, W. M.; Batarseh, K. I.; Swaney, G. P.; Stiller, A. H., 1991, A model to predict the production rate of AMD. In Hobbs, B. F., editor, Energy in the 90's; Proceedings of a specialty conference: American Society of Civil Engineers, p. 287-293.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Hart, W. M.; Batarseh, K. I.; Swaney, G. P.; Stiller, A. H., 1991, A rigorous model to predict the AMD production rate of mine waste rock. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 257-269.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Herlihy, A. T.; Mills, A. L.; Lung, Winston, 1988, Modeling sulfate retention in a lake receiving acid mine drainage. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 261-268.

LAKE ANNA, VA./ VIRGINIA/ ACID DRAIN-AGE

Hossner, L. R.; Raven, K. P., 1993, Characterization of soils, spoils, or wastes potentially containing acid forming materials. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 1, p. 196-204.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Houlding, S. W., 1991, 3D geotechnical modelling in the analysis of acid mine drainage. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 291-303.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION – MODELS

Humphreys, R. D., 1990, Report to the legislature on acid-generation potential tests: California Water Resources Control Board 90-18CWP, 19 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Hutchison, I. P. G.; Ellison, R. D., editors, 1992, Mine waste management—A resource for mining industry professionals, regulators and consulting engineers: Lewis Publishers, 654 p.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE PRE-DICTION – MODELS/ CYANIDE HEAP

Jennings, S. R.; Dollhopf, D. J., 1992, Geochemical characterization of sulfide mineral weathering for remediation of acid producing mine wastes: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9203, 167 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Jennings, S. R.; Dollhopf, D. J., 1993, Pyrite oxidation as influenced by particle size and morphology. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 1, p. 205-215.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Joseph, W. L.; Brady, K. B. C.; Perry, E. F., 1994, Variation in computing acid-base accounting in the U.S. [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 417.

ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Jurjovec, Jasna; Ptacek, C. J.; Blowes, D. W., 1994, A laboratory study of equilibrium pH-buffering reactions in sulfide mine tailings [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 417.

KIDD CREEK (ONTARIO)/ ACID DRAINAGE
-- CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS -- CHEMISTRY

Kelley, B. C.; Tuovinen, O. H., 1988, Microbiological oxidations of minerals in mine tailings. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Chemistry and biology of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 33-53.

TAILINGS - BIOCHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CHEMISTRY/ MINERAL MICROBIOL-OGY

Killam, R. G.; Robertson, J. D., 1994, Application to modelling and subaqueous tailings disposal to the Mt. Milligan mine. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 87-98.

MT. MILLIGAN MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDIC-TION – MODELS/ PLANNING – SITE EVALU-ATION

King, A. R.; Sartorelli, A. N., 1991, Mapping acidified groundwater using surface geophysical methods. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 451-487.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER

Klein, B.; Higgs, T. W.; Poling, G. W., 1994, A new test procedure to characterize the reactivity of mining waste. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 53-61.

ACID DRAINAGE

Kleinmann, R. L. P., 1979, The biogeochemistry of acid mine drainage and a method to control acid formation: Princeton University Doctor of Science thesis, 112 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ THESES

Kleinmann, R. L. P., 1987, Bacterial oxidation of acid-forming materials. In Papers presented at the Acid Forming Materials Symposium, Billings, MT 1987: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 9202, p. 34-46.

> ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Kleinmann, R. L. P.; Crerar, D. A.; Pacelli, R. R., 1981, Biogeochemistry of acid mine drainage and a method to control acid formation: Mining Engineering, v. 33, no. 3, p. 300-305. (March 1981)

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Klusman, R. W., 1991, Computer modeling of biogeochemical processes operating in a constructed wetland. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 235-255.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Knapp, R. A., 1987, The biogeochemistry of acid generation in sulphide tailings and waste rock. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 47-65.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Kwong, Y. T. J., 1991, Acid generation in waste rock as exemplified by the Mount Washington minesite, British Columbia, Canada. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 175-190.

MOUNT WASHINGTON MINE (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK

Kwong, Y. T. J.; Ferguson, K. D., 1990, Water chemistry and oxidation mineralogy at Mount Washington—Implications to acid generation and metal leaching. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 217-230.

MOUNT WASHINGTON MINE (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ COPPER Kwong, Y. T. J.; Lawrence, J. R.; Swerhone, G. D. W., 1994, Interplay of geochemical, electrochemical and microbial controls in the oxidation of common sulfide minerals [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 419.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CHEMISTRY

Lam, D. C. L.; Wong, I.; Swayne, D. A.; Novak, Z.; Klose, K., 1988, Impact assessment of mine effluents by the expert system approach [abstract]: Eos (American Geophysical Union Transactions), v. 69, no. 44, p. 1226.

ONTARIO/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Lambeth, R. H.; Stewart, B. M.; Williams, B. C., 1991, An investigation of hydrogeochemical mechanisms in an abandoned sulfide tailings impoundment and underlying aquifer. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 43-59.

OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ COPPER/ GOLD/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEM-ISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Lapakko, K. A., 1987, Prediction of acid mine drainage from Duluth Complex mining wastes in northeastern Minnesota, U.S.A. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 287-320.

DULUTH COMPLEX (MINNESOTA)/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION/ COPPER/ NICKEL

Lapakko, K. A., 1988, Prediction of acid mine drainage from Duluth Complex mining wastes in northeastern Minnesota. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 180-190.

DULUTH COMPLEX (MINNESOTA)/ COPPER/ NICKEL/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Lapakko, K. A., 1990, Regulatory mine waste characterization—A parallel to economic resource evaluation. *In Doyle*, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 31-39.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ PLAN-NING/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION -MODELS

Lapakko, K. A., 1990, Solid phase characterization in conjunction with dissolution experiments for prediction of drainage quality. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society

for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 81-86.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Lapakko, K. A., 1994, Comparison of Duluth Complex rock dissolution in the laboratory and field. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 419-428.

DULUTH COMPLEX (MINNESOTA)/ COPPER/ NICKEL/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Lapakko, K. A., 1994, Evaluation of neutralization potential determinations for metal mine waste and a proposed alternative. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 129-137.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Lapakko, K. A., 1994, Predictive testing for mine waste drainage quality. In Tri-State Mining Acid Rock Drainage/ Rapid Bioassessment Workshop, April 18-22, 1994, Boise, Idaho: Tri-State Mining Acid Rock Drainage/ Rapid Bioassessment Workshop, [17 p.].

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Lapakko, K. A.; Lawrence, R. W., 1993, Modification of the net acid production (NAP) test. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 145-159.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Lawrence, R. W., 1990, Laboratory procedures for the prediction of long term weathering characteristics of mining wastes. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 131-140.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Lawrence, R. W., 1990, Prediction of the behaviour of mining and processing wastes in the environment. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 115-121.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Lawrence, R. W.; Poling, G. W.; Ritcey, G.
M.; Marchant, P. B., 1989, Assessment of predictive methods for the determination of AMD potential in mine tailings and waste rock. *In* Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 317-331.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Lefebvre, Rene; Gélinas, P. J.; Isabel, Denis, 1994, Numerical modelling of physical processes in a waste rock dump producing acid mine drainage, La Mine Doyon (Quebec) [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 419.

DOYON MINE (QUEBEC)/ WASTE ROCK -CHEMISTRY/ WASTE ROCK - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Lister, Diane; Poling, G. W.; Horne, I. A.; Li, M. G., 1993, Prediction and reality—Static analyses versus actual rock weathering in waste dumps at Island Copper mine, Port Hardy, B.C. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 109-118.

ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Liu, J.-Y.; Kalin, Margarete, 1994, Study of ferrous oxidation process in AMD seepages [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 420.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Lowson, R. T.; Reedy, B. J.; Beattie, J. K., 1991, An ¹⁸O₂ tracer study of pyritic oxidation. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 159-172.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Loxham, M., 1988, The predictive assessment of the migration of leachate in the subsoils surrounding mine tailing and dredging spoil sites. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 3-23.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Mann, Henrietta; Fyfe, W. S., 1989, Metal uptake and Fe-, Ti-oxide biomineralization by acidophilic microorganisms in minewaste environments, Elliot Lake, Canada: Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, v. 26, no. 12, p. 2731-2735.

ONTARIO/ ELLIOT LAKE, ONT./ ACID DRAINAGE -- CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS

Miller, S. D.; Jeffery, J. J.; Donohue, T. A., 1994, Developments in predicting and management of acid forming wastes in Australia and Southeast Asia. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 177-184.

AUSTRALIA/ SOUTHEAST ASIA/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Miller, S. D.; Jeffery, J. J.; Murray, G. S. C., 1990, Identification and management of acid generating mine wastes—Procedures and practices in South-East Asia and the Pacific regions. *In Gadsby*, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 1-11.

SOUTHEAST ASIA/ AUSTRALIA/ NEW ZEA-LAND/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDIC-TION – MODELS

Miller, S. D.; Jeffery, J. J.; Wong, J. W. C., 1991, Use and misuse of the acid-base account for 'AMD' prediction. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 489-506.

ACID BASE ACCOUNTING/ ACID DRAIN-AGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Miller, S. D.; Murray, G. S. C., 1988, Application of acid-base analysis to wastes from base metal and precious metal mines. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 29-32.

ACID BASE ACCOUNTING/ ACID DRAIN-AGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Mitchell, P. B.; Waller, C. P.; Atkinson, Keith; Edwards, R. P., 1991, Metalliferous mine waste—Modelling metal dispersion patterns and determining the impact of acid generation on novel reclamation techniques. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 359-376.

UNITED KINGDOM/ ACID DRAINAGE/ COPPER/ TIN

Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation Engineering Bureau, 1977, Feasibility of silver-lead mine waste manipulation for mine drainage control: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Industrial Environmental Research Laboratory EPA-600/2-77-225, 98 p.

> MONTANA/ JUDITH BASIN CO., MONT./ CASCADE CO., MONT./ GALENA CREEK, MONT./ LEAD/ SILVER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS

Moran, R. E.; Wentz, D. A., 1974, Thermodynamic constraints on metal soluabilities in a stream affected by mine drainage, Bonanza, Colorado. In Hadley, R. F.; Snow, D. T., editors, Water resources problems related to mining: American Water Resources Association, p. 54-64.

BONANZA, COLO./ COLORADO/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY

Morin, K. A., 1988, Groundwater contamination from precious-metal, base-metal, uranium, phosphate, and potash (KCl) mining operations. *In* Lin, C. L., editor, International groundwater symposium on hydro-

geology of cold and temperate climates and hydrogeology of mineralized zones: International Association of Hydrogeologists Canadian National Chapter, p. 165-174.

WATER QUALITY/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Morin, K. A., 1990, A case study of data quality in routine chemical analyses of acid mine drainage. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 415-425.

ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Morin, K. A., 1990, Problems and proposed solutions in predicting acid drainage with acid-base accounting. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 93-107.

> ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Morin, K. A., 1994, Prediction of water chemistry in open pits during operation and after closure. *In* Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 72-86.

WATER - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Morin, K. A.; Gerencher, E. H.; Jones, C. E.; Konasewich, D. E., 1991, Critical literature review of acid drainage from waste rock: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 1.11.1, 176 p.

WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Morin, K. A.; Horne, I. A.; Flather, D. H., 1993, The appropriate geochemical monitoring of toe seepage from a mine-rock dump. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 119-129.

> ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONI-TORING

Morin, K. A.; Hutt, N. M., 1994, An empirical technique for predicting the chemistry of water seeping from mine-rock piles. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 12-19

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Morin, K. A.; Hutt, N. M., 1994, Observed preferential depletion of neutralization potential over sulfide minerals in kinetic tests—Site-specific criteria for safe NP/AP ratios. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of

acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 148-156.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Morin, K. A.; Hutt, N. M.; McArthur, D. R., 1994, Prediction of minewater chemistry from available monitoring data, Noranda Minerals' Bell mine, British Columbia [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 422.

BELL MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ACID
DRAINAGE PREDICTION/ WATER QUALITY
MONITORING

Nicholson, R. V.; Scharer, J. M.; Halbert, B.
E.; Snodgrass, W. J.; Phyper, J.-D., 1989,
Reactive Acid Tailings Assessment Program (RATAP)—The concepts and application [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 14, p. A31.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Nicholson, R. V.; Snodgrass, W. J., 1989, Acidification of sulphide tailings—The use of mechanistic models to ask the correct questions [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 14, p. A31.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Nordstrom, D. K., 1989, Hydrogeochemical investigations at Iron Mountain—A Superfund site in northern California [abstract]: Geological Society of America Abstracts with Programs, v. 21, no. 5, p. 123-124.

SHASTA CO., CALIF./ IRON MOUNTAIN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ COPPER/ GOLD/ SIL-VER/ ZINC/ ACID DRAINAGE

Nordstrom, D. K.; Ball, J. W., 1985, Toxic element composition of acid mine waters from sulfide ore deposits. *In* Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 749-758.

IRON MOUNTAIN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ LE-VIATHAN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ ARGO TUN-NEL (COLORADO)/ SULFUR MINE (VIR-GINIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE

Nordstrom, D. K.; Burchard, J. M., 1990, The production and variability of acid mine drainage at Iron Mountain, California—A Superfund site undergoing rehabilitation [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 15, p. A98.

IRON MOUNTAIN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ SHASTA CO., CALIF./ GOLD/ COPPER/ SILVER/ ZINC/ ACID DRAINAGE Nordstrom, D. K.; Burchard, J. M.; Alpers, C.
N., 1990, The production and seasonal variability of acid mine drainage from Iron Mountain, California—A Superfund site undergoing rehabilitation. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 13-21.

IRON MOUNTAIN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ SHASTA CO., CALIF./ ACID DRAINAGE/ COPPER/ GOLD/ SILVER/ ZINC

Norecol Environmental Consultants Ltd., 1991, New methods for determination of key mineral species in acid generation prediction by acid base accounting: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 1.16.1c, 1 v.

ACID BASE ACCOUNTING/ ACID DRAIN-AGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 1992, Rehabilitation of mines guidelines for proponents, Version 1.2, July 1992: Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 1 v.

> ONTARIO/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ ACID DRAINAGE - TREAT-MENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION -MODELS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Ott, C. L.; Pomeroy, K. J.; Zorkin, N. R., 1989, Refinement of geochemical static tests for the prediction of acid drainage [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 14, p. A31.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Panteleev, V. M.; Volkov, G. A.; Kuzkin, V. I., 1985, Biogenic nature of corrosivity of sulphide deposits mine water and some of its geochemical and mining-technical aspects. *In* Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 759-764.

ACID DRAINAGE – CHEMISTRY

Patterson, R. J. L.; Ferguson, K. D., 1994, The Gibralter North Project assessing acid rock drainage. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 12-21.

GIBRALTER MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION – MODELS/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING/ TAIL-INGS – CHEMISTRY – MODELS

Pelletier, C. A.; Dushnisky, Kelvin, 1991, The role of environmental risk assessment in the mining project review process. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 41-58.

PLANNING - RISK ANALYSIS/ ACID DRAIN-AGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Percival, J. B.; Torrance, J. K.; Bell, Keith, 1990, On the development of a sequential extraction procedure with application to leachability problems. *In Gadsby*, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 51-62.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Peterson, J. B.; May, Alexander, 1990, Characterization of mining/mineral processing waste using oxidation/reduction potential and pH measurements. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 53-59

ACID DRAINAGE

Pirhonen, V., 1993, Beforehand estimate of mass transfer in arsenoferrous gold mine tailing by means of minipilot plant process water analysis and geochemical simulations: Applied Geochemistry, Suppl. Issue no. 2, p. 291-293.

GOLD/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Plumlee, G. S.; Smith, K. S.; Ficklin, W. H.;
 Briggs, P. H., 1992, Geological and geochemical controls on the composition of mine drainages and natural drainages in mineralized areas. In Kharaka, Y. K.;
 Maest, A. S., editors, Water-rock interaction; Proceedings of the 7th international symposium, Volume 1—Low temperature environments: A. A. Balkema, p. 419-422.
 COLORADO/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Plumlee, G. S.; Smith, K. S.; Ficklin, W. H.; Briggs, P. H.; McHugh, J. B., 1993, Empirical studies of diverse mine drainages in Colorado—Implications for the prediction of mine-drainage chemistry. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 1, p. 176-186.

COLORADO/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Pool, D. L.; Balderrama, R. M., 1994, Evaluation of humidity cell parameters their effect on precision and repeatability. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 326-333.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Price, W. A.; Errington, J. C., 1994, ARD guidelines for mine sites in British Columbia. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 41-52.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Rabbi, Fazli, 1992, Trace element geochemistry of polluted stream sediments and waters in Hunters and Cleveland areas of Stevens County, Washington: Eastern Washington University Master of Science thesis, 105 p. STEVENS CO., WASH./ CLEVELAND MINE (WASHINGTON)/ HUNTER CREEK, WASH./ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Rescan Environmental Services Ltd., 1990, Kutcho Creek Project acid generation testwork phase II: British Columbia Acid Mine Drainage Task Force, 1 v.

KUTCHO CREEK PROJECT (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ ZINC/ SILVER/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Ricca, V. T.; Schultz, R. R., 1979, Acid mine drainage modeling of surface mining. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 651-670.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Ritcey, G. M., 1991, Deep water disposal of pyritic tailings—A simulation for acid prediction. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 421-442.

TAILINGS DISPOSAL – UNDERWATER/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Robertson, A. MacG.; Barton-Bridges, J. P., 1990, Cost effective methods of long term acid mine drainage control from waste rock piles. *In* Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 153-175.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDIC-TION - MODELS

Roginets, I. I.; Plotnikov, N. I., 1989, Environmental protection in ore mining. In Vartanyan, G. S.; Kashkovsky, G. N.; Polkanov, M. P., editors, The impact of mining on the environment; Proceedings: Centre for International Projects GKNT (Moscow), Part 1, p. 51-63.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ PLANNING/ WATER QUALITY MANAGE-MENT

Rymer, T. E., II; Renton, J. J.; Ziemkiewicz, P. F., 1991, Assessment of disturbed hydrological systems using a computer simulation model. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 27-41.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Rymer, T. E., II; Renton, J. J.; Ziemkiewicz, P. F., 1991, Isolation of critical predictive acid producing parameters from variable field data using advanced computer technology. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 141-158.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Rymer, T. E., II; Skousen, J. G.; Renton, J. J.; Zondlo, A. M.; Ziemkiewicz, P. F., 1991, Undetected sources of detectable acid mine drainage—Some statistical considerations in rock sampling. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 107-118.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

- St-Arnaud, L. C., 1991, Computer modelling for the evaluation of closure options. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 231-234.

 ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION MODELS
- St-Arnaud, L. C.; Aiken, S. R., 1991, Hydrogeology and geochemistry of the Brunswick Mining no. 6 open pit mine site. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 399-420. BRUNSWICK MINES (NEW BRUNSWICK)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ZINC/LEAD/COPPER/SILVER
- St-Arnaud, L. C.; Yanful, E. K.; Prairie, Robert; Dave, N. K., 1989, Evolution of acidic pore water at the Waite Amulet tailings site, Noranda, Quebec. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 93-102.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, 1988, Chemistry and biology of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, 305 p.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ SOILS -CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ TAIL-INGS - BIOCHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, 1988, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, 396 p.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/
TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE TREATMENT

Schafer and Associates, 1994, Geochemical modeling of pit lake water quality for the Crown Jewel project; Draft final: Schafer and Associates (Bozeman, Mont.) [for] TerraMatrix (Steamboat Springs, Colo.), 1 v.

OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ CROWN JEWEL (WASHINGTON)/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ WATER QUALITY/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Schafer, W. M., [no date], Acid-forming mining waste—Prediction, control and treatment: Schafer and Associates (Bozeman, Mont.), 24 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Schafer, W. M., 1992, Acid-forming mine waste—Prediction, control and treatment. *In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd.*, p. 345-353.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Scharer, J. M.; Annable, W. K.; Nicholson, R. V., 1994, WATAIL—A tailings basin model to evaluate transient water quality of acid mine drainage [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 423.

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Scharer, J. M.; Garga, V. K.; Smith, Rod; Halbert, B. E., 1991, Use of steady state models for assessing acid generation in pyritic mine tailings. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 211-229.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Scharer, J. M.; Pettit, C. M.; Chambers, D. B.; Kwong, E. C., 1994, Mathematical simulation of a waste rock heap. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 30-39.

WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Senes Consultants Ltd.; Beak Consultants Ltd., 1990, Critical review of the Reactive Acid Tailings Assessment Program (RATAP.BMT2): Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 1.21.1a, 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Singer, P. C.; Stumm, Werner, 1970, Acidic mine drainage—The rate-determining step: Science, v. 167, no. 3921, p. 1121-1123.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Smith, Adrian; Dehrmann, Alison; Pullen, Rob, 1985, The effects of cyanide-bearing, gold tailings disposal on water quality in the Witwatersrand, South Africa. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 221-230.

WITWATERSRAND (SOUTH AFRICA)/
GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION –
MODELS/ CYANIDE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Smith, E. E.; Shumate, K. S., 1970, Sulfide to sulphate reaction mechanism—A study of the sulfide to sulfate reaction mechanism as it relates to the formation of acid mine waters: U.S. Federal Water Pollution Control Administration Water Pollution Control Research Series 14010 FPS 02/70, 115 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Smith, K. S., 1994, Prediction of element dispersion in mine-drainage systems based upon geochemical principles [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of

Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 425.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Smith, K. S.; Ficklin, W. H.; Plumlee, G. S.;
Meier, A. L., 1992, Metal and arsenic partitioning between water and suspended sediment at mine-drainage sites in diverse geologic settings. *In* Kharaka, Y. K.; Maest, A. S., editors, Water-rock interaction; Proceedings of the 7th international symposium, Volume 1—Low temperature environments: A. A. Balkema, p. 443-447.

COLORADO/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT

- MODELS/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION MODELS

Smith, K. S.; Ficklin, W. H.; Plumlee, G. S.; Meier, A. L., 1993, Computer simulations of the influence of suspended iron-rich particulates on trace-metal removal from mine-drainage waters. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 107-115

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Smith, K. S.; Macalady, D. L., 1991, Water/ sediment partitioning of trace elements in a stream receiving acid-mine drainage. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 435-450.

LAKE CO., COLO./ ST. KEVIN GULCH, COLO./ COLORADO/ ACID DRAINAGE PRE-DICTION - MODELS/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Steele, T. D.; Saunders, G. P.; Mills, R. A., 1987, A streamflow water-quality node-streamreach model for assessing mining-related impacts. In Dworsky, R. F., editor, Proceedings of the symposium on water resources related to mining and energy—Preparing for the future: American Water Resources Association, p. 309-324.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Stewart, B. M.; Lambeth, R. H.; Williams, B. C., 1990, Effects of pyritic tailings in an abandoned impoundment on downgradient water quality. *In* Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 133-142.

OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ COPPER/ GOLD/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Stewart, B. M.; Lambeth, R. H.; Williams, B. C., 1993, Factors controlling the release and attenuation of contaminants in a sulfidic tailings impoundment. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1., p. 218-235.

OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ GOLD/ COPPER/ TAILINGS – CHEMISTRY – MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION – MODELS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING Strömberg, Bo; Banwart, Steven; Bennett, J. W.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1994, Mass balance assessment of initial weathering processes derived from oxygen consumption rates in waste sulfide ore. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 363-370.

AITIK MINE (SWEDEN)/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK -CHEMISTRY

Sullivan, P. J.; Essington, M. E., 1987, Acid forming material characterization for planning and reclamation. In Papers presented at the Acid Forming Materials Symposium, Billings, MT 1987: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 9202, p. 62-96.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ PLANNING - SITE EVALUATION/ ACID DRAINAGE - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Tassé, Normand; Germain, Diane; Bergeron, Mario, 1994, Impact of seasonal variations on the geochemistry of pore waters and pore gases of acid mine tailings—A field study [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 426.

QUEBEC/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Taylor, B. E.; Wheeler, M. C.; Nordstrom, D. K.,1984, Isotope composition of sulphate in acid mine drainage as measure of bacterial oxidation: Nature, v. 308, no. 5959, p. 538-541.

LEVIATHAN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ ARGO TUNNEL (COLORADO)/ ALPINE GUI.CH AREA (COLORADO)/ ACID DRAINAGE – CHEMISTRY/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

van Everdingen, R. O.; Krouse, H. R., 1988, Interpretation of isotopic compositions of dissolved sulfates in acid mine drainage. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 147-156.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

White, W. W., III; Trujillo, E. M.; Lin, C.-K., 1994, Chemical predictive modeling of acid mine drainage from waste rock—Model development and comparison of modeled output to experimental data. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 157-166.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK - MODELS

Williams, B. C., 1992, Comparison of multivariate statistics and the geochemical code WATEQ4F for water quality interpretation in acidic tailings: University of Idaho Doctor of Philosophy thesis, 175 p.

OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ THESES/ TAIL-INGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Yanful, E. K.; Payant, S. C., 1993, Evaluation of techniques for preventing acidic rock drainage—First milestone research report: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 2.35.2a, 82 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAIN-AGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Yanful, E. K.; St-Arnaud, L. C.; 1991, The Waite Amulet hydrogeochemical evaluation. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 91-114.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Ziemkiewicz, P. F., 1994, AMD-time—A simple spreadsheet for predicting acid mine drainage. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 395-400.

ACID BASE ACCOUNTING/ ACID DRAIN-AGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Ziemkiewicz, P. F.; Stiller, A. H.; Rymer, T. E., II; Hart, W. M., 1990, Advances in the prediction and control of acid mine drainage. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 93-101.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

I. C. ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Includes works on acid drainage control, which is defined as control of acid generation and acid drainage migration. This section also includes works on drainage control. See also sections V and VI for works specific to tailings and waste rock.

Control of acid generation includes: (1) conditioning of tailings or waste rock to remove or exclude sulphide minerals; (2) covers and seals to exclude water; (3) covers and seals to exclude oxygen (including water cover); (4) waste segregation and blending to control pH; (5) base additives to control pH; and (6) bactericides to control bacterial oxidation of sulphide minerals.

Control of acid drainage migration includes: (1) covers and seals to exclude infiltration of precipitation; (2) controlled placement of waste to minimize infiltration; (3) diversion of surface water; and (4) interception of ground water.

Aachib, Mostafa; Aubertin, Michel; Chapuis,
R. P., 1994, Column tests investigation of milling wastes properties used to build cover systems. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 128-137.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Ahmed, S. M., 1991, Electrochemical and surface chemical methods for the prevention of the atmospheric oxidation of sulphide tailings. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 305-319.

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Ahmed, S. M., 1994, Surface chemical methods of forming hardpan in pyrrhotite tailings and prevention of acid mine drainage. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 57-66.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Ajiki, T., 1991, Overview of environmental technology research on controlling acid drainage in Japan. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 235-254.

JAPAN/ ACID DRAINAGE -- CONTROL

Akindunni, F. F.; Gillham, R. W.; Nicholson, R. V., 1991, Numerical simulations to investigate moisture-retention characteristics in the design of oxygen-limiting covers for reactive mine tailings: Canadian Geotechnical Journal, v. 28, no. 3, p. 446-451.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS -CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Amaratunga, L. M., 1994, Application of the novel mill tailings agglomeration technology for prevention of acid mine drainage [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 401.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Anderson, R. D.; Kleiman, D. B.; Wolscki, W., 1982, Special dewatering methods for soil stabilization. *In* International Mine Water Congress, 1st, Proceedings, Section B: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 335-353.

DRAINAGE CONTROL/ SOILS - ENGINEER-ING PROPERTIES

- Axelsson, C.-L.; Karlqvist, Lennart; Olsson, Tommy, 1985, Hydrogeological conditions for leachate production control in a sulfide mine tailing. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water-International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 615-622. SWEDEN/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL
- Barbour, S. L., 1990, Reduction of acid generation in mine tailings through the use of moisture-retaining cover layers as oxygen barriers-Discussion: Canadian Geotechnical Journal, v. 27, no. 3, p. 398-401.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS

Barton-Bridges, J. P.; Robertson, A. MacG., 1989, Design and reclamation of mine waste facilities to control acid mine drainage. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole. M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 717-728.

> ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WASTE **ROCK/ TAILINGS**

Barton-Bridges, J. P.; Robertson, A. MacG., 1989, Geotechnical considerations in the control of acid mine drainage. In Geotechnical aspects of tailings disposal and acid mine drainage, May 26, 1989, Hotel Georgia, Vancouver, B.C.: Vancouver [B.C.] Geotechnical Society, [16 p.]. ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS

Bauer, G. E., 1985, Migration and containment of leachants from uranium tailings ponds. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water-International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 623-632.

> QUIRKE URANIUM MINE (SASKATCHE-WAN)/ ELLIOT LAKE, ONT./ ONTARIO/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ URANIUM/ **TAILINGS**

Beck, J. M.; Engelking, J. F.; Elder, R. L., 1990, Resource recovery—An economic approach to remediation. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 243-

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Bell, A. V., 1987, Prevention of acid generation in base metal tailings and waste rock. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 391-

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ REVEGETA-TION/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS -DESIGN

Bell, A. V.; Riley, M. D.; Yanful, E. K., 1994, Evaluation of a composite soil cover to control acid waste rock pile drainage. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 113-121.

> HEATH STEELE MINES (NEW BRUNS-WICK)/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CONTROL

Bird, D. A.; Lyons, W. B.; Miller, G. C., 1994, Development of a reaction path approach to modeling post-mining pit water geochemistry [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 403.

> WATER QUALITY/ DRAINAGE CONTROL/ **GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS**

Bird, D. A.; Mahoney, J. J., 1994, Estimating post-mining pit lake geochemistry utilizing geochemical and numerical modeling: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-241, 5 p.

> BUTTE, MONT./ MONTANA/ CORTEZ MINE (NEVADA)/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ GROUND WATER **MOVEMENT - MODELS**

Blenkinsopp, S. A., 1991, The use of biofilm bacteria to exclude oxygen from acidogenic mine tailings. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 371-377.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS

Bouwer, Herman, 1982, Design considerations for earth linings for seepage control: Ground Water, v. 20, no. 4, p. 531-537. TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Brawner, C. O.; Pakalnis, R.; Balmer, J., 1982, Vacuum drainage to stabilize rock slopes on mining projects. In International Mine Water Congress, 1st, Proceedings, Section B: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 392-410.

GIBRALTER MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Bridwell, R. J.; Travis, B. J.; Alief, M. H., 1994, Migration control and remediation of acid mine drainage, part 1-Ground water remediation: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-130, 10 p.

> ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Broster, B. E.; Park, A. F., 1993, The application of Quaternary studies to mine development and control of acid mine drainage [abstract]. In CANQUA '93; Canadian Quaternary Association Applied Quaternary Research Program with Abstracts and field guide: Canadian Quaternary Association, p. A7.

ACID DRAINAGE/ PLANNING - PRE-**OPERATIONAL**

Brown, Allister; Mehling, Peri, 1987, Regulatory controls and permits for gold process effluents. In Gold mining 87; First international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 395-411.

> MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ GOLD/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ ACID DRAINAGE - CON-TROL

Brown, Ann, 1991, Proposal for the mitigation of acid leaching from tailings using a cover of muskeg peat. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 517-527.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS

Brown, B. S.; Burden, J. J., 1992, Seepage from drained tailings deposits. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92-Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 59-64.

JAMESTOWN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ HAY-DEN HILL MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ DRAINAGE CONTROL/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ **GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS**

Byerly, D. W., 1990, Guidelines for handling excavated acid-producing material. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A., Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage-Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 109-

PLANNING - PREOPERATIONAL/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Caruccio, F. T.; Geidel, Gwendelyn, 1987, The in-situ mitigation of acidic drainages-Management of hydro-geochemical factors. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 479-497.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Charlie, W. A.; Doehring, D. O.; Durnford, D. S.; Martin, J. P., 1983, Dewatering tailings impoundments-Interior drains. In PanAm '83-Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering. Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 807-817.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Clarke, W. P.; Ryan, P. A.; Joyce, C. J., 1994, AMD prediction and control methods—An update from Australian case studies [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 408.

> AUSTRALIA/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Collin, Marie; Rasmuson, Anders, 1990, Mathematical modelling of water and oxygen transport in layered soil covers for deposits of pyritic mine tailings. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 311-333.

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Dave, N. K.; Michelutti, R. E., 1991, Field evaluation of wet cover alternatives of high sulphide tailings-Final report. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 61-81.

> FALCONBRIDGE NICKEL MINES (ON-TARIO)/ FAULT LAKE, ONT./ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Day, S. J., 1994, Evaluation of acid generating rock and acid consuming rock mixing to prevent acid mine drainage. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 77-86.

> CINOLA GOLD PROJECT (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK

Dudgeon, C. R., 1985, Unconfined non-Darcy flow near open-pit mines. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 443-454.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Durston, K. J., 1991, Open pit dewatering at Pine Point. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 275-303.

PINE POINT (NORTHWEST TERRITORIES)/ LEAD/ ZINC/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

East, D. R.; Morgan, D. J. T., 1993, The use of geomembranes in the design of mineral waste storage facilities. In Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 371-376.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Eger, A. P.; Antonson, David; Udoh, Francis, 1990, The use of low permeability covers to reduce infiltration into mining stockpiles. *In* Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 203-211.

DUNKA MINE (MINNESOTA)/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CONTROL/ STOCKPILES

Elorza Tenreiro, J.; Ferragut Canals, L., 1985, A finite element approximation of nonlinear flow in porous media. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 467-477.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Evangelou, V. P., 1994, Potential microencapsulation of pyrite by artificial inducement of FePO₄ coatings. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 96-103.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Fell, Robin, 1990, Seepage control measures in tailings dams. In International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 282-295.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, C. M., editors, 1993, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination—Proceedings of the conference on geotechnical management of waste and contamination, Sydney, N.S.W., Australia, 22-23 March 1993: A. A. Balkema, 517 p.

TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Fernández-Rubio, R.; Sastre, J. L.; Casas, J.; Fernández-Lorca, S.; Fernández-Lorca, J.; Singh, R. N., 1985, Mine dewatering design in surface mining to improve the quality of ground water. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 931-941.

> SPAIN/ CLAY/ DRAINAGE CONTROL/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Forrest, M. P.; Connell, A. C.; Scheuering, J., 1990, Reclamation planning of a tailings impoundment. In International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 316-325.

MONTANORE PROJECT (MONTANA)/ TAIL-INGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ COPPER/ SILVER/ PLANNING/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Fraser, C. J.; Pitt, H. A., 1979, Artesian dewatering operations at Morwell Open Cut. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 362-382.

MORWELL OPEN CUT (AUSTRALIA)/ COAL/

MORWELL OPEN CUT (AUSTRALIA)/ COAL/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, 1990, Acid mine drainage— Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., 506 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS

Garg, O.; Hétu, G.; Hindy, D., 1979, Twenty-five year experience in dewatering at Canadian mining complex. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 409-422.

SCHEFFERVILLE MINING DISTRICT (QUE-BEC)/ IRON/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Gerencher, E. H.; Wong, J. Y.; van Dyk, R. P.; Konasewich, D. E., 1991, The use of mine tailings in concrete surface covers to control acid mine drainage in waste rock dumps. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 69-84.

MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ VAN-COUVER ISLAND/ ACID DRAINAGE - CON-TROL/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Gibson, D. K.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1991, Options to control acid generation in existing pyritic mine waste dumps. *In Randol Gold Forum*, Cairns '91, Queensland, Australia: Randol International Ltd., p. 109-111.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Griffin, P. M., 1990, Control of seepage in tailings dams. In International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 106-115.

DRAINAGE CONTROL/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS

Hakansson, K.; Karlsson, Stefan; Allard, B., 1994, Effects of increased iron concentrations on the mobility of cadmium, copper and zinc in leachates after remedial actions at an old sulphidic mine waste site. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 336-345.

> BERSBO, SWEDEN/ COPPER/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CONTROL

Hallam, R. L.; Haile, J. P.; Brouwer, K. J., 1991, Waste disposal practices for control of acidic drainage. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 85-106.

> MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ VAN-COUVER ISLAND/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN/ ACID DRAINAGE - CON-TROL

Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1990, Australian experience in controlling acid generation in mine waste rock dumps. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 231-240.

AUSTRALIA/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN

Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1990, Australian experience in controlling acid generation in mine waste rock dumps [abstract]:
Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 15, p. A54.

AUSTRALIA/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK

Hausmann, M. R.; Thom, M.; Marley, M., 1993, Ground modification techniques in waste management. In Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 163-183.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ SOILS – ENGI-NEERING PROPERTIES/ DRAINAGE CON-TROL

Herbert, R. B., Jr., 1992, Evaluating the effectiveness of a mine tailing cover: Nordic Hydrology, v. 23, no. 3, p. 193-208.

SWEDEN/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS -COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

James, A. L.; Mrost, M., 1965, Control of acidity of tailings dams and dumps as a precursor to stabilization by vegetation: Journal of the South Africa Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, v. 65, no. 9, p. 488-495.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS

James, S. C.; Rogoshewski, P. J., 1989, Treatment and containment technologies. In Freeman, H. M., editor, Standard handbook of hazardous waste treatment and disposal: McGraw-Hill, p. 12.35-12.50.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Jones, C. E.; Wong, J. Y., 1994, Shotcrete as a cementitious cover for acid generating waste rock piles. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 104-112.

MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE -CONTROL

- Joyce, C. J.; Ryan, P. A., 1990, Integrated environmental engineering for acid mine drainage control in Australia. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 185-194.
 AUSTRALIA/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL
- Kelsh, D. J., 1990, Tailings pond dewatering and consolidation by electroosmosis/ electrophoresis. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 221-228.
 TAILINGS

Kempe, J. O., 1983, Review of water pollution problems and control strategies in the South African mining industry. In Odendaal, P. E., editor, Mine water pollution; Proceedings of a seminar: Water Science and Technology, v. 15, no. 2, p. 27-58. SOUTH AFRICA/ ACID DRAINAGE/ GOLD/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Kleinmann, R. L. P., 1979, The biogeochemistry of acid mine drainage and a method to control acid formation: Princeton University Doctor of Science thesis, 112 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ ACID

DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ THESES

Kleinmann, R. L. P., 1987, Bacterial oxidation of acid-forming materials. *In* Papers presented at the Acid Forming Materials Symposium, Billings, MT 1987: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 9202, p. 34-46.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Kleinmann, R. L. P.; Crerar, D. A.; Pacelli, R. R., 1981, Biogeochemistry of acid mine drainage and a method to control acid formation: Mining Engineering, v. 33, no. 3, p. 300-305.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Kleinmann, R. L. P.; Erickson, P. M., 1982, Control of acid mine drainage using anionic surfactants. In International Mine Water Congress, 1st, Proceedings, Section C: International Mine Water Association, v. 3, p. 51-64.

COAL/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Kleinmann, R. L. P.; Erickson, P. M., 1982, Control of acid mine drainage using anionic surfactants [abstract]. In International Mine Water Congress, 1st, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 7, Abstracts, p. 89.

Klohn, E. J., 1979, Seepage control for tailings dams. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 671-725.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

- Konasewich, D. E.; Jones, C. E.; Gerencher, E. H.; Morin, K. A., 1990, Hydrogeological assessment and development of AMD control technology for Myra Falls waste rock. In The economics of environmental control—A mining perspective: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 14th, Proceedings, [12 p.]. VANCOUVER ISLAND/ MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK/ COPPER/ ZINC
- Konasewich, D. E.; Jones, C. E.; Morin, K. A.; Gerencher, E. H., 1990, Hydrogeological assessment and development of AMD control technology for Myra Falls waste rock: British Columbia Acid Mine Drainage Task Force, 107 p.

VANCOUVER ISLAND/ MYRA FALLS (BRIT-ISH COLUMBIA)/ WASTE ROCK/ COPPER/ ZINC/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Kwong, Y. T. J., 1993, Prediction and prevention of acid rock drainage from a geological and mineralogical perspective: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 1.32.1, 47 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ PLANNING - SITE EVALUATION

Lettis, W. R.; Ramey, M. P.; Mote, P. A., 1986, Characterization of containment sources and conceptual abatement programs, Blackbird cobalt mine, Idaho. In Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management; Proceedings of the 8th annual symposium: A. A. Balkema, p. 93-100.

BLACKBIRD MINE (IDAHO)/ COBALT/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Lopaschuk, R. S., 1979, Drainage control and mine dewatering at Faro open pit mine. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 233-257.

FARO MINE (YUKON TERRITORY)/ LEAD/ ZINC/ SILVER/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTRO!

Malhotra, V. M., 1991, Fibre-reinforced highvolume fly ash shotcrete for controlling aggressive leachates from exposed rock surfaces and mine tailings. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 505-513.

TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Mironenko, V. A.; Pisanets, E. P., 1982, Hydrogeological investigations on the problem of groundwater protection in mining development regions. *In* International Mine Water Congress, 1st, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, Supplementary v. 5, p. 121-132.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ DRAIN-AGE CONTROL

Molnar, Sandor; Szidarovszky, Ferenc, 1985, A game theoretical model for the examination of the mutual effect of mining and environmental control. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 523-530.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/DRAINAGE CONTROL

Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation, 1977, Mine drainage control from metal mines in a subalpine environment—A feasibility study: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-600/ 2-77-224, 168 p.

> MCLAREN MINE (MONTANA)/ PARK CO., MONT./ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ GOLD

Montreal Engineering Company Ltd., 1973, Base metal mine waste management in northeastern New Brunswick—A synopsis based on the findings of the Northeastern New Brunswick Mine Water Quality Program: Environment Canada Environmental Protection Series Report EPS8-WP-73-1, 1 sheet microfiche (55 p.).

NEW BRUNSWICK/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CON-TROL

Morin, K. A., 1990, Acid drainage from mine walls—The main zone pit at Equity Silver mines: British Columbia Acid Mine Drainage Task Force, 109 p.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ SILVER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Nicholson, R. V.; Akindunni, F. F.; Sydor, R. C.; Gillham, R. W., 1991, Saturated tailings covers above the water table—The physics and criteria for design. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 443-460.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Nicholson, R. V.; Gillham, R. W.; Cherry, J. A.; Reardon, E. J., 1989, Reduction of acid generation in mine tailings through the use of moisture-retaining cover layers as oxygen barriers: Canadian Geotechnical Journal, v. 26, no. 1, p. 1-8.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL Norris, J. R.; Walter, G. R.; Conto, T. A., 1991, Controls on acid water migration in the Pinal Creek alluvial aquifer, Globe-Miami mining district, Arizona. *In* Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 157-164.

GLOBE-MIAMI MINING DISTRICT (ARI-ZONA)/ PINAL CREEK, ARIZ./ ACID DRAIN-AGE

O'Kane, M.; Wilson, G. W.; Barbour, S. L., 1993, SoilCover, a new computer model to aid in the design of soil cover systems for acid generating waste rock and tailings. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 177-189.

SOILS/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Parry, G. D. R.; Bell, R. M., 1985, Covering systems. In Smith, Michael A., editor, Contaminated land—Reclamation and treatment: Plenum Press, p. 113-139.

> TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Pearce, P. F.; Ries, E. R., 1982, Protection of environmental resources by effective mine water management. *In* International Mine Water Congress, 1st, Proceedings, Section C: International Mine Water Association, v. 3, p. 80-95.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ DRAIN-AGE CONTROL

Pierce, W. G., 1992, Reclamation of sulphide tailings using municipal solid waste compost—Literature review and recommendations: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 2.25.1(a), 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS – COVERS – MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE

Pierce, W. G.; Belzile, N.; Wiseman, M. E.; Winterhalder, Keith, 1994, Composted organic wastes as anaerobic reducing covers for long term abandonment of acid-generating tailings. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 148-157.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Price, W. A.; Errington, J. C., 1994, ARD guidelines for mine sites in British Columbia. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 41-52.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Rasmuson, Anders; Collin, Marie, 1990, Mathematical modelling of water and oxygen transport in layered soil covers for deposits of pyritic mine tailings [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 15, p. A108.

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Rastogi, Vijay; Sobek, A. A., 1986, The economics of using bactericides in active mining and in reclamation to control acid mine drainage. *In* Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1986 symposium on mining, hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 215-220.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS / ACID DRAIN-AGE - CONTROL

Ritcey, G. M., 1989, Tailings management— Problems and solutions in the mining industry: Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Process Metallurgy 6, 970 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Robertson, A. MacG., 1986, Mine waste disposal—An update on geotechnical and geohydrological aspects. *In* Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management; Proceedings of the 8th annual symposium: A. A. Balkema, p. 31-50.

TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Robertson, A. MacG., 1987, Alternative acid mine drainage abatement measures. In Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 71-101.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/TAILINGS

Robertson, A. MacG.; Barton-Bridges, J. P., 1990, The control of acid generation from rock waste and tailings impoundments [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 15, p. A112.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Robertson, A. MacG.; Barton-Bridges, J. P., 1990, Cost effective methods of long term acid mine drainage control from waste rock piles. *In Gadsby*, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 153-175.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDIC-TION - MODELS

Robinskyl, E.; Barbour, S. L.; Wilson, G. W.; Bordin, D.; Fredlund, D. G., 1991, Thickened sloped tailings disposal—An evaluation of seepage and abatement of acid drainage. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 529-549.

TAILINGS

Rudd, R. T., 1978, Pollution control in the mining industry in South Africa. In Water development and management—Proceedings of the United Nations Water Conference, Mar del Plata, Argentina, March 1977: Pergamon Press, v. 1, part 4, p. 2583-2600.

SOUTH AFRICA/ WATER QUALITY MAN-AGEMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Ryan, P. A.; Joyce, C. J., 1990, Integrated environmental engineering for acid mine drainage control in Australia. *In Gadsby*, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 255-272.

AUSTRALIA/ ACID DRAINAGE

Ryan, P. A.; Joyce, C. J., 1991, Prevention and remediation of acid drainage from mine waste rock in Australia. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 221-245.

CAPTAINS FLAT MINE (NEW SOUTH WALES)/ RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URANIUM/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK

Sadlier, M. A., 1993, A systems approach to geosynthetic liners. In Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 449-454. TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

St-Arnaud, L. C., 1994, Water covers for the decommissioning of sulfidic mine tailings impoundments. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 279-287.

TAILINGS DISPOSAL – UNDERWATER/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ ACID DRAIN-AGE – CONTROL

St-Arnaud, L. C.; Aubé, B. C.; Wiseman, M. E.; Aiken, S. R., 1994, Mitigation of acid mine drainage by the porous envelope effect. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 87-95.

FALCONBRIDGE NICKEL MINES (ON-TARIO)/ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT – MODELS/ TAILINGS

Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, 1988, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, 396 p.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE -TREATMENT

Schafer and Associates, 1994, Geochemical modeling of pit lake water quality for the Crown Jewel project; Draft final: Schafer and Associates (Bozeman, Mont.) [for] TerraMatrix (Steamboat Springs, Colo.),

OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ CROWN JEWEL (WASHINGTON)/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION – MODELS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT – MODELS/ WATER QUALITY/ DRAINAGE CONTROL Schafer, W. M., [no date], Acid-forming mining waste—Prediction, control and treatment: Schafer and Associates (Bozeman, Mont.), 24 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Schafer, W. M., 1992, Acid-forming mine waste—Prediction, control and treatment. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 345-353.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Schafer, W. M.; Smith, S. C.; Luckay, Chris; Smith, Troy, 1994, Monitoring gaseous and liquid flux in sulfide waste rock. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 410-418. GOLDEN SUNLIGHT MINE (MONTANA)/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/

Schneider, H. J., 1982, Problems of the determination of in-situ permeability in fissured rock. In International Mine Water Congress, 1st, Proceedings, Section A: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 277-294.

DRAINAGE CONTROL

WASTE ROCK

Seegmiller, B. L., 1979, Horizontal drains— Their use in open pit mine dewatering. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 258-274. DRAINAGE CONTROL

Silver, Marvin, 1987, Aquatic plants and bog covers to prevent acid generation—Base metal tailings. In Acid Mine Drainage SeminarWorkshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 411-438.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - COVERS

Silver, Marvin, 1989, Biology and chemistry of generation, prevention and abatement of acid mine drainage. In Hammer, D. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for wastewater treatments—Municipal, industrial and agricultural: Lewis Publishers, p. 753-760.

ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE

ACID DHAINAGE – CONTROL/ ACID DHAIN-AGE – TREATMENT/ WATER – CHEMISTRY

Simic, R. D., 1982, An approach to the selection of the optimal method of drainage in surface exploitation of mineral resources. *In* International Mine Water Congress, 1st, Proceedings, Section B: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 551-558.

DRAINAGE CONTROL

Singh, R. N.; Ngah, S. A.; Atkins, A. S., 1985, Applicability of current groundwater theories for the prediction of water inflows to surface mining excavations. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 553-569.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

 Skelly and Loy, Engineers-Consultants; Penn Environmental Consultants, Inc., 1973, Processes, procedures, and methods to control pollution from mining activities: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-430/9-73-011, 390 p.

> LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETA-TION/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CON-TROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Skousen, J. G., 1991, Overview of acid mine drainage control strategies. *In* Hobbs, B. F., editor, Energy in the 90's; Proceedings of a specialty conference: American Society of Civil Engineers, p. 306-309.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Smith, Adrian; van Zyl, Dirk, 1983, Design criteria in acid generating mine waste disposal. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 597-611.

> TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Sobek, A. A., 1987, The use of surfactants to prevent AMD in coal refuse and base metal tailings. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 357-390.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Sobolewski, Andre, 1993, Evaluation of thiocyanate for the control and abatement of acid mine drainage: U.S. Bureau of Mines Research contract report, 32 p.

> COAL/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ THIO-CYANATE

Stone, W. J., 1985, Assessing impact of surface mining on recharge. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 829-840.

COAL/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Straskraba, V., 1979, Some technical aspects of open pit mine dewatering. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 481-491.

DRAINAGE CONTROL

Straskraba, V.; Kissinger, L. E., 1982, Dewatering of the Jenkins open pit uranium mine. In International Mine Water Congress, 1st, Proceedings, Section B: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 559-577.

JENKINS PIT (WYOMING)/ URANIUM/ DRAINAGE CONTROL Straskraba, V.; Placet, J.; Holubec, M., 1985, Application of computer modeling for the design of open pit mine dewatering. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 579-597.

DIKULWE-MASHAMBA MINES (ZAIRE)/ COPPER/ COBALT/ DRAINAGE CONTROL/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Swanson, D. A.; Barbour, S. L.; Wilson, G. W., 1994, The modelling of moisture movement in engineered soil covers for mine waste rock dumps—Phase II of a cover modelling research program. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 203-214.

WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE -CONTROL/ SOILS

Tremblay, R. L., 1994, Controlling acid mine drainage using an organic cover—The case of the East Sullivan mine, Abitibi, Quebec. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 122-127.

EAST SULLIVAN MINE (QUEBEC)/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - COVERS

Veldhuizen, H.; Blowes, D. W.; Siwik, R. S., 1987, The effectiveness of vegetation in controlling acid generation in base metal tailings. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 507-536.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ HEATH STEELE MINES (NEW BRUNSWICK)/ ON-TARIO/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CON-TROL/ REVEGETATION

Venburg, L. G., 1979, Dewatering of mines— A practical analysis. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 219-232.

DRAINAGE CONTROL

Wheeland, K. G., 1990, Overview of Noranda research on AMD prevention and control. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 177-183.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Wilson, G. W.; Barbour, S. L.; Fredlund, D. G., 1991, The evaluation of evaporative fluxes from soil surfaces for the design of dry covers and the abatement of acid drainage. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 279-309.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Wong, J. Y.; Jones, C. E.; van Dyk, R. P., 1993, Use of shotcrete to control acid mine drainage in waste rock piles. In Mine reclamation-"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 65-74.

> MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE -

Woyshner, M. R.; St-Arnaud, L. C., 1994, Hydrogeological evaluation and water balance of a thickened tailings deposit near Timmins, ON, Canada. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 198-207.

KIDD CREEK (ONTARIO)/ COPPER/ ZINC/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Yanful, E. K., 1991, Engineered soil covers for reactive tailings management-Theoretical concepts and laboratory development. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 461-485.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ **ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL**

Yanful, E. K., 1992, Development of laboratory methodologies for evaluating the effectiveness of reactive tailings covers [includes a 3.5" computer diskette of oxygen diffusion model]: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 2.21.1.

> TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Yanful, E. K.; Aubé, B. C.; Woyshner, M. R.; St-Arnaud, L. C., 1994, Field and laboratory performance of engineered covers on the Waite Amulet tailings. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 138-147.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CONTROL

Yanful, E. K.; Payant, S. C., 1993, Evaluation of techniques for preventing acidic rock drainage—First milestone research report: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 2.35.2a, 82 p.

> ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAIN-AGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Yanful, E. K.; Shikatani, K. S., 1994, Sandbentonite mixture as a cover for managing reactive mine wastes [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 429.

> ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS IM-**POUNDMENTS - COVERS**

Yanful, E. K.; St-Arnaud, L. C., 1991, Design, instrumentation, and construction of engineered soil covers for reactive tailings management. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 487-504.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ **ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL**

Ziemkiewicz, P. F.; Stiller, A. H.; Rymer, T. E., II; Hart, W. M., 1990, Advances in the prediction and control of acid mine drainage. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 93-101.

> ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Zuhuang, Cai; Huixin, Shi, 1985, A method for water resources evaluation for prediction of mine water inflows and for comprehensive utilization of mine water. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water-International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 599-603.

> DRAINAGE CONTROL/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

I. D. ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT -**GENERAL WORKS**

Includes works on acid generation treatment, which is defined as surface- and ground-water collection systems together with treatment by active systems (such as a chemical treatment plant) or passive systems (such as treatment by wetlands). Treatment of acid drainage has been further subdivided: See also subsection E for works specifically on chemical treatment and subsection F for works specifically on biological treatment. Wetlands are included with biological treatment.

Arnesen, R. T.; Iversen, E. R.; Källqvist, S. T.; Laake, M.; Lien# [sic], T.; Christensen, B., 1991, Monitoring water quality during filling of the Løkken mine—A possible role of sulfate-reducing bacteria in metals removal. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 201-217.

> LOKKEN MINE (NORWAY)/ COPPER/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Bell, A. V., 1975, Base-metal mine waste management in Canada. In Jones, M. J., Minerals and the environment; Proceedings of an international symposium: Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (London), p. 45-59. ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ TAILINGS/

MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Biggs, F. R., 1991, Remediation progress at the Iron Mountain mine superfund site, California: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9289, 15 p.

> IRON MOUNTAIN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ SHASTA CO., CALIF./ ACID DRAINAGE -TREATMENT/ IRON/ COPPER/ SILVER/ ZINC/ GOLD

Blesing, N. V.; Lackey, J. A.; Spry, A. H., 1975, Rehabilitation of an abandoned mine site. In Jones, M. J., editor, Minerals and the environment; Proceedings of an international symposium: Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (London), p. 341-361.

> NAIRNE, S. AUST./ SOUTH AUSTRALIA/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Cairns, J. E.; McCready, R. G. L.; Kalin, Margarete, 1991, Integrated field and laboratory experiments in ecological engineering methods for acid mine drainage treatment. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 409-425.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Cohen, R. R. H.; Gorman, John, 1991, Miningrelated nonpoint-source pollution: Water Environment and Technology, v. 3, no. 6, p. 55-59.

> ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Eger, A. P., 1994, The use of sulfate reduction to remove metals from acid mine drainage [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 412.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Environment Canada, 1987, Mine and mill wastewater treatment: Environment Canada Environmental Protection Series Report EPS 2/ MM/3, 86 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Environment Canada Water Pollution Control Directorate staff, 1975, Mine and mill wastewater treatment: Environment Canada [Economic and Technical Review] Report EPS 3-WP-75-5, 2 sheets microfiche (141 p.).

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Evoy, B. L.; Holland, Mel, 1989, Surface and groundwater management in surface mined-land reclamation: California Division of Mines and Geology Special Report 163, 39 p.

> CALIFORNIA/ WATER QUALITY MANAGE-MENT/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Eyal, A. M.; Baniel, A. M.; Mizrahi, J., 1990, A new approach for treatment of acid-containing waste streams. In Tedder, D. W.; Pohland, F. G., editors, Emerging technologies in hazardous waste management: American Chemical Society ACS Symposium Series 422, p. 214-233.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Eychaner, J. H.; Stollenwerk, K. G., 1985, Neutralization of acidic ground water near Globe, Arizona. In Schmidt, K. D., editor, Groundwater contamination and reclamation; Proceedings of a symposium: American Water Resources Association, p. 141-

> GLOBE, ARIZ./ ARIZONA/ MIAMI WASH, ARIZ./ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ COPPER/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Firlotte, F. W.; Gélinas, P. J.; Knapp, R. A.; McMullen, J., 1991, Acid drainage treatment at La Mine Doyon—Evolution and future direction. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 119-139.

DOYON MINE (QUEBEC)/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Hubbard, K. L.; Darling, G. D.; Rao, S. R.; Finch, J. A., 1994, New functional polymers as sorbents for the selective recovery of toxic heavy metals from acid mine drainage. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 273-280.

> ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ METAL-LURGY

Hamilton, R. M.; Waite, R. R. J.; Postlethwaite, N. A.; Cambridge, Michael, 1994, Wheal Jane, its abandonment and treatment of the resultant discharge [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 414

WHEAL JANE (UNITED KINGDOM)/ TIN/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Hammack, R. W.; Dvorak, D. H.; Edenborn, H. M., 1994, Bench-scale test to selectively recover metals from metal mine drainage using biogenic H₂S. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 214-222.

RIO TINTO MINE (NEVADA)/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Haung, H.-H.; Tahija, Dave, 1990, Characteristics and treatment problems of surface and underground waters in abandoned mines at Butte, Montana. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 261-270.

BUTTE, MONT./ BERKELEY PIT (MONTANA)/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Hedin, R. S.; Watzlaf, G. R., 1994, The effects of anoxic limestone drains on mine water chemistry. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 185-194.

COAL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Himsley, A.; Bennett, J. A., 1985, Removal of toxic elements in mine effluents by CCIX. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 661-671.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Howard, E. A.; Hestmark, M. C.; Margulies, T. D., 1989, Determining feasibility of using forest products or on-site materials in the treatment of acid mine drainage in Colorado. In Hammer, D. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for wastewater treatment—Municipal, industrial and agricultural: Lewis Publishers, p. 774-779. COLORADO/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREAT-

Huck, P. M.; LeClair, B. P., 1978, Treatment of base metal mine drainage at pilot scale: Environment Canada Environmental Protection Series Report EPS 4-WP-78-4, 1 sheet microfiche (80 p.).

NEW BRUNSWICK/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Huck, P. M.; Murphy, K. L.; LeClair, B. P., 1977, Scavenging and flocculation of metal-bearing wastewaters using polyelectrolytes: Environment Canada Environmental Protection Series Report EPS 4-WP-77-7, 2 sheets microfiche, (98 p.).

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Hustwit, C. C.; Sykes, R. G., 1994, Pipeline treatment of a metal mine drainage containing copper and zinc. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 233-240.

PENN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ COPPER/ ZINC/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT

James, S. C.; Rogoshewski, P. J., 1989, Treatment and containment technologies. In Freeman, H. M., editor, Standard handbook of hazardous waste treatment and disposal: McGraw-Hill, p. 12.35-12.50.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Juby, G. J. G.; Harries, R. C.; Greig, J. D., 1985, Improving the quality of mine service waters in gold mines in South Africa. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 353-363. SOUTH AFRICA/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT

Kondos, P. D.; MacDonald, R. J. C.; Zinck, J. M., 1991, Studies on the removal of heavy metals from acidic mineral effluents. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 47-70.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Kuyucak, Nural; St-Germain, Pascale, 1994, Possible options for in situ treatment of acid mine drainage seepages. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 311-318.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Liseth, Paul, 1991, Abatement measures for the acid mine drainage at Skorovas mine, Norway. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 43-68.

SKOROVAS MINE (NORWAY)/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Martin, H. W.; Mills, W. R., Jr., 1976, Water pollution caused by inactive ore and mineral mines—A national assessment: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-600/2-76-298, 185 p.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Omura, T.; Umita, T.; Nenov, V.; Aizawa, J.; Onuma, M., 1991, Biological oxidation of ferrous iron in high acid mine drainage by fluidized bed reactor: Water Science and Technology, v. 23, no. 7-8, p. 1447-1456.

MATSUO MINE (JAPAN)/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 1992, Rehabilitation of mines guidelines for proponents, Version 1.2, July 1992: Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 1 v.

ONTARIO/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ ACID DRAINAGE - TREAT-MENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION -MODELS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Pool, D. L., 1991, Treating tailings for disposal by agglomeration. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 499-515.

TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Price, W. A.; Tremblay, G. A., 1993, An overview of acid mine drainage mitigation and test work in northwest Quebec. *In* Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 203-219.

NOREBEC-MANITOU MINE (QUEBEC)/ EAST SULLIVAN MINE (QUEBEC)/ ROUYN-NORANDA MINE (QUEBEC)/ MILLENBACH MINE (QUEBEC)/ DOYON MINE (QUEBEC)/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT/ TAILINGS

Rech, W. D.; Jones, Jay, 1991, Case history of mine water treatment at the Henderson mine and the adaptation to bio-monitoring regulations. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 151-155.

HENDERSON MINE (COLORADO)/ MOLYB-DENUM/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Reed, S. C.; Middlebrooks, E. J.; Crites, R. W., 1988, Natural systems for waste management and treatment: McGraw-Hill, 308 p. WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT/ SLUDGE MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL Reiser, D. W.; Vitter, M. W.; Todd, J. W., 1982, Re-establishment of fish and aquatic invertebrate populations in a stream severely impacted by acid mine drainage. In Proceedings: Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies and Western Division American Fisheries Society, Annual Conference, 62nd, p. 555-563.

> COAL CREEK, COLO./ KEYSTONE MINE (COLORADO)/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ LEAD/ ZINC/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT

Renton, J. J.; Smart, R. B.; Rymer, T. E., II; Skousen, J. G.; Ziemkiewicz, P. F., 1993, Chemical risk assessment of floc generated by the neutralization of acid mine drainage: U.S. Bureau of Mines AML Research contract report, 96 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Rosehart, R. G., 1973, Mine water purification by reverse osmosis: Canadian Journal of Chemical Engineering, v. 51, no. 6, p. 788-789.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Rowley, M. V.; Warkentin, D. D.; Yan, V. T.; Piroshco, B. M., 1994, The Biosulfide process—Integrated biological/chemical acid mine drainage treatment—Results of laboratory piloting. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 205-213.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Runnells, D. D.; Rampe, J. J., 1989, Natural clean-up of a stream contaminated by mine and mill wastes—A reaction analogous to liming in water treatment. *In Miles*, D. L., editor, Water-Rock Interaction—WRI-6; Proceedings of the 6th international symposium: A. A. Balkema, p. 597-600.

HILLSIDE MINE (ARIZONA)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT

SKM Consulting Ltd., 1989, National guidelines on physical-chemical-biological treatment of hazardous waste: Canadian Council of Ministers of the Environment Report CCME-TRE-27F, 1 v.

CANADA/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, 1988, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, 396 p.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE -TREATMENT

Schafer, W. M., [no date], Acid-forming mining waste—Prediction, control and treatment: Schafer and Associates (Bozeman, Mont.), 24 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Schafer, W. M., 1992, Acid-forming mine waste—Prediction, control and treatment. *In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in de-*

manding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 345-353.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Schultze, L. E.; Zamzow, M. J.; Bremner, P. R., 1994, AMD cleanup using natural zeolites. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 341-347.

RIO TINTO MINE (NEVADA)/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT

Shelp, Gene; Chesworth, Ward; Spiers, Graeme; Liu, Liangxue, 1994, A demonstration of the feasibility of treating acid mine drainage by an in situ electrochemical method. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 348-355.

SHERMAN IRON ORE MINE (ONTARIO)/ IRON/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Shelp, Gene; Southam, Gord; Spiers, Graeme; Liu, Liangxue; Chesworth, Ward, 1994, An evaluation of a peat-wood chip-microflora admixture to act as an ameliorant for acid mine drainage. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 356-362.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Shibley, P. W. M.; Dymov, I. K., 1991, Floculated precipitants reaction technique yields coarse precipitates. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 257-270.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Silver, Marvin, 1989, Biology and chemistry of generation, prevention and abatement of acid mine drainage. *In Hammer*, D. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for wastewater treatments—Municipal, industrial and agricultural: Lewis Publishers, p. 753-760.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Smith, Adrian; Mudder, T. I., 1991, The chemistry and treatment of cyanidation wastes: Mining Journal Books, 345 p.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Task Force on Hazardous Waste Treatment, 1990, Hazardous waste treatment processes including environmental audits and waste reduction: Water Pollution Control Federation Manual of Practice FD-18, 329 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Todd, J. W.; Woodling, John; Reiser, D. W.; Andes, Gary, 1984, Recovery of a Colorado stream affected by acid mine drainage. In Comer, R. D.; Merino, J. M.; Monarch, J. W.; and others, editors, Issues and technology in the management of impacted western wildlife; Proceedings: Thorne Ecological Institute (Boulder, Colo.) Technical Publication 14, p. 220-227.

KEYSTONE MINE (COLORADO)/ COAL CREEK, COLO./ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ LEAD/ ZINC/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 1992, Iron Mountain mine Superfund site, Redding, California: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency fact sheet, 15 p.

> SHASTA CO., CALIF./ IRON MOUNTAIN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Industrial Environmental Research Laboratory, 1983, Design manual—Neutralization of acid mine drainage: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-600/ 2-83-001, 231 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

van Zyl, Dirk; Shepherd, T. A.; Smith, Adrian, 1983, Quality of seepage and leachate from mine and mill wastes and control of its effects: Transportation Research Record, no. 892, p. 8-12.

WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Vos, R. J.; O'Hearn, T. A., 1993, Use of zeolite to treat acid rock drainage from Britannia minesite. *In* Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 223-232.

BRITANNIA MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/
COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Wilkes, Brian, 1991, Using water quality criteria to sustain priority water uses downstream from mines. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 85-93.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREAT-MENT/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Yang, K.; Misra, M.; Mehta, R. K.; Kravetz, M. E.; McNeel, T. E., 1994, Removal of heavy metal ions and synthesis of ferrite from acid mine drainage by modified ferrite coprecipitation [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 429.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Young, J. L.; Bohling, R. A., 1981, Water treatment at Homestake's Bulldog Mountain operation: Mining Engineering, v. 33, no. 12, p. 1689-1691.

BULLDOG MOUNTAIN MINE (COLORADO)/ SILVER/ LEAD/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREAT-MENT

I. E. ACID DRAINAGE TREATMENT - CHEMICAL

Includes works specifically on chemical neutralization and treatment of acid drainage. See also subsection D for general works.

Amacher, M. C.; Brown, R. W.; Kotuby-Amacher, Janice; Willis, Angelee, 1993, Adding sodium hydroxide to study metal removal in a stream affected by acid mine drainage: U.S. Forest Service Research Paper INT-465, 17 p.

MONTANA/ ACID DRAINAGE

Boling, S. D.; Kobylinski, E. A.; Michael, J. I., 1992, Process removes metals from acid mine drainage: Water Environment and Technology, v. 4, no. 7, p. 26-28.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMICAL

Bosman, D. J., 1983, Lime treatment of acid mine water and associated solids/ liquid separation. *In Odendaal*, P. E., editor, Mine water pollution; Proceedings of a seminar: Water Science and Technology, v. 15, no. 2, p. 71-84.

> ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMI-CAL

Burt, R. A.; Caruccio, F. T., 1986, The effect of limestone treatments on the rate of acid generation from pyritic mine gangue: Environmental Geochemistry and Health, v. 8, no. 3, p. 71-78.

LANCASTER CO., S.C./ HAILE GOLD MINE (SOUTH CAROLINA)/ GOLD/ ACID DRAIN-AGE – TREATMENT – CHEMICAL

Caruccio, F. T.; Hossner, L. R.; Geidel, Gwendelyn, 1988, Pyritic materials—Acid drainage, soil acidity, and liming. In Hossner, L. R., editor, Reclamation of surface-mined lands: CRC Press, Inc., v. 1, p. 159-189.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMI-CAL/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Deul, Maurice; Mihok, E. A., 1967, Mine water research—Neutralization: U.S. Bureau of Mines Report of Investigations 6987, 24 p.

COAL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMICAL

Eger, A. P.; Melchert, G. D.; Antonson, David; Wagner, John, 1993, Magnesium hydroxide as a treatment for acid mine drainage in northern Minnesota. *In Zamora*, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1, p. 204-217.

MINNESOTA/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREAT-MENT - CHEMICAL/ COPPER/ NICKEL

Filipek, L. H.; Filas, B. A.; Stonehouse, J. M.; Wen, Ru, 1994, Potential reclamation of the Brewer Pit by addition of phosphate rock [abstract]. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 413.

BREWER GOLD MINE (SOUTH CAROLINA)/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMI-CAL Higgs, T. W., 1990, AMD treatment plant sludge—Chemical stability and disposal considerations [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 15, p. A58.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ SLUDGE MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

Higgs, T. W., 1990, ARD treatment plant sludge—Chemical stability and disposal considerations. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 427-440.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ SLUDGE MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

Kuyucak, Nural; Mikula, R. J.; Wheeland, K. G., 1991, Evaluation of improved lime neutralization process, Part 3—Interpretation of properties of lime sludge generated by different processes [abstract]. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 31-33.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMI-CAL

Kuyucak, Nural; Sheremata, T. W.; Wheeland, K. G., 1991, Evaluation of improved lime neutralization processes, Part I—Lime sludge generation and stability. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 1-13.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMI-

ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT – CHEMI-CAL

Lapakko, K. A.; Antonson, David, 1990, Laboratory treatment of three acidic stockpile drainages by limestone columns—Status report: Minnesota Division of Minerals, 1 v.

MINNESOTA/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREAT--MENT - CHEMICAL

Lapakko, K. A.; Antonson, David, 1990, Pilot scale limestone bed treatment of the seep 1 waste rock drainage—1989 status report: Minnesota Division of Minerals, 45 p.

DUNKA MINE (MINNESOTA)/ STOCKPILES/
ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMICAL/ COPPER/ NICKEL

Lapakko, K. A.; Antonson, David, 1990, Treatment of waste rock drainage with limestone beds. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 273-283.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMICAL

Lapakko, K. A.; Antonson, David, 1991, Mixing of limestone with acid producing rock.

In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings:
Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 343-358.

ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT – CHEMICAL

Lovett, R. J.; Ziemkiewicz, P. F., 1991, Trapzene for treatment of acid mine drainage. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 35-46.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMICAL

MacDonald, R. J. C.; Kondos, P. D.; Crevier, S.; Rubinsky, P.; Wasselauf, M., 1989, Generation of, and disposal options for, Canadian mineral industry effluent treatment sludges. *In* Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 139-157.

CANADA/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ SLUDGE MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

Murdock, D. J.; Fox, J. R. W.; Bensley, J. G., 1994, Treatment of acid mine drainage by the high density sludge process. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 241-249.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMICAL

Payette, C.; Lam, W. W.; Angle, C. W.; Mikula, R. J., 1991, Evaluation of improved lime neutralization processes, Part 2—Sludge characteristics. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 15-29.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMI-CAL

Pearson, Frank; McBride, Stephen; Batcheler, Norman, 1982, Decarbonation of limestone-treated mine drainage: Journal of the Environmental Engineering Division ASCE, v. 108, no. EE5, p. 957-972. COAL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT -CHEMICAL

Reed, S. C.; Middlebrooks, E. J.; Crites, R. W., 1988, Natural systems for waste management and treatment: McGraw-Hill, 308 p. WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT/ SLUDGE MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

Robins, R. G.; Tozawa, Kazuteru, 1982, Arsenic removal from gold processing waste waters—The potential ineffectiveness of lime: CIM Bulletin, v. 75, no. 840, p. 171-174

GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMICAL

Siwik, R. S.; Payant, S. C., 1989, Sizing of clarifiers and thickeners for lime neutralization plants. *In* Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 159-171.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMI-CAL

Siwik, R. S.; Payant, S. C.; Wheeland, K. G., 1989, Control of acid generation from reactive waste rock with the use of chemicals. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 181-193.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMI-CAL/ WASTE ROCK Sorensen, D. L.; Kneib, W. A.; Porcella, D. B.; Richardson, B. Z., 1980, Determining a lime requirement for the Blackbird mine spoil: Journal of Environmental Quality, v. 9, no. 1, p. 162-166.

BLACKBIRD MINE (IDAHO)/ COPPER/ COBALT/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT – CHEMICAL

Tallman, D. N.; Pahlman, J. E.; Khalafalla, S.
E., 1986, Reclaiming heavy metals from wastewater using magnesium oxide: U.S.
Bureau of Mines Report of Investigations 9023, 13 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMICAL

U.S. Bureau of Mines, 1993?, Biogenic hydrogen sulfide process: U.S. Bureau of Mines Technology Transfer Update special edition, p. 4.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMICAL

U.S. Bureau of Mines, 1993, Selective metal recovery from mine drainage using biogenic hydrogen sulfide: U.S. Bureau of Mines Technology News, no. 426, November 1993, 2 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMICAL

Vachon, D. T.; Siwik, R. S.; Schmidt, J.; Wheeland, K. G., 1987, Treatment of acid mine water and the disposal of lime neutralization sludge. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 537-564.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ SLUDGE MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

Watzlaf, G. R., 1988, Chemical inhibition of iron-oxidizing bacteria in waste rock and sulfide tailings and effect on water quality. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 109-116.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMICAL

I. F. ACID DRAINAGE TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Includes works specifically on biological treatment of acid drainage, including wetlands for water treatment. See also subsection D for general works.

American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 1990, Constructing wetlands on mined lands (1985-1990)—A literature search conducted for the members of ASSMR: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 56 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT - BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Barth, R. C., 1986, Reclamation technology for tailing impoundments, Part 1—Containment: Mineral and Energy Resources, v. 29, no. 1, p. 1-25.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL Batal, W. H.; Laudon, L. S.; Wildeman, T. R.; Mohdnoordin, Noorhanita, 1989, Bacteriological tests from the constructed wetland of the Big Five Tunnel, Idaho Springs, Colorado. In Hammer, D. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for wastewater treatment—Municipal, industrial and agricultural: Lewis Publishers, p. 550-557.

IDAHO SPRINGS, COLO./ BIG FIVE TUN-NEL (COLORADO)/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Béchard, Genèvieve; Goudey, P.; Rajan, Soundaram; McCready, R. G. L., 1991, Microbiological process for the treatment of acidic drainage at the Halifax International Airport. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 171-183.

NOVA SCOTIA/ HALIFAX, N.S./ ACID DRAIN-AGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL/ MIN-ERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Béchard, Genèvieve; Rajan, Soundaram; Gould, W. D., 1994, Microcosm model to study microbial groups involved in AMD treatment [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 403.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL

Bennett, P. G.; Ferguson, C. R.; Jeffers, T. H., 1991, Biological treatment of acid mine waters—Case studies. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 283-299.

> ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL

Bennett, P. G.; Jeffers, T. H., 1990, Removal of metal contaminants from a waste stream using BIO-FIX beads containing sphagnum moss. *In* Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 279-286.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Biotic Consultants, Inc., [1994?], Western wetland flora—Field office guide to plant species: U.S. Soil Conservation Service West National Technical Center (Portland, Ore.), 1 v., looseleaf.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT –
NATIVE PLANTS

Brodie, G. A., 1993, Staged, aerobic constructed wetlands to treat acid drainage—Case history of Fabius Impoundment 1 and overview of the Tennessee Valley Authority's program. In Moshiri, G. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for water quality improvement: Lewis Publishers, p. 157-165.

COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Brodie, G. A.; Britt, C. R.; Tomaszewski, T. M.; Taylor, H. N., 1993, Anoxic limestone drains to enhance performance of aerobic acid drainage treatment wetlands—Experiences of the Tennessee Valley Authority. In Moshiri, G. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for water quality improvement: Lewis Publishers, p. 129-138.

COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-MENT

Brooks, R. P., 1990, Wetland and waterbody restoration and creation associated with mining. *In* Kusler, J. A.; Kentula, M. E., editors, Wetland creation and restoration—The status of a science: Island Press, p. 529-548.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Brown, M. M.; Atkinson, Keith; Wilkins, Carolyn, 1994, Acid mine drainage amelioration by wetlands—Study of a natural ecosystem [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 406.

UNITED KINGDOM/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Brugam, R. B., 1993, Neutralization of an acidic surface mine lake using organic additives: U.S. Bureau of Mines contract report, 82 p.

DESOTO, IL./ ILLINOIS/ COAL/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Calabrese, J. P.; Sexstone, A. J.; Bhumbla, D. K.; Bissonnette, G. K.; Sencindiver, J. C., 1991, Application of constructed cattail wetlands for the removal of iron from acid mine drainage. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 559-575.

COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-MENT

Davison, J., 1993, Successful acid mine drainage and heavy metal site bioremediation. In Moshiri, G. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for water quality improvement: Lewis Publishers, p. 167-178.

COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-

DeLeo, M.; McMillen, T.; Colberg, P.; Swoboda-Colberg, N.; Smith, J., 1994, Constructed vertical flow aerated wetlands designed for the removal of manganese from acidic mine drainage [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 409.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Dietz, J. M.; Gruver, Jacqueline; Stidinger, D. M., 1993, Technical investigation of the abatement of acid mine drainage in a subsurface wetland environment: U.S. Bureau of Mines contract report, 70 p.

PENNSYLVANIA/ COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Dietz, J. M.; Watts, R. G.; Stidinger, D. M., 1994, Evaluation of acidic mine drainage treatment in constructed wetland systems. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 70-79.

PENNSYLVANIA/ COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Dollhopf, D. J.; Goering, J. D.; Rennick, R. B.; Morton, R. B.; Gauger, W. K.; Guckert, J. B.; Jones, P. M.; Cooksey, K. C.; Bucklin, K. E.; Weed, Rebecca; Lehman, M. M., 1988, Hydrochemical, vegetational and microbiological effects of a natural and a constructed wetland on the control of acid mine drainage: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 8804, 214 p.

MONTANA/ LEAD/ ZINC/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Dollhopf, D. J.; Goering, J. D.; Rennick, R. B.;
Morton, R. B.; Zavitz, T. L.; Munshower,
F. F., 1990, Performance of a natural wetland on control of acid mine drainage for
50 years. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2,
p. 228-238.

> CARBONATE MINE (MONTANA)/ LEAD/ ZINC/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-MENT

Dvorak, D. H.; Hedin, R. S.; Edenborn, H. M.; McIntire, P. E., 1992, Treatment of metal-contaminated water using bacterial sulfate reduction—Results from pilot-scale reactors: Biotechnology and Bioengineering, v. 40, no. 5, p. 609-616.

COAL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BI-OLOGICAL

Dworsky, R. F., 1989, Integrating wetlands research for mining mitigation in the Alaska arctic and subartic. *In Fisk*, D. W., editor, Wetlands—Concerns and successes; Proceedings of a symposium: American Water Resources Association, p. 61-69.

STEESE NATIONAL CONSERVATION AREA, ALASKA/ GOLD/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ EROSION AND SEDI-MENT CONTROL

Eddy, D. P., 1994, Treatment of acid mine water with sequential cell constructed wetland [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 411.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Edwards, G. S.; Mays, P. A., 1994, Bioaccumulation of metals in constructed wetlands used to treat acid drainage [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 411.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Eger, A. P.; Lapakko, K. A., 1988, Nickel and copper removal from mine drainage by a natural wetland. *In* Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 301-309.

MINNESOTA/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT - PEATLANDS

Eger, A. P.; Lapakko, K. A., 1989, Use of wetlands to remove nickel and copper from mine drainage. In Hammer, D. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for wastewater treatment—Municipal, industrial and agricultural: Lewis Publishers, p. 780-787.

> DUNKA MINE (MINNESOTA)/ IRON/ WET-LANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Eger, A. P.; Wagner, J. R.; Kassa, Zena; Melchert, G. D., 1994, Metal removal in wetland treatment systems. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 80-88.

MINNESOTA/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Emerick, J. C.; Huskie, W. W.; Cooper, D. J., 1988, Treatment of discharge from a high elevation metal mine in the Colorado Rockies using an existing method. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 345-351.

PENNSYLVANIA MINE (COLORADO)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Frostman, T. M., 1993, A peat/ wetland treatment approach to acidic mine drainage abatement. *In Moshiri*, G. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for water quality improvement: Lewis Publishers, p. 197-200.

MINNESOTA/ IRON/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Fyson, Andrew; Kalin, Margarete; Adrian, L. W., 1994, Arsenic and nickel removal by wetland sediments. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 109-118.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Gale, N. L., 1986, The role of algae and other microorganisms in metal detoxification and environmental clean-up. In Ehrlich, H. L.; Holmes, D. S., editors, Biotechnology for the mining, metal-refining, and fossil fuel processing industries: John Wiley & Sons, Inc. Biotechnology and Bioengineering symposium no. 16, p. 171-180.

MISSOURI/ LEAD/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Gallinger, Ross; Gormely, L. S.; Kistritz, R. U.; Sobolewski, Andre, 1991, Constructed wetland experiment for treating AMD at Bell Copper. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine

Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 276-289.

BABINE LAKE, B.C./ NEWMAN PENINSULA, B.C./ BELL COPPER MINE (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Garbutt, K.; Kittle, D. L.; McGraw, J. B., 1994, The tolerance of wetland plant species to acid mine drainage—A method of selecting plants species for use in constructed wetlands receiving mine drainage [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 413.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Gersberg, R. M.; Elkins, B. V.; Lyon, S. R.; Goldman, C. R., 1986, Role of aquatic plants in wastewater treatment by artificial wetlands: Water Research, v. 20, no. 3, p. 363-368.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Girts, M. A.; Kleinmann, R. L. P., 1986, Constructed wetlands for treatment of acid mine drainage—A preliminary review. In Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1986 symposium on mining, hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 165-171.

COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-

Gormely, L. S.; Tessier, Ron; Kistritz, R. U.; Sobolewski, Andre, 1990, Planned constructed wetland experiment for treating AMD at Bell Copper. *In* Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 395-405.

BABINE LAKE, B.C./ NEWMAN PENINSULA, B.C./ BELL COPPER MINE (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WET-LANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Gross, M. A.; Formica, S. J.; Gandy, L. C.; Hestir, J., 1993, A comparison of local waste materials for sulfate-reducing wetlands substrate. In Moshiri, G. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for water quality improvement: Lewis Publishers, p. 179-185.

ARKANSAS/ CLAY/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Hammer, D. A., 1990, Constructed wetlands for acid water treatment—An overview of emerging technology. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 381-394.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Hedin, R. S.; Nairn, R. W., 1993, Contaminant removal capabilities of wetlands constructed to treat coal mine drainage. In Moshiri, G. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for water quality improvement: Lewis Publishers, p. 187-195.

PENNSYLVANIA/ COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Hendricks, A. C., 1991, The use of an artificial wetland to treat acid mine drainage. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 549-558.

IRON RIDGE MOUNTAIN, VA./ HUEY PIT (VIRGINIA)/ PYRITE/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Herricks, E. E., 1982, Biological treatment of acid mine drainage: University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign Water Resources Center Research Report 173, 87 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL

Houck, J. C.; Mink, L. L., 1994, Characterization of a shallow canyon aquifer contaminated by mine tailings and suggestions for constructed wetlands treatment [abstract]. In Link, P. K., editor, Hydrogeology, waste disposal, science and politics—Proceedings the 30th Symposium on Engineering Geology and Geotechnical Engineering: Idaho State University College of Engineering, p. 621.

COEUR D'ALENE MINING DISTRICT (IDAHO)/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Howard, E. A.; Emerick, J. C.; Cohen, R. R.; Lemke, P. R.; Batal, W. H.; Klusman, R. W.; Wildeman, T. R.; Updegraff, D. M.; Machemer, S. D., 1990, A pilot-scale constructed wetland for treatment of metal mine drainage from the Big Five Tunnel, Central City-Idaho Springs Mining District, Colorado. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 239-248.

> BIG FIVE TUNNEL (COLORADO)/ WET-LANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Howard, E. A.; Emerick, J. C.; Wildeman, T. R., 1989, Design and construction of a research site for passive mine drainage treatment in Idaho Springs, Colorado. In Hammer, D. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for wastewater treatment—Municipal, industrial and agricultural: Lewis Publishers, p. 761-764.

IDAHO SPRINGS, COLO./ BIG FIVE TUN-NEL (COLORADO)/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Howard, E. A.; Wildeman, T. R.; Laudon, L. S.; Machemer, S. D., 1989, Design considerations for the passive treatment of acid mine drainage. *In* Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 651-660

BIG FIVE TUNNEL (COLORADO)/ IDAHO SPRINGS, COLO./ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Hutchins, S. R.; Davidson, M. S.; Brierley, J. A.; Brierley, C. L., 1986, Microorganisms in reclamation of metals: Annual Review of Microbiology, v. 40, p. 311-336.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-

Imaizumi, T., 1986, Some industrial applications of inorganic microbial oxidation in Japan. In Ehrlich, H. L.; Holmes, D. S., editors, Biotechnology for the mining, metal-refining, and fossil fuel processing industries: John Wiley & Sons, Inc. Biotechnology and Bioengineering symposium no. 16, p. 363-371.

YANAHARA PYRITE MINE (JAPAN)/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT – BIOLOGICAL

Jeffers, T. H.; Ferguson, C. R.; Bennett, P. G., 1991, Biosorption of metal contaminants using immobilized biomass—A laboratory study: U.S. Bureau of Mines Report of Investigations 9340, 9 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-

Joseph, W. L., 1990, Wetland development as a portion of AML reclamation. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 249-254.

KANSAS/ COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Kadlec, R. H., 1978, Wetlands for tertiary treatment. In Greeson, P. E.; Clark, J. R.; Clark, J. E., editors, Wetland functions and values—The state of our understanding: American Water Resources Association, p. 490-504.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Kadlec, R. H.; Kadlec, J. A., 1978, Wetlands and water quality (Theme paper). In Greeson, P. E.; Clark, J. R.; Clark, J. E., editors, Wetland functions and values—The state of our understanding: American Water Resources Association, p. 436-456.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Kalin, Margarete, 1986, Biological polishing of acidic seepage creeks [abstract]. In McCready, R. G. L., editor, Proceedings of the third annual general meeting of BIOMINET, August 20-21, 1986, Toronto, Ontario: Energy, Mines and Resources Canada CANMET Special Publication 86-9, p. 173.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Kalin, Margarete, 1986, Ecological engineering—Evidence of a viable concept. In Lawrence, R. W.; Branion, R. M. R.; Ebner, H. G., editors, Fundamental and applied biohydrometallurgy: Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Process Metallurgy 4, p. 489-490.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Kalin, Margarete, 1987, Progress in the development of ecological engineering methods for curtailment of acid mine drainage. In McCready, R. G. L., editor, Proceedings of the fourth annual general meeting of BIOMINET, November 5, 1987, Sudbury, Canada: Energy, Mines and Resources Canada CANMET Special Publication 87-10, p. 161-173.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Kalin, Margarete, 1988, Ecological engineering and biological polishing—Its application in close-out of acid generating waste management areas [abstract]. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—

Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 399.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL

Kalin, Margarete, 1989, Ecological engineering and biological polishing—Methods to economize waste management in hard rock mining. In Mitsch, W. J.; Jørgensen, S. E., editors, Ecological engineering—An introduction to ecotechnology: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., p. 443-461.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Kalin, Margarete, 1990, Ecological engineering applied to base metal mining wastes. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 407-414.

ONTARIO/ BOOMERANG LAKE, ONT./ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL/ TAILINGS

Kalin, Margarete, 1993, Treatment of acidic seepages using wetland ecology and microbiology—Overall program assessment; Final report: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 3.11.1, 1 v.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Kalin, Margarete; Smith, M. P., 1991, Biological amelioration of acidic seepage streams. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 355-368.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Kalin, Margarete; Smith, M. P., 1991, Biological amelioration of acidic seepage streams. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 351-362.

SUDBURY, ONT./ ONTARIO/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Kalin, Margarete; Smith, M. P.; van Everdingen, R. O., 1989, Ecological engineering measures developed for acid generating waste—Biological polishing for acidified lakes. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 661-672.
ONTARIO/ BOOMERANG LAKE, ONT./ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Kalin, Margarete; van Everdingen, R. O., 1987, Ecological engineering—Biological and geochemical aspects, Phase 1 experiments. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 565-590.

TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Kalin, Margarete; van Everdingen, R. O., 1988, Ecological engineering—Biological and geochemical aspects Phase I experiments. *In Salomons*, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 114-128.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS

Kalin, Margarete; van Everdingen, R. O.;
Mallory, G., 1989, Ecological engineering measures developed for acid generating waste—The close-out of a decant pond. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.;
Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management;
Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 195-204.

ONTARIO/ COPPER/ ZINC/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Karathanasis, A. D.; Thompson, Y. L., 1991, Metal speciation and retention patterns in a high metal load acid mine constructed wetland of southeastern Kentucky. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 485-498.

KENTUCKY/ COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Kepler, D. A.; McCleary, E. C., 1994, Successive alkalinity-producing systems (SAPS) for the treatment of acidic mine drainage. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 195-204.

PENNSYLVANIA/ COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Kleinmann, R. L. P., 1980, Bactericidal control of acid problems in surface mines and coal refuse. *In* Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1980 symposium on surface mining hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 333-337.

COAL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BI-OLOGICAL

Kleinmann, R. L. P., 1989, Acid mine drainage—U.S. Bureau of Mines researches and develops control methods for both coal and metal mines: Engineering and Mining Journal, v. 190, no. 7, p. 16I-16N.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/
ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Kleinmann, R. L. P.; Girts, M. A., 1986, Constructed wetlands for treatment of mine water—Successes and failures. In Proceedings of the 8th annual national abandoned mine lands conference, August 10-15, 1986, Billings Sheraton Hotel, Billings, Montana: Montana Department of State Lands, p. 67-73.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/COAL

Kleinmann, R. L. P.; Hedin, R. S., 1989, Biological treatment of mine water—An update. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management;

Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 173-179.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL

Kleinmann, R. L. P.; Hedin, R. S.; Edenborn, H. M., 1991, Biological treatment of mine water—An overview. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 27-42.

COAL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BI-OLOGICAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Klusman, R. W., 1991, Computer modeling of biogeochemical processes operating in a constructed wetland. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 235-255.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Kuyucak, Nural; Lyew, D.; St-Germain, Pascale; Wheeland, K. G., 1991, In situ bacterial treatment of AMD in open pits. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 335-353.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Kuyucak, Nural; St-Germain, Pascale, 1994, In situ treatment of acid mine drainage by sulphate reducing bacteria in open pits—Scale-up experiences. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 303-310.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Lacki, M. J.; Hummer, J. W.; Webster, H. J., 1992, Mine-drainage treatment wetland as habitat for herptofaunal wildlife: Environmental Management, v. 16, no. 4, p. 513-520

> WILDLIFE AND MINING/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE

Lakshmanan, V. I., 1986, Industrial views and applications—Advantages and limitations of biotechnology. In Ehrlich, H. L.; Holmes, D. S., editors, Biotechnology for the mining, metal-refining, and fossil fuel processing industries: John Wiley & Sons, Inc. Biotechnology and Bioengineering symposium no. 16, p. 351-361.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Lan, Chongyu; Chen, Guizhu; Li, Liuchun; Wong, M. H., 1992, Use of cattails in treating wastewater from a Pb/Zn mine: Environmental Management, v. 16, no. 1, p. 75-80.

> SHAOGUAN, CHINA/ LEAD/ ZINC/ WET-LANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Lane, P., and Associates Ltd., 1990, Assessment of existing natural wetlands affected by low pH, metal contaminated seepages

(acid mine drainage); Final report: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 3.12.1, 27 p.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Lucido, S. P.; Iwasaki, I., 1991, The removal of Cu⁺⁺ from mine effluents using a fresh water green alga, Cyanidium caldarium. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium:Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 143-149.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ COPPER

Maree, J. P.; Gerber, A.; McLaren, A. R.; Hill, E., 1987, Biological treatment of mining effluents: Environmental Technology Letters, v. 8, no. 2, p. 53-64.

> ACID DRAINAGE -- TREATMENT -- BIOLOGI-CAL/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Marr, J. B.; Smith, D. W., 1991, Lagoons and ponds: Water Pollution Control Federation Research Journal, v. 63, no. 4, p. 394-398.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

McIntosh, Steve, 1993, Raising the water table to create a wetland. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 158-169.

IDAHO/ JORDAN CREEK, ID./ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Mitsch, W. J.; Cronk, J. K., 1992, Creation and restoration of wetlands—Some design considerations for ecological engineering. In Lal, R.; Stewart, B. A., editors, Soil restoration: Springer-Verlag Advances in Soil Science v. 17, p. 217-259.

COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-MENT

Perry, Allen; Kleinmann, R. L. P., 1991, The use of constructed wetlands in the treatment of acid mine drainage: Natural Resources Forum, v. 15, no. 3, p. 178-184.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Pesavento, B. G., 1987, Factors to be considered in the use of wetlands to treat acid mine drainage. *In* Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 499-505.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Pett, R. J.; Lane, P. A., 1990, Mitigation of AMD by terrestrial and emergent plant communities [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 15, p. A105.

GOLD/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-

Rastogi, Vijay; Sobek, A. A., 1986, The economics of using bactericides in active mining and in reclamation to control acid mine drainage. *In* Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1986 symposium on mining, hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 215-220.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CONTROL Reed, S. C.; Middlebrooks, E. J.; Crites, R. W., 1988, Natural systems for waste management and treatment: McGraw-Hill, 308 p. WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT/ SLUDGE MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

Sencindiver, J. C.; Skousen, J. G., 1991, Wetlands for acid mine drainage treatment. In Hobbs, B. F., editor, Energy in the 90's; Proceedings of a specialty conference: American Society of Civil Engineers, p. 294-299.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Sengupta, M., 1993, Environmental impacts of mining—Monitoring, restoration, and control: Lewis Publishers, 494 p.

REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK/ EROSION AND SEDI-MENT CONTROL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ GOLD/ CYANIDE - RISK ANALYSIS

Silver, Marvin, 1987, Aquatic plants and bog covers to prevent acid generation—Base metal tailings. *In* Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 411-438.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - COVERS

Sobek, A. A.; Shellhorn, M. A.; Rastogi, Vijay, 1985, Use of controlled release bactericides for reclamation and abatement of acid mine drainage. In Fernandez-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 817-827.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-

Spotts, Edward; Mitchell, T. S.; Hoschouer, C. T.; Schafer, W. M., 1993, Evaluation of organic substrates for use in wetlands constructed to treat acid mine drainage. *In Billings symposium—Planning*, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 170-182.

ANACONDA MINE (MONTANA)/ FRENCH COULEE, MONT./ BELT, MONT./ COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Stark, L. R.; Wenerick, W. R.; Wuest, P. J.; Williams, F. M.; Stevens, S. E., Jr., 1991, Adding a carbon supplement to simulated treatment wetlands improves mine water quality. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 465-483.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Taddeo, F. J.; Wieder, R. K., 1991, The accumulation of iron sulfides in wetlands constructed for acid coal mine drainage (AMD) treatment. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 529-547.

COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-MENT Unz, R. F.; Dietz, J. M., 1986, Biological applications in the treatment of acidic mine drainages. *In Ehrlich*, H. L.; Holmes, D. S., editors, Biotechnology for the mining, metal-refining, and fossil fuel processing industries: John Wiley & Sons, Inc. Biotechnology and Bioengineering symposium no. 16, p. 163-170.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL

von Michaelis, Hans, 1985, Concept for enhanced natural degradation of cyanide in mill effluents. *In* van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 2, p. 531-537.

CYANIDE – TREATMENT/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

von Michaelis, Hans, 1986, Integrated biological systems for effluent treatment from mine and mill tailings. In Lawrence, R. W.; Branion, R. M. R.; Ebner, H. G., editors, Fundamental and applied biohydro metallurgy: Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Process Metallurgy 4, p. 311-326.

ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT – BIOLOGI-CAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-MENT/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT

von Michaelis, Hans, 1988, Integrated biological systems for effluent treatment from mine and mill tailings. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 99-113.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Weinmann, Fred; Boulé, Marc; Brunner, Ken; Malek, John; Yoshino, Vic, 1992, Wetland plants of the Pacific Northwest: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Seattle District, 85 p.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT –
NATIVE PLANTS

Wheeler, W. N.; Kalin, Margarete; Cairns, J. E., 1991, The ecological response of a bog to acidic coal mine drainage—Deterioration and subsequent initiation of recovery. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 449-464. NOVA SCOTIA/ COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Wieder, R. K., 1991, Spatial and temporal patterns in surface and subsurface water chemistry in wetlands constructed for acid coal mine drainage (AMD) treatment. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 507-527.

COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-MENT

Wildeman, T. R.; Brodie, G. A.; Gusek, James, 1992, Wetland design for mining operations: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency contract report, 1 v.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Wildeman, T. R.; Cevaal, John; Whiting, Kent; Gusek, James; Scheuering, Joseph, 1994, Laboratory and pilot-scale studies on the treatment of acid rock drainage at a closed gold-mining operation in California. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 379-386.

CALIFORNIA/ GOLD/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Wildeman, T. R.; Filipek, L. H.; Gusek, James, 1994, Proof-of-principle studies for passive treatment of acid rock drainage and mill tailing solutions from a gold operation in Nevada. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 387-394.

NEVADA/ GOLD/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Wildeman, T. R.; Laudon, L. S., 1989, Use of wetlands for treatment of environmental problems in mining—Non-coal-mining applications. In Hammer, D. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for wastewater treatment—Municipal, industrial and agricultural: Lewis Publishers, p. 221-231.

IDAHO SPRINGS, COLO./ BIG FIVE TUN-NEL (COLORADO)/ ONTARIO/ MINNESOTA/ MONTANA/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Wildeman, T. R.; Laudon, L. S.; Howard, E. A., 1988, Construction of a wetland demonstration site for a metal-mine drainage [abstract]. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 401. IDAHO SPRINGS, COLO./ BIG FIVE TUNNEL (COLORADO)/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Witthar, S. R., 1993, Wetland water treatment systems. In Moshiri, G. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for water quality improvement: Lewis Publishers, p. 147-155.

COAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT.

Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, 1993, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation; Proceedings of the 10th annual national meeting: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 2 v.

REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ PLANNING/ LANDFORM RECLAMA-TION/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-MENT

II. MINE WATERS AND WATER QUALITY

NOTE: This section does not include works on the treatment of mine drainage or mineral processing effluents. See section I, subsections D, E, and F for works on the treatment of acidic mine waters. See section III, subsection B for works on the treatment of mineral processing effluents. This section is divided into four subsections:

- A. HYDROGEOCHEMICAL MODELING
- **B. WATER CHEMISTRY**
- **C. WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT**
- D. WATER QUALITY MONITORING

II. A. HYDROGEOCHEMICAL MODEL-ING

Includes works on interactions among surface water, ground water, and mine wastes, and models of water movement.

Alpers, C. N.; Nordstrom, D. K., 1990, Stoichiometry of mineral reactions from mass balance compositions of acid mine waters, Iron Mountain, California. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 23-33.

IRON MOUNTAIN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ SHASTA CO., CALIF./ ACID DRAINAGE/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

- Barry, D. A., 1993, Time dependence of solute dispersion in aquifers. In Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 329-334. GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS
- Best, R. J.; Booker, J. R.; Mackie, C., 1993, Analysis of contaminant transport. In Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 39-58.

CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT/ GROUND WATER

Bird, D. A.; Lyons, W. B.; Miller, G. C., 1994, Development of a reaction path approach to modeling post-mining pit water geochemistry [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 403.

WATER QUALITY/ DRAINAGE CONTROL/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Bird, D. A.; Mahoney, J. J., 1994, Estimating post-mining pit lake geochemistry utilizing geochemical and numerical modeling: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-241, 5 p.

BUTTE, MONT./ MONTANA/ CORTEZ MINE (NEVADA)/ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ WATER – CHEMISTRY/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT – MODELS

Booty, W. G.; Lam, D. C. L.; Wong, I.; Bowen, G. S.; Swayne, D. A., 1991, Water quality modelling system for acid mine drainage. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 427-447.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Bowen, G. S.; Lam, D. C. L.; Wong, I.; Swayne, D. A.; Storey, J., 1991, A micro-computer-based system for data management and impact assessment of mine effluents. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 271-289.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Bridwell, R. J.; Travis, B. J.; Alief, M. H., 1994, Migration control and remediation of acid mine drainage, part 1—Ground water remediation: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-130, 10 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Brown, B. S.; Burden, J. J., 1992, Seepage from drained tailings deposits. *In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 59-64.*

JAMESTOWN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ HAY-DEN HILL MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ DRAINAGE CONTROL/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Bütow, E.; Holzbecher, E.; Koss, V., 1990, Approach to model transport of contaminants including geochemical processes—Dependence of sorption coefficients on geochemical surrounding. In Kovar, Karel, editor, ModelCARE 90—Calibration and reliability in groundwater: International Association of Hydrological Sciences IAHS Publication 195, p. 221-229.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT -- MODELS/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Chapman, John; Hockley, Daryl; Robertson, A. MacG.; Broughton, L. M., 1993, Rock pile water quality modelling—The Q-ROCK mathematical model [reprint of a paper]: Environmental Management for Mining Conference (Saskatoon, Sask.) 18 p.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK - MODELS/ WATER QUAL-ITY MANAGEMENT

Dudgeon, C. R., 1985, Unconfined non-Darcy flow near open-pit mines. *In* Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 443-454.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ DRAINAGE CONTROL Elorza Tenreiro, J.; Ferragut Canals, L., 1985, A finite element approximation of nonlinear flow in porous media. *In* Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 467-477.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Eriksson, N.; Destouni, G., 1994, Modeling field-scale transport of weathering products in mining waste rock dumps. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 50-59.

WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT

Halepaska, J. C., 1979, Ground water design parameters for mining and milling. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 98-104.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

King, A. R.; Hynes, Tom, 1994, Applications of geophysical methods for monitoring acid mine drainage. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 317-326.

ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ GROUND WATER

King, A. R.; Sartorelli, A. N., 1991, Mapping acidified groundwater using surface geophysical methods. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 451-487.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER

Lam, D. C. L.; Bowen, G. S.; Kerby, J. P.; Swayne, D. A., 1991, A water quality advisor for ranking mine effluent and toxicity data. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 391-408.

> GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Levens, R. L., 1990, Analysis of the hydrogeologic role of geologic structures with application to acid mine drainage abatement: University of Idaho Master of Science thesis, 193 p.

> BUNKER HILL MINE (IDAHO)/ LEAD/ ZINC/ ACID DRAINAGE/ GROUND WATER MOVE-MENT -- MODELS

Loxham, M., 1988, The predictive assessment of the migration of leachate in the subsoils surrounding mine tailing and dredging spoil sites. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 3-23.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT

Molnar, Sandor; Szidarovszky, Ferenc, 1985, A game theoretical model for the examination of the mutual effect of mining and environmental control. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 523-530.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/DRAINAGE CONTROL

Morin, K. A., 1994, Prediction of water chemistry in open pits during operation and after closure. *In* Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 72-86.

WATER - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Morin, K. A.; Hutt, N. M., 1994, An empirical technique for predicting the chemistry of water seeping from mine-rock piles. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 12-19.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/
GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Ralston, D. R.; Morilla, A. G., 1974, Ground-water movement through an abandoned tailings pile. In Hadley, R. F.; Snow, D. T., editors, Water resources problems related to mining: American Water Resources Association, p. 174-183.

COEUR D'ALENE MINING DISTRICT (IDAHO)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ LEAD/ ZINC/ SIL-VER/ ANTIMONY/ TAILINGS/ GROUND WATER

Runnells, D. D.; Shepherd, T. A.; Angino, E. E., 1992, Metals in water—Determining natural background concentrations in mineralized areas: Environmental Science and Technology, v. 26, no. 12, p. 2316-2323.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/WATER - CHEMISTRY - NATURAL WATER

Rymer, T. E., II; Renton, J. J.; Ziemkiewicz, P. F., 1991, Assessment of disturbed hydrological systems using a computer simulation model. In International conference on

CHEMISTRY

the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 27-41.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

St-Arnaud, L. C.; Aubé, B. C.; Wiseman, M. E.; Aiken, S. R., 1994, Mitigation of acid mine drainage by the porous envelope effect. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 87-95.

FALCONBRIDGE NICKEL MINES (ON-TARIO)/ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT – MODELS/ TAILINGS

Schafer and Associates, 1994, Geochemical modeling of pit lake water quality for the Crown Jewel project; Draft final: Schafer and Associates (Bozeman, Mont.) [for] TerraMatrix (Steamboat Springs, Colo.), 1 v.

OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ CROWN JEWEL (WASHINGTON)/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ WATER QUALITY/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Singh, R. N.; Ngah, S. A.; Atkins, A. S., 1985, Applicability of current groundwater theories for the prediction of water inflows to surface mining excavations. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 553-569.

> GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Slayback, R. G., 1979, Hydrogeologic investigations for mine dewatering. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 105-122.

ACID DRAINAGE/ GROUND WATER MOVE-MENT - MODELS

Smith, K. S.; Ficklin, W. H.; Plumlee, G. S.;
Meier, A. L., 1992, Metal and arsenic partitioning between water and suspended sediment at mine-drainage sites in diverse geologic settings. *In* Kharaka, Y. K.; Maest, A. S., editors, Water-rock interaction; Proceedings of the 7th international symposium, Volume 1—Low temperature environments: A. A. Balkema, p. 443-447.

COLORADO/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Steele, T. D.; Saunders, G. P.; Mills, R. A., 1987, A streamflow water-quality nodestreamreach model for assessing miningrelated impacts. In Dworsky, R. F., editor, Proceedings of the symposium on water resources related to mining and energy— Preparing for the future: American Water Resources Association, p. 309-324.

> GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Stone, W. J., 1985, Assessing impact of surface mining on recharge. *In* Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 829-840.

COAL/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Straskraba, V.; Placet, J.; Holubec, M., 1985, Application of computer modeling for the design of open pit mine dewatering. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water— International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 579-597.

> DIKULWE-MASHAMBA MINES (ZAIRE)/ COPPER/ COBALT/ DRAINAGE CONTROL/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Yanful, E. K.; St-Arnaud, L. C., 1991, The Waite Amulet hydrogeochemical evaluation. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 91-114.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ TAILINGS – CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE – CHEMIS-TRY/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT – MOD-ELS

Zuhuang, Cai; Huixin, Shi, 1985, A method for water resources evaluation for prediction of mine water inflows and for comprehensive utilization of mine water. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 599-603.

DRAINAGE CONTROL/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

II. B. WATER CHEMISTRY

Includes works on water chemistry and background levels of chemicals in water.

Benham, J. R., 1993, Water sampling and analytical results from the Sulphur Bank Mercury mine Superfund site, Lake County, California. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1, p. 165-174.

LAKE CO., CALIF./ SULPHUR BANK MER-CURY MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ CLEAR LAKE, CALIF./ MERCURY/ WATER – CHEMISTRY – NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Bird, D. A.; Mahoney, J. J., 1994, Estimating post-mining pit lake geochemistry utilizing geochemical and numerical modeling: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-241, 5 p.

BUTTE, MONT./ MONTANA/ CORTEZ MINE (NEVADA)/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS Bourg, A. C. M., 1988, Metals in aquatic and terrestrial systems—Sorption, speciation, and mobilization. *In Salomons*, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Chemistry and biology of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 3-32.

TAILINGS - BIOCHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Buffle, Jacques; De Vitre, R. R., editors, 1994, Chemical and biological regulation of aquatic systems: Lewis Publishers, 385 p. WATER - CHEMISTRY/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Caruccio, F. T., 1973, Characterization of strip-mine drainage by pyrite grain size and chemical quality of existing groundwater. In Hutnik, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, Ecology and reclamation of devastated land: Gordon and Breach, v. 1, Paper II-5, p. 193-226.

PENNSYLVANIA/ COAL/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Dumaresq, C. G.; Michel, F. A.; Subramanian, K. S., 1994, The alteration of arsenic-bearing tailings, and the release of contaminants to surface waters in Cobalt, Ontario [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 410.

COBALT, ONT./ ONTARIO/ SILVER/ TAIL-INGS - CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Eriksson, C. L.; Deutsch, W. J.; Garrett, Marie, 1990, Evaluation of cyanide detections in ground water at the Cannon mine, Wenatchee, WA [abstract]: Northwest Mining Association, Annual Convention, 96th, Abstract Booklet, p. 27.

> CANNON MINE (WASHINGTON)/ CHELAN CO., WASH./ WATER QUALITY MONITOR-ING/ WATER – CHEMISTRY – NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE

Ficklin, W. H., 1990, Geochemistry of arsenicbearing gold mill tailings in the Cheyenne River system, South Dakota. *In* Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 35-46.

> SOUTH DAKOTA/ BELLE FOURCHE RIVER, S.D./ WHITEWOOD CREEK, S.D./ CHEY-ENNE RIVER, S.D./ GOLD/ TAILINGS – CHEMISTRY/ WATER – CHEMISTRY

Ficklin, W. H.; Plumlee, G. S.; Smith, K. S.; McHugh, J. B., 1992, Geochemical classification of mine drainages and natural drainages in mineralized areas. *In Kharaka*, Y. K.; Maest, A. S., editors, Water-rock interaction; Proceedings of the 7th international symposium, Volume 1—Low temperature environments: A. A. Balkema, p. 381-384.

COLORADO/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMIS-TRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Ficklin, W. H.; Smith, K. S.; Plumlee, G. S., 1994, Geological and geochemical controls on the composition of waters draining from diverse mineral deposits [abstract]. *In* In-

ternational land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 412.

COLORADO/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Graf, W. L.; Clark, S. L.; Kammerer, M. T.; Lehman, T.; Randall, K.; Schroeder, R., 1991, Geomorphology of heavy metals in the sediments of Queen Creek, Arizona, USA: Catena, v. 18, no. 6, p. 567-582.

QUEEN CREEK, ARIZ./ ARIZONA/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY - NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY

Hakansson, K.; Karlsson, Stefan; Allard, B., 1989, Effects of pH on the accumulation and redistribution of metals in a polluted stream bed sediment: The Science of the Total Environment, v. 87-88, p. 43-57.

BERSBO, SWEDEN/ WATER - CHEMISTRY - NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Hem, J. D., 1959, Study and interpretation of the chemical characteristics of natural water: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Supply Paper 1473, 269 p.

WATER - CHEMISTRY - NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY

Jones, C. E., 1994, Molybdenum in the environment and implications to mine decommissioning in British Columbia. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 144-157.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MOLYBDENUM/ WILD-LIFE AND MINING/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Lambeth, R. H.; Stewart, B. M.; Williams, B. C., 1991, An investigation of hydrogeochemical mechanisms in an abandoned sulfide tailings impoundment and underlying aquifer. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 43-59.

OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ COPPER/ GOLD/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEM-ISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Mitchell, P. B., 1990, Reclaiming derelict metalliferous mining land—With paticular reference to Cornwall, UK: Land and Minerals Surveying, v. 8, no. 1, p. 7-17.

> CORNWALL, U. K./ UNITED KINGDOM/ WATER – CHEMISTRY/ SOILS – CHEMIS-TRY/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ABAN-DONED MINE LANDS/ REVEGETATION

Morin, K. A., 1994, Prediction of water chemistry in open pits during operation and after closure. *In* Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 72-86.

WATER - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS Morin, K. A.; Hutt, N. M., 1993, The use of routine monitoring data for assessment and prediction of water chemistry. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 191-201.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Morin, K. A.; Hutt, N. M.; McArthur, D. R., 1994, Prediction of minewater chemistry from available monitoring data, Noranda Minerals' Bell mine, British Columbia [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 422.

BELL MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ACID
DRAINAGE PREDICTION/ WATER QUALITY
MONITORING

Nimick, D. A.; Moore, J. N., 1991, Prediction of water-soluble metal concentrations in fluvially deposited tailings sediments, upper Clark Fork valley, Montana, U.S.A.: Applied Geochemistry, v. 6, no. 6, p. 635-646.

CLARK FORK, MONT./ MONTANA/ CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT/ TAILINGS/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Rabbi, Fazli, 1992, Trace element geochemistry of polluted stream sediments and waters in Hunters and Cleveland areas of Stevens County, Washington: Eastern Washington University Master of Science thesis, 105 p. STEVENS CO., WASH./ CLEVELAND MINE (WASHINGTON)/ HUNTER CREEK, WASH./ ACID DRAINAGE/WATER - CHEMISTRY

Rampe, J. J.; Runnells, D. D., 1989, Contamination of water and sediment in a desert stream by metals from an abandoned gold mine and mill, Eureka District, Arizona, U.S.A.: Applied Geochemistry, v. 4, no. 5, p. 445-454.

HILLSIDE MINE (ARIZONA)/ BOULDER CREEK, ARIZ./ ABANDONED MINE LANDS/ WATER – CHEMISTRY – NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Robertson, Emily, 1990, Monitoring acid mine drainage: British Columbia Acid Mine Drainage Task Force, 66 p.

ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Routh, Joyanto; Ikramuddin, Mohammed, 1994, Impact of lead-zinc mining on distribution of major and trace elements in water at Van Stone mine, Stevens County, Washington [abstract]: Geological Society of America Abstracts with Programs, v. 26, no. 1, p. 26.

STEVENS CO., WASH./ VAN STONE MINE (WASHINGTON)/ LEAD/ ZINC/ WATER – CHEMISTRY/ WATER QUALITY MONITOR-ING

Runnells, D. D.; Shepherd, T. A.; Angino, E. E., 1992, Metals in water—Determining natural background concentrations in mineralized areas: Environmental Science and Technology, v. 26, no. 12, p. 2316-2323.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/WATER - CHEMISTRY - NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY

Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, 1988, Chemistry and biology of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, 305 p.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ SOILS -CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ TAIL-INGS - BIOCHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Schafer, W. M.; Goering, J. D.; Grady, T. R.; Spotts, Edward; Neuman, D. R., 1993, Modeling the fate and transport of metals in surface water at the Silver Bow Creek CERCLA site. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 17-31.

SILVER BOW CREEK, MONT./ MONTANA/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ EROSION AND SED-IMENT CONTROL/ REVEGETATION

Schafer, W. M.; Goering, J. D.; Grady, T. R.;
Spotts, Edward; Neuman, D. R., 1994,
Modeling recharge and runoff to predict copper and zinc transport from lime-amended tailings at the Silver Bow Creek CERCLA site. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S.
Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 40-49.

SILVER BOW CREEK, MONT./ MONTANA/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ EROSION AND SED-IMENT CONTROL

Silver, Marvin, 1989, Biology and chemistry of generation, prevention and abatement of acid mine drainage. In Hammer, D. A., editor, Constructed wetlands for wastewater treatments—Municipal, industrial and agricultural: Lewis Publishers, p. 753-760.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Smith, K. S.; Macalady, D. L., 1991, Water/sediment partitioning of trace elements in a stream receiving acid-mine drainage. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 435-450.

LAKE CO., COLO./ ST. KEVIN GULCH, COLO./ COLORADO/ ACID DRAINAGE PRE-DICTION - MODELS/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Stevens, Craig; Lawrence, Gregory; Rogers, Chris; Hamblin, Paul, 1994, Modeling the thermal stratification of water filled mine pits. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 109-117.

BRENDA MINES (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ABANDONED MINE LANDS/ WATER – CHEMISTRY

II. C. WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Includes works on water quality management, including standards and methods for pollution abatement.

Bainbridge, Kent, 1979, Evaluation of wastewater treatment practices employed at Alaskan gold placer mining operations: Calspan Advanced Technology Center Report no. 6332-M-2, 44 p.

ALASKA/ GOLD/ SETTLING PONDS

Barnes, R. P., 1987, Ground water quality protection, mining and mining facilities in Utah. In Dworsky, R. F., editor, Proceedings of the symposium on water resources related to mining and energy—Preparing for the future: American Water Resources Association, p. 395-401.

UTAH/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Beelman, Joyce, 1993, Water quality impacts of a lead/zinc mine in northwest Alaska. In Magoon, O. T.; Wilson, W. S.; Converse, Hugh; Tobin, L. T., editors, Coastal zone '93; Proceedings of the eighth Symposium on Coastal and Ocean Management: American Society of Civil Engineers, v. 2, p. 1911-1912.

RED DOG MINE (ALASKA)/ LEAD/ ZINC/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Brown, Allister; Mehling, Peri, 1987, Regulatory controls and permits for gold process effluents. *In* Gold mining 87; First international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 395-411.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ GOLD/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ ACID DRAINAGE – CON-TROI

Buffle, Jacques; De Vitre, R. R., editors, 1994, Chemical and biological regulation of aquatic systems: Lewis Publishers, 385 p. WATER - CHEMISTRY/ WATER QUALITY

Cairns, John, Jr.; Orvos, D. R., 1989, Ecological consequence assessment—Predicting effects of hazardous substances upon aquatic ecosystems using ecological engineering. *In Mitsch*, W. J.; Jørgensen, S. E., editors, Ecological engineering—An introduction to ecotechnology: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., p. 409-442.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

MANAGEMENT

Deely, Dan, 1977, Water quality management guidance for mine-related pollution sources (new, current and abandoned): U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-440/3-77-027, 1 v.

> WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ PLANNING -PREOPERATIONAL

Engineering Manpower Services, 1978, A study of placer gold mining relative to water quality—A draft report, evaluating practices, Task B of the study [Technical alternatives]: Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation, 100 p.

ALASKA/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ WATER QUALITY MAN-AGEMENT

Engineering Manpower Services, 1978, A study of placer gold mining relative to water quality—A draft report presenting a strategy for implementation of best management practices, Task C of the study [Management Alternatives]: Alaska De-

partment of Environmental Conservation, 81 p.

ALASKA/ GOLD/ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ WATER QUALITY MAN-AGEMENT

Environment Canada Mining, Mineral, and Metallurgical Processes Division, 1988, Status report on water pollution control in the Canadian metal mining industry (1986): Environment Canada Environmental Protection Series Report EPS 1/MM/3, 1 sheet microfiche (33 p.).

CANADA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ WATER QUALITY

Evangelou, V. P.; Sobek, A. A., 1988, Water quality evaluation and control. In Hossner,
L. R., editor, Reclamation of surfacemined lands: CRC Press, Inc., v. 2, p. 17-48.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Evoy, B. L.; Holland, Mel, 1989, Surface and groundwater management in surface mined-land reclamation: California Division of Mines and Geology Special Report 163, 39 p.

CALIFORNIA/ WATER QUALITY MANAGE-MENT/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT

Fellman, Y., 1983, Water management for mines. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1983-2 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 6th, 1982, Proceedings], p. 65-77.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Fernández-Rubio, R.; Sastre, J. L.; Casas, J.; Fernández-Lorca, S.; Fernández-Lorca, J.; Singh, R. N., 1985, Mine dewatering design in surface mining to improve the quality of ground water. *In* Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 931-941.

SPAIN/ CLAY/ DRAINAGE CONTROL/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Ford, John, 1985, Water quality problems caused by abandoned metal mines and tailings. *In* Perspectives on nonpoint source pollution—Proceedings of a national conference: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA 440/5-85-001, p. 344-345.

MISSOURI/ OKLAHOMA/ KANSAS/ LEAD/ ZINC/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Forsyth, S. F.; Blakeman, William, 1994, Scientific assessment of the effects of mining on aquatic ecosystems in Canada—A regulatory review [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06D-94, p. 416.

CANADA/ WATER QUALITY/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Gibson, D. K.; Pantelis, Garry, 1988, Forecasting the effect of mine site rehabilitation works on local ground water quality. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 248-252.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URA-NIUM/ COPPER/ WATER QUALITY/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK

Howie, H., 1980, Water quality and its control in mining areas. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1980-11 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 4th, Proceedings], p. 115-127.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ STAN-DARDS

Hu, Shangxu; Govind, Rakesh; Davis, J. C., 1990, Selective removal of metals from wastewater using affinity dialysis. In Tedder, D. W.; Pohland, F. G., editors, Emerging technologies in hazardous waste management: American Chemical Society ACS Symposium Series 422, p. 187-213.

WATER QUALITY

Hutchison, I. P. G.; Ellison, R. D., editors, 1992, Mine waste management—A resource for mining industry professionals, regulators and consulting engineers: Lewis Publishers, 654 p.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE PRE-DICTION – MODELS/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

James, L. A., 1991, Quartz concentration as an index of sediment mixing—Hydraulic minetailings in the Sierra Nevada, California: Geomorphology, v. 4, no. 2, p. 125-144.

CALIFORNIA/ BEAR RIVER, CALIF./ WATER QUALITY/ GOLD/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Joy, C. S., 1990, The management of minewater salinity in Ballarat. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 209-217.

BALLARAT GOLD FIELDS (AUSTRALIA)/ GOLD/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Kelly, Martyn; Allison, W. J.; Garman, A. R.; Symon, C. J., 1988, Mining and the freshwater environment: Elsevier Applied Science, 231 p.

WATER QUALITY/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING.

King, R. B.; Long, G. M.; Sheldon, J. K., 1992, Practical environmental bioremediation: Lewis Publishers, 149 p.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Madison, R. J., 1981, Effects of placer mining on hydrologic systems in Alaska—Status of knowledge: U.S. Bureau of Land Management Alaska State Office BLM-ALASKA Technical Report 7 (BLM/ AK/ TR-81/07), 32 p.

ALASKA/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Marr, J. B.; Smith, D. W., 1991, Lagoons and ponds: Water Pollution Control Federation Research Journal, v. 63, no. 4, p. 394-398.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

McArthur, D. R.; Gallinger, Ross, 1994, Bell mine closure plan. *In* Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 118-133.

BELL COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ BABINE LAKE, B.C./ COPPER/ PLANNING/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Miller, S. H.; van Zyl, Dirk; Burns, G. R.; Markkola, Kurt, 1994, Hard-rock mine closure case study—Cyprus Copperstone mine. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 2-11.

CYPRUS COPPERSTONE MINE (ARIZONA)/
GOLD/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ WATER
OUALITY MANAGEMENT

Mironenko, V. A.; Pisanets, E. P., 1982, Hydrogeological investigations on the problem of groundwater protection in mining development regions. In International Mine Water Congress, 1st, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, Supplementary v. 5, p. 121-132.

> WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ DRAIN-AGE CONTROL

Moran, R. E.; Wentz, D. A., 1974, Thermodynamic constraints on metal soluabilities in a stream affected by mine drainage, Bonanza, Colorado. In Hadley, R. F.; Snow, D. T., editors, Water resources problems related to mining: American Water Resources Association, p. 54-64.

BONANZA, COLO./ COLORADO/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY

Morin, K. A., 1988, Groundwater contamination from precious-metal, base-metal, uranium, phosphate, and potash (KCl) mining operations. In Lin, C. L., editor, International groundwater symposium on hydrogeology of cold and temperate climates and hydrogeology of mineralized zones: International Association of Hydrogeologists Canadian National Chapter, p. 165-174.

WATER QUALITY/ TAILINGS – CHEMISTRY – MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION – MODELS

Munnings, Edgar; Zink, Larry; Sorensen, Chuck, 1989, The augmented biodetoxification of organic compounds and inorganic heavy metals utilizing selectively adapted microorganisms in a newly engineered bioreactor system. In Proceedings of the third national outdoor action conference on aquifer restoration, ground water monitoring and geophysical methods: National Water Well Association, p. 565-574.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Munshower, F. F.; Neuman, D. R.; Dollhopf, D. J., 1992, Floodplain rehabilitation along streams degraded by mining and milling wastes: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 9204, 23 p.

MONTANA/ SILVER BOW CREEK, MONT./ REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUAL-ITY MANAGEMENT

Papanicolaou, N. A.; Mackenzie, B. W., 1981, Effects of water pollution control costs on base metal mining in Canada: Queen's University Centre for Resource Studies (Kingston, Ont.) Working Paper no. 23, 75 p.

> CANADA/ WATER QUALITY/ COPPER/ ZINC/ LEAD/ MOLYBDENUM/ ACID DRAIN-AGE/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Pearce, P. F.; Ries, E. R., 1982, Protection of environmental resources by effective mine water management. *In* International Mine Water Congress, 1st, Proceedings, Section C: International Mine Water Association, v. 3, p. 80-95.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ DRAIN-AGE CONTROL

Pommen, L. W., 1983, The effect on water quality of explosives use in surface mining, Volume 1—Nitrogen sources, water quality, and prediction and management of impacts: British Columbia Ministry of Environment MOE Technical Report 4, 149 p. FORDING COAL MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COAL/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ WATER CHEMISTRY/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION

Ritcey, G. M., 1989, Tailings management— Problems and solutions in the mining industry: Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Process Metallurgy 6, 970 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Roginets, I. I.; Plotnikov, N. I., 1989, Environmental protection in ore mining. In Vartanyan, G. S.; Kashkovsky, G. N.; Polkanov, M. P., editors, The impact of mining on the environment; Proceedings: Centre for International Projects GKNT (Moscow), Part 1, p. 51-63.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION – MODELS/ PLANNING/ WATER QUALITY MANAGE-MENT

Rudd, R. T., 1978, Pollution control in the mining industry in South Africa. In Water development and management—Proceedings of the United Nations Water Conference, Mar del Plata, Argentina, March 1977: Pergamon Press, v. 1, part 4, p. 2583-2600.

> SOUTH AFRICA/ WATER QUALITY MAN-AGEMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Sceva, J. E., 1973, Water quality considerations for the metal mining industry in the Pacific Northwest: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Report No. Region X-3, 69 p.

WASHINGTON/ OREGON/ IDAHO/ WATER QUALITY/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - DESIGN Steffen Robertson and Kirsten (B.C.) Inc., 1992, Mine rock guidelines—Design and control of drainage water quality: Saskatchewan Environment and Public Safety Mines Pollution Control Branch Report 93301, 1 v.

> SASKATCHEWAN/ WATER QUALITY MAN-AGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ ACID DRAINAGE – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ MANAGEMENT – HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

U.S. Bureau of Land Management, 1992, Solid mineral reclamation handbook: U.S. Bureau of Land Management BLM Manual Handbook H-3042-1, 104 p.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETATION/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY/ MANAGEMENT – HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

U.S. Forest Service, 1980, User guide to hydrology—Mining and reclamation in the west: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report INT-74, 64 p.

ACID DRAINAGE/ GROUND WATER/ WATER QUALITY/ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

van Dyk, R. P., 1987, Environmental control and reclamation at Westmin, Myra Falls operations. *In* Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 227-234

LYNX MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ BUTTLE LAKE, B.C./ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Waterloo Centre for Groundwater Research, 1994, Subsurface assessment handbook for contaminated sites: Canadian Council of Ministers of the Environment Report CCME-EPC-NCSRP-48E, 293 p.

GROUND WATER/ WATER QUALITY/ MAN-AGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Wentz, D. A., 1974, Stream quality in relation to mine drainage in Colorado. In Hadley, R. F.; Snow, D. T., editors, Water resources problems related to mining: American Water Resources Association, p. 158-173.

> COLORADO/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY/ COPPER/ LEAD/ ZINC/ GOLD/ SILVER

Wildeman, T. R., 1981, A water handbook for metal mining operations: Colorado Water Resources Research Institute Completion Report no. 113, 84 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT -HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ MANAGE-MENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Wilkes, Brian, 1991, Using water quality criteria to sustain priority water uses downstream from mines. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 85-93.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ WATER QUALITY
MANAGEMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Williams, R. E.; Mink, L. L., 1975, Settling ponds as a mining wastewater treatment

facility: Idaho Bureau of Mines and Geology Pamphlet 164, 41 p.

IDAHO/ SHOSHONE CO., ID./ SETTLING PONDS/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ WATER QUALITY

Young, C. P.; Barber, C., 1980, Contaminated land—Effects on water resources. *In Reclamation of contaminated land; Proceedings of a Society of Chemical Industry conference: Society of Chemical Industry (London)*, p. D5/1-D5/11.

WATER QUALITY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Zaidi, Abbas; Ou, B. L. W., 1992, An expert system for evaluating, designing and costing effluent management systems for gold mills. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 337-342.

GOLD/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Zaidi, S. A.; Carey, J., 1985, Ultraviolet irradiation for removing iron cyanide from gold mill effluents. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 2, p. 363-377.

GOLD/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

II. D. WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Includes works on sampling and monitoring of surface water and ground water, including bioassessment.

Anderson, R. C.; Kennedy, Craig; Armstrong, C. F.; Evans, P. H., 1989, Monitoring groundwater impacts of open pit mining. In Proceedings of the third national outdoor action conference on aquifer restoration, ground water monitoring and geophysical methods: National Water Well Association, p. 389-403.

RIDGEWAY GOLD MINE (SOUTH CAROLINA)/ GOLD/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Arnesen, R. T.; Iversen, E. R.; Källqvist, S. T.; Laake, M.; Lien# [sic], T.; Christensen, B., 1991, Monitoring water quality during filling of the Løkken mine—A possible role of sulfate-reducing bacteria in metals removal. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 201-217.

LOKKEN MINE (NORWAY)/ COPPER/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ MINERAL MI-CROBIOLOGY

Bahls, L. L., 1993, Periphyton bioassessment methods for Montana streams: Montana Water Quality Bureau, 23 p.

MONTANA/ WATER QUALITY MONITOR-ING/ WATER QUALITY - BIOLOGICAL INDI-CATORS

Bauer, S. B., 1986, Pilot study of quality assurance sample procedures, 1986: Idaho

Division of Environment Water Quality Bureau Report, 1 v.

IDAHO/ ROCK CREEK, ID./ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Bauer, S. B.; Clark, W. H.; Dodds, J. A., 1986, Quality assurance sample procedures for water quality surveys: Journal of the Idaho Academy of Science, v. 22, no. 2, p. 47-55. WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Benham, J. R., 1993, Water sampling and analytical results from the Sulphur Bank Mercury mine Superfund site, Lake County, California. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly; R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1, p. 165-174.

LAKE CO., CALIF./ SULPHUR BANK MER-CURY MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ CLEAR LAKE, CALIF./ MERCURY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY -NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Bolger, P. M., 1978, Monitoring of the aquatic environment near Sudbury—Evaluation of downstream effects of effluent discharges. In Proceedings: Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings, p. 117-119.

SUDBURY, ONT./ ONTARIO/ NICKEL/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Chadwick, J. W.; Canton, S. P., 1984, Inadequacy of diversity indices in discerning metal mine drainage effects on a stream invertebrate community: Water, Air, and Soil Pollution, v. 22, no. 2, p. 217-223.

COLORADO/ DOLORES RIVER, COLO./ WATER QUALITY – BIOLOGICAL INDICA-TORS

Chadwick, J. W.; Canton, S. P.; Dent, R. L., 1986, Recovery of benthic invertebrate communities in Silver Bow Creek, Montana, following improved metal mine wastewater treatment: Water, Air, and Soil Pollution, v. 28, no. 3/4, p. 427-438.

SILVER BOW CREEK, MONT./ MONTANA/ WATER QUALITY - BIOLOGICAL INDICA-TORS

Chapman, B. M.; Jones, D. R.; Jung, R. F., 1988, Heavy metal transport in streams—Field release experiments. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Chemistry and biology of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 275-299.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Clark, W. H., 1991, Literature pertaining to the identification and distribution of aquatic macroinvertebrates of the western U.S. with emphasis on Idaho: Idaho Division of Water Quality, 64 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ WATER QUALITY - BIOLOGICAL INDICATORS

Clark, W. H.; Maret, T. R., 1993, Protocols for assessment of biotic integrity (macroinvertebrates) for wadable Idaho streams—Draft: Idaho Division of Environmental Quality Water Quality Monitoring Protocols Report 5, 55 p.

IDAHO/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ WATER QUALITY - BIOLOGICAL INDICA-TORS Clarke, R. McV., 1974, The effects of effluents from metal mines on aquatic ecosystems in Canada—A literature review: Environment Canada Fisheries and Marine Service Technical Report no. 488, 150 p.

> CANADA/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUAL-ITY MONITORING/ CYANIDE – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Clesceri, L. S.; Greenberg, A. E.; Trussell, R. R., editors, 1989, Standard methods for the examination of water and wastewater, 17th ed.: American Public Health Association, 1 v.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

De Koe, T., 1991, Arsenic in water, sediment and vegetation of the Jales gold mine, north Portugal. In Rozema, J.; Verkeij, J. A. C., editors, Ecological responses to environmental stresses: Kluwer Academic Publishers Tasks for vegetation science 22, p. 42-47.

> JALES GOLD MINE (PORTUGAL)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT

Désilets, L.; Kwiatkowski, R., 1989, Strategy for monitoring the exposure and effects of contaminants in the aquatic environment: Environment Canada Inland Waters Directorate Scientific Series no. 172, 25 p.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Deverall, Rob; Maynard, A. W.; Thomas, K. B., 1994, The laboratory quality assurance component of environmental monitoring—A case study involving subaqueous tailings research. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 99-108.

TAILINGS DISPOSAL – UNDERWATER/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Eriksson, C. L.; Deutsch, W. J.; Garrett, Marie, 1990, Evaluation of cyanide detections in ground water at the Cannon mine, Wenatchee, WA [abstract]: Northwest Mining Association, Annual Convention, 96th, Abstract Booklet, p. 27.

CANNON MINE (WASHINGTON)/ CHELAN CO., WASH./ WATER QUALITY MONITOR-ING/ WATER – CHEMISTRY – NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE

Eychaner, J. H.; Stollenwerk, K. G., 1985, Neutralization of acidic ground water near Globe, Arizona. In Schmidt, K. D., editor, Groundwater contamination and reclamation; Proceedings of a symposium: American Water Resources Association, p. 141-148.

GLOBE, ARIZ./ ARIZONA/ MIAMI WASH, ARIZ./ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ COPPER/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Fucik, K. W.; Herron, James; Fink, Dan, 1991, The role of biomonitoring in measuring the success of reclamation at a hazardous waste site. In Mayes, M. A.; Barron, M. G., editors, Aquatic toxicology and risk assessment—Fourteenth volume: American Society for Testing and Materials STP 1124, p. 212-220.

ALICE MINE (COLORADO)/ ACID DRAIN-AGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ WATER QUALITY - BIOLOGICAL INDICA-TORS Garn, H. S.; Thomson, B. M., 1985, Analysis of cyanide data on the Red River, New Mexico. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 161-174.

NEW MEXICO/ TAOS CO., N.M./ RED RIVER, N.M./ MOLYBDENUM/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ CYANIDE - CHEM-ISTRY - MODELS

Glass, G. E., editor, 1973, Bioassay techniques and environmental chemistry: Ann Arbor Science Publishers, 499 p.

> WATER QUALITY - BIOLOGICAL INDICA-TORS

Harpley, D. P.; Bryan, P. J., 1991, The Ketza River mine tailings impoundment operation, decommissioning and environmental issues. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 207-219.

KETZA RIVER MINE (YUKON TERRITORY)/
GOLD/ TAILINGS/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT/
WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1983, Runoff fraction and pollution levels in runoff from a waste rock dump undergoing pyritic oxidation: Water, Air, and Soil Pollution, v. 19, no. 2, p. 155-170.

> RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URA-NIUM/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE – CHEM-ISTRY/ WASTE ROCK/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Higgs, T. W., Associates, Ltd.; and others, 1992, Technical guide for the environmental management of cyanide in mining: British Columbia Technical and Research Committee on Reclamation, 1 v.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT/ WATER QUALITY MONITOR-ING/ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANU-ALS. ETC.

Houck, J. C.; Mink, L. L., 1994, Characterization of a shallow canyon aquifer contaminated by mine tailings and suggestions for constructed wetlands treatment [abstract]. In Link, P. K., editor, Hydrogeology, waste disposal, science and politics—Proceedings the 30th Symposium on Engineering Geology and Geotechnical Engineering: Idaho State University College of Engineering, p. 621.

COEUR D'ALENE MINING DISTRICT (IDAHO)/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Hynes, H. B. N., 1970, The ecology of running waters: Liverpool University Press, 555 p. WATER QUALITY - BIOLOGICAL INDICATORS

Jewell, C. M.; Hensley, P. J.; Barry, D. A.; Acworth, Ian, 1993, Site investigation and monitoring techniques for contaminated sites and potential waste disposal sites. In Fell, Robin, Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 3-37.

PLANNING - SITE EVALUATION/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ SOILS

Johnson, D. B., 1991, Diversity of microbial life in highly acidic, mesophilic environments. In Berthelin, J., Diversity of environmental biogeochemistry: Elsevier Developments in Geochemistry 6, p. 225-238.

CAE COCH MINE (WALES)/ UNITED KING-DOM/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY – BIOLOGICAL INDICATORS

Johnson, V. R., Jr., 1983, Monitoring ground water at cyanide leach mining sites: Ground Water Monitoring Review, v. 3, no. 1, p. 144-147.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Karlsson, Stefan; Sandén, Per, 1984, Transport of metals from an old mine waste dump site. In Environmental contamination, International conference—London, July 1984: CEP Consultants Ltd. (Edinburgh), p. 505-510.

SWEDEN/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ ACID DRAINAGE

Karlsson, Stefan; Sandén, Per; Allard, B., 1987, Environmental impacts of an old mine tailings deposit—Metal adsorption by particulate matter: Nordic Hydrology, v. 18, no. 4-5, p. 313-324.

SWEDEN/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

King, A. R.; Hynes, Tom, 1994, Applications of geophysical methods for monitoring acid mine drainage. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 317-326.

ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ GROUND WATER

Lacerda, L. D.; Pfeiffer, W. C.; Marins, R. V.; Rodrigues, S.; Souza, C. M. M.; Bastos, W. R., 1991, Mercury dispersal in water, sediments and aquatic biota of a gold mining tailing deposit drainage in Pocone, Brazil: Water, Air, and Soil Pollution, v. 55, no. 3-4, p. 283-294.

BRAZIL/ TAILINGS - HAZARDS TO WILD-LIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ MERCURY/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Lam, D. C. L.; Bowen, G. S.; Kerby, J. P.; Swayne, D. A., 1991, A water quality advisor for ranking mine effluent and toxicity data. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 391-408.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Lambeth, R. H., 1992, Hydrogeochemical characteristics of an unconsolidated aquifer downgradient from an oxidized, sulfidic mine tailings impoundment: Eastern Washington University Master of Science thesis, 140 p.

OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS/ WATER QUALITY MONI-TORING/ TAILINGS – CHEMISTRY Lee, D. R.; Dal Bianco, Rob, 1994, Methodology for locating and quantifying acid mine drainage in ground waters entering surface waters. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 327-335.

ONTARIO/ GROUND WATER/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Mann, Henrietta; Fyfe, W. S.; Kerrich, R. W., 1990, Metal accumulation and Fe, Ti-Oxide biomineralization by acidophilic microorganisms in mine waste environments. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 63-80.

WATER QUALITY - BIOLOGICAL INDICATORS

Martin, D. H., 1992, Acid mine/rock drainage effects on water quality, sediments, invertebrates and fish located in Uncle Sam Gulch, Cataract Creek and the Boulder River, northern Jefferson County, Montana: Montana College of Mineral Science and Technology Master of Science thesis, 128 p.

JEFFERSON CO., MONT./ CRYSTAL MINE (MONTANA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ THESES/ COPPER/ CADMIUM/ ZINC/ WATER QUAL-ITY MONITORING

Martin, H. W.; Mills, W. R., Jr., 1976, Water pollution caused by inactive ore and mineral mines—A national assessment: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-600/ 2-76-298, 185 p.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

McCreadie, Hugh; Smith, Rod, 1993, Ground-water quality evaluations of mines. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 87-97.

GROUND WATER/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Mehnert, Edward; Herzog, B. L.; Hensel, B.
R.; Miller, J. R.; Johnson, T. M., 1987,
Design of groundwater monitoring systems—Hydrogeologic considerations. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Abt, S. R.; Nelson, J. D.;
Shepherd, T. A., editors, Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management: Lewis Publishers, p. 271-285.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation, 1977, Mine drainage control from metal mines in a subalpine environment—A feasibility study: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-600/ 2-77-224, 168 p.

MCLAREN MINE (MONTANA)/ PARK CO., MONT./ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ GOLD

Mooij, H.; Rovers, F. A., 1976, Recommended ground water and soil sampling procedures (with appended seminar proceedings report): Environment Canada Environmental Protection Series Report EPS-4-EC-76-7, 1 sheet microfiche (1 v.).

WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Morin, K. A., 1990, A case study of data quality in routine chemical analyses of acid

mine drainage. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 415-425.

ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Morin, K. A.; Horne, I. A.; Flather, D. H., 1993, The appropriate geochemical monitoring of toe seepage from a mine-rock dump. *In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium*, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 119-129.

ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONI-TORING

Morin, K. A.; Horne, I. A.; Riehm, Derek, 1994, High-frequency geochemical monitoring of toe seepage from mine-rock dumps, BHP Minerals' Island Copper mine, British Columbia. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 346-354.

> ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Morin, K. A.; Hutt, N. M., 1993, The use of routine monitoring data for assessment and prediction of water chemistry. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 191-201.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Morin, K. A.; Hutt, N. M.; McArthur, D. R., 1994, Prediction of minewater chemistry from available monitoring data, Noranda Minerals' Bell mine, British Columbia [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 422.

BELL MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Morin, K. A.; Jones, C. E.; van Dyk, R. P., 1994, Internal hydrogeologic monitoring of an acidic waste-rock dump at Westmin Resources' Myra Falls operations, British Columbia. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 355-364.

> MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ZINC/ LEAD/ GOLD/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Mudder, T. I.; Fox, F. D.; Whitlock, J. L.; Marshall, Steve, 1985, Development of site specific discharge criteria through toxicological testing. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 109-117.

HOMESTAKE MINE (SOUTH DAKOTA)/ LEAD, S.D./ GOLD/ WATER QUALITY MONI-TORING

Patton, F. D., 1979, Groundwater instrumentation for mining projects. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 123-153.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Perrin, C. J., 1990, A bioassay for testing the effect of an operational dilution rate of treated acid mine drainage on stream functioning. *In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editos, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 451-461.*

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ SILVER/ COPPER/ GOLD/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ ACID DRAINAGE

Pine, R. E., 1967, The effects of the Holden mine tailings upon the aquatic insect fauna of Railroad Creek, a tributary to Lake Chelan: Washington Water Pollution Control Commission Technical Paper no. 67091, 3 p.

> HOLDEN MINE (WASHINGTON)/ CHELAN CO., WASH./ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY – BIOLOGICAL INDICATORS

Plafkin, J. L.; Barbour, M. T.; Porter, K. D.; Gross, S. K.; Hughes, R. M., 1989, Rapid bioassessment protocols for use in streams and rivers—Benthic macroinvertebrates and fish: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Office of Water Regulations and Standards EPA/ 444-4-89-001, 1 v.

WATER QUALITY - BIOLOGICAL INDICATORS

Plotnikoff, R. W., 1994, Instream biological assessment monitoring protocols—Benthic macroinvertebrates: Washington Department of Ecology Publication 94-113, 27 p.

WATER QUALITY – BIOLOGICAL INDICATORS

Prairie, Robert; McKee, Paul, 1994, Sediment quality assessment near two Ontario mine sites—How relevant are the Provincial guidelines? In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 307-316.

MATTABI MINE (ONTARIO)/ GECO MINE (ONTARIO)/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-TION/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ SOILS - TESTING

Resh, V. H.; Rosenberg, D. M., editors, 1984, The ecology of aquatic insects: Praeger Publishers, 625 p.

WATER QUALITY - BIOLOGICAL INDICATORS

Richardson, J. S.; Perrin, C. J., 1990, The effect of treated acid mine drainage on stream macroinvertebrates and periphytic algae—An in situ mesocosm experiment: British Columbia Acid Mine Drainage Task Force, 33 p.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY – BIOLOGI-CAL INDICATORS/ WILDLIFE AND MINING Robertson, Emily, 1990, Monitoring acid mine drainage: British Columbia Acid Mine Drainage Task Force, 66 p.

ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Rosenberg, D. M., 1978, Practical sampling of freshwater macrozoobenthos—A bibliography of useful texts, reviews, and recent papers: Canada Fisheries and Marine Service Technical Report 790, 15 p.

WATER QUALITY - BIOLOGICAL INDICA-TORS/ BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING - BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Rosenberg, D. M.; Resh, V. H., editors, 1993, Freshwater biomonitoring and benthic invertebrates: Chapman & Hall, 488 p.

WATER QUALITY - BIOLOGICAL INDICATORS

Routh, Joyanto; Ikramuddin, Mohammed, 1994, Impact of lead-zinc mining on distribution of major and trace elements in water at Van Stone mine, Stevens County, Washington [abstract]: Geological Society of America Abstracts with Programs, v. 26, no. 1, p. 26.

STEVENS CO., WASH./ VAN STONE MINE (WASHINGTON)/ LEAD/ ZINC/ WATER – CHEMISTRY/ WATER QUALITY MONITOR-ING

Routh, Joyanto; Ikramuddin, Mohammed, 1994, Impact of lead-zinc mining on distribution of major and trace elements in water, sediment and soil: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-215, 4 p.

VAN STONE MINE (WASHINGTON)/ STEVENS CO., WASH./ LEAD/ ZINC/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT/ TAILINGS — SAMPLING

SKM Consulting Ltd., 1989, National guidelines on physical-chemical-biological treatment of hazardous waste: Canadian Council of Ministers of the Environment Report CCME-TRE-27F, 1 v.

CANADA/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Saarela, Jouko, 1991, Geotechnical properties and environmental effects of tailings dams and areas at three Finnish mines. In Pulkkinen, Eelis, editor, Environmental geochemistry in northern Europe: Geological Survey of Finland Special Paper 9, p. 163-167.

KOTALAHTI MINE (FINLAND)/ VIHANTI MINE (FINLAND)/ LAHNASLAMPI MINE (FIN-LAND)/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY MONI-TORING

Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, 1988, Chemistry and biology of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, 305 p.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ SOILS -CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ TAIL-INGS - BIOCHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Sandén, Per, 1991, Estimation and simulation of metal mass transport in an old mining area: Water, Air, and Soil Pollution, v. 57-58, p. 387-397.

BERSBO, SWEDEN/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Smith, Adrian; Dehrmann, Alison; Pullen, Rob, 1985, The effects of cyanide-bearing, gold tailings disposal on water quality in the Witwatersrand, South Africa. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 221-230.

WITWATERSRAND (SOUTH AFRICA)/
GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION –
MODELS/ CYANIDE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Steele, T. D.; Weaver, R. M.; Mott, D. E., 1991, Temporal and spatial patterns in trace-metal concentrations of a mountain stream in west-central Colorado, USA. In Peters, N. E.; Walling, D. E., editors, Sediment and stream water quality in a changing environment—Trends and explanation: International Association of Hydrological Sciences IAHS Publication 203, p. 293-302

EAGLE RIVER, COLO./ GORE CREEK, COLO./ EAGLE MINE (COLORADO)/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Stewart, B. M.; Lambeth, R. H.; Williams, B. C., 1990, Effects of pyritic tailings in an abandoned impoundment on downgradient water quality. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 133-142.

OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ COPPER/ GOLD/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Stewart, B. M.; Lambeth, R. H.; Williams, B. C., 1993, Factors controlling the release and attenuation of contaminants in a sulfidic tailings impoundment. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1., p. 218-235.

OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ GOLD/ COPPER/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Thompson, W. E.; Hoye, R. L.; Greber, J. S., 1984, Evaluation of management practices for mine solid waste storage, disposal, and treatment. In Innovative means of dealing with potential sources of ground water contamination—Proceedings of the seventh National Ground Water Quality Symposium: National Water Well Association, p. 224-234.

FLORIDA/ MISSOURI/ SOUTH DAKOTA/ NEVADA/ NEW MEXICO/ ARIZONA/ IDAHO/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Vandell, T. D.; Taylor, S. D.; Malone, R. A., 1985, Five-year water quality study at Kennecott's Bingham Canyon mine. In Schmidt, K. D., ediror, Groundwater contamination and reclamation; Proceedings of a symposium: American Water Resources Association, p. 3-11.

BINGHAM COPPER MINE (UTAH)/ COPPER/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Ward, J. V., 1992, Aquatic insect ecology, 1. Biology and habitat: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 438 p.

WATER QUALITY - BIOLOGICAL INDICATORS

Warner, D. L., 1974, Rationale and methodology for monitoring groundwater polluted by mining activities: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Office of Research and Development EPA 680/4-74-003, 76 p.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Weber, M. F.; Dam, W. L., 1984, Effects of uranium mill tailings on ground water quality—A historical perspective. In Innovative means of dealing with potential sources of ground water contamination—Proceedings of the seventh National Ground Water Quality Symposium: National Water Well Association, p. 193-208.

URANIUM/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/

Weissberg, I., 1991, Characterization of hydrological and hydrochemical cycles as a tool for evaluation of environmental impact of mining in Serra dos Carajas, Amazonia, Brazil: Water Science and Technology, v. 24, no. 11, p. 117-126.

SERRA DOS CARAJAS, BRAZIL/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ IRON/ MANGA-

Wilkes, Brian, 1987, Consequences of unregulated release of raw acid mine drainage into the Bulkley River, British Columbia. In Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 139-151.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Williams, B. C., 1992, Comparison of multivariate statistics and the geochemical code WATEQ4F for water quality interpretation in acidic tailings: University of Idaho Doctor of Philosophy thesis, 175 p.

OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ THESES/ TAIL-INGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Williams, R. D., 1994, Montana reclamation— A progress report on the Golden Sunlight mine. What's working best [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 428

> GOLDEN SUNLIGHT MINE (MONTANA)/ PLANNING - SITE EVALUATION/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Wisseman, Bob, 1994, Benthic invertebrate biomonitoring and bioassessment: Aquatic Biology Associates (Corvallis, Ore.), 15 p. WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ WATER QUALITY – BIOLOGICAL INDICATORS

III. ORE TREATMENTS —CYANIDE, LEACHING, METALLURGY

This section is divided into three subsections:

- A. CYANIDE GENERAL WORKS
- B. HEAP LEACHING/ VAT LEACHING/ TANK LEACHING AND CYANIDE TREATMENT
- C. NON-CYANIDE METALLURGICAL PROCESSES

III. A. CYANIDE - GENERAL WORKS

Includes works on cyanide chemistry, risk analysis, and other general works.

Carson, P. J.; Thomas, R. J., 1991, Government guidelines for gold processors using cyanide. In World gold '91, April 1991, Cairns, Queensland: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria), p. 423-426.

AUSTRALIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-TION/ CYANIDE – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Clark, D. R., Jr.; Hothem, R. L., 1990, Bat mortality at gold mines in Arizona, California, and Nevada [abstract]: Bat Research News, v. 31, no. 4, p. 75.

> ARIZONA/ CALIFORNIA/ NEVADA/ GOLD/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ CYANIDE – HAZ-ARDS TO WILDLIFE

Clarke, R. McV., 1974, The effects of effluents from metal mines on aquatic ecosystems in Canada—A literature review: Environment Canada Fisheries and Marine Service Technical Report no. 488, 150 p.

CANADA/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUAL-ITY MONITORING/ CYANIDE - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Eisler, Ronald, 1991, Cyanide hazards to fish, wildlife, and invertebrates—A synoptic review: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Biological Report 85(1.23), 55 p.

CYANIDE - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILD-LIFE AND MINING

Ely, M. F., II, 1989, Cyanide in the environment. *In* The California Desert Mineral Symposium compendium: U.S. Bureau of Land Management California State Office, p. 377-382.

CYANIDE - RISK ANALYSIS

Eriksson, C. L.; Deutsch, W. J.; Garrett, Marie, 1990, Evaluation of cyanide detections in ground water at the Cannon mine, Wenatchee, WA [abstract]: Northwest Mining Association, Annual Convention, 96th, Abstract Booklet, p. 27.

CANNON MINE (WASHINGTON)/ CHELAN CO., WASH./ WATER QUALITY MONITOR-ING/ WATER – CHEMISTRY – NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE

Fell, Robin; Miller, S. D.; de Ambrosis, Laurie, 1993, Seepage and contamination from mine waste. In Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 253-311.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ CYANIDE -CHEMISTRY

Foster, Fess, 1982, Chemistry, construction, operation, and environmental concerns of heap-leach cyanidation: University of

Montana Environmental Studies unpublished paper, 65 p.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY

Fuller, W. H., 1985, Cyanides in the environment with particular attention to the soil. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 19-46.

CYANIDE

Garn, H. S.; Thomson, B. M., 1985, Analysis of cyanide data on the Red River, New Mexico. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 161-174.

NEW MEXICO/ TAOS CO., N.M./ RED RIVER, N.M./ MOLYBDENUM/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ CYANIDE – CHEM-ISTRY – MODELS

Heming, T. A.; Thurston, R. V., 1985, Physiological and toxic effects of cyanides to fishes—A review and recent advances. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 85-104.

CYANIDE - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILD-LIFE AND MINING

Hendrix, J. L.; Nelson, J. H.; Ahmadiantehrani, Mojtaba, 1985, Fate of cyanide tailings—An update. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 265-272.

CYANIDE/ TAILINGS

Huiatt, J. L.; Kerrigan, J. E.; Olson, F. A.; Potter, G. L., editors, 1983, Cyanide from mineral processing—Proceedings of a workshop, February 2-3, 1982, Salt Lake City, Utah: Utah Mining and Mineral Resources Research Institute, 1 v.

CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE TREATMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND

McGill, S. L.; Hendrix, J. L.; Nelson, J. H., 1985, Cyanide/ thiocyanate reactions in tailings. *In* van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 143-159.

CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Mehling, P.; Broughton, L. M., 1989, Fate of cyanide in abandoned tailings ponds. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 269-279.

> MOSQUITO CREEK GOLD MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ISLAND MOUNTAIN MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ CARIBOU GOLD QUARTZ MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ GOLD/ CYANIDE/ TAILINGS

Mudder, T. I., 1993, An environmental perspective on cyanide [abstract]. In Pacific Northwest Metals and Minerals Conference; Metals, minerals, and materials—Quality products with a quality environment—Abstracts: American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., p. 13.

CYANIDE - RISK ANALYSIS

Pohlandt, C., 1985, The determination of cyanides in the hydrometallurgical processing of gold. *In* van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 105-107.

CYANIDE/ METALLURGY

Rouse, J. V.; Pyrih, R. Z., 1991, Geochemical attenuation and natural biodegradation of cyanide compounds in the subsurface. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 107-111.

CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Simovic, L.; Snodgrass, W. J.; Murphy, K. L.; Schmidt, J. W., 1985, Development of a model to describe the natural degradation of cyanide in gold mill effluents. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 2, p. 413-432.

GOLD/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Smith, Adrian; Dehrmann, Alison; Pullen, Rob, 1985, The effects of cyanide-bearing, gold tailings disposal on water quality in the Witwatersrand, South Africa. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 221-230.

WITWATERSRAND (SOUTH AFRICA)/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION – MODELS/ CYANIDE/ WATER QUALITY MON-ITORING Smith, Adrian; Mudder, T. I., 1991, The chemistry and treatment of cyanidation wastes: Mining Journal Books, 345 p.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Smith, Adrian; Struhsacker, D. W., 1987, Cyanide geochemistry in an abandoned heap leach system and regulations for cyanide detoxification. *In* Brawner, C. O., editor, Gold mining 87; First international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 412-430.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY

Smith, Adrian; Struhsacker, D. W., 1988, Cyanide geochemistry and detoxification regulations. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Hutchison, I. P. G.; Kiel, J. E., editors, Introduction to evaluation, design and operation of precious metal heap leaching projects: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 275-292.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

III. B. HEAP LEACHING/ VAT LEACH-ING/ TANK LEACHING AND CYANIDE TREATMENTS

Includes works on various treatment methods, including: (1) natural degradation and biological processes; (2) alkaline chlorination; (3) AVR [acidification-volatilization-recovery] process; (4) hydrogen peroxide; (5) sulphur dioxide/air process; (6) ion exchange; and (7) oxidation. Includes works on cyanide heap leaching, cyanide vat leaching, and tank cyanidation, as well as general works on leaching.

Altringer, P. B.; Lien, R. H.; Dinsdale, B. E., 1992, Advances in biological cyanide detoxification. *In* Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 395-400.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Altringer, P. B.; Lien, R. H.; Gardner, K. R., 1991, Biological and chemical selenium removal from precious metals solutions. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 135-142.

SELENIUM/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Attaway, Micheal, 1989, Environmental compliance at the Colosseum mine. In The California Desert Mineral Symposium compendium: U.S. Bureau of Land Management California State Office, p. 371-376.

SAN BERNARDINO CO., CALIF./ COLOS-SEUM MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ SILVER/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT

Attwooll, W. J.; Gerity, Carl, 1987, Heap leach construction over tailings slimes. *In* van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Geotechnical aspects of

heap leach design: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 27-32.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Beckwith, G. H.; Hansen, L. A.; Buffington, D. L., 1987, Considerations in heap leach pad design. In Brawner, C. O., editor, Gold mining 87; First international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 301-317.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Boyle, D. R.; Smith, C. N., 1994, Mobilization of mercury from a gossan tailings pile, Murray Brook precious metal vat leaching operation, New Brunswick, Canada. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 234-241.

MURRAY BROOK MINE (NEW BRUNS-WICK)/ CYANIDE VAT LEACHING/ CYA-NIDE HEAP LEACHING

Boyle, J. R., Jr.; Smith, C. W., 1994, Assessment of an inactive cyanide heap leach stack located in the southeastern United States. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06D-94, p. 254-263.

CHASE HILL (SOUTH CAROLINA)/ GOLD/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Breitenbach, A. J., 1994, Heap leach pad liner systems in North America: Mining Engineering, v. 46, no. 1, p. 46-48.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Brooks, S. J., 1992, Reclamation of the Timberline heap leach, Tooele County, Utah: U.S. Bureau of Land Management Technical Note 386, (BLM/ SC/ PT-92/ 002-3042), 9 p.

TOOELE CO., UT./ UTAH/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Broughton, S. E.; Tape, R. T., 1988, Managing heap leach solution storage requirements. *In Brawner*, C. O., editor, Gold mining 88; Second international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 367-381.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ ACID DRAIN-AGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Brown, Allister; Mehling, Peri, 1987, Regulatory controls and permits for gold process effluents. *In* Gold mining 87; First international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 395-411.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ GOLD/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ ACID DRAINAGE - CON-TROL

Buck, B. W.; Bayer, R. J., 1989, Geologic and hydrologic considerations for construction of cyanide heap leach facilities. In Cordy, G. E., editor, Geology and hydrology of hazardous-waste, mining-waste, wastewater, and repository sites in Utah: Utah Geological Association Publication 17, p. 107-113.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Bull, R. A.; McManamon, J. T., 1990, Supported catalysts in hazardous waste treatment—Destruction of inorganic pollutants in wastewater with hydrogen peroxide. In Tedder, D. W.; Pohland, F. G., editors, Emerging technologies in hazardous waste management: American Chemical Society ACS Symposium Series 422, p. 52-66.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT - HYDROGEN PEROXIDE

Burdett, Brian; Wolfenden, Darren, 1993, Gold-silver ore treatment at the Golden Cross project, Waihi, New Zealand. In Woodcock, J. T.; Hamilton, J. K., editors, Australasian mining and metallurgy—The Sir Maurice Mawby memorial volume: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria) Monograph Series 19, v. 2, p. 955-958.

GOLDEN CROSS MINE (NEW ZEALAND)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT -AVR PROCESS

Caldwell, J. A.; Moore, Don; Smith, Adrian, 1985, Impoundment design for cyanided tailings—Case history at the Cannon mine project. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 249-263.

CANNON MINE (WASHINGTON)/
WENATCHEE, WASH./ CHELAN CO.,
WASH./ GOLD/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/
CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Childs, K. A., 1985, Treatment of contaminated groundwater. *In Smith*, Michael A., editor, Contaminated land—Reclamation and treatment: Plenum Press, p. 183-197.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Church, R. H.; Boyle, J. R., Jr., 1990, A study of long term cyanide residuals at a historically significant site. *In* Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 105-114.

HAILE GOLD MINE (SOUTH CAROLINA)/ LANCASTER CO., S.C./ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ GOLD

Clark, D. R., Jr., 1991, Bats, cyanide, and gold mining: Bats, v. 9, no. 3, p. 17-18.

GOLD/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING - HAZ-ARDS TO WILDLIFE/ TAILINGS - HAZARDS

TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Clark, D. R., Jr.; Hothem, R. L., 1991, Mammal mortality at Arizona, California, and Nevada gold mines using cyanide extraction: California Fish and Game, v. 77, no. 2, p. 61-69.

GOLD/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING – HAZ-ARDS TO WILDLIFE/ TAILINGS – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Cobb, W. E., 1988, An overview of capital and operating cost estimation techniques for heap leach projects. *In* van Zyl, D. J. A.; Hutchison, I. P. G.; Kiel, J. E., editors, Introduction to evaluation, design and operation of precious metal heap leaching projects: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 306-344.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

- Coeur d'Alene Mines Corporation, [no date], Cyanide recovery and recycle: Coeur d'Alene Mines Corporation (Coeur d'Alene, Id.) product information, 2 sheets. CYANIDE - TREATMENT - AVR PROCESS
- Cole, K. A.; Kirkpatrick, Ann, 1983, Cyanide heap leaching in California—Methods used, plus health and safety aspects: California Geology, v. 36, no. 9, p. 187-194. CALIFORNIA/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ GOLD
- Comba, P. G., 1993, Bureau of Mines cyanide research [abstract]. In Pacific Northwest Metals and Minerals Conference; Metals, minerals, and materials—Quality products with a quality environment—Abstracts: American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., p. 16.

 CYANIDE TREATMENT
- Comba, P. G.; McGill, S. L., 1991, Rinsing of spent precious metal ores for heap leach decommissioning. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 225-231.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Culwell, L. D.; Lyle, W. S.; Larsen, L. A., 1990, Reclamation at the Zortman-Landusky mines, Little Rocky Mountains: Site design, construction and reclamation of cyanide heap leach projects, short course, Butte, Montana, March 19-22, 1990, 61 p. [avail. from U.S. Forest Service, Region 1, Missoula, Mont.].

PHILLIPS CO., MONT./ ZORTMAN-LANDUSKY MINES (MONTANA)/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE – TREAT-MENT/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEG-ETATION/ SOILS – TESTING

- Denton, D. K., Jr.; Iverson, S. R.; Gosling, B. B., 1992, HEAPREC—A methodology for determining cyanide heap leach reclamation performance bonds: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9328, 79 p. CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING COMPUTER PROGRAMS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS
- Devuyst, E. A.; Conard, B. R.; Hudson, W., 1985, Commercial operation of Inco's SO₂/air cyanide removal process. *In* van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 2, p. 469-487.

SCOTTIE GOLD MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ BAKER MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ CAROLIN MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ MCBEAN MINE (ONTARIO)/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT – SULPHUR DIOXIDE/ AIR PROCESS

Devuyst, E. A.; Conard, B. R.; Robbins, G.; Vergunst, R., 1989, Inco SO₂-air cyanide removal process update. *In* Bhappu, R. B.; Harden, R. J., editors, Gold forum on technology and practices—'World gold '89'; Proceedings of the first joint international meeting between SME and AusIMM: Soci-

ety for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 353-356.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT - SULPHUR DIOX-IDE/ AIR PROCESS

Devuyst, E. A.; Conard, B. R.; Vergunst, R.; Robbins, G., 1989, Commercial performance of Inco's SO₂/ air cyanide removal process. *In* Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 289-294.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ CYA-NIDE – TREATMENT – SULPHUR DIOXIDE/ AIR PROCESS

Dorey, Rob; van Zyl, Dirk; Kiel, J. E., 1988, Overview of heap leaching technology. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Hutchison, I. P. G.; Kiel, J. E., editors, Introduction to evaluation, design and operation of precious metal heap leaching projects: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 3-22.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ GOLD

Drozd, M., 1990, The use of ferrous sulfate for cyanide destruction in heap leach operations [abstract]. In Gaskell, D. R., EPD Congress 90; Proceedings of a symposium sponsored by the Extraction and Processing Division, and held at the TMS annual meeting: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 341.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

- East, D. R.; Haile, J. P.; Beck, R. V., 1987, Optimization technology for leach and liner selection. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Geotechnical aspects of heap leach design: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 1-6. CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING
- Engel, M. D.; Moxon, N. T.; Nicol, S. K., 1992, Process economics of gold ion flotation from alkaline cyanide solutions. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 305-313.

METALLURGY/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Engelhardt, P. R., 1985, Long-term degradation of cyanide in an inactive leach heap. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 2, p. 539-547.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Environment Canada, [no date], Gold-milling effluent treatment: Environment Canada Environmental Technology 9, [2 p.].

CANADA/ GOLD/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Ficklin, W. H.; Plumlee, G. S.; Bullock, J. H., Jr.; Stewart, Maxine; Phillips, Bob, 1993, Reclamation-mining of sulfide-rich mine dumps using heap-leach techniques—Geochemical implications of cyanide leach column tests. *In* Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana

State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 186194. DRUID MINE (COLORADO)/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Foster, Fess, 1982, Chemistry, construction, operation, and environmental concerns of heap-leach cyanidation: University of Montana Environmental Studies unpublished paper, 65 p.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE -CHEMISTRY

Fox, F. D., 1983, An update of Homestake's Grizzly Gulch tailings disposal project. In Fuerstenau, M. C.; Palmer, B. R., editors, Gold, silver, uranium, and coal—Geology, mining, extraction and the environment: American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., p. 481-497.

LEAD, S.D./ HOMESTAKE MINE (SOUTH DA-KOTA)/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT

Goldman, Eugene; Weekes, Malcolm; Fischer, Arthur, 1989, A bench-scale study of the removal of chromium and cyanide from contaminated groundwater. In Biotreatment—The use of microorganisms in the treatment of hazardous materials and hazardous wastes; Proceedings of the 2nd national conference: The Hazardous Materials Control Research Institute (Silver Spring, Md.), p. 33-39.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Goldstone, A. J., 1993, Cyanide control in mine wastes—The challenge to conventional destruction technology from recyclereuse alternatives [abstract]. In Pacific Northwest Metals and Minerals Conference; Metals, minerals, and materials—Quality products with a quality environment—Abstracts: American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., p. 14.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT - AVR PROCESS/ TAILINGS - RECYCLING

Gos, Stephen; Ladwig, Frank, 1992, Process optimization for the detoxification of cyanide with peroxygen compounds. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 405-409.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT - HYDROGEN PEROXIDE

Gott, R. D.; Laferty, J. M., Jr., 1978, Development of waste water treatment at the Climax mine: Industrial Water Engineering, v. 15, no. 2, p. 8-13.

CLIMAX MINE (COLORADO)/ MOLYBDE-NUM/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT – ALKALINE CHLORINATION

Gould, W. D.; Beaudette, L.; McCready, R. G.
L., 1986, Destruction of cyanide from gold mill effluents using enzymes. In
McCready, R. G. L., editor, Proceedings of the third annual general meeting of BIOMINET, August 20-21, 1986, Toronto, Canada: Energy, Mines and Resources Canada CANMET Special Publication 86-9, p. 25-37.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Haight, Scott, [no date], Cyanide heap neutralization at the Kendall mine: U.S. Bureau of Land Management (Lewiston, Mont.), 10
p. [avail. from U.S. Forest Service, Region 1, Missoula, Mont.]

FERGUS CO., MONT./ KENDALL MINE (MONTANA)/ GOLD/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Haile, J. P.; Brown, B. S., 1988, Design and construction of clay liners for gold tailings facilities and heap leach pads. *In Brawner*, C. O., editor, Gold mining 88; Second international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., 344-353.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ GOLD

Hallock, R. J., 1990, Elimination of migratory bird mortality at gold and silver mines using cyanide extraction: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Reno, Nev.), 11 p.

NEVADA/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS – DESIGN/ TAILINGS – HAZ-ARDS TO WILDLIFE/ GOLD/ SILVER/ WILD-LIFE AND MINING

Hansen, L. A.; Deatherage, J. D., 1987, Compression testing of geomembrane soil interfaces. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Geotechnical aspects of heap leach design: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 15-22.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS

Harper, T. G; Leach, J. A.; Tape, R. T., 1987, Slope stability in heap leach design. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Geotechnical aspects of heap leach design: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 33-40.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Harpley, D. P.; Bryan, P. J., 1991, The Ketza River mine tailings impoundment operation, decommissioning and environmental issues. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 207-219.

KETZA RIVER MINE (YUKON TERRITORY)/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Higgs, T. W., Associates, Ltd.; and others, 1992, Technical guide for the environmental management of cyanide in mining: British Columbia Technical and Research Committee on Reclamation, 1 v.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT/ WATER QUALITY MONITOR-ING/ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANU-ALS, ETC.

Hocker, P. M., 1989, Cyanide spring: Clementine, Autumn 1989, p. 6-11.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Hoecker, Walter, 1992, Should your gold leach plant be using oxygen? How to find out. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 459-464.

METALLURGY/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Hoye, R. L., 1988, Gold/ silver heap leaching and management practices that minimize the potential for cyanide releases; Project summary: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA/ 600/ \$2-88-002, 4 p.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE TREATMENT

Huiatt, J. L., 1985, Cyanide from mineral processing—Problems and research needs. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 65-81.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Huiatt, J. L.; Kerrigan, J. E.; Olson, F. A.; Potter, G. L., editors, 1983, Cyanide from mineral processing—Proceedings of a workshop, February 2-3, 1982, Salt Lake City, Utah: Utah Mining and Mineral Resources Research Institute, 1 v.

CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE TREATMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND
MINING

Hutchison, I. P. G., 1988, Surface water control—Water balance. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Hutchison, I. P. G.; Kiel, J. E., editors, Introduction to evaluation, design and operation of precious metal heap leaching projects: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 203-253.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Hutchison, I. P. G.; Ash, W. M.; Fisher, J. W., 1985, Cyanide control options—Lessons from case histories. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 273-284.

SCOTTIE GOLD MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ CAROLIN MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ SISKIYOU CO., CALIF./ GREY EAGLE PROJ-ECT (CALIFORNIA)/ CYANIDE – TREAT-MENT/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS – DE-SIGN

Hutchison, I. P. G.; Ellison, R. D., editors, 1992, Mine waste management—A resource for mining industry professionals, regulators and consulting engineers: Lewis Publishers, 654 p.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE PRE-DICTION – MODELS/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Johnson, J. M., 1988, Water balance evaluation for heap leach operations in high snowfall climates. In Brawner, C. O., editor, Gold mining 88; Second international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 354-366.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Johnson, V. R., Jr., 1983, Monitoring ground water at cyanide leach mining sites: Ground Water Monitoring Review, v. 3, no. 1, p. 144-147.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Jones, P. C., 1993, Can the mining industry survive Summitville?: Mining Engineering, v. 45, no. 11, p. 1377-1381.

> SUMMITVILLE MINE (COLORADO)/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACH-ING

Kang, S. M.; Kim, D. J., 1993, Degradation of cyanide by a bacterial mixture composed of new types of cyanide-degrading bacteria: Biotechnology Letters, v. 15, no. 2, p. 201-206.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Kinard, D. T.; Schweizer, A. A., 1987, Engineering properties of agglomerated ore in a heap leach pile. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Geotechnical aspects of heap leach design: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 55-64

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS

Knorre, H.; Griffiths, A., 1985, Cyanide detoxification with hydrogen peroxide using the Degussa process. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 2, p. 519-530.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Lakshmanan, V. I., 1986, Industrial views and applications—Advantages and limitations of biotechnology. In Ehrlich, H. L.; Holmes, D. S., editors, Biotechnology for the mining, metal-refining, and fossil fuel processing industries: John Wiley & Sons, Inc. Biotechnology and Bioengineering symposium no. 16, p. 351-361.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Lang, K. J., 1990, The use of attenuation capacity studies to evaluate the suitability of soils for the disposal of stormwaters from heap leach facilities. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 51-59.

CHARTHAM MINE (MONTANA)/ GOLD/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Lien, R. H.; Altringer, P. B., 1993, Case study—Bacterial cyanide detoxification during closure of the Green Springs gold heap leach operation. In Torma, A. E.; Apel, M. L.; Brierley, C. L., editors, Biohydrometallurgical technologies: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 219-227.

GREEN SPRINGS GOLD MINE (NEVADA)/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT – BIOLOGICAL

Lien, R. H.; Dinsdale, B. E.; Altringer, P. B., 1991, Biological and chemical cyanide destruction from heap leachates and residues. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 123-133.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP

Lien, R. H.; Dinsdale, B. E.; Gardner, K. R.; Altringer, P. B., 1990, Chemical and biological cyanide destruction and selenium removal from precious metals tailings pond water. In Gaskell, D. R., editor, EPD Congress 90; Proceedings of a symposium sponsored by the Extraction and Processing Division, and held at the TMS annual meeting: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 323-339.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Lighthall, P. C.; Bruce, I. G.; McLeod, H. N., 1987, Tailings management for cyanide leach gold plants. In Brawner, C. O., editor, Gold mining 87; First international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 382-394.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ GOLD/ TAILINGS

Mackie, D. A., 1990, The Mackie vat leaching jig. In Gaskell, D. R., EPD Congress 90; Proceedings of a symposium sponsored by the Extraction and Processing Division, and held at the TMS annual meeting: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 343-354.

VAT LEACHING

Maree, J. P.; Gerber, A.; Hill, E., 1987, An integrated process for biological treatment of sulfate-containing industrial effluents: Water Pollution Control Federation Journal, v. 59, no. 12, p. 1069-1074.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Mathre, O. B.; DeVries, F. W., 1981, Destruction of cyanide in gold and silver mine process water. In Schlitt, W. J.; Larson, W. C.; Hiskey, J. B., editors, Gold and silver—Leaching, recovery and economics: American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., p. 77-82.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT

McClelland, G. E.; Pool, D. L.; Eisele, J. A., 1983, Agglomeration-heap leaching operations in the precious metals industry: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 8945, 16 p.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ METALLURGY

McClelland, G. E.; Pool, D. L.; Hunt, A. H.; Eisele, J. A., 1985, Agglomeration and heap leaching of finely ground preciousmetal-bearing tailings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9034, 11 p.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS/ METALLURGY

Mudder, T. I.; Whitlock, J. L., 1984, Biological treatment of cyanidation wastewaters. In Proceedings of the 38th Industrial Waste Conference, May 10-12, 1983, Purdue University, West Lafayette, Indiana: Butterworth Publishers, p. 279-287.

HOMESTAKE MINE (SOUTH DAKOTA)/ LEAD, S.D./ CYANIDE – TREATMENT – BIO-LOGICAL

Nautch, I. M., 1990, Development and evaluation of regulations for cyanide heap and vat leaching operations in Idaho. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining,

Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 21-29.

IDAHO/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE VAT LEACHING

Noel, D. M.; Fuerstenau, M. C.; Hendrix, J. L., 1991, Biodegradation of cyanide utilizing facultative anaerobic bacteria. In World gold '91, April 1991, Cairns, Queensland: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria), p. 65-70.
CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Nutt, S. G.; Zaidi, S. A., 1984, Treatment of cyanide-containing wastewaters by the copper-catalyzed SO₂/ air oxidation process. *In* Proceedings of the 38th Industrial Waste Conference, May 10-12, 1983, Purdue University, West Lafayette, Indiana: Butterworth Publishers, p. 357-368.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT - SULPHUR DIOX-IDE/ AIR PROCESS

Omofoma, M. A.; Hampton, A. P., 1992, Cyanide recovery in a CCD Merrill-Crowe circuit—Pilot testwork of a Cyanisorb process at the NERCO DeLamar silver mine. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 359-365.

DELAMAR SILVER MINE (IDAHO)/ CYA-NIDE – TREATMENT – AVR PROCESS/ METALLURGY

Parrish, Barry, 1989, Wildlife impact mitigation and reclamation in open pit, cyanide heap leach gold mining. In Davis, P. R.; Emerick, J. C.; Finch, D. M.; and others, editors, Issues and technology in the management of impacted wildlife; Proceedings of a national symposium: Thorne Ecological Institute (Boulder, Colo.), p. 103-106.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE

Pearson, Mark; Grotbo, Terry; Ortman, Dale; Griffith, Earl, 1990, Design and operation of land application discharge systems for mineral processing effluents. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 77-82.

CYANIDE HEAP HEACHING/ SOILS - CHEM-ISTRY/ CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY

Philip, T. P., 1991, To mill or to leach? In World gold '91, April 1991, Cairns, Queensland: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria), p. 1-2.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ GOLD

Poell, James; Munshower, F. F., 1993, Residual cyanide distribution in a neutralized heap leach pad. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 208-216.

KENDALL MINE (MONTANA)/ GOLD/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT – ALKALINE CHLORINATION

Ramirez, Pedro, Jr.; Esmoil, B. J., 1993, Bird mortalities associated with mining and oilfield waste pits in Wyoming. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 217-221.

WYOMING/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Ray, W. R., 1985, A simple leach procedure for determining the total cyanide content of heap leach tailings. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 201-207.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Rice, D. R., 1992, Oxygen on line at Kettle River. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 271-273.

KETTLE RIVER KEY PROJECT (WASHING-TON)/ FERRY CO., WASH./ METALLURGY/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT - SULPHUR DIOX-IDE/ AIR PROCESS

Rothfeld, L. B.; Dolzani, R. L.; Russell, J. A., 1994, Cost of compliance with potential future Federal mine waste regulations under RCRA—II. Final results for copper heap and dump leaching: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-53, 13 p.

COPPER/ HEAP LEACHING/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Rolfes, Herbert, Jr.; Munshower, F. F., 1989, Methods of neutralizing cyanide in mining wastes and waste waters: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 8901, 17 p.

CYANIDE – TREATMENT – SULPHUR DIOX-IDE/ AIR PROCESS/ CYANIDE – TREAT-MENT – HYDROGEN PEROXIDE/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT – ALKALINE CHLORINA-TION/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT – OXIDA-TION

Rouse, J. V.; Bond, W. R.; Daon, L. L., 1992, Leaching mechanisms as determined by pressure/vacuum lysimeters installed in a heap. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 233-235.

METALLURGY/ HEAP LEACHING

Rouse, J. V.; Gochnour, Pat, 1992, Remediation of soil and water contaminated by cyanide using peroxide and biodegradation. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 367-368a.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE TREATMENT

Rouse, J. V.; Pyrih, R. Z., 1991, Geochemical attenuation and natural biodegradation of cyanide compounds in the subsurface. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 107-111.

CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Rulkens, W. H.; Assink, J. W.; van Gemert, W. J. T., 1985, On-site processing of contaminated soil. *In Smith*, Michael A., editor, Contaminated land—Reclamation and treatment: Plenum Press, p. 37-90.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ SOILS

Schafer, W. M.; Hudson, T. J., 1990, Land application of cyanide-containing mining process solutions. *In Billings symposium* on disturbed land reclamation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 60-76.

BEAL MOUNTAIN MINE (MONTANA)/ CYA-NIDE HEAP LEACHING/ GOLD/ SOILS – CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE – CHEMISTRY

Schiller, J. E., 1983, Removal of cyanide and metals from mineral processing waste waters: U.S. Bureau of Mines Report of Investigations 8836, 8 p.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Scott, J. S., 1985, An overview of cyanide treatment methods for gold mill effluents. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 2, p. 307-330.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ GOLD

Scott, J. S., 1987, Treatment of gold mill effluents—The Canadian experience. In Brawner, C. O., editor, Gold mining 87; First international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 272-288.

CANADA/ GOLD/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Scott, J. S., 1989, The treatment of gold mill effluents—An update. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 257-267.

GOLD/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Sengupta, M., 1993, Environmental impacts of mining—Monitoring, restoration, and control: Lewis Publishers, 494 p.

REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK/ EROSION AND SEDI-MENT CONTROL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ GOLD/ CYANIDE - RISK ANALYSIS

Shaver, N. C.; Tapp, Alan, 1987, Construction of leach pads on steeply sloping ground. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Geotechnical aspects of heap leach design: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 41-44.

CRIPPLE CREEK MINING DISTRICT (COLO-RADO)/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Shivaraman, N.; Parhad, N. M., 1991, Biological treatment of cyanide wastewaters. *In* Freeman, H. M.; Sferra, P. R., editors, Bi-

ological processes: Technomic Publishing Co. (Lancaster, Penn.) Innovative Hazardous Waste Treatment Technology Series, v. 3, p. 39-46.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Simovic, L.; Snodgrass, W. J.; Murphy, K. L.; Schmidt, J. W., 1985, Development of a model to describe the natural degradation of cyanide in gold mill effluents. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 2, p. 413-432.

GOLD/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Slyter, Dan, 1992, Zinc vs carbon for heap leach recovery operation. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 315-318.

METALLURGY/ HEAP LEACHING

Smith, Adrian, 1988, Cyanide degradation and detoxification in a heap leach. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Hutchison, I. P. G.; Kiel, J. E., editors, Introduction to evaluation, design and operation of precious metal heap leaching projects: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 293-305.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Smith, Adrian; Mudder, T. I., 1991, The chemistry and treatment of cyanidation wastes: Mining Journal Books, 345 p.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Smith, Adrian; Struhsacker, D. W., 1987, Cyanide geochemistry in an abandoned heap leach system and regulations for cyanide detoxification. In Brawner, C. O., editor, Gold mining 87; First international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 412-430.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY

Smith, Adrian; Struhsacker, D. W., 1988, Cyanide geochemistry and detoxification regulations. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Hutchison, I. P. G.; Kiel, J. E., editors, Introduction to evaluation, design and operation of precious metal heap leaching projects: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 275-292.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Smith, M. A., editor, 1985, Contaminated land—Reclamation and treatment: Plenum Press, 433 p.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ TAILINGS/ SOILS

Smith, M. E.; Gierszewski, G. J., 1987, Design of chemically amended soil liners. *In* van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Geotechnical aspects of heap leach design: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 7-13.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Smith, S. C.; Hudson, T. J.; Schafer, W. M., 1993, Field evaluation of land application performance—Metals removal from barren leach solution. *In Billings symposium*— Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 195-207.

BEAL MOUNTAIN MINE (MONTANA)/ GOLD/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT – HYDROGEN PEROXIDE

Spotts, Edward; Schafer, W. M., 1994, Determination of metal adsorption capacity of soils for disposal of mining process solutions by land application. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06D-94, p. 237-243.

SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE

Stanton, M. D.; Colbert, T. A.; Trenholme, R. B., 1986, The National Park Service environmental handbook for cyanide leaching projects: U.S. National Park Service Energy, Mining and Minerals Division, 1 v. CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Stotts, W. G., 1985, Handling cyanide at Superior Mining Company's Stibnite heap leaching operation. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 231-247.

STIBNITE PROJECT (IDAHO)/ GOLD/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Strachan, Clint; Dorey, Rob, 1988, Geotechnical studies. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Hutchison, I. P. G.; Kiel, J. E., editors, Introduction to evaluation, design and operation of precious metal heap leaching projects: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 152-175.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Strachan, Clint; van Zyl, Dirk, 1987, Feasibility assessment for increasing heap thicknesses at the Alligator Ridge mine. *In* van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Geotechnical aspects of heap leach design: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 65-76.

ALLIGATOR RIDGE MINE (NEVADA)/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Strachan, Clint; van Zyl, Dirk, 1988, Leach pads and liners. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Hutchison, I. P. G.; Kiel, J. E., editors, Introduction to evaluation, design and operation of precious metal heap leaching projects: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 176-202.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS

Struhsacker, D. W.; Smith, Adrian, 1988, Considerations in the reclamation of cyanide heap leach dumps. *In Reclamation in changing economic times: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting*, 12th, Proceedings, p. 77-94.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Struhsacker, D. W.; Smith, Adrian, 1990, Cyanide neutralization and reclamation of heap leach projects. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 83-93.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY

Sturgess, J. A.; Robertson, D. C.; Sharp, L.;
Stephan, G., 1989, Mitigating duck losses at cyanide ponds—Methods, costs and results at an operating gold mine. In Davis, P. R.; Emerick, J. C.; Finch, D. M.; and others, editors, Issues and technology in the management of impacted wildlife; Proceedings of a national symposium: Thorne Ecological Institute (Boulder, Colo.), p. 102

COPPERSTONE GOLD MINE (ARIZONA)/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Tape, R. T.; Harper, T. G., 1987, Potential for heap leach mass instability. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Geotechnical aspects of heap leach design: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 51-54.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Teixeira, L. A.; Monteito, A. G.; Kohler, H. M., 1990, The detoxification of effluents containing arsenic with iron sulfate and hydrogen peroxide. *In* Gaskell, D. R., editor, EPD Congress 90; Proceedings of a symposium sponsored by the Extraction and Processing Division, and held at the TMS annual meeting: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 189-207.

METALLURGY/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Thompson, L. C.; Gerteis, R. L., 1990, New technologies for mining waste management—Biotreatment processes for cyanide, nitrates and heavy metals. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 271-278.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Throop, A. H., 1989, Cyanide in mining: Oregon Geology, v. 51, no. 1, p. 9-11.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

U.S. Bureau of Land Management, 1992, Solid mineral reclamation handbook: U.S. Bureau of Land Management BLM Manual Handbook H-3042-1, 104 p.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETATION/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY/ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

U.S. Bureau of Mines, 1993?, Biological destruction of cyanide: U.S. Bureau of Mines Technology Transfer Update special edition, p. 3.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

U.S. General Accounting Office, 1991, Mineral resources—Increased attention being given to cyanide operations: U.S. General

Accounting Office GAO/ RCED-91-145, 38 p.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ GOLD/ CY-ANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Vachon, D. T., 1985, Removal of iron cyanide from gold mill effluents by ion exchange: Water Science and Technology, v. 17, no. 2-3, p. 313-324.

> CYANIDE - TREATMENT - ION EX-CHANGE/ GOLD

van Zyl, Dirk, editor, 1985, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, 2 v.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

van Zyl, Dirk, editor, 1987, Geotechnical aspects of heap leach design: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., 86 p.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

van Zyl, Dirk, 1991, The design of reliable heap leach pad and pond liners: Heap & Dump Leaching, v. 6, no. 1, p. 5-8.

> HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - DESIGN

van Zyl, Dirk; Hutchison, I. P. G.; Kiel, J. E., editors, 1988, Introduction to evaluation, design and operation of precious metal heap leaching projects: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., 372 p.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Vickell, G. A., 1989, Hydrogen peroxide treatment of gold mill wastes. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 281-288.

ONTARIO/ BRITISH COLUMBIA/ GOLD/ CY-ANIDE - TREATMENT - HYDROGEN PER-OXIDE

von Michaelis, Hans, 1985, Concept for enhanced natural degradation of cyanide in mill effluents. *In* van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 2, p. 531-537.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

von Michaelis, Hans, 1985, Role of cyanide in gold and silver recovery. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 51-64.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

von Michaelis, Hans, 1986, Integrated biological systems for effluent treatment from mine and mill tailings. In Lawrence, R. W.; Branion, R. M. R.; Ebner, H. G., editors, Fundamental and applied biohydrometallurgy: Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Process Metallurgy 4, p. 311-326.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-MENT/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT von Michaelis, Hans, 1988, Integrated biological systems for effluent treatment from mine and mill tailings. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 99-113.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Waldron, J. L., 1992, The gold-silver-cyanide system—A thermodynamic approach to recovery problems. *In* Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 261-266.

METALLURGY

Washington Coalition for Responsible Mining, 1993, Cyanide-leach mining in Washington—Creating a new regulatory structure for a new gold rush: Washington Coalition for Responsible Mining, 34 p.

WASHINGTON/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/

WASHINGTON/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Watson, V. J., 1987, Fate and effects of cyanides and heavy metals from inactive cyanide leach operations—An environmental risk assessment: University of Montana [Department of] Botany/ Environmental Studies, 1 v.

MONTANA/ JUDITH MOUNTAIN, MONT./ ELKHORN, MONT./ ELLISTON, MONT./ CYA-NIDE HEAP LEACHING/ GOLD

Weathington, B. C., 1988, Destruction of cyanide in wastewaters—Review and evaluation; Project summary: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA/ 600/ S2-88/ 031, 3 p.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT

Welsh, J. D., 1987, Practical design considerations for the installation of leach pad liners. *In* van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Geotechnical aspects of heap leach design: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 23-25.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Whitlock, J. L., 1990, Biological detoxification of precious metal processing wastewaters: Geomicrobiology Journal, v. 8, no. 3-4, p. 241-249.

> HOMESTAKE MINE (SOUTH DAKOTA)/ LEAD, S.D./ GOLD/ CYANIDE - TREAT-MENT - BIOLOGICAL

Whitlock, J. L.; Mudder, T. I., 1985, The Homestake wastewater treatment process—Biological removal of toxic parameters from cyanidation wastewaters and bioassay effluent evaluation. In Lawrence, R. W.; Branion, R. M. R.; Ebner, H. G., editors, Fundamental and applied biohydrometallurgy: Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Process Metallurgy 4, p. 327-339.

LEAD, S.D./ HOMESTAKE MINE (SOUTH DA-KOTA)/ GOLD/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT -BIOLOGICAL Williams, H. T.; White, J. S., 1993, Reclamation planning and permitting at the Hayden Hill Project. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 551-568.

LASSEN CO., CALIF./ HAYDEN HILL MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ MINING LAW AND REGU-LATION/ REVEGETATION/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS

Zaidi, Abbas; Ou, B. L. W., 1992, An expert system for evaluating, designing and costing effluent management systems for gold mills. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 337-342.

GOLD/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Zaidi, S. A.; Carey, J., 1985, Ultraviolet irradiation for removing iron cyanide from gold mill effluents. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 2, p. 363-377.

GOLD/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

III. C. NON-CYANIDE METALLURGI-CAL PROCESSES

Includes works on other ore processing treatments, including: (1) flotation; (2) electrowinning; (3) roasting; (4) ammonia and ammonia-cyanide; (5) bio-oxidation and bioleaching; (6) mineral microbiology; (7) chemical oxidation; (8) halogens; (9) peroxides; (10) thiosulfate; and (11) thiourea.

Ahonen, Lasse; Tuovinen, O. H., 1991, Temperature effects on bacterial leaching of sulfide minerals in shake flask experiments: Applied and Environmental Microbiology, v. 57, no. 1, p. 138-145.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY/ METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING

Ahonen, Lasse; Tuovinen, O. H., 1992, Bacterial oxidation of sulfide minerals in column leaching experiments at suboptimal temperatures: Applied and Environmental Microbiology, v. 58, no. 2, p. 600-606.

METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Armstrong, S. E.; Malhotra, Deepak, 1992, Can diagnostic leach procedures characterize refractory gold ores? *In* Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 155-157.

GOLD/ METALLURGY

Baum, Wolfgang, 1992, Rapid identification of gold ore roasting problems through mineralogical analysis. *In* Randol Gold Forum

'92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 151-154.

METALLURGY

Brierley, C. L., 1984, Microbiological mining—Technology status and commercial opportunities. In The World Biotech Report 1984—The proceedings of Biotech '84: Online Publications (Pinner, Middlesex), v. 1, p. 599-609.

METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Brierley, J. A., 1990, Acidophilic thermophilic archaebacteria—Potential application for metals recovery: FEMS Microbiology Reviews, v. 75, no. 2-3, p. 287-292.

METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Brierley, J. A.; Vance, D. B., 1988, Recovery of precious metals by microbial biomass. In Norris, P. R.; Kelly, D. P., editors, Biohydrometallurgy—Proceedings of the international symposium Warwick 1987: Science and Technology Letters, p. 477-485.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Bruckard, W. J.; Sparrow, G. J.; Woodcock, J. T.; Zhu, Tun, 1991, Effect of iron removal and reduction on gold and silver extraction by thiourea leaching of a pressure oxidation product. In World gold '91, April 1991, Cairns, Queensland: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria), p. 99-108.

METALLURGY - THIOUREA

Bruynesteyn, A., 1986, Biotechnology—Its potential impact on the mining industry. In Ehrlich, H. L.; Holmes, D. S., editors, Biotechnology for the mining, metal-refining, and fossil fuel processing industries: John Wiley & Sons, Inc. Biotechnology and Bioengineering symposium no. 16, p. 343-350. METALLURGY

Budden, J. R.; Spencer, P. A., 1990, Considerations in the monitoring of a moderately thermophilic culture in the oxidation of refractory gold ores and concentrates. In Gaskell, D. R., editor, EPD Congress 90; Proceedings of a symposium sponsored by the Extraction and Processing Division, and held at the TMS annual meeting: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 315-322.

METALLURGY

Carlson, Liisa; Lindstroem, E. B.; Hallberg, K. B.; Tuovinen, O. H., 1992, Solid-phase products of bacterial oxidation of arsenical pyrite: Applied and Environmental Microbiology, v. 58, no. 3, p. 1046-1049.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY/ METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING

Castrantas, Harry; Gurunathan, Somia, 1992, Enhancing gold extraction—Hydrogen peroxide or calcium peroxide? In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 253-260.

METALLURGY - PEROXIDES

Cathles, L. M., 1979, Predictive capabilities of a finite difference model of copper leaching in low grade industrial sulfide waste dumps: Mathematical Geology, v. 11, no. 2, p. 175-191.

> BINGHAM COPPER MINE (UTAH)/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION – MODELS/ METALLURGY

Cathles, L. M.; Schlitt, W. J., 1980, A model of the dump leaching process that incorporates oxygen balance, heat balance, and two dimensional air convection. In Schlitt, W. J., editor, Leaching and recovering copper from as-mined materials—Proceedings of the Las Vegas symposium: Society of Mining Engineers of the American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., p. 9-27.

COPPER/ METALLURGY

Changlin, Cao; Jiexue, Hu; Qian, Gong, 1992, Leaching gold by low concentration thiosulfate solution. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 293-298.

METALLURGY - THIOSULFATE

Darnall, D. W.; Greene, Benjamin; Gardea-Torresdey, Jorge, 1988, Gold binding to algae. In Norris, P. R.; Kelly, D. P., editors, Biohydrometallurgy—Proceedings of the international symposium Warwick 1987: Science and Technology Letters, p. 487-408

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

DeVries, F. W.; Hiskey, J. B., 1992, Environmental impact of lixiviants—An overview that includes noncyanide chemistry. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p.

METALLURGY - THIOUREA/ METALLURGY - THIOSULFATE/ METALLURGY - HALO-

Donati, E. R.; Tedesco, P. H., 1990, A preliminary discussion on some physicochemical aspects of bacterial leaching of sulfide minerals: Biorecovery, v. 1, no. 4, p. 303-311.

METALLURGY – BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Downey, P.; Major, K.; Matousek, J.; McAlpine, J. S.; Muir, W., 1992, Roasting at Golden Bear. *In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd.*, p. 437-445.

GOLDEN BEAR (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ MET-ALLURGY

Engel, M. D.; Moxon, N. T.; Nicol, S. K., 1992, Process economics of gold ion flotation from alkaline cyanide solutions. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 305-313.

METALLURGY/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Furey, J. T.; Karklin, G. A.; Hartzog, L. D., 1992, Rougher column flotation of gold tellurides. *In* Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 207-211.

METALLURGY

Gadd, G. M.; White, C.; de Rome, L., 1988, Heavy metal and radionuclide uptake by fungi and yeasts. In Norris, P. R.; Kelly, D. P., editors, Biohydrometallurgy—Proceedings of the international symposium Warwick 1987: Science and Technology Letters, p. 421-435.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Gee, A. R.; Dudeney, A. W. L., 1988, Adsorption and crystallisation of gold at biological surfaces. In Norris, P. R.; Kelly, D. P., editors, Biohydrometallurgy—Proceedings of the international symposium Warwick 1987: Science and Technology Letters, p. 437-451.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Han, K. N.; Meng, Xinghui, 1992, Extraction of gold/ silver from refractory ores using ammoniacal solutions. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 213-218.

METALLURGY -- AMMONIA AND AMMONIA-CYANIDE

Harris, Leonard, 1992, Newmont's refractory gold ore program. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 149-150.

METALLURGY

Hazeu, W.; Steudel, R.; Batenburg-van de Vegte, W. H.; Bos, P.; Kuenen, J. G., 1988, Elemental sulfur as an intermediate in the oxidation of reduced sulphur compounds by Thiobacillus ferooxidans—Localization and characterization. In Norris, P. R.; Kelly, D. P., editors, Biohydrometallurgy—Proceedings of the international symposium Warwick 1987: Science and Technology Letters, p. 111-117.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY/ METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING

Hiskey, J. B., 1981, Thiourea as a lixiviant for gold and silver. In Schlitt, W. J.; Larson, W. C.; Hiskey, J. B., editors, Gold and silver—Leaching, recovery and economics: American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., p. 83-91.

METALLURGY - THIOUREA

Hiskey, J. B.; Qi, P. H., 1991, Leaching behavior of gold in iodide solutions. *In* World gold '91, April 1991, Cairns, Queensland: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria), p. 115-120.

METALLURGY - HALOGENS

Hoecker, Walter, 1992, Should your gold leach plant be using oxygen? How to find out. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demand-

ing times: Randol International Ltd., p. 459-464.

METALLURGY/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Jennings, M.; Walls, O., Wesely, R. J., 1990, Design and startup of the Cove mill. In Gaskell, D. R., editor, EPD Congress 90; Proceedings of a symposium sponsored by the Extraction and Processing Division, and held at the TMS annual meeting: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 287-294.

MCCOY-COVE PROJECT (NEVADA)/ MET-ALLURGY/ TAILINGS

Kelly, D. P., 1988, Evolution of the understanding of the microbiology and biochemistry of the mineral leaching habitat. In Norris, P. R.; Kelly, D. P., editors, Biohydrometallurgy—Proceedings of the international symposium Warwick 1987: Science and Technology Letters, p. 3-14.

METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Kenna, C.; Moritz, P., 1991, The extraction of gold from bioleached pyrite using novel thiourea leaching technology. In World gold '91, April 1991, Cairns, Queensland: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria), p. 133-137.
METALLURGY - THIOUREA

Konishi, Yasuhiro; Kubo, Hideaki; Asai, Satoru, 1992, Bioleaching of zinc sulfide concentrate by *Thiobacillus ferooxidans*: Biotechnology and Bioengineering, v. 39, no. 1, p. 66-74.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY/ METALLURGY – BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING

Kontopoulos, A.; Stefanakis, M., 1990, Process options for refractory sulfide gold ores—Technical, environmental and economic aspects. In Gaskell, D. R., editor, EPD Congress 90; Proceedings of a symposium sponsored by the Extraction and Processing Division, and held at the TMS annual meeting: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 393-412.

METALLURGY

Krag, Peter; Henson, Rob, 1992, An ignition resistant titanium alloy for acid pressure oxidation applications. *In* Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 201-204.

METALLURGY

Kuyucak, Nural; Volesky, Bohumil, 1988, New algal biosorbent for a gold recovery process. In Norris, P. R.; Kelly, D. P., editors, Biohydrometallurgy—Proceedings of the international symposium Warwick 1987: Science and Technology Letters, p. 453-463.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

La Brooy, S. R., 1992, Copper-gold ore treatment options and status. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 173-177.

METALLURGY

Lindstroem, E. B.; Gunneriusson, Eva; Tuovinen, O. H., 1992, Bacterial oxidation

of refractory sulfide ores for gold recovery: Critical Reviews in Biotechnology, v. 12, no. 1-2, p. 133-155.

METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Luong, H. V.; Braddock, J. F.; Brown, E. J., 1985, Microbial leaching of arsenic from low-sulfide gold mine material: Geomicrobiology Journal, v. 4, no. 1, p. 73-86.

ALASKA/ YUKON TERRITORY/ GOLD/ AR-SENIC/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY/ METAL-LURGY

Maltby, Peter, 1992, Development of aqueous pressure oxidation at the Nerco Con mine, N.W.T., Canada. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 197-200.

NERCO CON MINE (NORTHWEST TERRITORIES)/ METALLURGY

McClelland, G. E.; Pool, D. L.; Eisele, J. A., 1983, Agglomeration-heap leaching operations in the precious metals industry: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 8945, 16 p.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ METALLURGY

McClelland, G. E.; Pool, D. L.; Hunt, A. H.; Eisele, J. A., 1985, Agglomeration and heap leaching of finely ground preciousmetal-bearing tailings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9034, 11 p.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS/

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS/ METALLURGY

McNeillie, Alastair; Damon, L. L., 1992, The uses of peroxygens in heap leaching. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 219-222.

METALLURGY - PEROXIDES

Muir, D. M.; La Brooy, S. R.; Fenton, Katrina, 1991, Processing copper-gold ores with ammonia or ammonia-cyanide solutions. In World gold '91, April 1991, Cairns, Queensland: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria), p. 145-150.

METALLURGY – AMMONIA AND AMMONIA-CYANIDE

Murr, L. E.; Mehta, A. P., 1983, The role of iron in metal sulfide leaching by galvanic interaction: Biotechnology and Bioengineering, v. 25, no. 4, p. 1175-1180.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY/ METALLURGY

Nagpal, Soumitro; Dahlstrom, Donald; Oolman, Timothy, 1993, Effect of carbon dioxide concentration on the bioleaching of a pyrite-aresenopyrite ore concentrate: Biotechnology and Bioengineering, v. 41, no. 4, p. 459-464.

METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Natarajan, K. A., 1992, Effect and applied potentials on the activity and growth of *Thiobacillus ferrooxidans*: Biotechnology and Bioengineering, v. 39, no. 9, p. 907-913.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY/ METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING

- Norman, P. F.; Snyman, C. P., 1988, The biological and chemical leaching of an auriferous pyrite/arsenopyrite flotation concentrate—A microscopic examination: Geomicrobiology Journal, v. 6, no. 1, p. 1-10.

 METALLURGY/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY
- Norris, P. R.; Kelly, D. P., editors, 1988, Biohydrometallurgy—Proceedings of the international symposium Warwick 1987: Science and Technology Letters, 578 p. METALLURGY
- Oliver, D. J.; VanSlyke, J. K., 1988, Effect of sulfur on metabolism by iron-grown *Thio*bacillus ferrooxidans. In Norris, P. R.; Kelly, D. P., editors, Biohydrometallurgy—Proceedings of the international symposium Warwick 1987: Science and Technology Letters, p. 119-126.

METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Pesic, Batric; Kim, Inbeum, 1990, Electrochemistry of T. ferrooxidans interactions with pyrite. In Gaskell, D. R., editor, EPD Congress 90; Proceedings of a symposium sponsored by the Extraction and Processing Division, and held at the TMS annual meeting: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 133-160.

METALLURGY

Pesic, Batric; Sergent, R. H., 1990, The rotating disc study of gold dissolution with Geobrom IM. In Gaskell, D. R., editor, EPD Congress 90; Proceedings of a symposium sponsored by the Extraction and Processing Division, and held at the TMS annual meeting: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 355-391.

METALLURGY - HALOGENS

Pesic, Batric; Smith, B. D.; Sergent, R. H., 1992, Gold recovery from pressure oxidized ores with bromine. *In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining*, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 287-291.

METALLURGY - HALOGENS

Pohlandt, C., 1985, The determination of cyanides in the hydrometallurgical processing of gold. *In* van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 105-107.

CYANIDE/ METALLURGY

Polizzotti, D. M.; Robertson, J. J., 1992, Polymeric agglomerating agents for the gold mining industry. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 223-228.

METALLURGY

Pronk, J. T.; Meulenberg, R.; Hazeu, W.; Bos, P.; Kuenen, J. G., 1990, Oxidation of reduced inorganic sulphur compounds by acidophilic thiobacilli: FEMS Microbiology Reviews, v. 75, no. 2-3, p. 293-306.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY/ METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING

Pyper, R. A.; Hendrix, J. L., 1981, Extraction of gold from a Carlin-type ore using thiourea. *In* Schlitt, W. J.; Larson, W. C.;

Hiskey, J. B., editors, Gold and silver— Leaching, recovery and economics: American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., p. 93-108.

METALLURGY - THIOUREA

Riley, R. P.; Baguley, W.; Greenhalgh, L. P. H., 1992, Development of the BX04 impeller system for bio-oxidation reactors. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 181-190.

METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING

Rongqing, Qiu; Kongxuan, Huang, 1992, Bioleaching of arsenic bearing refractory gold concentrates. *In* Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 453-458.

CHINA/ METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING

Rouse, J. V.; Bond, W. R.; Daon, L. L., 1992, Leaching mechanisms as determined by pressure/vacuum lysimeters installed in a heap. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 233-235.

METALLURGY/ HEAP LEACHING

Schroter, A. W.; Sand, W., 1992, Enhanced leaching of a sulphide ore by biological acidification: Biorecovery, v. 2, no. 2, p. 69-81.

METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND

METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Silver, M., 1985, Parameters for the operation of bacterial thiosalt oxidation ponds: Applied and Environmental Microbiology, v. 50, no. 3, p. 663-669.

BRUNSWICK MINING AND SMELTING (NEW BRUNSWICK)/ BATHURST, N.B./ ZINC/ LEAD/ COPPER/ SILVER/ THIOSALT/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Slyter, Dan, 1992, Zinc vs carbon for heap leach recovery operation. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 315-318.

METALLURGY/ HEAP LEACHING

Sobel, K. E.; Foo, K. A.; Whellock, J. G.; Canterford, J. H., 1992, Past, present and future of the Redox process. *In* Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 159-164.

METALLURGY - CHEMICAL OXIDATION

Spencer, P. A.; Budden, J. R., 1990, Metallurgical considerations in the design of a biooxidation plant—A case study for a refractory arsenopyrite concentrate. In Gaskell, D. R., editor, EPD Congress 90; Proceedings of a symposium sponsored by the Extraction and Processing Division, and held at the TMS annual meeting: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 295-303.

AUSTRALIA/ METALLURGY

Spencer, P. A.; Budden, J. R., 1992, Effect of bacterial processes on the heat balance in bacterial oxidation. *In* Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgy and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 179-180.

METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING

Suzuki, Isamu; Takeuchi, T. L.; Yuthasastrakosol, T. D.; Oh, J. K., 1990, Ferrous iron and sulfur oxidation and ferric iron reduction activities of *Thiobacillus* ferrooxidans are affected by growth on ferrous iron, sulfur, or a sulfide ore: Applied and Environmental Microbiology, v. 56, no. 6, p. 1620-1626.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Tremblay, L.; Deschenes, G.; Ghali, E.; McMullen, J.; Lanouette, M., 1992, Underground leaching of a gold sulphide ore by thiourea. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 237-240.

METALLURGY - THIOUREA

Tuovinen, O. H.; Fry, I. J., 1993, Bioleaching and mineral biotechnology: Current Opinion in Biotechnology, v. 4, no. 3, p. 344-355.

METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Van Weert, Gus, 1990, The cost of oxygen in hydrometallurgical processing of refractory gold sulphides. In Gaskell, D. R., editor, EPD Congress 90; Proceedings of a symposium sponsored by the Extraction and Processing Division, and held at the TMS annual meeting: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 51-62.

METALLURGY - BIO-OXIDATION AND BIOLEACHING/ METALLURGY - CHEMICAL OXIDATION

Vargas, Tomás; Wiertz, J. V.; Escobar, Blanca; Badilla-Ohlbaum, Ricardo, 1990, The catalytic role of *Thiobacillus ferrooxidans* in the leaching of pure natural chalcopyrite. *In* Gaskell, D. R., editor, EPD Congress 90; Proceedings of a symposium sponsored by the Extraction and Processing Division, and held at the TMS annual meeting: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 229-238.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY/ METALLURGY

Wainwright, M.; Singleton, I.; Edyvean, R. G. J., 1988, Use of fungal mycelium to adsorb particulates from solution. In Norris, P. R.; Kelly, D. P., editors, Biohydrometallurgy—Proceedings of the international symposium Warwick 1987: Science and Technology Letters, p. 499-502.

MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY

Wesely, R. J.; Ledeboer, B. J., 1990, Process selection for a gold and silver refinery. In Gaskell, D. R., editor, EPD Congress 90; Proceedings of a symposium sponsored by the Extraction and Processing Division, and held at the TMS annual meeting: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 305-313.

METALLURGY

IV. WILDLIFE AND MINING

This section includes works on the impact of metal mining on wildlife.

Abbott, Ian, 1989, The influence of fauna on soil structure. In Majer, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—The role of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 39-50.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ SOILS - ENGI-NEERING PROPERTIES

Allen, N. T., 1989, A methodology for collecting standardized biological data for planning and monitoring reclamation and rehabilitation programmes. *In* Majer, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—The role of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 179-205.

WILDLIFE AND MINING

Allred, K. L., 1984, An evaluation of the cost of success for wildlife habitat establishment. *In* Comer, R. D.; Merino, J. M.; Monarch, J. W.; and others, editors, Issues and technology in the management of impacted western wildlife; Proceedings: Thorne Ecological Institute (Boulder, Colo.) Technical Publication 14, p.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ WILDLIFE AND MIN-ING/ REVEGETATION

Andrews, S. M.; Johnson, M. S.; Cooke, J. A., 1989, Distribution of trace element pollutants in a contaminated grassland ecosystem established on metalliferous fluorspar tailings 2—Zinc: Environmental Pollution, v. 59, no. 3, p. 241-252.

UNITED KINGDOM/ FLUORSPAR/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ REVEGETATION

Berwick, S. H.; Nisbet, R. A.; Reed, K. L., 1984, Spatial analysis for determining "region-of-influence" when predicting impacts on wildlife and other resources. In Comer, R. D.; Merino, J. M.; Monarch, J. W., editors, Issues and technology in the management of impacted western wildlife; Proceedings: Thorne Ecological Institute (Boulder, Colo.) Technical Publication 14, p. 91-97.

WILDLIFE AND MINING

Bonner, Lynne, 1994, Standard procedures for habitat monitoring in British Columbia. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 158-166.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Boyum, B. H.; Stormer, F. A.; Shetron, S. G., 1978, An ecological perspective of reclamation. *In Proceedings: Canadian Land Reclamation Association*, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings, p. 121-132.

HUMBOLDT MINE (MICHIGAN)/ IRON/ TAIL-INGS/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Brenner, F. J., 1986, Evaluation and mitigation of wetland habitats on mined lands. In Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1986 symposium on mining, hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of

Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 181-184.

WILDLIFE AND MINING

Butcher, J.; Majer, J. D.; Unsworth, P., 1989, Bibliography of fauna studies in reclaimed lands. In Majer, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—The role of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 451-516.

WILDLIFE AND MINING

Carson, P. J.; Thomas, R. J., 1991, Government guidelines for gold processors using cyanide. In World gold '91, April 1991, Cairns, Queensland: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria), p. 423-426.

AUSTRALIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-TION/ CYANIDE - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Clark, D. R., Jr., 1991, Bats, cyanide, and gold mining: Bats, v. 9, no. 3, p. 17-18.

GOLD/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING - HAZ-ARDS TO WILDLIFE/ TAILINGS - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Clark, D. R., Jr.; Hothem, R. L., 1990, Bat mortality at gold mines in Arizona, California, and Nevada [abstract]: Bat Research News, v. 31, no. 4, p. 75.

ARIZONA/ CALIFORNIA/ NEVADA/ GOLD/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ CYANIDE – HAZ-ARDS TO WILDLIFE

Clark, D. R., Jr.; Hothem, R. L., 1991, Mammal mortality at Arizona, California, and Nevada gold mines using cyanide extraction: California Fish and Game, v. 77, no. 2, p. 61-69.

GOLD/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING - HAZ-ARDS TO WILDLIFE/ TAILINGS - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Clarke, R. McV., 1974, The effects of effluents from metal mines on aquatic ecosystems in Canada—A literature review: Environment Canada Fisheries and Marine Service Technical Report no. 488, 150 p.

> CANADA/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUAL-ITY MONITORING/ CYANIDE – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Doudoroff, Peter; Katz, Max, 1950, Critical review of literature on the toxicity of industrial wastes and their components to fish—
I. Alkalies, acids, and inorganic acids: Sewage and Industrial Wastes, v. 22, no. 11, p. 1432-1458.

WILDLIFE AND MINING

Doudoroff, Peter; Katz, Max, 1953, Critical review of literature on the toxicity of industrial wastes and their components to fish—II. The metals, as salts: Sewage and Industrial Wastes, v. 25, no. 7, p. 802-839.

WILDLIFE AND MINING

Eisler, Ronald, 1991, Cyanide hazards to fish, wildlife, and invertebrates—A synoptic review: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Biological Report 85(1.23), 55 p.

CYANIDE - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILD-LIFE AND MINING Ellis, D. V.; Hoover, P. M., 1990, Benthos on tailings beds from an abandoned coastal mine: Marine Pollution Bulletin, v. 21, no. 10, p. 477-480.

BRITANNIA BEACH, B.C./ BRITISH COLUM-BIA/ HOWE SOUND, B.C./ TAILINGS DIS-POSAL – UNDERWATER/ TAILINGS – HAZ-ARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Ellis, D. V.; Samoszynski, R.; Jones, A. A., 1991, Re-analysis of species associational data using bootstrap significance tests: Water, Air, and Soil Pollution, v. 59, no. 3-4, p. 347-358.

ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ TAILINGS – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE

Green, J. E.; Franz, Cecelia, 1986, Mined land reclamation for wildlife habitat. In Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1986 Symposium on mining, hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 29-33.

OHIO/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

LIFE AND MINING

Hallock, R. J., 1990, Elimination of migratory bird mortality at gold and silver mines using cyanide extraction: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Reno, Nev.), 11 p.

NEVADA/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING –
HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS – DESIGN/ TAILINGS – HAZ-

ARDS TO WILDLIFE/ GOLD/ SILVER/ WILD-

Heming, T. A.; Thurston, R. V., 1985, Physiological and toxic effects of cyanides to fishes—A review and recent advances. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 85-104.

CYANIDE - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILD-LIFE AND MINING

Huiatt, J. L.; Kerrigan, J. E.; Olson, F. A.; Potter, G. L., editors, 1983, Cyanide from mineral processing—Proceedings of a workshop, February 2-3, 1982, Salt Lake City, Utah: Utah Mining and Mineral Resources Research Institute, 1 v.

CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE TREATMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND
MINING

Hutson, B. R., 1989, The role of fauna in nutrient turnover. *In Majer*, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—The role of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 51-70.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ SOILS

Janik, Phil, 1982, Wildlife—User guide for mining and reclamation. In Proceedings: Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies and Western Division American Fisheries Society, Annual Conference, 62nd, p. 186-196.

WILDLIFE AND MINING

Jones, C. E., 1994, Molybdenum in the environment and implications to mine decommissioning in British Columbia. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 144-157.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MOLYBDENUM/ WILD-LIFE AND MINING/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Kelly, Martyn; Allison, W. J.; Garman, A. R.; Symon, C. J., 1988, Mining and the freshwater environment: Elsevier Applied Science, 231 p.

> WATER QUALITY/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Lacerda, L. D.; Pfeiffer, W. C.; Marins, R. V.; Rodrigues, S.; Souza, C. M. M.; Bastos, W. R., 1991, Mercury dispersal in water, sediments and aquatic biota of a gold mining tailing deposit drainage in Pocone, Brazil: Water, Air, and Soil Pollution, v. 55, no. 3-4, p. 283-294.

> BRAZIL/ TAILINGS - HAZARDS TO WILD-LIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ MERCURY/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Lacki, M. J.; Hummer, J. W.; Webster, H. J., 1991, Effect of reclamation technique on mammal communities inhabiting wetlands on mined lands in east-central Ohio: Ohio Journal of Science, v. 91, no. 4, p. 154-158.

COSHOCTON CO., OHIO/ MUSKINGUM CO., OHIO/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Lacki, M. J.; Hummer, J. W.; Webster, H. J., 1992, Mine-drainage treatment wetland as habitat for herptofaunal wildlife: Environmental Management, v. 16, no. 4, p. 513-520.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE

Ma, W.-C.; Eijsackers, H., 1989, The influence of substrate toxicity on soil macrofauna return in reclaimed land. In Majer, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—The tole of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 223-244

WILDLIFE AND MINING

Majer, J. D., 1989, Fauna studies and land reclamation technology—A review of the history and need for such studies. In Majer, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—The role of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 5-33.

WILDLIFE AND MINING

Majer, J. D., 1989, Long-term colonization of fauna in reclaimed land. In Majer, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—
The role of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 143-174.

WILDLIFE AND MINING

Martin, L. R., 1992, Wildlife protection at containment ponds. *In* Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 401-403.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ TAILINGS - HAZ-ARDS TO WILDLIFE Mathieu, S. F., 1994, The influence of molybdenum mining on the environment & planning for closure [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 421.

ENDAKO MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ MO-LYBDENUM/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Mitchell, D. G.; Morgan, J. D.; Vigers, G. A.; Chapman, P. M., 1985, Acute toxicity of mine tailings to four marine species: Marine Pollution Bulletin, v. 16, no. 11, p. 450-455.

> WILDLIFE AND MINING/ TAILINGS – HAZ-ARDS TO WILDLIFE/ TAILINGS DISPOSAL – UNDERWATER

Nawrot, J. R.; Klimstra, W. D., 1989, Wetland habitat development on mined lands. In Majer, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—The role of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 269-285.

WILDLIFE AND MINING

Parrish, Barry, 1989, Wildlife impact mitigation and reclamation in open pit, cyanide heap leach gold mining. In Davis, P. R.; Emerick, J. C.; Finch, D. M.; and others, editors, Issues and technology in the management of impacted wildlife; Proceedings of a national symposium: Thorne Ecological Institute (Boulder, Colo.), p. 103-106.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ CYANIDE HEAP

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE

Prokopovich, N. P.; Nitzberg, K. A., 1982, Placer mining and salmon spawning in American River Basin, California: Association of Engineering Geologists Bulletin, v. 19, no. 1, p. 67-76.

CALIFORNIA/ AMERICAN RIVER BASIN, CALIF./ GOLD/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Ramirez, Pedro, Jr.; Esmoil, B. J., 1993, Bird mortalities associated with mining and oilfield waste pits in Wyoming. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 217-221.

WYOMING/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING -HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Recher, H. F., 1989, Colonization of reclaimed land by animals—An ecologist's overview. In Majer, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—The role of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 441-448.

WILDLIFE AND MINING

Reiser, D. W., 1982, Mining and fisheries habitat—Best management practices. In Proceedings: Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies and Western Division American Fisheries Society, Annual Conference, 62nd, p. 165-174.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Reiser, D. W.; Vitter, M. W.; Todd, J. W., 1982, Re-establishment of fish and aquatic invertebrate populations in a stream severely impacted by acid mine drainage. *In* Proceedings: Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies and Western Division American Fisheries Society, Annual Conference, 62nd, p. 555-563.

COAL CREEK, COLO./ KEYSTONE MINE (COLORADO)/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ LEAD/ ZINC/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT

Richardson, J. S.; Perrin, C. J., 1990, The effect of treated acid mine drainage on stream macroinvertebrates and periphytic algae—An in situ mesocosm experiment: British Columbia Acid Mine Drainage Task Force, 33 p.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY – BIOLOGI-CAL INDICATORS/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Rumble, M. A., 1989, Wildlife associated with scoria outcrops—Implications for reclamation of surface-mined lands: U.S. Forest Service Research Paper RM-285, 7 p. MONTANA/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ COAL

Smith, R. E. W.; Morris, T. F., 1992, The impacts of changing geochemistry on the fish assemblages of the Lower Ok Tedi and Middle Fly River, Papua New Guinea: The Science of the Total Environment, v. 125, p. 321-344.

PAPUA, NEW GUINEA/ GOLD/ COPPER/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ ACID DRAINAGE – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE

Stanton, M. D.; Colbert, T. A.; Trenholme, R. B., 1986, The National Park Service environmental handbook for cyanide leaching projects: U.S. National Park Service Energy, Mining and Minerals Division, 1 v. CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Stormer, F. A.; Chilcote, D. G.; Shetron, S. G., 1978, Wildlife communities of vegetated iron ore tailings basins in northern Michigan. In Samuel, D. E.,; Stauffer, J. R.; Hocutt, C. H.; Mason, W. T., Jr., editors, Surface mining and fish/ wildlife needs in the eastern United States: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service FWS/ OBS/ 78/ 81, p. 359-368.

MICHIGAN/ IRON/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ REVEGETATION

Sturgess, J. A.; Robertson, D. C.; Sharp, L.; Stephan, G., 1989, Mitigating duck losses at cyanide ponds—Methods, costs and results at an operating gold mine. In Davis, P. R.; Emerick, J. C.; Finch, D. M.; and others, editors, Issues and technology in the management of impacted wildlife; Proceedings of a national symposium: Thorne Ecological Institute (Boulder, Colo.), p. 98-102.

COPPERSTONE GOLD MINE (ARIZONA)/
CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING – HAZARDS TO
WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Swanson, G. A., coordinator, 1979, The mitigation symposium—A national workshop on mitigating losses of fish and wildlife habitats, July 16-20, 1979, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, Colorado: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report RM-65, 684 p.

WILDLIFE AND MINING

Todd, J. W.; Woodling, John; Reiser, D. W.; Andes, Gary, 1984, Recovery of a Colorado stream affected by acid mine drainage. In Comer, R. D.; Merino, J. M.; Monarch, J. W.; and others, editors, Issues and technology in the management of impacted western wildlife; Proceedings: Thorne Ecological Institute (Boulder, Colo.) Technical Publication 14, p. 220-227.

KEYSTONE MINE (COLORADO)/ COAL CREEK, COLO./ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ LEAD/ ZINC/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT

Urbanek, R. P., 1989, The influence of fauna on plant productivity. *In Majer*, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—The role of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 71-106.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ REVEGETATION

van Drimmelen, B., 1979, Revegetation for wildlife use. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 169-178.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ REVEGETATION

Vermeer, Kees; Castilla, J. C., 1991, High cadmium residues observed during a pilot study in shorebirds and their prey downstream from the El Salvador copper mine, Chile: Bulletin of Environmental Contamination and Toxicology, v. 46, no. 2, p. 242-248.

EL SALVADOR COPPER MINE (CHILE)/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ TAILINGS – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ COPPER Whelan, R. J., 1989, The influence of fauna on plant species composition. In Majer, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—
The role of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 107-142.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ REVEGETATION

V. TAILINGS AND SURFACE IMPOUNDMENTS

This section is divided into four subsections:

- A. TAILINGS GENERAL WORKS
- **B. TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS**
- C. TAILINGS CHEMISTRY, BIOCHEMISTRY, BIOGEOCHEMISTRY
- **D. UNDERWATER TAILINGS DISPOSAL**

V. A. TAILINGS - GENERAL WORKS

Includes works on settling ponds, stockpiles, dust control, underground disposal, and general materials on tailings management and disposal.

Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation, 1982, Settling pond handbook: Montana Department of Health and Environmental Sciences; Montana Department of State Lands, 22 p.

SETTLING PONDS/ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Allard, B.; Hakansson, K.; Karlsson, Stefan; Sigas, E., 1991, A field study of diffusion controlled migration of copper, zinc and cadmium in a clay formation: Water, Air, and Soil Pollution, v. 57-58, p. 259-268.

BERSBO, SWEDEN/ TAILINGS

Ames, S. E., 1979, Migration of acid substances in Sullivan tailings—A column study. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 309-324.

SULLIVAN MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/

Archer, I. M.; Marshman, N. A.; Salomons, Wim, 1988, Development of a revegetation programme for copper and sulphide-bearing mine wastes in the humid tropics. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 166-184.

BOUGAINVILLE COPPER (NEW GUINEA)/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ RE-VEGETATION

Argall, G. O., Jr., editor, 1978, Tailing disposal today, Volume 2—Proceedings of the second international tailing symposium, Denver, Colorado, May 1978: Miller Freeman Publications, 599 p.

TAILINGS

Attaway, Micheal, 1989, Environmental compliance at the Colosseum mine. In The California Desert Mineral Symposium compendium: U.S. Bureau of Land Management California State Office, p. 371-376.

SAN BERNARDINO CO., CALIF./ COLOS-SEUM MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ SILVER/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT

Bainbridge, Kent, 1979, Evaluation of wastewater treatment practices employed at Alaskan gold placer mining operations: Calspan Advanced Technology Center Report no. 6332-M-2, 44 p.

ALASKA/ GOLD/ SETTLING PONDS

Barth, R. C.; Martin, B. K., 1981, Reclamation of phytotoxic tailing: Minerals and the Environment, v. 3, no. 2, p. 55-65.

WYOMING/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Baum, Dan; Knox, M. L., 1992, 'We want people who have a problem with mine wastes to think of Butte': Smithsonian, v. 23, no. 8, p. 46-56.

BUTTE, MONT./ BERKELEY PIT (MONTANA)/ ARSENIC/ COPPER/ LEAD/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Bell, A. V., 1975, Base-metal mine waste management in Canada. In Jones, M. J., Minerals and the environment; Proceedings of an international symposium: Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (London), p. 45-59.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ TAILINGS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Bell, L. C.; Ward, S. C.; Kabav, E. D.; Jones, C. J., 1989, Mine tailings reclamation in Australia—An overview. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 769-781.

AUSTRALIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-TION/ TAILINGS

Bengson, S. A., 1990, Ecosystems restoration on copper tailings in the southwest. *In Billings symposium* on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 15-26.

ARIZONA/ TAILINGS/ COPPER/ REVEGETA-

Bell, A. V., 1987, Prevention of acid generation in base metal tailings and waste rock. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 391-410.

> ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ REVEGETA-TION/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS -DESIGN

Blakeman, W. B., 1976, An investigation of volunteer vegetation on mine tailings deposits and the introduction of selected species on a tailings test plot: Carleton University (Ottawa, Ont.) Master of Arts thesis, 2 v. [v. 1, 338 p.; v. 2, appendices]
ONTARIO/ QUEBEC/ REVEGETATION/SOILS/ TAILINGS

Boisvenue, M., 1990, Evolution of the arborescent stratum in mining areas—The case of the Weedon mine, Quebec, Canada: Photo Interpretation, v. 90, no. 1, p. 21-30.

WEEDON MINE (QUEBEC)/ TAILINGS

Boyum, B. H.; Stormer, F. A.; Shetron, S. G., 1978, An ecological perspective of reclamation. In Proceedings: Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings, p. 121-132.

HUMBOLDT MINE (MICHIGAN)/ IRON/ TAIL-INGS/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Bradshaw, A. D., 1988, Alternative endpoints for reclamation. In Cairns, John, Jr., editor, Rehabilitating damaged ecosystems, Volume II: CRC Press, Inc., p. 69-85.

UNITED KINGDOM/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETA-TION/ PLANNING

Bradshaw, A. D.; Chadwick, M. J., 1980, The restoration of land—The ecology and reclamation of derelict and degraded land: University of California Press Studies in Ecology v. 6, 317 p.

> REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ SOILS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Brawner, C. O., 1978, Concepts and experience for subsurface storage of tailings. In Argall, G. O., Jr., editor, Tailing disposal today, Volume 2—Proceedings of the second international tailing symposium, Denver, Colorado, May 1978: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 153-177.

TAILINGS

Braxton, L. P.; Buck, B. W., 1989, Reclamation of the Carr Fork property, Tooele, Utah. *In* Cordy, G. E., editor, Geology and hydrology of hazardous-waste, miningwaste, waste-water, and repository sites in Utah: Utah Geological Association Publication 17, p. 115-120.

CARR FORK (UTAH)/ TOOELE CO., UT./
COPPER/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Broman, P. G.; Göransson, Torbjörn, 1994, Decommissioning of tailings and waste rock areas at Stekenjokk, Sweden. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 32-40.

STEKENJOKK (SWEDEN)/ ZINC/ COPPER/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Caldwell, J. A.; Larson, Ned; Rager, Ron, 1987, Assessment of the effects of potential ground subsidence on a reclaimed tailings pile. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Abt, S. R.; Nelson, J. D.; Shepherd, T. A., editors, Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management: Lewis Publishers, p. 101-114.

AMBROSIA LAKE UMTRA SITE (NEW MEXICO)/ URANIUM/ TAILINGS

Carson, D. G.; Jones, C. E., 1988, Reclamation at Highland Valley Copper, May 1988. In Reclamation in changing economic times: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 12th, Proceedings, p. 131-138.

HIGHLAND VALLEY COPPER (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Carter, J. E., 1989, Tailings and effluent management—The Viburnum Trend. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 131-137.

MISSOURI/ LEAD/ TAILINGS

Cartwright, F. D., 1983, Some seventy years in the shrouding of mining residue deposits for environmental protection. In Odendaal, P. E., editor, Mine water pollution; Proceedings of a seminar: Water Science and Technology, v. 15, no. 2, p. 85-102.

SOUTH AFRICA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS

Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, 1989, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium on Tailings and Effluent Management, Halifax, August 20-24, 1989: Pergamon Press, 336 p.

TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Colbert, T. A., 1991, Reclamation of acidforming tailing in the western United States—Good news at last. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 213-216.

COLORADO/ LAKE EMMA, COLO./ REVEGE-TATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ TAILINGS

Craze, Barry, 1979, Mine waste pollution control at Captains Flat, New South Wales. In Trudinger, P. A.; Walter, M. R.; Ralph, B. J., editors, Biogeochemistry of ancient and modern environments: Springer-Verlag, p. 705-712.

CAPTAINS FLAT MINE (NEW SOUTH WALES)/ ZINC/ PYRITE/ COPPER/ LEAD/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE/ REVEG-ETATION

Davies, B. E., 1983, Heavy metal contamination from base metal mining and smelting—Implications for man and his environment. In Thornton, Ian, editor, Applied environmental geochemistry: Academic Press, p. 425-462.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ SOILS - TEST-ING

Dean, K. C.; Froisland, L. J.; Shirts, M. B., 1986, Utilization and stabilization of mineral wastes: U.S. Bureau of Mines Bulletin 688, 46 p.

TAILINGS - RECYCLING/ COPPER/ LEAD/ ZINC/ IRON/ REVEGETATION

Dean, K. C.; Havens, Richard; Harper, K. T., 1969, Chemical and vegetative stabilization of a Nevada copper porphyry mill tailing: U.S. Bureau of Mines Report of Investigations 7261, 14 p.

NEVADA/ MCGILL, NEV./ REVEGETATION/ COPPER/ TAILINGS

Dean, K. C.; Havens, Richard; Harper, K. T.; Rosenbaum, J. B., 1973, Vegetative stabilization of mill mineral wastes. *In* Hutnik, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, Ecology and reclamation of devastated land: Gordon and Breach, v. 2, Paper VI-1, p. 119-136.

COPPER/TAILINGS/REVEGETATION/SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Dickman, Mike, 1991, Failure of an environmental impact assessment to predict the impact of mine tailings on Canada's most northerly hypersaline lake: Environmental Impact Assessment Review, v. 11, no. 2, p. 171-180.

GARROW LAKE, N.W.T./ NORTHWEST TER-RITORIES/ TAILINGS

Doepker, R. D.; O'Connor, W. K., 1990, Column leach study II—Heavy metal dissolution characteristics from selected lead-zinc mine tailings. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 69-80.

LEAD/ZINC/TAILINGS

Down, C. G.; Stocks, J., 1976, The environmental problems of tailings disposal at metal mines: Great Britain Department of the Environment Research Report 17, 33 p. TAILINGS

Eger, A. P.; Lapakko, K. A., 1985, Heavy metals study—Progress report on the field leaching and reclamation study—1977-1983: Minnesota Division of Minerals, 53 p.

DULUTH COMPLEX (MINNESOTA)/ COPPER/ NICKEL/ STOCKPILES/ ACID DRAINAGE

Ellis, D. V.; Hoover, P. M., 1990, Benthos on tailings beds from an abandoned coastal mine: Marine Pollution Bulletin, v. 21, no. 10, p. 477-480.

BRITANNIA BEACH, B.C./ BRITISH COLUM-BIA/ HOWE SOUND, B.C./ TAILINGS DIS-POSAL – UNDERWATER/ TAILINGS – HAZ-ARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Emery, J. J., 1975, Use of mining and metallurgical wastes in construction. In Jones, M. J., editor, Minerals and the environment; Proceedings of an international symposium: Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (London), p. 261-272.

TAILINGS - RECYCLING

Entrix, Inc., 1986, Best management practices for placer mining—Reference manual: Alaska Department of Fish and Game, 209 p.

MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ SETTLING PONDS/ STOCKPILES/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ GOLD

Evoy, B. L.; Holland, Mel, 1989, Surface and groundwater management in surface mined-land reclamation: California Division of Mines and Geology Special Report 163, 39 p.

CALIFORNIA/ WATER QUALITY MANAGE-MENT/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Fan, Xiaosheng; Masliyah, Jacob, 1990, Laboratory investigation of beach profiles in tailings disposal: Journal of Hydraulic Engineering ASCE, v. 116, no. 11, p. 1357-1373.

TAILINGS

Feasby, D. G.; Blanchette, M.; Tremblay, G. A.; Sirois, L. L., 1991, The Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Program. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 1-26.

CANADA/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Fell, Robin; Miller, S. D.; de Ambrosis, Laurie, 1993, Seepage and contamination from mine waste. In Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 253-311.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ CYANIDE -CHEMISTRY

Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, C. M., editors, 1993, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination—Proceedings of the conference on geotechnical management of waste and contamination, Sydney, N.S.W., Australia, 22-23 March 1993: A. A. Balkema, 517 p.

TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE -- CONTROL

Filion, M. P.; Firlotte, F. W.; Julien, M.I R.; Lacombe, P. F., 1994, Regulatory controlled design—Louvicourt Project—A case study. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 22-31.

LOUVICOURT PROJECT (QUEBEC)/ COP-PER/ ZINC/ GOLD/ SILVER/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ PLANNING – SITE EVALUA-TION

Fiske, L. E.; Carlson, B. L., 1993, Integrated approach to tailings reclamation design. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 1, p. 1-6.

TAILINGS

Ford, John, 1985, Water quality problems caused by abandoned metal mines and tailings. In Perspectives on nonpoint source pollution—Proceedings of a national conference: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA 440/5-85-001, p. 344-345.

MISSOURI/ OKLAHOMA/ KANSAS/ LEAD/ ZINC/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY/ ACID DRAINAGE Fox, F. D., 1983, An update of Homestake's Grizzly Gulch tailings disposal project. In Fuerstenau, M. C.; Palmer, B. R., editors, Gold, silver, uranium, and coal—Geology, mining, extraction and the environment: American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., p. 481-497.

> LEAD, S.D./ HOMESTAKE MINE (SOUTH DA-KOTA)/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT

Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, 1990, Acid mine drainage— Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., 506 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS

Gibson, D. K.; Pantelis, Garry, 1988, Forecasting the effect of mine site rehabilitation works on local ground water quality. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 248-252.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URA-NIUM/ COPPER/ WATER QUALITY/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK

Goodman, G. T.; Bray, S. A., 1975, Ecological aspects of the reclamation of derelict and disturbed land—An annotated bibliography: Geo Abstracts Ltd. (Norwich, U.K.), 351 p.

> BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ TAILINGS - BIBLIOGRA-PHIES/ REVEGETATION - BIBLIOGRA-PHIES

Hackl, R. P., 1990, Stability of arsenical bioleach tailings [abstract]: Northwest Mining Association, Annual Convention, 96th, Abstract Booklet, p. 26-27.

TAILINGS

Hassani, F. P.; Hossein, Mohsen; Newman, P.; Bois, D., 1994, Comparison of surface and underground disposal of tailings waste: CIM Bulletin, v. 87, no. 976, p. 58-65.

TAILINGS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Heale, E. L., 1991, Reclamation of tailings and stressed lands at the Sudbury, Ontario operations of Inco Limited. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 529-541.

SUDBURY, ONT./ ONTARIO/ TAILINGS/ RE-VEGETATION

Heinrich, G.; Gock, E., 1989, On the reutilization of base metal flotation tailings—A case study [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 14, p. A31.

TAILINGS - RECYCLING

Hendrix, J. L.; Nelson, J. H.;
Ahmadiantehrani, Mojtaba, 1985, Fate of cyanide tailings—An update. In van Zyl,
Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment;
Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 265-272.

Henrick, M. P., 1990, Queenstake Resources Ltd. Moyie River Project—Cranbrook, BC, Fort Steele Mining District. In The economics of environmental control—A mining perspective: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 14th, Proceedings, [15 p.].

> MOYIE RIVER PROJECT (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ CRANBROOK, B.C./ GOLD/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ LANDFORM RECLAMA-TION/ REVEGETATION

Hore-Lacy, I., 1979, Sulphide ores—An overview of the effect of mining. In Rummery, R. A.; Howes, K. M. W., editors, Management of lands affected by mining; Proceedings of a workshop: Australia Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organization, p. 111-119.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ REVEGETATION

Hossein, Mohsen; Leduc, Roland; Hassani, F. P., 1991, Overview of technical feasibility and cost analysis of surface disposal of metal mines tailings. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 579-607.

TAILINGS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Hossner, L. R.; Hons, F. M., 1992, Reclamation of mine tailings. In Lal, R.; Stewart, B. A., editors, Soil restoration: Springer-Verlag Advances in Soil Science v. 17, p. 311-350.

TAILINGS

Hoye, R. L.; Hubbard, S. J., 1989, Mining wastes. In Freeman, H. M., editor, Standard handbook of hazardous waste treatment and disposal: McGraw-Hill, p. 4.47-4.51. TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Hutchison, I. P. G.; Ellison, R. D., editors, 1992, Mine waste management—A resource for mining industry professionals, regulators and consulting engineers: Lewis Publishers, 654 p.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE PRE-DICTION – MODELS/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Hutnik, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, 1973, Ecology and reclamation of devastated land: Gordon and Breach, 2 v.

REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS/ SOILS

Jambor, J. L.; Blowes, D. W., 1991, Mineralogical study of low-sulfide, high carbonate, arsenic bearing tailings from the Delnite minesite, Timmins area, Ontario. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 173-197.

DELNITE MINE (ONTARIO)/ GOLD/ TAILINGS

Jennings, M.; Walls, O.; Wesely, R. J., 1990, Design and startup of the Cove mill. In Gaskell, D. R., editor, EPD Congress 90; Proceedings of a symposium sponsored by the Extraction and Processing Division, and held at the TMS annual meeting: Minerals, Metals and Materials Society (Warrendale, Penn.), p. 287-294.

MCCOY-COVE PROJECT (NEVADA)/ MET-ALLURGY/ TAILINGS

Jewell, D. E., 1990, Stabilization of acidic mine tailings in a pristine alpine environment. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 41-50.

MCLAREN MINE (MONTANA)/ PARK CO., MONT./ TAILINGS/ GOLD/ SILVER

John, R.; Joe, E., 1987, CANMET's tailings research programs. In Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 105-115.

CANADA/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Johnson, M. S., 1980, Options for treatment of metal-contaminated mine workings. In Reclamation of contaminated land; Proceedings of a Society of Chemical Industry conference: Society of Chemical Industry (London), p. C9/1-C9/11.

UNITED KINGDOM/ WALES/ REVEGETA-TION/ LEAD/ ZINC/ COPPER/ TAILINGS -RECYCLING

Kalin, Margarete, 1988, Ecological engineering for gold and base metal mining operations in the Northwest Territories (Final report): Minister of Indian Affairs and Northern Development (Ottawa, Ont.) Environmental Studies no. 59, 64 p.

LUPIN MINE (NORTHWEST TERRITORIES)/ SALMITA MINE (NORTHWEST TERRITO-RIES)/ PINE POINT MINE (NORTHWEST TERRITORIES)/ NANISIVIK MINE (NORTH-WEST TERRITORIES)/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Kalin, Margarete, 1989, Ecological engineering and biological polishing—Methods to economize waste management in hard rock mining. In Mitsch, W. J.; Jørgensen, S. E., editors, Ecological engineering—An introduction to ecotechnology: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., p. 443-461.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Kalin, Margarete, 1990, Ecological engineering applied to base metal mining wastes. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 407-414.

ONTARIO/ BOOMERANG LAKE, ONT./ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL/ TAILINGS

Kalin, Margarete; van Everdingen, R. O., 1987, Ecological engineering—Biological and geochemical aspects, Phase 1 experiments. *In* Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 565-590.

TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Kalin, Margarete; van Everdingen, R. O., 1988, Ecological engineering—Biological and geochemical aspects Phase I experiments. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 114-128.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS

Keller, Herman; Leroy, J.-C., 1975, The systematic reclamation of gold mine tailings: Canadian Mining Journal, v. 96, no. 6, p. 45-46.

GOLD/ TAILINGS

Ker, W. A., 1974, Water and the British Columbia mining industry. In Hadley, R. F.; Snow, D. T., editors, Water resources problems related to mining: American Water Resources Association, p. 201-209.

GIBRALTER MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/
TAILINGS/ COPPER

Kinard, D. T.; Schweizer, A. A., 1987, Engineering properties of agglomerated ore in a heap leach pile. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Geotechnical aspects of heap leach design: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 55-64.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS

Kirschner, F. E.; Williams, R. E., 1993, Hydrogeological evaluation of an in-situ leach cell in abandoned mine and mill wastes at the Bunker Hill Superfund site, Kellogg, Idaho. *In* Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1, p. 236-246. KELLOGG, ID./ BUNKER HILL MINE

(IDAHO)/ LEAD/ SILVER/ ZINC/ TAILINGS --RECYCLING

Klepper, R. P.; Emmett, R. C.; Slottee, J. S., 1989, Equipment selection for tailings and effluent management. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 207-214.

TAILINGS - EQUIPMENT

Klohn, E. J., 1979, Taconite tailings disposal practices. In Current geotechnical practice in mine waste disposal—Papers collected by the Committee on Embankment Dams and Slopes of the Geotechnical Engineering Division: American Society of Civil Engineers, p. 202-241.

MINNESOTA/ IRON/ TAILINGS

Kremmel, D. G., 1976, Chemical additives as an aid in reclamation programmes. In Papers presented at the seminar on landscaping and land use planning as related to mining operations, Adelaide Branch, March-April 1976: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria) Symposia Series 13, p. 251-257.

TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Lighthall, P. C.; Bruce, I. G.; McLeod, H. N., 1987, Tailings management for cyanide leach gold plants. *In Brawner*, C. O., editor, Gold mining 87; First international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 382-394.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ GOLD/ TAILINGS

Lindahl, L.-Å., 1990, Acid mine drainage— Research and remedial actions in Sweden. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 471-486.

SWEDEN/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Lundgren, T. Å., 1990, Bersbo—The first full scale project in Sweden to abate acid mine drainage from old mining activities. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 241-253

BERSBO, SWEDEN/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK

Mann, Henrietta; Fyfe, W. S., 1989, Metal uptake and Fe-, Ti-oxide biomineralization by acidophilic microorganisms in minewaste environments, Elliot Lake, Canada: Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, v. 26, no. 12, p. 2731-2735.

ONTARIO/ ELLIOT LAKE, ONT./ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS

Marron, D. C., 1992, Floodplain storage of mine tailings in the Belle Fourche River system—A sediment budget approach: Earth Surface Processes and Landforms, v. 17, no. 7, p. 675-685.

SOUTH DAKOTA/ BELLE FOURCHE RIVER, S.D./ TAILINGS

Marshall, I. B., 1980, The ecology and reclamation of lands disturbed by mining—A selected bibliography of Canadian references: Environment Canada Lands Directorate Working Paper no. 1, 64 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ REVEGETATION - BIBLI-OGRAPHIES/ TAILINGS - BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Matter, F. S., 1982, Reclamation planning in arid regions. In Amimoto, P. Y., editor, Proceedings of mined land reclamation workshop, June 11-12, 1980: California Division of Mines and Geology Special Publication 59, p. 49-58.

> TUCSON, ARIZ./ ARIZONA/ COPPER/ TAIL-INGS/ PLANNING

McCarthy, P. L., 1982, The Ballarat gold fields and the City of Ballarat. *In Melbourne con*ference, 1982; Proceedings: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria), p. 133-141.

BALLARAT GOLD FIELDS (AUSTRALIA)/ GOLD/ TAILINGS

McClelland, G. E.; Pool, D. L.; Hunt, A. H.; Eisele, J. A., 1985, Agglomeration and heap leaching of finely ground preciousmetal-bearing tailings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9034, 11 p.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS/ METALLURGY McCue, J., 1979, Reclamation at Newmont mines, Princeton, B.C. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 157-168.

> NEWMONT MINES LIMITED (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ PRINCETON, B.C./ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

McDonald, J. D.; Lane, D. P., 1979, Irrigation with sewage effluent on the old Granby tailings at Princeton, B.C. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 109-121.

PRINCETON, B.C./ COPPER MOUNTAIN MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE/ TAIL-INGS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

McDonald, W. R.; Shirts, M. B., 1978, Progress in stabilizing acidic copper tailings at Holden Village, Wash.: U.S. Bureau of Mines Report of Investigations 8314, 15 p. HOLDEN MINE (WASHINGTON)/ CHELAN CO., WASH./ TAILINGS/ COPPER/ REVEGETATION

McLean, M. E.; Ferguson, W. C., 1991, Operating experience at a zero discharge mine—The Mineral Hill story. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 107-117.

MINERAL HILL MINE (MONTANA)/ GARDINER, MONT./ GOLD/ TAILINGS

McLenehan, R. E.; Robertson, A. MacG.; Blowes, D. W.; Cherry, J. A., 1989, An assessment of tailings abandonment techniques at Curragh Resources, Faro, Yukon [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 14, p. A31.

FARO MINE (YUKON TERRITORY)/ TAIL-INGS/ LEAD/ ZINC

Miller, L. L.; Davis, L. A., 1987, Hydrogeologic aspects of reclamation on the Ray Point tailings facility—A case study. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Abt, S. R.; Nelson, J. D.; Shepherd, T. A., editors, Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management: Lewis Publishers, p. 299-310.

RAY POINT TAILINGS (TEXAS)/ URANIUM/ TAILINGS

Miller, L. L.; Nelson, J. D.; Schiffman, R. L., 1990, The impact of consolidation on the reclamation of tailings impoundments. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 235-240.

TAILINGS

Miller, S. D.; Jeffery, J. J.; Murray, G. S. C., 1990, Identification and management of acid generating mine wastes—Procedures and practices in South-East Asia and the Pacific regions. *In Gadsby, J. W.*; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 1-11.

SOUTHEAST ASIA/ AUSTRALIA/ NEW ZEA-LAND/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDIC-TION - MODELS

Miller, S. H.; van Zyl, Dirk; Burns, G. R.; Markkola, Kurt, 1994, Hard-rock mine closure case study—Cyprus Copperstone mine. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 2-11.

> CYPRUS COPPERSTONE MINE (ARIZONA)/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Mining Engineering, 1971, Mineral industry vs. ecology—A balance between development and environmental quality: Mining Engineering, v. 23, no. 8, p. 51-60.

COPPER/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Mitchell, P. B., 1990, Reclaiming derelict metalliferous mining land—With paticular reference to Cornwall, UK: Land and Minerals Surveying, v. 8, no. 1, p. 7-17.

CORNWALL, U. K./ UNITED KINGDOM/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ SOILS - CHEMIS-TRY/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ABAN-DONED MINE LANDS/ REVEGETATION

Monenco Consultants Ltd., 1986, Critical analysis of settling pond design and alternative technologies: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 86-1, 372 p.

SETTLING PONDS

Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation Engineering Bureau, 1977, Feasibility of silver-lead mine waste manipulation for mine drainage control: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Industrial Environmental Research Laboratory EPA-600/2-77-225, 98 p.

> MONTANA/ JUDITH BASIN CO., MONT./ CASCADE CO., MONT./ GALENA CREEK, MONT./ LEAD/ SILVER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS

Mowatt, T. C., 1987, Placer mining and surface disturbance on public lands in Alaska—Technical aspects of mitigation and reclamation. In Dworsky, R. F., editor, Proceedings of the symposium on water resources related to mining and energy—Preparing for the future: American Water Resources Association, p. 453-481.

ALASKA/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ STANDARDS/ SETTLING PONDS/ REVEGETATION

Munshower, F. F.; Neuman, D. R.; Dollhopf, D. J., 1992, Floodplain rehabilitation along streams degraded by mining and milling wastes: Montana State University Recla-

mation Research Unit Publication no. 9204, 23 p.

MONTANA/ SILVER BOW CREEK, MONT./
REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

National Research Council Committee on Surface Mining and Reclamation, 1979, Surface mining of non-coal minerals—A study of mineral mining from the perspective of the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977: National Academy of Sciences, 339 p.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Nielson, R. F.; Peterson, H. B., 1972, Treatment of mine tailings to promote vegetative stabilization: Utah Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin 485, 22 p.

MAGNA, UT./ KENNECOTT COPPER (UTAH)/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ COPPER

Nielson, R. F.; Peterson, H. B., 1973, Establishing vegetation on mine tailings waste. In Hutnik, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, Ecology and reclamation of devastated land: Gordon and Breach, v. 2, Paper V-7, p. 103-115.

TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Nielson, R. F.; Peterson, H. B., 1978, Vegetating mine tailings ponds. In Schaller, F. W.; Sutton, Paul, editors, Reclamation of drastically disturbed lands: American Society of Agronomy; Crop Science Society of America; Soil Science Society of America, p. 645-652.

REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS

Nimick, D. A.; Moore, J. N., 1991, Prediction of water-soluble metal concentrations in fluvially deposited tailings sediments, upper Clark Fork valley, Montana, U.S.A.: Applied Geochemistry, v. 6, no. 6, p. 635-646.

CLARK FORK, MONT./ MONTANA/ CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT/ TAILINGS/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Norem, M. A., 1982, Establishment and growth of annual and perennial grasses on copper mine tailing slopes: University of Arizona Doctor of Philosophy thesis, 55 p. CYPRUS PIMA MINE (ARIZONA)/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS/ THESES/ COPPER

Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 1992, Rehabilitation of mines guidelines for proponents, Version 1.2, July 1992: Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 1 v.

> ONTARIO/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ ACID DRAINAGE - TREAT-MENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION -MODELS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

ORB Architects-Planners-Engineers, 1975, Holden mine tailing rehabilitation: ORB Architects-Planners-Engineers (Renton, Wash.), 2 v.

CHELAN CO., WASH./ HOLDEN MINE (WASHINGTON)/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETA-TION/ COPPER/ ZINC/ SILVER Palmer, J. P., 1989, Techniques for reclaiming metalliferous tailings in Wales. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 783-791.

UNITED KINGDOM/ WALES/ TAILINGS

Palmer, J. P., 1991, Techniques for reclaiming metalliferous tailings. In Davies, M. C. R., editor, Land reclamation—An end to dereliction? Papers presented at the third international conference on land reclamation: Elsevier Applied Science, p. 357-365.

TAILINGS

Patterson, R. J., 1990, Mine closure planning at Equity Silver Mines Ltd. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 441-449.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ SILVER/ COPPER/ GOLD/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS

Peters, T. H., 1970, Using vegetation to stabilize mine tailings: Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, v. 25, no. 2, p. 65-66.

ONTARIO/ COPPER/ NICKEL/ TAILINGS/
REVEGETATION

Peters, T. H., 1988, Mine tailings reclamation—Inco Limited's experience with the reclaiming of sulphide tailings in the Sudbury area, Ontario, Canada. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 152-165.

ONTARIO/ SUDBURY, ONT./ TAILINGS/ COPPER/ NICKEL/ GOLD/ SILVER/ REVEG-ETATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Peters, T. H., 1989, Overview of tailings reclamation in eastern Canada. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 695-706.

ONTARIO/ QUEBEC/ NEW BRUNSWICK/ NOVA SCOTIA/ NEWFOUNDLAND/ LEAD/ COPPER/ ZINC/ NICKEL/ GOLD/ SILVER/ IRON/ TAILINGS

Peterson, H. B.; Nielson, R. F., 1973, Toxicities and deficiencies in mine tailings. In Hutnik, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, Ecology and reclamation of devastated land: Gordon and Breach, v. 1, Paper I-2, p. 15-25.

COPPER/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Phillips, C. R., 1976, Development of a soilwaste interaction matrix: Environment Canada Environmental Protection Series Report EPS 4-EC-76-10, 2 sheets microfiche (89 p.).

SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES/ TAIL-INGS

Pigott, P. G.; Valdez, E. G.; Dean, K. C., 1971, Dry-pressed building bricks from copper mill tailings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Report of Investigations 7537, 13 p.

TAILINGS - RECYCLING

Pine, R. E., 1967, The effects of the Holden mine tailings upon the aquatic insect fauna of Railroad Creek, a tributary to Lake Chelan: Washington Water Pollution Control Commission Technical Paper no. 67091, 3 p.

> HOLDEN MINE (WASHINGTON)/ CHELAN CO., WASH./ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY -BIOLOGICAL INDICATORS

Pirhonen, V., 1993, Beforehand estimate of mass transfer in arsenoferrous gold mine tailing by means of minipilot plant process water analysis and geochemical simulations: Applied Geochemistry, Suppl. Issue no. 2, p. 291-293.

GOLD/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDIC-TION - MODELS

Pool, D. L., 1991, Treating tailings for disposal by agglomeration. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 499-515.

TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Price, W. A.; Tremblay, G. A., 1993, An overview of acid mine drainage mitigation and test work in northwest Quebec. *In* Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 203-219.

NOREBEC-MANITOU MINE (QUEBEC)/ EAST SULLIVAN MINE (QUEBEC)/ ROUYN-NORANDA MINE (QUEBEC)/ MILLENBACH MINE (QUEBEC)/ DOYON MINE (QUEBEC)/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT/ TAILINGS

Ralston, D. R.; Morilla, A. G., 1974, Ground-water movement through an abandoned tailings pile. *In Hadley*, R. F.; Snow, D. T., editors, Water resources problems related to mining: American Water Resources Association, p. 174-183.

COEUR D'ALENE MINING DISTRICT (IDAHO)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ LEAD/ ZINC/ SIL-VER/ ANTIMONY/ TAILINGS/ GROUND WATER

Richardson, B. Z.; Pratt, M. M., compilers, 1980, Environmental effects of surface mining of minerals other than coal—Annotated bibliography and summary report: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report INT-95, 145 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ TAILINGS - BIBLIOGRA-PHIES/ REVEGETATION - BIBLIOGRA-PHIES/ ACID DRAINAGE - BIBLIOGRA-PHIES

Robertson, A. MacG., 1986, Mine waste disposal—An update on geotechnical and geohydrological aspects. *In* Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management; Proceedings of the 8th annual symposium: A. A. Balkema, p. 31-50.

TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Robinskyl, E.; Barbour, S. L.; Wilson, G. W.; Bordin, D.; Fredlund, D. G., 1991, Thickened sloped tailings disposal—An evaluation of seepage and abatement of acid drainage. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 529-549.

TAILINGS

Robinson, K. E.; Eivemark, M. M., 1983, Floodplain landfill with mill tailings: U.S. Bureau of Mines contract report, 206 p. COEUR D'ALENE MINING DISTRICT (IDAHO)/ TAILINGS/ SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES

Saarela, Jouko, 1991, Geotechnical properties and environmental effects of tailings dams and areas at three Finnish mines. In Pulkkinen, Eelis, editor, Environmental geochemistry in northern Europe: Geological Survey of Finland Special Paper 9, p. 163-167

> KOTALAHTI MINE (FINLAND)/ VIHANTI MINE (FINLAND)/ LAHNASLAMPI MINE (FIN-LAND)/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY MONI-TORING

St-Arnaud, L. C.; Aubé, B. C.; Wiseman, M. E.; Aiken, S. R., 1994, Mitigation of acid mine drainage by the porous envelope effect. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 87-95.

FALCONBRIDGE NICKEL MINES (ON-TARIO)/ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT – MODELS/ TAILINGS

St-Arnaud, L. C.; Yanful, E. K.; Prairie, Robert; Dave, N. K., 1989, Evolution of acidic pore water at the Waite Amulet tailings site, Noranda, Quebec. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 93-102.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, 1988, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, 396 p.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE -TREATMENT

Salvas, R. J., 1989, Beneficial characteristics of sloped tailings deposits. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 215-226.

TAILINGS

Sengupta, M., 1993, Environmental impacts of mining—Monitoring, restoration, and control: Lewis Publishers, 494 p.

REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK/ EROSION AND SEDI-MENT CONTROL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ GOLD/ CYANIDE – RISK ANALYSIS Simmons, L. F., 1987, Technological progress in Alaska placer mining operations. In Dworsky, R. F., editor, Proceedings of the symposium on water resources related to mining and energy—Preparing for the future: American Water Resources Association, p. 239-246.

ALASKA/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ SETTLING PONDS

Skolasinski, D. Z.; Haile, J. P.; Smith, Adrian, 1990, Design objectives and performance of the tailings management system for the Jamestown mine, California. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 151-158.

JAMESTOWN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/
TUOLUMNE CO., CALIF./ GOLD/ TAILINGS

Smith, M. A., editor, 1985, Contaminated land—Reclamation and treatment: Plenum Press, 433 p.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ TAILINGS/ SOILS

Smith, M. A., 1988, Reclamation and treatment of contaminated land. In Cairns, John, Jr., editor, Rehabilitating damaged ecosystems, Volume I: CRC Press, Inc., p. 61-89.
TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Southam, Gord; Beveridge, T. J., 1992, Enumeration of thiobacilli within pH-neutral and acidic mine tailings and their role in the development of secondary mineral soil: Applied and Environmental Microbiology, v. 58, no. 6, p. 1904-1912.

LEMOINE COPPER TAILINGS (QUEBEC)/ COPPER/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY/ ACID DRAINAGE/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Stathers, J. E.; Gardiner, R. T., 1979, Operational reclamation experience at Cominco's Bluebell and Pinchi Lake mines. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 85-96.

RIONDEL, B.C./ BLUEBELL MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ PINCHI LAKE, B.C./ LEAD/ ZINC/ MERCURY/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Stilwell, C. T., 1993, Two methods of reclaiming stream ecosystems impacted by mine tailings. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 42-44.

SILVER BOW CREEK, MONT./ MONTANA/ REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS

Tripp, W. F. B.; Chalmers, J. R., 1979, Experiments in tailings reclamation at Granisle Copper. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 123-129.

GRANISLE COPPER (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ BABINE LAKE, B.C./ COPPER/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION U.S. Bureau of Land Management, 1992, Solid mineral reclamation handbook: U.S. Bureau of Land Management BLM Manual Handbook H-3042-1, 104 p.

> MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETATION/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY/ MANAGEMENT – HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

van Dyk, R. P., 1987, Environmental control and reclamation at Westmin, Myra Falls operations. *In* Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 227-234.

LYNX MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ BUTTLE LAKE, B.C./ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

van Wyk, J. J. P., 1989, Gold tailings reclamation in South Africa. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 737-746.

SOUTH AFRICA/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

van Wyk, J. J. P., 1989, Serpentine tailings reclamation. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 793-800.

SOUTH AFRICA/ SERPENTINE/ TAILINGS/

SOUTH AFRICA/ SERPENTINE/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

van Zyl, Dirk; Shepherd, T. A.; Smith, Adrian, 1983, Quality of seepage and leachate from mine and mill wastes and control of its effects: Transportation Research Record, no. 892, p. 8-12.

WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE
-- TREATMENT

Verma, T. R.; Thames, J. L.; Felix, E. N., 1978, Environmental considerations for reclamation of abandoned mine spoils. In Proceedings: Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings, p. 98-108.

SHELDON MINE (ARIZONA)/ TAILINGS/ GOLD/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEG-ETATION

Walker, Simon, 1992, Gold from the mine— Crops from the tailing pond: Engineering and Mining Journal, v. 193, no. 12, p. 18-20

PHILIPPINES/ TAILINGS/ GOLD/ REVEGE-TATION

Watkin, E. M., 1978, Practical and economic aspects of acid sulphide tailings reclamation [abstract]. In Proceedings: Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings, p. 120.

NORANDA MINES (QUEBEC)/ COPPER/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Watkin, E. M., 1980, Aspects of mine waste reclamation in central Canada. *In Reclamation of contaminated land; Proceedings of a Society of Chemical Industry conference:*

Society of Chemical Industry (London), p. C10/1-C10/9.

ONTARIO/ QUEBEC/ COPPER/ LEAD/ ZINC/ GOLD/ SILVER/ NICKEL/ IRON/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

- Weber, M. F.; Dam, W. L., 1984, Effects of uranium mill tailings on ground water quality—A historical perspective. In Innovative means of dealing with potential sources of ground water contamination—Proceedings of the seventh National Ground Water Quality Symposium: National Water Well Association, p. 193-208.

 URANIUM/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/TAILINGS
- Welch, D. E.; Firlotte, F. W., 1989, Tailings management in the gold mining industry. In Chalkley, M. E., Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 7-22.

CANADA/ GOLD/ TAILINGS

Weyand, T. E.; Baum, Wolfgang, 1992, Beneficial reuse options for tailings and process residues [abstract]. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 521.

TAILINGS - RECYCLING

Wheeland, K. G.; Payant, S. C., 1991, Criteria for underground disposal of AMD-generating materials. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 575-579.

> TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERGROUND/ WASTE ROCK

Williams, D. J.; Morris, P. H., 1989, Composition of two models for subaerial deposition of mine tailings slurry: Institution of Mining and Metallurgy Transactions, Section A, v. 98, p. A73-A77.

TAILINGS

Williams, H. T.; White, J. S., 1993, Reclamation planning and permitting at the Hayden Hill Project. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 551-568.

LASSEN CO., CALIF./ HAYDEN HILL MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ MINING LAW AND REGU-LATION/ REVEGETATION/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS

Williams, R. E., 1975, Waste production and disposal in mining, milling, and metallurgical industries: Miller Freeman Publications, 489 p.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETA-TION/ WASTE ROCK

Williams, R. E.; Mink, L. L., 1975, Settling ponds as a mining wastewater treatment facility: Idaho Bureau of Mines and Geology Pamphlet 164, 41 p.

IDAHO/ SHOSHONE CO., ID./ SETTLING PONDS/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ WATER QUALITY Williamson, N. A.; Johnson, M. S.; Bradshaw, A. D., 1982, Mine wastes reclamation—
The establishment of vegetation on metal mine wastes: Mining Journal Books, 103 p.
REVEGETATION/ SOILS/ WASTE ROCK/
TAILINGS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Wilson, H. R.; Wilson, A. W., 1987, Tailings management program at Echo Bay's Lupin mine. In Brawner, C. O., editor, Gold mining 87; First international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 461-477.

> LUPIN MINE (NORTHWEST TERRITORIES)/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Woyshner, M. R.; St-Arnaud, L. C., 1994, Hydrogeological evaluation and water balance of a thickened tailings deposit near Timmins, ON, Canada. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 198-207.

KIDD CREEK (ONTARIO)/ COPPER/ ZINC/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Yanful, E. K.; St-Arnaud, L. C., 1992, Migration of acidic pore waters at the Waite Amulet tailings site near Rouyn-Noranda, Quebec, Canada: Canadian Geotechnical Journal, v. 29, no. 3, p. 466-476.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Zahl, E. G., 1990, Research affecting tailings management in meeting RCRA goals. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 81-91.

TAILINGS

Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, 1993, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation; Proceedings of the 10th annual national meeting: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 2 v.

> REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ PLANNING/ LANDFORM RECLAMA-TION/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-MENT

Ziemkiewicz, P. F.; Gallinger, Ross, 1989, Overview of tailings reclamation in western Canada. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 707-716.

BRITISH COLUMBIA ALBERTA SASKATCHEWAN MANITOBA NORTHWEST TERRITO

RIES/ YUKON TERRITORY/ TAILINGS

V. B. TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Includes works specifically on surface impoundments, including covers, liners, design, and seismic stability. See also subsection A for general works on tailings management. For covers or caps, see also section I. C.

Addison, Richard; Cranor, R. O., 1981, Rosario Dominicana's cyanide tailings dam construction and operation: Mining Engineering, v. 33, no. 6, p. 709-714. ROSARIO DOMINICANA MINE (DOMINICAN

ROSARIO DOMINICANA MINE (DOMINICAN REPUBLIC)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS

Akindunni, F. F.; Gillham, R. W.; Nicholson, R. V., 1991, Numerical simulations to investigate moisture-retention characteristics in the design of oxygen-limiting covers for reactive mine tailings: Canadian Geotechnical Journal, v. 28, no. 3, p. 446-451.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS -CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Amaratunga, L. M.; Annor, A., 1989, A concept of agglomeration of fine mill tailings for backfill and preliminary experimental studies. *In* Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 229-238.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 1991, The use of low permeability covers on acid-forming waste material—A literature search conducted for the membership of AMIC, ASSMR, CLRA, and REGRO: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 23 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ TAILINGS – BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ WASTE ROCK – BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ ACID DRAINAGE – BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Baggs, C. C.; Williams, S. R.; Brooks, R. E., 1990, Rehabilitation and enlargement of tailings impoundment. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 169-174

HONDURAS/ TAILINGS

Barbour, S. L., 1990, Reduction of acid generation in mine tailings through the use of moisture-retaining cover layers as oxygen barriers—Discussion: Canadian Geotechnical Journal, v. 27, no. 3, p. 398-401.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS

Barbour, S. L.; Krahn, J., 1983, Contaminant transport in soils and its significance in the design of waste management facilities. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 525-538.

CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT/ SOILS/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ GROUND WATER

Barth, R. C., 1986, Reclamation technology for tailing impoundments, Part 1—Con-

tainment: Mineral and Energy Resources, v. 29, no. 1, p. 1-25.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Barth, R. C., 1986, Reclamation technology for tailings impoundments, Part 2—Revegetation: Mineral and Energy Resources, v. 29, no. 2, p. 1-24.

REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Barton-Bridges, J. P.; Robertson, A. MacG., 1989, Design and reclamation of mine waste facilities to control acid mine drainage. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 717-728.
ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WASTE

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS

Barton-Bridges, J. P.; Robertson, A. MacG., 1989, Geotechnical considerations in the control of acid mine drainage. In Geotechnical aspects of tailings disposal and acid mine drainage, May 26, 1989, Hotel Georgia, Vancouver, B.C.: Vancouver [B.C.] Geotechnical Society, [16 p.]. ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS

Bauer, G. E., 1982, The electrical seepage analogue and its application in tailings dam design. In International Mine Water Con-

design. In International Mine Water Congress, 1st, Proceedings, Section A: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 311-322.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Bauer, G. E., 1982, The stability of tailings structures—Pore water pressure distribution and monitoring. *In* International Mine Water Congress, 1st, Proceedings, Section A: International Mine Water Association, v. 1, p. 323-333.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

TAILINGS

Bauer, G. E., 1985, Migration and containment of leachants from uranium tailings ponds. In Fernández-Rubio, R., editor, Mine water—International Mine Water Congress, 2nd, Proceedings: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 623-632.

QUIRKE URANIUM MINE (SASKATCHEWAN)/ ELLIOT LAKE, ONT./ ONTARIO/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ URANIUM/

Bell, A. V., 1989, The implications of reclamation requirements on the design and operation of tailings impoundments. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 73-81.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ ACID DRAINAGE

Blenkinsopp, S. A., 1991, The use of biofilm bacteria to exclude oxygen from acidogenic mine tailings. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 371-377.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS

Blight, G. E.; Steffen, O. K. H., 1979, Geotechnics of gold mining waste disposal. In Current geotechnical practice in mine waste disposal—Papers collected by the Committee on Embankment Dams and Slopes of the Geotechnical Engineering Division: American Society of Civil Engineers, p. 1-52.

WITWATERSRAND (SOUTH AFRICA)/ GOLD/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS

Blowes, D. W.; Reardon, E. J.; Jambor, J. L.; Cherry, J. A., 1991, The formation and potential importance of cemented layers in inactive sulfide mine tailings: Geochimica et Cosmochimica Acta, v. 55, no. 4, p. 965-978.

> WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ HEATH STEELE MINES (NEW BRUNSWICK)/ TAIL-INGS

Bouwer, Herman, 1982, Design considerations for earth linings for seepage control: Ground Water, v. 20, no. 4, p. 531-537.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Brawner, C. O., 1979, Design, construction and repair of tailings dams for metal mine waste disposal. In Current geotechnical practices in mine waste disposal—Papers collected by the Committee on Embankment Dams and Slopes of the Geotechnical Engineering Division: American Society of Civil Engineers, p. 53-87.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Brawner, C. O.; Davies, K. G.; Dwarkin, L. M.; Godfrey, G. M.; Harris, C. R.; McRorie, K.; Robinson, W. C., 1969, Stability of waste embankments—A report by the Canadian Advisory Committee on Rock Mechanics: Energy, Mines and Resources Canada Information Circular 240, 39 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Broman, P. G., 1989, Reclamation plans for two tailings ponds in Sweden—Examples of site specific solutions. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 103-118.

SAXBERGET (SWEDEN)/ STEKENJOKK (SWEDEN)/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Broman, P. G.; Haglund, Per; Mattsson, E., 1991, Use of sludge for sealing purposes in dry covers—Development and field experiences. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 515-527.

FALUN MINE (SWEDEN)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Brown, Ann, 1991, Proposal for the mitigation of acid leaching from tailings using a cover of muskeg peat. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 517-527.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS

Brown, Ann; Mathur, S. P.; Kushner, D. J., 1988, Peat blanket to lock acid mine spoils in a self-sustaining ecosystem [abstract]. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 400.

TAILINGS

Brown, B. S.; Burden, J. J., 1992, Seepage from drained tailings deposits. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 59-64.

JAMESTOWN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ HAYDEN HILL MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ DRAINAGE CONTROL/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/

Caldwell, J. A.; Moore, Don; Smith, Adrian, 1985, Impoundment design for cyanided tailings—Case history at the Cannon mine project. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 249-263.

GROUND WATER MOVEMENT -- MODELS

CANNON MINE (WASHINGTON)/
WENATCHEE, WASH./ CHELAN CO.,
WASH./ GOLD/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/
CYANIDE - TREATMENT

- Cambridge, M.; Dale, S. G., 1993, The use of liners for the containment and control of pollution—A review. *In Fell*, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 335-342.
 TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS
- Cassidy, J. J.; Hui, S. L., 1990, Flood criteria and the safety of tailings dams. *In* International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 137-145.

 TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS DESIGN

Chambers, J. C.; Sidle, R. C., 1991, Fate of heavy metals in an abandoned lead-zinc tailings pond—I. Vegetation: Journal of Environmental Quality, v. 20, no. 4, p. 745-751

ALAMITOS CANYON (NEW MEXICO)/ LEAD/ ZINC/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Charlie, W. A.; Doehring, D. O.; Durnford, D. S.; Martin, J. P., 1983, Dewatering tailings impoundments—Interior drains. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 807-817.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Chien, H. W.; Yamamoto, L. O., 1987, Permeability tests for hazardous waste management unit clay liners. *In* van Zyl, D. J. A.; Abt, S. R.; Nelson, J. D.; Shepherd, T. A., editors, Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management: Lewis Publishers, p. 229-243.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Cincilla, W. A.; East, D. R., 1989, The design and construction of fully-drained systems for storage of mineral wastes. In Cole, C. A.; Long, D. A., editors, Hazardous and industrial wastes—Proceedings of the twenty-first Mid-Altantic Industrial Waste Conference: Technomic Publishing Co., Inc. (Lancaster, Penn.), p. 247-258.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Codell, R. B., 1986, Runoff from armored slopes. *In* Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management; Proceedings of the 8th annual symposium: A. A. Balkema, p. 111-120.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ URANIUM

Coggans, C. J.; Blowes, D. W.; Robertson, W. D., 1991, The hydrogeology and geochemistry of a nickel-mine tailings impoundment, Copper Cliff, Ontario. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 1-23.

COPPER CLIFF MINE (ONTARIO)/ NICKEL/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Collin, Marie; Rasmuson, Anders, 1990, Mathematical modelling of water and oxygen transport in layered soil covers for deposits of pyritic mine tailings. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 311-333.

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS
Craig, R. F., 1992, Soil mechanics, 5th ed.:

Chapman & Hall, 427 p.

SOILS/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS – DE-

Daniel, D. E., 1987, Hydraulic conductivity tests for clay liners. *In* van Zyl, D. J. A.; Abt, S. R.; Nelson, J. D.; Shepherd, T. A., editors, Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management: Lewis Publishers, p. 15-34.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Dave, N. K.; Lim, T. P.; Siwik, R. S.; Blackport, R., 1986, Geophysical and biohydrogeochemical investigations of an inactive sulphide tailings basin, Noranda, Quebec, Canada. In Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1986 symposium on mining, hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 13-19.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ NORANDA, QUEBEC/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ TAIL-INGS - BIOCHEMISTRY/ COPPER/ ZINC

Dave, N. K.; Michelutti, R. E., 1991, Field evaluation of wet cover alternatives of high sulphide tailings—Final report. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 61-81.

FALCONBRIDGE NICKEL MINES (ON-TARIO)/ FAULT LAKE, ONT./ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL

Davis, J. B.; Knapp, R. A.; Sinclair, K. W., 1979, Control of seepage from uranium mill tailings ponds in the Elliot Lake area. *In Argall*, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., edi-

tors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 726-756.

ONTARIO/ ELLIOT LAKE, ONT./ URANIUM/ TAILINGS

Di Gregorio, Felice; Massoli-Novelli, Raniero, 1992, Geological impact of some tailings dams in Sardinia, Italy: Environmental Geology and Water Sciences, v. 19, no. 3, p. 147-153.

MASUA MINE (ITALY)/ MONTEVECCHIO MINE (ITALY)/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

East, D. R., 1990, Performance achievements of drained managed tailings storage facilities. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 229-233.

NEVADA/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ GOLD

East, D. R., 1992, When tailings impoundments go wrong. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 411-413.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN

East, D. R.; Morgan, D. J. T., 1993, The use of geomembranes in the design of mineral waste storage facilities. *In* Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 371-376.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Edwards, Ricardo, 1990, Seismic behavior "Los Leones Dam". *In* International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 63-81.

LOS LEONES DAM (CHILE)/ COPPER/ TAIL-INGS IMPOUNDMENTS – SEISMIC HAZ-ARDS

Eger, A. P.; Antonson, David; Udoh, Francis, 1990, The use of low permeability covers to reduce infiltration into mining stockpiles. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 203-211.

DUNKA MINE (MINNESOTA)/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CONTROL/ STOCKPILES

Eivemark, M. M.; Robinson, K. E., 1989, A case history of on-going changes in tailings dam design after initial construction. In Geotechnical aspects of tailings disposal and acid mine drainage, May 26, 1989, Hotel Georgia, Vancouver, B.C.: Vancouver [B.C.] Geotechnical Society, [13 p.].

BLACK DOME MOUNTAIN (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DE-SIGN Eivemark, M. M.; Robinson, K. E., 1990, A case history of on-going changes in tailings dam design after initial construction. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 159-168.

BLACK DOME MOUNTAIN (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS -DESIGN

Erickson, L. A., 1993, Dust control measures at ASARCO Incorporated's Troy Unit tailing impoundment. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1, p. 443-446

LINCOLN CO., MONT./ TROY UNIT (MONTANA)/ TAILINGS/ COPPER/ SILVER

Eurenius, Jan, 1990, Long-term studies and design of tailings dams. In International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 306-315.

SWEDEN/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Fell, Robin, 1990, Seepage control measures in tailings dams. In International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 282-295.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ DRAINAGE

Forrest, M. P.; Connell, A. C.; Scheuering, J., 1990, Reclamation planning of a tailings impoundment. *In* International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 316-325.

MONTANORE PROJECT (MONTANA)/ TAIL-INGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ COPPER/ SILVER/ PLANNING/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Gale, S. M.; Lukas, R. G.; Tamminen, J. C., 1983, Construction of a tailings dike over peat pockets. In PamAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 793-805.

MINNESOTA/ IRON/ TAILINGS IMPOUND-MENTS

Griffin, P. M., 1990, Control of seepage in tailings dams. In International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 106-115.

DRAINAGE CONTROL/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Griffin, P. M.; Smith, E. S.; Von Lobenstein [sic], J. G.; Edwards, R. G., 1983, "Perez Caldera tailings dams—A case history" (vol. 2, p. 751) [sic]. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Pro-

ceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 3, p. 1107-1108.

LOS BRONCES MINE (CHILE)/ COPPER/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Griffin, P. M.; Smith, E. S.; Von Loebenstein, J. G.; Edwards, R. G., 1983, Perez Caldera tailings dams—A case history. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 751-761.

LOS BRONCES MINE (CHILE)/ COPPER/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Haile, J. P.; Brown, B. S., 1988, Design and construction of clay liners for gold tailings facilities and heap leach pads. In Brawner, C. O., editor, Gold mining 88; Second international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., 344-353.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ GOLD

Haile, J. P.; East, D. R., 1986, Recent developments in the design of drained tailings impoundments. In Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management; Proceedings of the 8th annual symposium: A. A. Balkema, p. 301-306.

JAMESTOWN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Haile, J. P.; Kerr, T. F., 1989, Design and operation of the Myra Falls tailings disposal facility. In Geotechnical aspects of tailings disposal and acid mine drainage, May 26, 1989, Hotel Georgia, Vancouver, B.C.: Vancouver [B.C.] Geotechnical Society, [15 p.].

VANCOUVER ISLAND/ MYRA FALLS (BRIT-ISH COLUMBIA)/ TAILINGS IMPOUND-MENTS/ ZINC/ LEAD/ COPPER/ GOLD/ SILVER

Hallam, R. L.; Haile, J. P.; Brouwer, K. J., 1991, Waste disposal practices for control of acidic drainage. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 85-106.

MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ VAN-COUVER ISLAND/ TAILINGS IMPOUND-MENTS - DESIGN/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS -DESIGN/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Hallock, R. J., 1990, Elimination of migratory bird mortality at gold and silver mines using cyanide extraction: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Reno, Nev.), 11 p.

NEVADA/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ TAILINGS IM-POUND-MENTS – DESIGN/ TAILINGS – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ GOLD/ SILVER/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Hansen, L. A.; Deatherage, J. D., 1987, Compression testing of geomembrane soil interfaces. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Geotechnical aspects of heap leach design: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 15-22.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Hanson, W. W.; Solseng, P. B.; Rehn, C. C.;
Swanson, A., 1983, Tailing dam design and construction over muskeg. *In PanAm* '83—
Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 699-711.

MINNESOTA/ IRON/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Harpley, D. P.; Bryan, P. J., 1991, The Ketza River mine tailings impoundment operation, decommissioning and environmental issues. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 207-219.

KETZA RIVER MINE (YUKON TERRITORY)/
GOLD/ TAILINGS/ CYANIDE – TREATMENT/
WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Harrop-Williams, K. O., 1987, Immediate insitu clay liner permeability. In van Zyl, D.
J. A.; Abt, S. R.; Nelson, J. D.; Shepherd,
T. A., editors, Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management: Lewis Publishers, p. 221-227.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Hartley, R. P., 1991, Design, construction, and operation of hazardous and non-hazardous waste surface impoundments—Technical resource document: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA/ 530/ SW-91/054, 184 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Hausmann, M. R.; Thom, M.; Marley, M., 1993, Ground modification techniques in waste management. *In Fell*, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 163-183.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Herbert, R. B., Jr., 1992, Evaluating the effectiveness of a mine tailing cover: Nordic Hydrology, v. 23, no. 3, p. 193-208.

SWEDEN/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS -COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Ho, C. L.; Shebl, M. A.-A., 1994, Diffusion through statically compacted clay. In Link, P. K., editor, Hydrogeology, waste disposal, science and politics—Proceedings of the 30th Symposium on Engineering Geology and Geotechnical Engineering: Idaho State University College of Engineering, p. 461-474.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Hughes, J. W.; Monteleone, M. J., 1987, Geomembrane/ synthesized leachate compatibility testing. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Abt, S. R.; Nelson, J. D.; Shepherd, T. A., editors, Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management: Lewis Publishers, p. 35-50.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Hutchison, I. P. G.; Ash, W. M.; Fisher, J. W., 1985, Cyanide control options—Lessons from case histories. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 273-284.

> SCOTTIE GOLD MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ CAROLIN MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ SISKIYOU CO., CALIF./ GREY EAGLE PROJ-ECT (CALIFORNIA)/ CYANIDE – TREAT-MENT/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS – DESIGN

James, A. L.; Mrost, M., 1965, Control of acidity of tailings dams and dumps as a precursor to stabilization by vegetation: Journal of the South Africa Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, v. 65, no. 9, p. 488-495.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS

James, S. C.; Rogoshewski, P. J., 1989, Treatment and containment technologies. In Freeman, H. M., editor, Standard handbook of hazardous waste treatment and disposal: McGraw-Hill, p. 12.35-12.50.

> TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ ACID DRAIN-AGE – CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT

Kalabin, G. V.; Baklanov, A. A., 1989, Dust content of industrial region atmosphere at different methods of tailings dam surface consolidation. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 247-253.

TAILINGS - DUST CONTROL

Kealy, C. D.; Busch, R. A., 1979, Evaluation of mine tailings disposal. In Current geotechnical practice in mine waste disposal—Papers collected by the Committee on Embankment Dams and Slopes of the Geotechnical Engineering Division: American Society of Civil Engineers, p. 181-201.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Kealy, C. D.; Soderberg, R. L., 1969, Design of dams for mill tailings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 8410, 49 p. TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Kelsh, D. J., 1990, Tailings pond dewatering and consolidation by electroosmosis/ electrophoresis. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 221-228.

TAILINGS

Klohn, E. J., 1979, Seepage control for tailings dams. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 671-725.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

Knight, R. B.; Haile, J. P., 1983, "Sub-aerial tailings deposition" (vol. 2, p. 627) [sic]. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 3, p. 1105-1106.
TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Knight, R. B.; Haile, J. P., 1983, Sub-aerial tailings deposition. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 627-639.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Landreth, Robert, Project Officer, 1983, Lining of waste impoundment and disposal facilities: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Office of Solid Waste and Emergency Response SW-870, 448 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES

Lighthall, P. C.; Watts, B. D.; Rice, Steve, 1989, Deposition methods for construction of hydraulic fill tailings dams. In Geotechnical aspects of tailings disposal and acid mine drainage, May 26, 1989, Hotel Georgia, Vancouver, B.C.: Vancouver [B.C.] Geotechnical Society, [15 p.]. TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Lo, R. C.; Klohn, E. J., 1990, Seismic stability of tailings dams. In International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 90-105.

> TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - SEISMIC HAZ-ARDS

Malhotra, V. M., 1991, Fibre-reinforced highvolume fly ash shotcrete for controlling aggressive leachates from exposed rock surfaces and mine tailings. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 505-513.

TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

McAneny, C. C.; Tucker, P. G.; Morgan, J. M.; Lee, C. R.; Kelley, M. F.; Morz, R. C., 1986, Covers for uncontrolled hazardous waste sites: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Hazardous Waste Engineering Research Laboratory EPA/ 540/ 2-85/ 002, 7 sheets microfiche (529 p.).

> TAILINGS - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - COVERS

McKee, B. E.; Robinson, K. E.; Urlich, C. M., 1978, Upstream design for extension of an abandoned tailings pond. In Argall, G. O., Jr., editor, Tailing disposal today, Volume 2—Proceedings of the second international tailing symposium, Denver, Colorado, May 1978: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 210-233.

LUCKY FRIDAY MINE (IDAHO)/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Mehling, P.; Broughton, L. M., 1989, Fate of cyanide in abandoned tailings ponds. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 269-279.

MOSQUITO CREEK GOLD MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ISLAND MOUNTAIN MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ CARIBOU GOLD QUARTZ MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ GOLD/ CYANIDE/ TAILINGS

Miller, Tim, 1990, Pond covers and reagent savings at Gold Fields' Mesquite operation [abstract]: Northwest Mining Association, Annual Convention, 96th, Abstract Booklet, p. 26.

GOLD FIELDS' MESQUITE OPERATION (CALIFORNIA)/ GOLD/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Montreal Engineering Company Ltd., 1973, Base metal mine waste management in northeastern New Brunswick—A synopsis based on the findings of the Northeastern New Brunswick Mine Water Quality Program: Environment Canada Environmental Protection Series Report EPS8-WP-73-1, 1 sheet microfiche (55 p.).

NEW BRUNSWICK/ TAILINGS IMPOUND-MENTS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Nelson, J. D.; McPhail, G. I., 1987, Design and construction of gold mill tailings impoundments. In Brawner, C. O., editor, Gold mining 87; First international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 363-381.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Nicholson, R. V.; Akindunni, F. F.; Sydor, R. C.; Gillham, R. W., 1991, Saturated tailings covers above the water table—The physics and criteria for design. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 443-460.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Nicholson, R. V.; Gillham, R. W.; Cherry, J. A.; Reardon, E. J., 1989, Reduction of acid generation in mine tailings through the use of moisture-retaining cover layers as oxygen barriers: Canadian Geotechnical Journal, v. 26, no. 1, p. 1-8.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

O'Bryan, A. L., 1979, Government funded reclamation program on pre-legislation tailings ponds. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 143-155.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ TAILINGS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

O'Kane, M.; Wilson, G. W.; Barbour, S. L., 1993, SoilCover, a new computer model to aid in the design of soil cover systems for acid generating waste rock and tailings. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 177-189.

SOILS/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT -- MODELS

Panteleev, V. G.; Bodrova, A. V.; Chugaeva, G. A., 1990, Characteristics of mining quarries on hydraulic-fill dumps: Hydrotechnical Construction, v. 24, no. 6, p. 370-372.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Panteleev, V. G.; Chugaeva, G. A., 1990, On some aspects of tailings dikes stability analysis. *In* International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 185-193.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Parry, G. D. R.; Bell, R. M., 1985, Covering systems. In Smith, Michael A., editor, Contaminated land—Reclamation and treatment: Plenum Press, p. 113-139.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

- Pauls, D. R.; Moran, S. R.; Macyk, T. M., 1988, Review of literature related to clay liners for sump disposal of drilling waste: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 88-10, 61 p. TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS
- Peggs, I. D., 1986, Guidelines for the quality assurance of geomembrane liners for environmental protection: Alberta Environment Standards and Approvals Division, 28 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ STANDARDS

Penman, A. D. M., 1990, The safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams: Water Power and Dam Construction, v. 42, no. 5, p. 30-37.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Pereus, S. C.; Zavodni, Z. M.; Trexler, B. D.,
Jr., 1983, Mine waste embankment behaviour during construction. In PanAm '83—
Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering,
Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 763-775.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES

Pierce, W. G., 1992, Reclamation of sulphide tailings using municipal solid waste compost—Literature review and recommendations: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 2.25.1(a), 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS IM-

POUNDMENTS - COVERS - MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE

Pierce, W. G.; Belzile, N.; Wiseman, M. E.; Winterhalder, Keith, 1994, Composted organic wastes as anaerobic reducing covers for long term abandonment of acid-generating tailings. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 148-157.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Piésold, D. D. A., 1991, Civil engineering practice—Engineering success by analysis of failure: McGraw-Hill, 320 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Ritcey, G. M., 1989, Tailings management— Problems and solutions in the mining industry: Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Process Metallurgy 6, 970 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE — CONTROL/ FCONOMIC ASPECTS

Robertson, A. MacG., 1987, Alternative acid mine drainage abatement measures. In Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 71-101.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS

Robertson, A. MacG.; Barton-Bridges, J. P., 1990, The control of acid generation from rock waste and tailings impoundments [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 15, p. A112.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Robertson, A. MacG.; Barton-Bridges, J. P., 1990, Cost effective methods of long term acid mine drainage control from waste rock piles. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage— Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 153-175.

> ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDIC-TION - MODELS

Robinson, K. E.; Toland, G. C., 1979, Case histories of different seepage problems for nine tailings dams. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 781-800.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Rudd, R. T., 1978, Pollution control in the mining industry in South Africa. In Water development and management—Proceedings of the United Nations Water Conference, Mar del Plata, Argentina, March 1977: Pergamon Press, v. 1, part 4, p. 2583-2600.

> SOUTH AFRICA/ WATER QUALITY MAN-AGEMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Sadlier, M. A., 1993, A systems approach to geosynthetic liners. *In Fell*, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 449-454.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ DRAINAGE CONTROL

St-Arnaud, L. C., 1994, Water covers for the decommissioning of sulfidic mine tailings impoundments. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 279-287.

TAILINGS DISPOSAL – UNDERWATER/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ ACID DRAIN-AGE – CONTROL

Sceva, J. E., 1973, Water quality considerations for the metal mining industry in the Pacific Northwest: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Report No. Region X-3, 69 p.

WASHINGTON/ OREGON/ IDAHO/ WATER QUALITY/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Shakesby, R. A.; Whitlow, J. R., 1991, Failure of a mine waste dump in Zimbabwe—Causes and consequences: Environmental Geology and Water Sciences, v. 18, no. 2, p. 143-153.

ZIMBABWE/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Shirts, M. B.; Bilbrey, J. H., 1976, Stabilization methods for the reclamation of tailing ponds. In Papers presented at the seminar on landscaping and land use planning as related to mining operations, Adelaide Branch, March-April 1976: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria) Symposia Series 13, p. 9-18

HOLDEN MINE (WASHINGTON)/ CHELAN CO., WASH./ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ COPPER/ REVEGETATION

Silver, Marvin, 1987, Aquatic plants and bog covers to prevent acid generation—Base metal tailings. *In* Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 411-438.

WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS – COVERS

Smith, Adrian; van Zyl, Dirk, 1983, Design criteria in acid generating mine waste disposal. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 597-611.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Smith, E. S.; Connell, D. H., 1979, The role of water in the failure of tailings dams. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 627-650.
 TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Smith, G. M.; Abt, S. R.; Nelson, J. D., 1986, A prediction procedure for hydraulically placed tailings. In Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management; Proceedings of the 8th annual symposium: A. A. Balkema, p. 265-275.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Smith, M. E.; Gierszewski, G. J., 1987, Design of chemically amended soil liners. *In* van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Geotechnical aspects of heap leach design: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 7-13.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS – DESIGN

Soderberg, R. L.; Busch, R. A., 1977, Design guide for metal and nonmetal tailings disposal: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 8755, 136 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Strachan, Clint; Dorey, Rob, 1988, Geotechnical studies. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Hutchison, I. P. G.; Kiel, J. E., editors, Introduction to evaluation, design and operation of precious metal heap leaching projects: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 152-175.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Strachan, Clint; van Zyl, Dirk, 1988, Leach pads and liners. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Hutchison, I. P. G.; Kiel, J. E., editors, Introduction to evaluation, design and operation of precious metal heap leaching projects: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 176-202.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Swarbrick, G. E., 1993, An approximate method for the design of tailings dams using sub-aerial deposition. *In* Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 463-471.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Tremblay, R. L., 1994, Controlling acid mine drainage using an organic cover—The case of the East Sullivan mine, Abitibi, Quebec. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 122-127.

EAST SULLIVAN MINE (QUEBEC)/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS

Troncoso, J. H., 1983, Seismic pore water pressures in tailings dams. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 641-655.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - SEISMIC HAZARDS

Troncoso, J. H., 1990, Failure risks of abandoned tailings dams. In International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 34-47.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ SOILS - ENGI-NEERING PROPERTIES

Troncoso, J. H., 1990, Seismic responses of tailings dams built with cohesionless soils to different types of ground motions. In International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 82-89.

CHILE/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - SEISMIC HAZARDS

U.S. Bureau of Mines Staff, 1981, Mine waste disposal technology; Proceedings—Bureau of Mines Technology Transfer workshop, Denver, Colo., July 16, 1981: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 8857, 70 p. TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

U.S. Forest Service, 1979, User guide to engineering—Mining and reclamation in the west: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report INT-70, 58 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ MANAGE-MENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

van Zyl, Dirk, 1991, The design of reliable heap leach pad and pond liners: Heap & Dump Leaching, v. 6, no. 1, p. 5-8. HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - DESIGN

van Zyl, Dirk; Abt, S. R.; Nelson, J. D.; Shepherd, T. A., editors, 1987, Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management; Proceedings of the 9th annual symposium on geo-aspects of waste management: Lewis Publishers, 312 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Vancouver Geotechnical Society, 1989, Geotechnical aspects of tailings disposal and acid mine drainage, May 26, 1989, Hotel Georgia, Vancouver, B.C.: Vancouver [B.C.] Geotechnical Society, 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS

Velarde, J. L.; Pyke, R. M.; Beikae, M., 1983, Design of an embankment to retain gold tailings. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 657-668.

UTAH/ GOLD/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Vick, S. G., 1990, Planning, design and analysis of tailings dams: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 369 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Vick, S. G., 1990, Risk-based approach to seismic stability and inundation hazard for upstream tailings dams. *In* International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 53-62.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - SEISMIC HAZ-ARDS

Vita, C. L., 1994, Contaminant fluxes through site containment barriers. In Link, P. K., editor, Hydrogeology, waste disposal, science and politics—Proceedings of the 30th Symposium on Engineering Geology and Geotechnical Engineering: Idaho State University College of Engineering, p. 505-522.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Volpe, R. L., 1979, Physical and engineering properties of copper tailings. In Current geotechnical practice in mine waste disposal—Papers collected by the Committee on Embankment Dams and Slopes of the Geotechnical Engineering Division: American Society of Civil Engineers, p. 242-260.

COPPER/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Wallace, J. F., 1987, Laboratory testing of bentonite amended soil mixtures proposed for a mine waste disposal facility liner. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Abt, S. R.; Nelson, J. D.; Shepherd, T. A., editors, Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management: Lewis Publishers, p. 245-258.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Weeks, O., 1993, Design and investigation of landfill caps to minimize infiltration. In Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 479-484.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS

Well, L. W., 1987, Geomembranes and surface impoundments—Design and construction aspects. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Abt, S. R.; Nelson, J. D.; Shepherd, T. A., editors, Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management: Lewis Publishers, p. 1-6.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Williams, R. E.; Mink, L. L., 1975, Settling ponds as a mining wastewater treatment facility: Idaho Bureau of Mines and Geology Pamphlet 164, 41 p.

> IDAHO/ SHOSHONE CO., ID./ SETTLING PONDS/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ WATER QUALITY

Williams, R. E.; Ortman, Dale; Mabes, D. L.,
1978, Seepage loss from a tailings pond—
A case study. In Argall, G. O., Jr., editor,
Tailing disposal today, Volume 2—Proceedings of the second international tailing
symposium, Denver, Colorado, May 1978:
Miller Freeman Publications, p. 397-427.

KELLOGG, ID./ BUNKER HILL MINE (IDAHO)/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Wilson, David, editor, 1981, Design and construction of tailings dams—Proceedings of a seminar: Colorado School of Mines Press, 280 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Wilson, G. W.; Barbour, S. L.; Fredlund, D. G., 1991, The evaluation of evaporative fluxes from soil surfaces for the design of dry covers and the abatement of acid drainage. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 279-309.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Yanful, E. K., 1991, Engineered soil covers for reactive tailings management—Theoretical concepts and laboratory development. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 461-485.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Yanful, E. K., 1992, Development of laboratory methodologies for evaluating the effectiveness of reactive tailings covers [includes a 3.5" computer diskette of oxygen diffusion model]: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 2.21.1.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL Yanful, E. K.; Aubé, B. C.; Woyshner, M. R.; St-Arnaud, L. C., 1994, Field and laboratory performance of engineered covers on the Waite Amulet tailings. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 138-147.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CONTROL

Yanful, E. K.; St-Arnaud, L. C., 1991, Design, instrumentation, and construction of engineered soil covers for reactive tailings management. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 487-504.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Yanful, E. K.; Shikatani, K. S., 1994, Sandbentonite mixture as a cover for managing reactive mine wastes [abstract]. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 429.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - COVERS

Zhiying, Xu; Jian, Zhou, 1991, 3-D dynamic analysis of effective stress of tailings dams. In Beer, G.; Booker, J. R.; Carter, J. P., editors, Computer methods and advances in geomechanics—Proceedings of the seventh international conference: A. A. Balkema, p. 901-906.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS – SEISMIC HAZARDS

V. C. TAILINGS – CHEMISTRY, GEOCHEMISTRY, BIOGEO-CHEMISTRY

Includes works on chemical reactions in tailings and modeling techniques to predict waste generation.

Ahmed, S. M., 1991, Electrochemical and surface chemical methods for the prevention of the atmospheric oxidation of sulphide tailings. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 305-319.

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Ahmed, S. M., 1994, Surface chemical methods of forming hardpan in pyrrhotite tailings and prevention of acid mine drainage. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 57-66.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Al, T. A.; Blowes, D. W.; Jambor, J. L., 1994, The pore-water geochemistry of the Cu-Zn mine tailings at Kidd Creek, near Timmins, Ontario, Canada. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 208-217.

KIDD CREEK (ONTARIO)/ COPPER/ ZINC/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Andrews, S. M.; Johnson, M. S.; Cooke, J. A., 1989, Distribution of trace element pollutants in a contaminated grassland ecosystem established on metalliferous fluorspar tailings 2—Zinc: Environmental Pollution, v. 59, no. 3, p. 241-252.

UNITED KINGDOM/ FLUORSPAR/ TAILINGS
- CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS - HAZARDS TO
WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ SOILS CHEMISTRY/ REVEGETATION

Blowes, D. W.; Jambor, J. L., 1990, The prewater geochemistry and the mineralogy of the vadose zone of sulfide tailings, Waite Amulet, Quebec, Canada: Applied Geochemistry, v. 5, no. 3, p. 327-346.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ TAILINGS -- CHEMISTRY

Blowes, D. W.; Jambor, J. L.; Appleyard, E. C.; Reardon, E. J.; Cherry, J. A., 1992, Temporal observations of the geochemistry and mineralogy of a sulfide-rich mine-tailings impoundment, Heath Steele mines, New Brunswick: Exploration and Mining Geology, v. 1, no. 3, p. 251-264.

HEATH STEELE MINES (NEW BRUNS-WICK)/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Blowes, D. W.; Ptacek, C. J.; Frind, E. O.; Johnson, R. H.; Robertson, W. D.; Molson, J. W., 1994, Acid-neutralization reactions in inactive mine tailings impoundments and their effect on the transport of dissolved metals. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 429-438.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ HEATH STEELE MILLS (NEW BRUNSWICK)/ COP-PER CLIFF MINE (ONTARIO)/ NICKEL RIM MINE (ONTARIO)/ DELNITE MINE (ON-TARIO)/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION – MODELS/ TAILINGS – CHEMISTRY – MOD-ELS

Bourg, A. C. M., 1988, Metals in aquatic and terrestrial systems—Sorption, speciation, and mobilization. *In* Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Chemistry and biology of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 3-32.

TAILINGS - BIOCHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

CANECT Environmental Control Technologies Ltd., 1989, Field sampling manual for reactive sulphide tailings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 4.1.1, 1 v.

TAILINGS - SAMPLING - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC. Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage, 1988, Research plan—Reactive Acid Tailings Stabilization program (R.A.T.S.): Energy, Mines and Resources Canada CANMET Special Publication 88-3; Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.5.1, 72 p.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Chambers, J. C.; Sidle, R. C.; Grant, C. V., 1989, Relationships among soil deposition patterns, soil physical and chemical properties, and plant metal uptake on an abandoned zinc-lead tailings pond. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 1, p. 403-414.

ALAMITOS CANYON (NEW MEXICO)/ ZINC/ LEAD/ TAILINGS - BIOCHEMISTRY/ SOILS -TESTING

Collin, Marie; Rasmuson, Anders, 1990, Mathematical modelling of water and oxygen transport in layered soil covers for deposits of pyritic mine tailings. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 311-333.

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Dave, N. K.; Lim, T. P.; Siwik, R. S.; Blackport, R., 1986, Geophysical and biohydrogeochemical investigations of an inactive sulphide tailings basin, Noranda, Quebec, Canada. In Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1986 symposium on mining, hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 13-19.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ NORANDA, QUEBEC/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ TAIL-INGS – BIOCHEMISTRY/ COPPER/ ZINC

Doepker, R. D., 1988, The interrelation of factors influencing the dissolution of metals in columns of mine tailings. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 210-219.

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Doepker, R. D., 1991, Column leach study IV—Factors affecting the dissolution of metals from sulfidic metal-mine tailings. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 115-138:

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Doepker, R. D.; Drake, P. L., 1991, Laboratory study of submerged metal-mine tailings 3—Factors influencing the dissolution of metals. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 139-155.

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Doepker, R. D.; O'Connor, W. K., 1990, Column leach study I—Heavy metal dissolution characteristics from selected copper mine tailings. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 27-40.

WASHINGTON/ MONTANA/ UTAH/ ARI-ZONA/ COPPER/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Domvile, S. J.; Li, M. G.; Sollner, D. D.; Nesbitt, Wayne, 1994, Weathering behaviour of mine tailings and waste rock—A surface investigation. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 167-176.

> ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Dumaresq, C. G.; Michel, F. A.; Subramanian, K. S., 1994, The alteration of arsenic-bearing tailings, and the release of contaminants to surface waters in Cobalt, Ontario [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 410.

COBALT, ONT./ ONTARIO/ SILVER/ TAIL-INGS - CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Environment Canada Wastewater Technology Centre, 1990, Compendium of waste leaching tests: Environment Canada Environmental Protection Series Report EPS 3/ HA/7, 68 p.

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Ficklin, W. H., 1990, Geochemistry of arsenicbearing gold mill tailings in the Cheyenne River system, South Dakota. *In* Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 35-46.

SOUTH DAKOTA/ BELLE FOURCHE RIVER, S.D./ WHITEWOOD CREEK, S.D./ CHEY-ENNE RIVER, S.D./ GOLD/ TAILINGS – CHEMISTRY/ WATER – CHEMISTRY

Franklin, J. C.; Riley, J. A., 1990, Evaluation of copper mine tailings using EPA leaching procedures. *In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation*, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 5-12.

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Franklin, J. C.; Zahl, E. G., 1988, Evaluation of the TCLP method for two mill tailings. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 200-205.

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Gale, N. L., 1986, The role of algae and other microorganisms in metal detoxification and environmental clean-up. In Ehrlich, H. L.; Holmes, D. S., editors, Biotechnology for the mining, metal-refining, and fossil fuel processing industries: John Wiley & Sons, Inc. Biotechnology and Bioengineering symposium no. 16, p. 171-180.

MISSOURI/ LEAD/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGICAL

Gerlach, Albrecht, 1984, The mineralization of nitrogen in soils of lead, zinc and copper ore tailings in West Germany. In Environmental contamination, International conference—London, July, 1984: CEP Consultants Ltd. (Edinburgh), p. 494-498.

HARZ MOUNTAINS, GERMANY/ SOILS – CHEMISTRY/ ZINC/ LEAD/ COPPER/ TAILINGS – CHEMISTRY

Graf, W. L.; Clark, S. L.; Kammerer, M. T.; Lehman, T.; Randall, K.; Schroeder, R., 1991, Geomorphology of heavy metals in the sediments of Queen Creek, Arizona, USA: Catena, v. 18, no. 6, p. 567-582. QUEEN CREEK, ARIZ./ ARIZONA/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY -NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY

Hackinen, C. M., 1985, Phosphorous fixation characteristics of Valley mine tailings. In Restoring the land: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 9th, Proceedings, p. 113-123.

> HIGHLAND VALLEY COPPER (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ TAILINGS/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS

Halbert, B. E.; Knapp, R. A.; Maltby, J. W.;
Vivyurka, A. J., 1989, Application of the Reactive Acid Tailings Assessment Program to pyritic mine tailings. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.;
Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 83-91.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Herbert, R. B., Jr., 1992, Evaluating the effectiveness of a mine tailing cover: Nordic Hydrology, v. 23, no. 3, p. 193-208.

SWEDEN/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS – COVERS/ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ TAILINGS – CHEMISTRY – MODELS

James, L. A., 1991, Quartz concentration as an index of sediment mixing—Hydraulic mine-tailings in the Sierra Nevada, California: Geomorphology, v. 4, no. 2, p. 125-144.

CALIFORNIA/ BEAR RIVER, CALIF./ WATER QUALITY/ GOLD/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Jurjovec, Jasna; Ptacek, C. J.; Blowes, D. W., 1994, A laboratory study of equilibrium pH-buffering reactions in sulfide mine tailings [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 417.

KIDD CREEK (ONTARIO)/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Kelley, B. C.; Tuovinen, O. H., 1988, Microbiological oxidations of minerals in mine tailings. *In* Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ul-

rich, editors, Chemistry and biology of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 33-53.

TAILINGS - BIOCHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CHEMISTRY/ MINERAL MICROBIOL-OGY

Lambeth, R. H., 1992, Hydrogeochemical characteristics of an unconsolidated aquifer downgradient from an oxidized, sulfidic mine tailings impoundment: Eastern Washington University Master of Science thesis, 140 p.

OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ ALDER MINE (WASHINGTON)/ TAILINGS IMPOUND-MENTS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Lambeth, R. H.; Stewart, B. M.; Williams, B. C., 1991, An investigation of hydrogeochemical mechanisms in an abandoned sulfide tailings impoundment and underlying aquifer. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 43-59.

ALDER MINE (WASHINGTON)/ OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ COPPER/ GOLD/ TAILINGS – CHEMISTRY/ WATER – CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE

McGill, S. L.; Hendrix, J. L.; Nelson, J. H., 1985, Cyanide/ thiocyanate reactions in tailings. In van Zyl, Dirk, editor, Cyanide and the environment; Proceedings of a conference, Tucson, Arizona, December 11-14, 1984: Colorado State University Geotechnical Engineering Program, v. 1, p. 143-159.

CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY

Morin, K. A., 1988, Groundwater contamination from precious-metal, base-metal, uranium, phosphate, and potash (KCl) mining operations. In Lin, C. L., editor, International groundwater symposium on hydrogeology of cold and temperate climates and hydrogeology of mineralized zones: International Association of Hydrogeologists Canadian National Chapter, p. 165-174.

WATER QUALITY/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Nicholson, R. V.; Scharer, J. M.; Halbert, B. E.; Snodgrass, W. J.; Phyper, J.-D., 1989, Reactive Acid Tailings Assessment Program (RATAP)—The concepts and application [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 14, p. A31.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Nicholson, R. V.; Snodgrass, W. J., 1989, Acidification of sulphide tailings—The use of mechanistic models to ask the correct questions [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 14, p. A31.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Patterson, R. J. L.; Ferguson, K. D., 1994, The Gibralter North Project assessing acid rock drainage. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 12-21.

> GIBRALTER MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION – MODELS/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING/ TAIL-INGS – CHEMISTRY – MODELS

Rasmuson, Anders; Collin, Marie, 1990, Mathematical modelling of water and oxygen transport in layered soil covers for deposits of pyritic mine tailings [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 15, p. A108.

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Routh, Joyanto; Ikramuddin, Mohammed, 1994, Impact of lead-zinc mining on distribution of major and trace elements in water, sediment and soil: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-215, 4 p.

> VAN STONE MINE (WASHINGTON)/ STE-VENS CO., WASH./ LEAD/ ZINC/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT/ TAILINGS – SAMPLING

Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, 1988, Chemistry and biology of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, 305 p.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ SOILS – CHEMISTRY/ WATER – CHEMISTRY/ TAIL-INGS – BIOCHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Sandén, Per, 1991, Estimation and simulation of metal mass transport in an old mining area: Water, Air, and Soil Pollution, v. 57-58, p. 387-397.

BERSBO, SWEDEN/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Scharer, J. M.; Annable, W. K.; Nicholson, R. V., 1994, WATAIL—A tailings basin model to evaluate transient water quality of acid mine drainage [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 423.

TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Senes Consultants Ltd.; Beak Consultants Ltd., 1990, Critical review of the Reactive Acid Tailings Assessment Program (RATAP.BMT2): Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 1.21.1a, 1 v.

> ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Sidle, R. C.; Chambers, J. C.; Amacher, M. C., 1991, Fate of heavy metals in an abandoned lead-zinc tailings pond—II. Sediment: Journal of Environmental Quality, v. 20, no. 4, p. 752-758.

> ALAMITOS CANYON (NEW MEXICO)/ LEAD/ ZINC/ TAILINGS - BIOCHEMISTRY

Smith, C. W.; Bowman, W. S., 1990, RTS-1,
RTS-2, RTS-3, and RTS-4—Sulphide ore
mill tailings reference materials: Canada
Mine Environment Neutral Drainage
(MEND) Report 4.3.1, 91 p.

NORANDA, QUEBEC/ WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ TAILINGS – SAMPLING

Stewart, B. M.; Lambeth, R. H.; Williams, B. C., 1990, Effects of pyritic tailings in an abandoned impoundment on downgradient water quality. *In Doyle*, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 133-142.

ALDER MINE (WASHINGTON)/ OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ COPPER/ GOLD/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ TAILINGS - CHEM-ISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PRE-DICTION - MODELS

Stewart, B. M.; Lambeth, R. H.; Williams, B. C., 1993, Factors controlling the release and attenuation of contaminants in a sulfidic tailings impoundment. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1., p. 218-235

OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ ALDER MINE (WASHINGTON)/ GOLD/ COPPER/ TAIL-INGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Tassé, Normand; Germain, Diane; Bergeron, Mario, 1994, Impact of seasonal variations on the geochemistry of pore waters and pore gases of acid mine tailings—A field study [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 426.

QUEBEC/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Wheeland, K. G., 1990, Overview of Noranda research on AMD prevention and control. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 177-183.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS

Williams, B. C., 1992, Comparison of multivariate statistics and the geochemical code WATEQ4F for water quality interpretation in acidic tailings: University of Idaho Doctor of Philosophy thesis, 175 p.

> ALDER MINE (WASHINGTON)/ OKANOGAN CO., WASH./ THESES/ TAILINGS - CHEMIS-TRY - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDIC-TION - MODELS/ WATER QUALITY MONI-TORING

Yanful, E. K.; St-Arnaud, L. C., 1991, The Waite Amulet hydrogeochemical evaluation. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 91-114.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ TAILINGS -CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMIS-TRY/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT -MODELS

V. D. UNDERWATER TAILINGS DIS-POSAL

Includes works on subaqueous disposal of tailings.

Deverall, Rob; Maynard, A. W.; Thomas, K. B., 1994, The laboratory quality assurance component of environmental monitoring—A case study involving subaqueous tailings research. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 99-108.

TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Domvile, S. J.; Li, M. G.; Sollner, D. D.; Wilson, H. R., 1994, Laboratory modelling of subaqueous disposal environments [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 410.

NORTHWEST TERRITORIES/ TAILINGS DIS-POSAL – UNDERWATER

Ellis, D. V., editor, 1982, Marine tailings disposal: Ann Arbor Science Publishers, 368 p.
TAILINGS DISPOSAL – UNDERWATER

Ellis, D. V., 1986, The need for exchange of reclamation information between surface and marine mining operators. *In* Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1986 symposium on mining, hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 35-42.

ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ VANCOUVER ISLAND/ KITSAULT MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ QUARTZ HILL MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ MOLYBDENUM/ TAILINGS DISPOSAL – UNDERWATER

Ellis, D. V.; Hoover, P. M., 1990, Benthos on tailings beds from an abandoned coastal mine: Marine Pollution Bulletin, v. 21, no. 10, p. 477-480.

BRITANNIA BEACH, B.C./ BRITISH COLUM-BIA/ HOWE SOUND, B.C./ TAILINGS DIS-POSAL – UNDERWATER/ TAILINGS – HAZ-ARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Fraser, W. W.; Robertson, J. D., 1994, Subaqueous disposal of reactive mine waste—An overview and update of case studies—MEND/ Canada. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 250-259.

BUTTLE LAKE, B.C./ BENSON LAKE, B.C./ ANDERSON LAKE, MAN./ MANDY LAKE, MAN./ TAILINGS DISPOSAL – UNDERWA-TER Garga, V. K., 1983, "Abandonment of acid generating mine tailings." (vol. 2, p. 613) [sic]. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 3, p. 1109.

> ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER

Garga, V. K.; Smith, H. R.; Scharer, J. M., 1983, Abandonment of acid generating mine tailings. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 613-626.

> ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER

Lapakko, K. A., 1994, Subaqueous disposal of mine waste—Laboratory investigation. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 270-278.

TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER

Maynard, A. W.; Thomas, K. B., 1994, The laboratory quality assurance component of environmental monitoring—A case study involving subaqueous tailings research. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 260-269.

TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER

Mitchell, D. G.; Morgan, J. D.; Vigers, G. A.; Chapman, P. M., 1985, Acute toxicity of mine tailings to four marine species: Marine Pollution Bulletin, v. 16, no. 11, p. 450-455.

> WILDLIFE AND MINING/ TAILINGS - HAZ-ARDS TO WILDLIFE/ TAILINGS DISPOSAL -UNDERWATER

Morin, K. A., 1993, Rates of sulfide oxidation in submerged environments—Implications for subaqueous disposal. *In* Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 235-247.

TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER

Pedersen, T. F.; Losher, A. J., 1988, Diagenetic processes in aquatic mine tailings deposits in British Columbia. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Chemistry and biology of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 238-258.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ BUTTLE LAKE, B.C./ VANCOUVER ISLAND/ TAILINGS DIS-POSAL – UNDERWATER

Pedersen, T. F.; McNee, J. J.; Mueller, Bert; Flather, D. H.; Pelletier, C. A., 1994, Geochemistry of submerged tailings in Anderson Lake, Manitoba—Recent results. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 288-296.

ANDERSON LAKE, MAN./ MANITOBA/ TAIL-INGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER

Pedersen, T. F.; Mueller, Bert; McNee, J. J.; Pelletier, C. A., 1991, Diagenetic reactivity of mine tailings in mesotrophic and oligotrophic lakes in Manitoba and British Columbia. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 199-226.

BUTTLE LAKE, B.C./ VANCOUVER ISLAND/ BRITISH COLUMBIA/ ANDERSON LAKE, MAN./ MANDY LAKE, MAN./ MANITOBA/ TAILINGS DISPOSAL – UNDERWATER

Pedersen, T. F.; Mueller, Bert; McNee, J. J.; Pelletier, C. A., 1993, The early diagenesis of submerged sulphide-rich mine tailings in Anderson Lake, Manitoba: Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, v. 30, no. 6, p. 1099-1109.

MANITOBA/ ANDERSON LAKE, MAN./ TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER

Pedersen, T. F.; Mueller, Bert; Pelletier, C. A., 1990, On the reactivity of submerged mine tailings in fjords and a lake in British Columbia. *In* Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 285-293.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ BUTTLE LAKE, B.C./ TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER Pelletier, C. A.; Birch, G. J., 1990, Subaqueous disposal of reactive mine wastes—An overview of the practice with case studies [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 15, p. A103.

TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER

Rescan Environmental Services Ltd., 1989, Subaqueous disposal of reactive mine wastes—An overview: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 2.11.1a, 1 v.

TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER

Rescan Environmental Services Ltd., 1990, Geochemical assessment of subaqueous tailings disposal in Buttle Lake, British Columbia: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report, 2.11.1a, 1 v.

BUTTLE LAKE, B.C./ BRITISH COLUMBIA/ VANCOUVER ISLAND/ TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER

Ritcey, G. M., 1991, Deep water disposal of pyritic tailings—A simulation for acid prediction. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 421-442.

TAILINGS DISPOSAL – UNDERWATER/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION

Robertson, J. D., 1991, Subaqueous disposal of reactive mine waste—An overview of the practice with case histories. *In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage*, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 185-200.

MANITOBA/ BRITISH COLUMBIA/ BUTTLE LAKE, B.C./ BENSON LAKE, B.C./ MANDY LAKE, MAN./ ANDERSON LAKE, MAN./ TAILINGS DISPOSAL – UNDERWATER

Waldichuk, Michael; Buchanan, R. J., 1980, Significance of environmental changes due to mine waste disposal into Rupert Inlet: Fisheries and Oceans Canada; British Columbia Ministry of Environment, 56 p.

ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUM-

ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUM BIA)/ RUPERT INLET, B.C./ COPPER/ TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERWATER

VI. WASTE ROCK

This section includes works on waste rock, waste rock dump design, chemical reactions in waste rock and modeling techniques to predict waste generation. See also section I for works on acid rock drainage.

American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 1991, The use of low permeability covers on acid-forming waste material—A literature search conducted for the membership of AMIC, ASSMR, CLRA, and REGRO: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 23 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ TAILINGS – BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ WASTE ROCK – BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ ACID DRAINAGE – BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Ames, S. E., 1980, Assessment of mine spoil for the establishment of vegetation. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1980-11 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 4th, Proceedings], p. 51-85.

WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Archer, I. M.; Marshman, N. A.; Salomons, Wim, 1988, Development of a revegetation programme for copper and sulphide-bearing mine wastes in the humid tropics. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 166-184.

BOUGAINVILLE COPPER (NEW GUINEA)/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Barton-Bridges, J. P.; Robertson, A. MacG., 1989, Design and reclamation of mine waste facilities to control acid mine drainage. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 717-728.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS

Baum, Dan; Knox, M. L., 1992, 'We want people who have a problem with mine wastes to think of Butte': Smithsonian, v. 23, no. 8, p. 46-56.

BUTTE, MONT./ BERKELEY PIT (MONTANA)/ ARSENIC/ COPPER/ LEAD/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Bell, A. V., 1987, Prevention of acid generation in base metal tailings and waste rock. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 391-410.

> ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ REVEGETA-TION/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS -DESIGN

Bell, A. V., 1988, Acid waste rock management at Canadian base metal mines. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation; Proceedings of a conference; Volume II—Mine reclamation, abandoned mine lands and policy issues: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9184, p. 192-199.

Bell, A. V.; Riley, M. D.; Yanful, E. K., 1994, Evaluation of a composite soil cover to control acid waste rock pile drainage. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 113-121.

HEATH STEELE MINES (NEW BRUNS-WICK)/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CONTROL

Bell, A. V.; Surges, Leonard; Groskopf, G. R., 1990, An update on the acid waste rock field trials at Heath Steele mines, New Brunswick. *In* Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 497-506.

HEATH STEELE MINES (NEW BRUNS-WICK)/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE

Bell, A. V.; Surges, Leonard; Groskopf, G. R., 1991, An update on the acid waste rock field trials at Heath Steele Mines, New Brunswick. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 319-340.

HEATH STEELE MINES (NEW BRUNS-WICK)/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE

Bennett, J. W.; Gibson, D. K.; Harries, J. R.; Pantelis, Garry; Ritchie, A. I. M.; Verhoeven, T. J.; Alcock, J.; Henkel, H.; Applegate, R. J., 1989, Rehabilitation of the Rum Jungle mine site. *In* Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 487-494.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URA-NIUM/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK

Bennett, J. W.; Gibson, D. K.; Ritchie, A. I. M.; Tan, Y.; Broman, P. G.; Jonsson, H., 1994, Oxidation rates and pollution loads in drainage; Correlation of measurements in a pyritic waste rock dump. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 400-409.

AITIK MINE (SWEDEN)/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMIS-

Bennett, J. W.; Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1988, Rehabilitation of waste rock dumps at the Rum Jungle mine site. *In* Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Recla-

mation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 104-108.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URANIUM/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE

Bennett, J. W.; Pantelis, Garry, 1991, Construction of a waste rock dump to minimise acid mine drainage—A case study. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 299-318.

AUSTRALIA/ ZINC/ LEAD/ SILVER/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Bennett, J. W.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1991, Measurements of the transport of oxygen into two rehabilitated waste rock dumps. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 289-298.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE

Black, R. F.; Trudinger, J. P., 1976, Revegetation of mine wastes and disturbed areas in an arid environment. In Papers presented at the seminar on landscaping and land use planning as related to mining operations, Adelaide Branch, March-April 1976: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria) Symposia Series 13, p. 167-175.

PILBARA, W. A./ WESTERN AUSTRALIA/ REVEGETATION/ WASTE ROCK/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ IRON

Blight, G. E.; Steffen, O. K. H., 1979, Geotechnics of gold mining waste disposal. In Current geotechnical practice in mine waste disposal—Papers collected by the Committee on Embankment Dams and Slopes of the Geotechnical Engineering Division: American Society of Civil Engineers, p. 1-52.

WITWATERSRAND (SOUTH AFRICA)/ GOLD/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS

Blunden, J. R., 1980, The positive utilization of waste materials from mines and quarries. In Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1980 symposium on surface mining hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 167-178.

WASTE ROCK

Bradshaw, A. D.; Chadwick, M. J., 1980, The restoration of land—The ecology and reclamation of derelict and degraded land: University of California Press Studies in Ecology v. 6, 317 p.

> REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ SOILS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE

Brawner, C. O.; Davies, K. G.; Dwarkin, L. M.; Godfrey, G. M.; Harris, C. R.; McRorie, K.; Robinson, W. C., 1969, Stability of waste embankments—A report by the Canadian Advisory Committee on Rock Mechanics: Energy, Mines and Resources Canada Information Circular 240, 39 p. TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Brodie, M. J.; Broughton, L. M.; Robertson, A. MacG., 1991, A conceptual rock classification system for waste management and a laboratory method for ARD prediction from rock piles. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 119-135.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK

Broman, P. G.; Göransson, Torbjörn, 1994, Decommissioning of tailings and waste rock areas at Stekenjokk, Sweden. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 32-40. STEKENJOKK (SWEDEN)/ ZINC/ COPPER/TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Broughton, L. M.; Robertson, A. MacG., 1991, Modelling of leachate quality from acid generating waste rock dumps. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 341-361.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/WASTE ROCK - MODELS

Carson, D. G.; Jones, C. E., 1988, Reclamation at Highland Valley Copper, May 1988. In Reclamation in changing economic times: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 12th, Proceedings, p. 131-138.

> HIGHLAND VALLEY COPPER (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Chapman, John; Hockley, Daryl; Robertson, A. MacG.; Broughton, L. M., 1993, Rock pile water quality modelling—The Q-ROCK mathematical model [reprint of a paper]: Environmental Management for Mining Conference (Saskatoon, Sask.) 18 p.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK - MODELS/ WATER QUAL-ITY MANAGEMENT

Chopiuk, R. G.; Thornton, S. E., 1987, Waste dump design for erosion control: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 87-8, 45 p.

ALBERTA/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ COAL

Choquette, Marc; Gèlinas, P. J.; Isabel, Denis; Lefebvre, Rene, 1994, Mineralogical characterization of a waste rock dump producing acid mine drainage, La Mine Doyon (Quebec) [abstract]. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 407.

DOYON MINE (QUEBEC)/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Claridge, F. B.; Nichols, R. S.; Stewart, A. F., 1986, Mine waste dumps constructed in mountain valleys: CIM Bulletin, v. 79, no. 892, p. 79-87.

WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Craze, Barry, 1977, Restoration of Captains Flat mining area: Journal of Soil Conservation, New South Wales, v. 33, no. 2, p. 98-105.

CAPTAINS FLAT MINE (NEW SOUTH WALES)/ ZINC/ PYRITE/ LEAD/ COPPER/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK/ RE-VEGETATION

Dawson, R. F.; Morgenstern, N. R.; Gu, W. H., 1994, Liquefaction flowslides in western Canadian coal mine waste dumps, Phase II—Case histories: Energy, Mines and Resources Canada CANMET Western Research Centre, 112 p.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ COAL/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Day, S. J., 1994, Evaluation of acid generating rock and acid consuming rock mixing to prevent acid mine drainage. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 77-86.

> CINOLA GOLD PROJECT (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK

Day, S. J.; Harpley, David, 1993, Physical flow in waste rock dumps and implications for predicting leachate quality [abstract]. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 233.

> ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK - MODELS

Denholm, Eric; Hallam, Robert, 1991, A review of acid generation research at the Samatosum mine. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 561-578.

SAMATOSUM MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ WASTE ROCK/ COPPER/ SILVER/ ZINC/ LEAD/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN

Denholm, Eric; Hallam, Robert, 1991, A review of acid generation research at the Samatosum mine. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 384-397.

KAMLOOPS, B.C./ SAMATOSUM MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ACID BASE AC-COUNTING/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS – DESIGN Domvile, S. J.; Li, M. G.; Sollner, D. D.; Nesbitt, Wayne, 1994, Weathering behaviour of mine tailings and waste rock—A surface investigation. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 167-176.

ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Eriksson, N.; Destouni, G., 1994, Modeling field-scale transport of weathering products in mining waste rock dumps. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 50-59.

WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT

Evoy, B. L.; Holland, Mel, 1989, Surface and groundwater management in surface mined-land reclamation: California Division of Mines and Geology Special Report 163, 39 p.

CALIFORNIA/ WATER QUALITY MANAGE-MENT/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Feasby, D. G.; Blanchette, M.; Tremblay, G.
A.; Sirois, L. L., 1991, The Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Program.
In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 1-26.

CANADA/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Fell, Robin; Miller, S. D.; de Ambrosis, Laurie, 1993, Seepage and contamination from mine waste. In Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 253-311.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ CYANIDE -CHEMISTRY

Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, C. M., editors, 1993, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination—Proceedings of the conference on geotechnical management of waste and contamination, Sydney, N.S.W., Australia, 22-23 March 1993: A. A. Balkema, 517 p.

TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Ferguson, K. D.; Robertson, A. MacG., 1987, The control and treatment of AMD from an abandoned open pit and waste rock dump—A workshop case study. *In* Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 597-605.

VANCOUVER ISLAND/ BRITISH COLUMBIA/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE/ PLANNING Filion, M. P.; Firlotte, F. W.; Julien, M.1 R.; Lacombe, P. F., 1994, Regulatory controlled design—Louvicourt Project—A case study. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 22-31.

LOUVICOURT PROJECT (QUEBEC)/ COP-PER/ ZINC/ GOLD/ SILVER/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ PLANNING - SITE EVALUA-TION

Firlotte, F. W.; Gélinas, P. J.; Knapp, R. A.; McMullen, J., 1991, Acid drainage treatment at La Mine Doyon—Evolution and future direction. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 119-139.

DOYON MINE (QUEBEC)/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, 1990, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., 506 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS

Gélinas, P. J.; Choquette, Marc; Lefebvre, Rene; Isabel, Denis, 1994, Characterization and monitoring of a waste rock dump producing acid mine drainage, La Mine Doyon (Quebec) [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 414.

DOYON MINE (QUEBEC)/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Gerencher, E. H.; Wong, J. Y.; van Dyk, R. P.; Konasewich, D. E., 1991, The use of mine tailings in concrete surface covers to control acid mine drainage in waste rock dumps. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 69-84.

MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ VANCOUVER ISLAND/ ACID DRAINAGE -CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Gibson, D. K.; Pantelis, Garry, 1988, Forecasting the effect of mine site rehabilitation works on local ground water quality. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation—Proceedings of a conference: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9183 [American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 5th, Proceedings], p. 248-252.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URANIUM/ COPPER/ WATER QUALITY/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Gibson, D. K.; Pantelis, Garry; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1994, The relevance of the intrinsic oxidation rate to the evolution of polluted drainage from a pyritic waste rock dump. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of

Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 258-264.

WASTE ROCK - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Gibson, D. K.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1991, Options to control acid generation in existing pyritic mine waste dumps. In Randol Gold Forum, Cairns '91, Queensland, Australia: Randol International Ltd., p. 109-111.

ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Golder Associates, Inc., 1992, Final environmental impact statement, Kettle River Key Project expansion, Ferry County, Washington: Golder Associates, Inc. (Lakewood, Colo.), 1 v.

FERRY CO., WASH./ KETTLE RIVER KEY PROJECT (WASHINGTON)/ ENVIRONMEN-TAL IMPACT STATEMENTS/ GOLD/ WASTE ROCK/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CON-TROL/ REVEGETATION

Golder Associates, Inc., 1992, Preliminary draft environmental impact statement for the Key Project: Golder Associates, Inc. (Lakewood, Colo.), 1 v.

KETTLE RIVER KEY PROJECT (WASHING-TON)/ FERRY CO., WASH./ GOLD/ ENVI-RONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENTS/ WASTE ROCK/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ REVEGETATION

Gould, K. L., 1988, Economic strategies for reclamation at Newmont Mines Limited, Similkameen Division. In Reclamation in changing economic times: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 12th, Proceedings, p. 140-152. PRINCETON, B.C./ NEWMONT MINES LIM-

ITED (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK/ REVEGETATION

Graham, J. D., 1979, Reclamation of dump slopes. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 97-107.

WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Hallam, R. L.; Haile, J. P.; Brouwer, K. J., 1991, Waste disposal practices for control of acidic drainage. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 85-106.

MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ VAN-COUVER ISLAND/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN/ ACID DRAINAGE - CON-

Harries, J. R.; Hendy, N.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1988, Rate controls on leaching in pyritic mine wastes. *In Norris*, P. R.; Kelly, D. P., editors, Biohydrometallurgy—Proceedings of the international symposium Warwick 1987: Science and Technology Letters, p. 233-241.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ COP-PER/ URANIUM/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1981, The use of temperature profiles to estimate the pyritic oxidation rate in waste rock dump

from an opencut mine: Water, Air, and Soil Pollution, v. 15, p. 405-423.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URA-NIUM/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEMISTRY

Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1983, Runoff fraction and pollution levels in runoff from a waste rock dump undergoing pyritic oxidation: Water, Air, and Soil Pollution, v. 19, no. 2, p. 155-170.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URA-NIUM/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE - CHEM-ISTRY/ WASTE ROCK/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1985, Pore gas composition in waste rock dumps undergoing pyritic oxidation: Soil Science, v. 140, no. 2, p. 143-152.

> RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URANIUM/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE -CHEMISTRY/ WASTE ROCK

Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1986, The impact of rehabilitation measures on the physicochemical conditions within mine wastes undergoing pyritic oxidation. In Lawrence, R. W.; Branion, R. M. R.; Ebner, H. G., editors, Fundamental and applied biohydrometallurgy: Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Process Metallurgy 4, p. 341-351.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URANIUM/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE – CHEMISTRY/ WASTE ROCK

Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1987, The effect of rehabilitation on the rate of oxidation of pyrite in a mine waste rock dump: Environmental Geochemistry and Health, v. 9, no. 2, p. 27-36.

RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URANIUM/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE

Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1990, Australian experience in controlling acid generation in mine waste rock dumps. *In Gadsby*, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 231-240.

AUSTRALIA/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/

AUSTRALIA/ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS – DESIGN

Harries, J. R.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1990, Australian experience in controlling acid generation in mine waste rock dumps [abstract]:
Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 15, p. A54.

AUSTRALIA/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK

Harris, J. A.; Leigh, J. H., 1976, Stabilization of mine residues in Broken Hill, New South Wales. In Papers presented at the seminar on landscaping and land use planning as related to mining operations, Adelaide Branch, March-April 1976: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria) Symposia Series 13, p. 151-166.

BROKEN HILL (NEW SOUTH WALES)/ REVEGETATION/ WASTE ROCK Henrick, M. P., 1990, Queenstake Resources Ltd. Moyie River Project-Cranbrook, BC, Fort Steele Mining District. In The economics of environmental control-A mining perspective: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 14th, Proceedings, [15 p.].

> MOYIE RIVER PROJECT (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ CRANBROOK, B.C./ GOLD/ WASTE **ROCK/ TAILINGS/ LANDFORM RECLAMA-**TION/ REVEGETATION

Hillis, R., 1979, Reclamation practices at Island Copper mine. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 197-206.

> ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ COPPER/ MOLYBDENUM/ WASTE **ROCK/ REVEGETATION**

Hore-Lacy, I., 1979, Sulphide ores-An overview of the effect of mining. In Rummery, R. A.; Howes, K. M. W., editors, Management of lands affected by mining; Proceedings of a workshop: Australia Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organization, p. 111-119.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ WASTE **ROCK/ REVEGETATION**

Horne, I. A., 1993, The development of a closure plan for Island Copper mine. In Mine reclamation-"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 99-107.

> ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ PLANNING/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Hoye, R. L.; Hubbard, S. J., 1989, Mining wastes. In Freeman, H. M., editor, Standard handbook of hazardous waste treatment and disposal: McGraw-Hill, p. 4.47-4.51. TAILINGS/ WASTE BOCK

Hutchison, I. P. G.; Ellison, R. D., editors, 1992, Mine waste management-A resource for mining industry professionals, regulators and consulting engineers: Lewis Publishers, 654 p.

> WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ CYANIDE HEAP **LEACHING**

Isabel, Denis; Choquette, Marc; Gélinas, P. J.; Lefebvre, Rene; Bourque, Edith; Nastev, Miroslav, 1994, Hydrological and geochemical mass balances for a large active acid producing waste rock pile, La Mine Doyon (Quebec) [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 416.

DOYON MINE (QUEBEC)/ WASTE ROCK **DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE**

Jones, C. E.; Wong, J. Y., 1994, Shotcrete as a cementitious cover for acid generating waste rock piles. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S.

Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 104-112.

MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE -

Joy, D. M., 1990, Sediment transport from valley fills. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage-Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 369-380.

> WASTE ROCK - MODELS/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Kalin, Margarete, 1988, Ecological engineering for gold and base metal mining operations in the Northwest Territories (Final report): Minister of Indian Affairs and Northern Development (Ottawa, Ont.) Environmental Studies no. 59, 64 p.

LUPIN MINE (NORTHWEST TERRITORIES)/ SALMITA MINE (NORTHWEST TERRITO-RIES)/ PINE POINT MINE (NORTHWEST TERRITORIES)/ NANISIVIK MINE (NORTH-WEST TERRITORIES)/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Kalin, Margarete, 1989, Ecological engineering and biological polishing-Methods to economize waste management in hard rock mining. In Mitsch, W. J.; Jørgensen, S. E., editors, Ecological engineering-An introduction to ecotechnology: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., p. 443-461.

> WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Kent, Alistair, 1993, Risk based evaluation of mine waste dumps. In Mine reclamation-"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 11-21. BRITISH COLUMBIA/ COAL/ WASTE ROCK **DUMPS**

Konasewich, D. E.; Jones, C. E.; Gerencher, E. H.; Morin, K. A., 1990, Hydrogeological assessment and development of AMD control technology for Myra Falls waste rock. In The economics of environmental control-A mining perspective: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 14th, Proceedings, [12 p.]. VANCOUVER ISLAND/ MYRA FALLS (BRIT-ISH COLUMBIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE - CON-TROL/ WASTE ROCK/ COPPER/ ZINC

Konasewich, D. E.; Jones, C. E.; Morin, K. A.; Gerencher, E. H., 1990, Hydrogeological assessment and development of AMD control technology for Myra Falls waste rock: British Columbia Acid Mine Drainage Task Force, 107 p.

VANCOUVER ISLAND/ MYRA FALLS (BRIT-ISH COLUMBIA)/ WASTE ROCK/ COPPER/ ZINC/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Kwong, Y. T. J., 1991, Acid generation in waste rock as exemplified by the Mount Washington minesite, British Columbia, Canada. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 175-190.

> MOUNT WASHINGTON MINE (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK

Kwong, Y. T. J., 1993, Prediction and prevention of acid rock drainage from a geological and mineralogical perspective: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 1.32.1, 47 p.

> ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ PLANNING -SITE EVALUATION

Lefebvre, Rene; Gélinas, P. J.; Isabel, Denis, 1994, Numerical modelling of physical processes in a waste rock dump producing acid mine drainage, La Mine Doyon (Quebec) [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 419.

> DOYON MINE (QUEBEC)/ WASTE ROCK -CHEMISTRY/ WASTE ROCK - MODELS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Lighthall, P. C.; Sellars, C. D.; Burton, W. D., 1985, Design of waste dumps with flowthrough rock drains. In Restoring the land: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 9th, Proceedings, p. 55-68.

> BULLMOOSE COAL MINE (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ COAL/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS -DESIGN

Lindahl, L.-A., 1990, Acid mine drainage-Research and remedial actions in Sweden. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage-Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 471-486.

> SWEDEN/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Liseth, Paul, 1991, Abatement measures for the acid mine drainage at Skorovas mine, Norway. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 43-68.

> SKOROVAS MINE (NORWAY)/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - TREATMENT/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Lister, Diane; Poling, G. W.; Horne, I. A.; Li, M. G., 1993, Prediction and reality—Static analyses versus actual rock weathering in waste dumps at Island Copper mine, Port Hardy, B.C. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 109-118.

> ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION/ ACID BASE **ACCOUNTING**

Lundgren, T. Å., 1990, Bersbo—The first full scale project in Sweden to abate acid mine drainage from old mining activities. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage-Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 241-253.

> BERSBO, SWEDEN/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Lundgren, T. Å.; Lindahl, L.-Å., 1991, The efficiency of covering the sulphidic waste rock in Bersbo, Sweden. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 239-255.

BERSBO, SWEDEN/ WASTE ROCK/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE

Lundgren, T. Å.; Lindahl, L.-Å., 1991, Remedial action programs for sulphidic wastes from ancient mining in central Sweden. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 403-416.

FALUN MINE (SWEDEN)/ COPPER/ SILVER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Malhotra, V. M., 1991, Fibre-reinforced highvolume fly ash shotcrete for controlling aggressive leachates from exposed rock surfaces and mine tailings. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 505-513.

TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

McCarter, M. K., editor, 1985, Design of nonimpounding mine waste dumps: Society of Mining Engineers of the American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., 216 p.

WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

McCue, J., 1979, Reclamation at Newmont mines, Princeton, B.C. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 157-168.

NEWMONT MINES LIMITED (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ PRINCETON, B.C./ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Miller, S. D.; Jeffery, J. J.; Murray, G. S. C., 1990, Identification and management of acid generating mine wastes—Procedures and practices in South-East Asia and the Pacific regions. *In Gadsby*, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 1-11.

SOUTHEAST ASIA/ AUSTRALIA/ NEW ZEA-LAND/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDIC-TION – MODELS

Miller, S. D.; Jeffery, J. J.; Wong, J. W. C.; Goldstone, A. J., 1991, In-pit identification and management of acid forming waste rock at the Golden Cross gold mine, New Zealand. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 137-151.

GOLDEN CROSS MINE (NEW ZEALAND)/ GOLD/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE

Miller, S. H.; van Zyl, Dirk; Burns, G. R.; Markkola, Kurt, 1994, Hard-rock mine closure case study—Cyprus Copperstone mine. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 2-11.

CYPRUS COPPERSTONE MINE (ARIZONA)/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Mitchell, P. B., 1990, Reclaiming derelict metalliferous mining land—With paticular reference to Cornwall, UK: Land and Minerals Surveying, v. 8, no. 1, p. 7-17.

CORNWALL, U. K./ UNITED KINGDOM/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ SOILS - CHEMIS-TRY/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ABAN-DONED MINE LANDS/ REVEGETATION

Morin, K. A.; Gerencher, E. H.; Jones, C. E.; Konasewich, D. E., 1991, Critical literature review of acid drainage from waste rock: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 1.11.1, 176 p. WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Morin, K. A.; Horne, I. A.; Flather, D. H., 1993, The appropriate geochemical monitoring of toe seepage from a mine-rock dump. *In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 119-129.*

ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONI-TORING

Morin, K. A.; Horne, I. A.; Riehm, Derek, 1994, High-frequency geochemical monitoring of toe seepage from mine-rock dumps, BHP Minerals' Island Copper mine, British Columbia. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 346-354.

ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Morin, K. A.; Jones, C. E.; van Dyk, R. P., 1994, Internal hydrogeologic monitoring of an acidic waste-rock dump at Westmin Resources' Myra Falls operations, British Columbia. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 355-364.

MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ZINC/ LEAD/ GOLD/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

O'Kane, M.; Wilson, G. W.; Barbour, S. L., 1993, SoilCover, a new computer model to aid in the design of soil cover systems for acid generating waste rock and tailings. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 177-189.

SOILS/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT – MODELS Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 1992, Rehabilitation of mines guidelines for proponents, Version 1.2, July 1992: Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 1 v.

> ONTARIO/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ ACID DRAINAGE - TREAT-MENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION -MODELS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Patterson, R. J., 1985, Environmental and reclamation practices at Equity Silver Mines Limited. In Restoring the land: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 9th, Proceedings, p. 69-81.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ SILVER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Patterson, R. J., 1987, Environmental & reclamation measures at Equity Silver Mines Ltd. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 457-477.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ SILVER/ GOLD/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DE-SIGN

Patterson, R. J., 1987, Environmental and reclamation measures, Equity Silver Mines
 Ltd. In Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual
 Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 117-137.
 EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK
 DUMPS

Patterson, R. J., 1990, Mine closure planning at Equity Silver Mines Ltd. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 441-449.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ SILVER/ COPPER/ GOLD/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS

Price, W. A., 1985, Reclamation of waste rock dump slopes at the Kitsault minesite. *In* Restoring the land: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 9th, Proceedings, p. 11-25.

KITSAULT MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ MO-LYBDENUM/ REVEGETATION/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Price, W. A.; Thirgood, J. V., 1983, Reforestation research at AMAX's Kitsault mine. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 7th, Proceedings, p. 205-229.

KITSAULT MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ MOLYBDENUM/ REVEGETATION/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Richardson, B. Z., 1985, Reclamation in the intermountain Rocky Mountain region. In McCarter, M. K., editor, Design of non-impounding mine waste dumps: Society of Mining Engineers of the American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., p. 175-192.

ROCKY MOUNTAINS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ WASTE ROCK/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ REVEGETATION

Robertson, A. MacG., 1986, Mine waste disposal—An update on geotechnical and geohydrological aspects. *In* Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management; Proceedings of the 8th annual symposium: A. A. Balkema, p. 31-50.

TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Robertson, A. MacG.; Barton-Bridges, J. P., 1990, The control of acid generation from rock waste and tailings impoundments [abstract]: Geological Association of Canada; Mineralogical Association of Canada, Annual meeting, Program with Abstracts, Volume 15, p. A112.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Robertson, A. MacG.; Barton-Bridges, J. P., 1990, Cost effective methods of long term acid mine drainage control from waste rock piles. *In* Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 153-175.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDIC-TION - MODELS

Ross, Benjamin; Lu, Ning; Gottlieb, Joel, 1994, A coupled model of air flow and heat transport in mine waste [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 423.

WASTE ROCK - CHEMISTRY

Ryan, P. A.; Joyce, C. J., 1991, Prevention and remediation of acid drainage from mine waste rock in Australia. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 221-245.

CAPTAINS FLAT MINE (NEW SOUTH WALES)/ RUM JUNGLE MINE (AUSTRALIA)/ URANIUM/ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK

Schafer, W. M., [no date], Acid-forming mining waste—Prediction, control and treatment: Schafer and Associates (Bozeman, Mont.), 24 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Schafer, W. M., 1992, Acid-forming mine waste—Prediction, control and treatment. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 345-353.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN/ ACID BASE ACCOUNTING

Schafer, W. M.; Smith, S. C.; Luckay, Chris; Smith, Troy, 1994, Monitoring gaseous and liquid flux in sulfide waste rock. *In* International land reclamation and mine drain-

age conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 410-418.

GOLDEN SUNLIGHT MINE (MONTANA)/
GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE – CONTROL/
WASTE ROCK

Scharer, J. M.; Pettit, C. M.; Chambers, D. B.; Kwong, E. C., 1994, Mathematical simulation of a waste rock heap. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 30-39.

WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Sengupta, M., 1993, Environmental impacts of mining—Monitoring, restoration, and control: Lewis Publishers, 494 p.

REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK/ EROSION AND SEDI-MENT CONTROL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ GOLD/ CYANIDE – RISK ANALYSIS

Sinclair, L. S., 1993, Mine rock guidelines— An overview. In Mine reclamation— "Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 131-144. SASKATCHEWAN/ URANIUM/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Singhal, R. K.; Vladut, T., 1987, Design of solid waste dumps and waste disposal in western Canadian surface mines. *In* van Zyl, D. J. A.; Abt, Steven R.; Nelson, J. D.; Shepherd, T. A., editors, Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management: Lewis Publishers, p. 123-133.

CANADA/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN

Siwik, R. S.; Payant, S. C.; Wheeland, K. G., 1989, Control of acid generation from reactive waste rock with the use of chemicals. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 181-193.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMI-CAL/ WASTE ROCK

Smith, Adrian; van Zyl, Dirk, 1983, Design criteria in acid generating mine waste disposal. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 597-611.

> TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Stathers, J. E.; Gardiner, R. T., 1979, Operational reclamation experience at Cominco's Bluebell and Pinchi Lake mines. *In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Rec-*

lamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 85-96.

RIONDEL, B.C./ BLUEBELL MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ PINCHI LAKE, B.C./ LEAD/ ZINC/ MERCURY/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Stewart, C. J.; Higgs, T. W.; Napier, W. A., 1994, Use of lithologic descriptions for waste rock characterization—Case studies from the Eskay Creek project. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 62-71.

ESKAY CREEK MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ WASTE ROCK/ PLANNING – SITE EVALUATION

Strömberg, Bo; Banwart, Steven; Bennett, J. W.; Ritchie, A. I. M., 1994, Mass balance assessment of initial weathering processes derived from oxygen consumption rates in waste sulfide ore. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 363-370.

AITIK MINE (SWEDEN)/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK -CHEMISTRY

Swanson, D. A.; Barbour, S. L.; Wilson, G. W., 1994, The modelling of moisture movement in engineered soil covers for mine waste rock dumps—Phase II of a cover modelling research program. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 203-214.

WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ SOILS

van Zyl, Dirk; Abt, S. R.; Nelson, J. D.; Shepherd, T. A., editors, 1987, Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management; Proceedings of the 9th annual symposium on geo-aspects of waste management: Lewis Publishers, 312 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

van Zyl, Dirk; Shepherd, T. A.; Smith, Adrian, 1983, Quality of seepage and leachate from mine and mill wastes and control of its effects: Transportation Research Record, no. 892, p. 8-12.

WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT

Vandre, B. C., 1986, Waste disposal design standards—Putting square pegs in round holes? In Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management; Proceedings of the 8th annual symposium: A. A. Balkema, p. 307-313.

WASTE ROCK DUMPS - DESIGN

Veillette, G.; Desrochers, C. J., 1991, Reclamation of the Solbec mine site by flooding waste rock in open pit. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 219-238.

SOLBEC MINE (QUEBEC)/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS Wheeland, K. G.; Payant, S. C., 1991, Criteria for underground disposal of AMD-generating materials. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 575-579.

TAILINGS DISPOSAL - UNDERGROUND/ WASTE ROCK

White, W. W., III; Trujillo, E. M.; Lin, C.-K., 1994, Chemical predictive modeling of acid mine drainage from waste rock—Model development and comparison of modeled output to experimental data. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of

Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 157-166.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ WASTE ROCK - MODELS

Williams, H. T.; White, J. S., 1993, Reclamation planning and permitting at the Hayden Hill Project. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 551-568.

LASSEN CO., CALIF./ HAYDEN HILL MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ MINING LAW AND REGU-LATION/ REVEGETATION/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS Williams, R. E., 1975, Waste production and disposal in mining, milling, and metallurgical industries: Miller Freeman Publications, 489 p.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETA-TION/ WASTE ROCK

Wong, J. Y.; Jones, C. E.; van Dyk, R. P., 1993, Use of shotcrete to control acid mine drainage in waste rock piles. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 65-74

> MYRA FALLS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE -CONTROL

VII. EROSION CONTROL AND CONTAMINANT TRANSPORT

This section includes works on erosion and sediment control, and contaminant mixing and transport, including contaminant transport in soils and metal concentrations in sediments. For materials dealing with the transport of pollutants in water and water quality, see section II. For works on topsoil and soils for revegetation, see section VIII.

Agnew, William; Theisen, M. S., 1993, Erosion and sediment control product selection for drastically disturbed lands. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 124-133.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Barbour, S. L.; Krahn, J., 1983, Contaminant transport in soils and its significance in the design of waste management facilities. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 525-538.

CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT/ SOILS/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ GROUND WATER

Barth, R. C., 1986, Reclamation technology for tailing impoundments, Part 1—Containment: Mineral and Energy Resources, v. 29, no. 1, p. 1-25.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Best, R. J.; Booker, J. R.; Mackie, C., 1993, Analysis of contaminant transport. In Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 39-58.

CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT/
GROUND WATER

Chopiuk, R. G.; Thornton, S. E., 1987, Waste dump design for erosion control: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 87-8, 45 p.

ALBERTA/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ COAL

De Koe, T., 1991, Arsenic in water, sediment and vegetation of the Jales gold mine, north Portugal. In Rozema, J.; Verkeij, J. A. C., editors, Ecological responses to environmental stresses: Kluwer Academic Publishers Tasks for vegetation science 22, p. 42-47.

JALES GOLD MINE (PORTUGAL)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT

Dollhopf, D. J.; Hedberg, D. W.; Young, S. A.;
Goering, J. D.; Schafer, W. M.; Levine, C.
J., 1985, Effects of surface manipulation on mined land reclamation: Montana Agricultural Experiment Station Special Report 18, 132 p.

MONTANA/ WYOMING/ NORTH DAKOTA/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ COAL/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ REVEGETATION

Dworsky, R. F., 1989, Integrating wetlands research for mining mitigation in the Alaska arctic and subartic. *In Fisk*, D. W., editor, Wetlands—Conserns and successes; Proceedings of a symposium: American Water Resources Association, p. 61-69.

STEESE NATIONAL CONSERVATION AREA, ALASKA/ GOLD/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ EROSION AND SEDI-MENT CONTROL

Engineering Manpower Services, 1978, A study of placer gold mining relative to water quality—A draft report, evaluating practices, Task B of the study [Technical alternatives]: Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation, 100 p.

ALASKA/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ WATER QUALITY MAN-AGEMENT

Entrix, Inc., 1986, Best management practices for placer mining—Reference manual: Alaska Department of Fish and Game, 209 p.

MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ SETTLING PONDS/ STOCKPILES/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ GOLD

Eriksson, N.; Destouni, G., 1994, Modeling field-scale transport of weathering products in mining waste rock dumps. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 50-59.

WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT

Failey, R. A.; Bell, R. M.; Benton, S., 1993, Behaviour of pollutants in soils. In Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 377-383.

> SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ CONTAMINANT MIX-ING AND TRANSPORT

Golder Associates, Inc., 1992, Final environmental impact statement, Kettle River Key Project expansion, Ferry County, Washington: Golder Associates, Inc. (Lakewood, Colo.), 1 v.

FERRY CO., WASH./ KETTLE RIVER KEY PROJECT (WASHINGTON)/ ENVIRONMEN-TAL IMPACT STATEMENTS/ GOLD/ WASTE ROCK/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CON-TROL/ REVEGETATION

Golder Associates, Inc., 1992, Preliminary draft environmental impact statement for the Key Project: Golder Associates, Inc. (Lakewood, Colo.), 1 v.

KETTLE RIVER KEY PROJECT (WASHING-TON)/ FERRY CO., WASH./ GOLD/ ENVI-RONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENTS/ WASTE ROCK/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ REVEGETATION Graf, W. L.; Clark, S. L.; Kammerer, M. T.; Lehman, T.; Randall, K.; Schroeder, R., 1991, Geomorphology of heavy metals in the sediments of Queen Creek, Arizona, USA: Catena, v. 18, no. 6, p. 567-582.

QUEEN CREEK, ARIZ./ ARIZONA/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY -NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY

Hodder, R. L., 1975, Montana reclamation problems and remedial techniques. In Wali, M. K., editor, Practices and problems of land reclamation in western North America: University of North Dakota Press, p. 90-106.

MONTANA/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ REVEGETATION

Holzworth, Larry; Schaefer, Jerry; Green, Glen; Wiersum, Tim, 1993, The city of Anaconda erosion control and stabilization of "C" hill. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 246-252.

ANACONDA, MONT./ MONTANA/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ REVEGETATION

Horner, R. R., 1993, Erosion and sediment control for construction site personnel—Course manual: University of Washington Center for Urban Water Resources Management; Washington Department of Ecology, 32 p.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ SET-TLING PONDS/ MANAGEMENT – HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

J. F. Sato and Associates; Simons, Li and Associates, Inc.; Shepherd Water Geologists, 1981, Hydrology and sedimentology manual: J. F. Sato and Associates; Simons, Li and Associates, Inc.; Shepherd Water Geologists [for] U.S. Office of Surface Mining Region V, 1 v.

MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

James, L. A., 1991, Incision and morphologic evolution of an alluvial channel recovering from hydraulic mining sediment: Geological Society of America Bulletin, v. 103, no. 6, p. 723-736.

> CALIFORNIA/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDI-MENT CONTROL

James, L. A., 1991, Quartz concentration as an index of sediment mixing—Hydraulic mine-tailings in the Sierra Nevada, California: Geomorphology, v. 4, no. 2, p. 125-144.

CALIFORNIA/ BEAR RIVER, CALIF./ WATER QUALITY/ GOLD/ TAILINGS – CHEMISTRY

Johnston, R. S.; Sundberg, E. S.; Burroughs, E. R., Jr.; Armijo, J. D., 1980, Simulated rainfall to generate runoff and sediment from surface mine haul roads. In Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1980 symposium on surface mining hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 75-82.

ROAD CONSTRUCTION/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Joy, D. M., 1990, Sediment transport from valley fills. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage— Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 369-380.

WASTE ROCK -- MODELS/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Karlsson, Stefan; Sandén, Per, 1984, Transport of metals from an old mine waste dump site. In Environmental contamination, International conference—London, July 1984: CEP Consultants Ltd. (Edinburgh), p. 505-510.

SWEDEN/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ ACID DRAINAGE

Karlsson, Stefan; Sandén, Per; Allard, B., 1987, Environmental impacts of an old mine tailings deposit—Metal adsorption by particulate matter: Nordic Hydrology, v. 18, no. 4-5, p. 313-324.

SWEDEN/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Kelly, Martyn; Allison, W. J.; Garman, A. R.; Symon, C. J., 1988, Mining and the freshwater environment: Elsevier Applied Science, 231 p.

WATER QUALITY/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE – HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Lewin, J.; Bradley, S. B.; Macklin, M. G., 1983, Historical valley alluviation in mid-Wales: Geological Journal, v. 18, no. 4, p. 331-350.

> AFON YSTWYTH (WALES)/ UNITED KING-DOM/ LEAD/ ZINC/ EROSION AND SEDI-MENT CONTROL

Loxham, M., 1988, The predictive assessment of the migration of leachate in the subsoils surrounding mine tailing and dredging spoil sites. *In* Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 3-23.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS/ CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT

Madison, R. J., 1981, Effects of placer mining on hydrologic systems in Alaska—Status of knowledge: U.S. Bureau of Land Management Alaska State Office BLM-ALASKA Technical Report 7 (BLM/ AK/ TR-81/07), 32 p.

ALASKA/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WATER QUALITY/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Montana Bureau of Mines and Geology, 1993, Montana placer mining BMPs (Best Management Practices)—Guidelines for planning, erosion control, and reclamation: Montana Bureau of Mines and Geology Special Publication 106, 32 p.

MONTANA/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ GOLD

Morrison, W. R.; Simmons, L. R., 1977, Chemical and vegetative stabilization of soils—Laboratory and field investigations of new materials and methods for soil stabilization and erosion control: U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Engineering and Research Center REC-ERC-76-13, 161 p.

> REVEGETATION/ EROSION AND SEDI-MENT CONTROL

Mowatt, T. C., 1987, Placer mining and surface disturbance on public lands in Alaska—Technical aspects of mitigation and reclamation. In Dworsky, R. F., editor, Proceedings of the symposium on water resources related to mining and energy—Preparing for the future: American Water Resources Association, p. 453-481.

ALASKA/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ STANDARDS/ SETTLING PONDS/ REVEGETATION

Nimick, D. A.; Moore, J. N., 1991, Prediction of water-soluble metal concentrations in fluvially deposited tailings sediments, upper Clark Fork valley, Montana, U.S.A.: Applied Geochemistry, v. 6, no. 6, p. 635-646.

CLARK FORK, MONT./ MONTANA/ CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT/ TAILINGS/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Rampe, J. J.; Runnells, D. D., 1989, Contamination of water and sediment in a desert stream by metals from an abandoned gold mine and mill, Eureka District, Arizona, U.S.A.: Applied Geochemistry, v. 4, no. 5, p. 445-454.

HILLSIDE MINE (ARIZONA)/ BOULDER CREEK, ARIZ./ ABANDONED MINE LANDS/ WATER – CHEMISTRY – NATURAL WATER CHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Routh, Joyanto; Ikramuddin, Mohammed, 1994, Impact of lead-zinc mining on distribution of major and trace elements in water, sediment and soil: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-215, 4 p.

VAN STONE MINE (WASHINGTON)/ STE-VENS CO., WASH./ LEAD/ ZINC/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT/ TAILINGS – SAMPLING

Sandén, Per, 1991, Estimation and simulation of metal mass transport in an old mining area: Water, Air, and Soil Pollution, v. 57-58, p. 387-397.

BERSBO, SWEDEN/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY - MODELS/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Schafer, W. M.; Goering, J. D.; Grady, T. R.; Spotts, Edward; Neuman, D. R., 1993, Modeling the fate and transport of metals in surface water at the Silver Bow Creek CERCLA site. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 17-31.

SILVER BOW CREEK, MONT./ MONTANA/ WATER – CHEMISTRY/ EROSION AND SED-IMENT CONTROL/ REVEGETATION Schafer, W. M.; Goering, J. D.; Grady, T. R.; Spotts, Edward; Neuman, D. R., 1994, Modeling recharge and runoff to predict copper and zinc transport from limeamended tailings at the Silver Bow Creek CERCLA site. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 40-49.

> SILVER BOW CREEK, MONT./ MONTANA/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Sengupta, M., 1993, Environmental impacts of mining—Monitoring, restoration, and control: Lewis Publishers, 494 p.

REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK/ EROSION AND SEDI-MENT CONTROL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ GOLD/ CYANIDE – RISK ANALYSIS

Simmons, L. F., 1987, Technological progress in Alaska placer mining operations. In Dworsky, R. F., editor, Proceedings of the symposium on water resources related to mining and energy—Preparing for the future: American Water Resources Association, p. 239-246.

ALASKA/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ SETTLING PONDS

Skelly and Loy, Engineers-Consultants; Penn Environmental Consultants, Inc., 1973, Processes, procedures, and methods to control pollution from mining activities: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-430/9-73-011, 390 p.

LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETA-TION/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CON-TROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Smith, K. S.; Ficklin, W. H.; Plumlee, G. S.; Meier, A. L., 1992, Metal and arsenic partitioning between water and suspended sediment at mine-drainage sites in diverse geologic settings. *In Kharaka*, Y. K.; Maest, A. S., editors, Water-rock interaction; Proceedings of the 7th international symposium, Volume 1—Low temperature environments: A. A. Balkema, p. 443-447.

COLORADO/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT
- MODELS/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT
CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION MODELS

Smith, K. S.; Macalady, D. L., 1991, Water/sediment partitioning of trace elements in a stream receiving acid-mine drainage. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 435-450.

LAKE CO., COLO./ ST. KEVIN GULCH, COLO./ COLORADO/ ACID DRAINAGE PRE-DICTION - MODELS/ WATER - CHEMISTRY

Sunday, G. K.; Weagraff, H. M., 1981, Hydrology and sediment yield work manual: J. F. Sato and Associates [for] U.S. Office of Surface Mining Region V, 101 p.

MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

VIII. REVEGETATION AND PLANT-SOIL RELATIONSHIPS

This section is divided into two subsections:

A. REVEGETATION

B. SOILS

VIII. A. REVEGETATION

Includes works on the revegetation of disturbed lands, including revegetation with native and salvaged plants.

- Abrutat, P. H.; Edwards, R. P.; Wilkins, Carolyn, 1994, The potential of in situ amendments to improve alder establishment in pots of metalliferous mine waste. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06C-94, p. 305-312. WEST CORNWALL, U.K./ UNITED KINGDOM/ SOILS AMENDMENTS/ REVEGETATION
- Allred, K. L., 1984, An evaluation of the cost of success for wildlife habitat establishment. In Comer, R. D.; Merino, J. M.; Monarch, J. W.; and others, editors, Issues and technology in the management of impacted western wildlife; Proceedings: Thorne Ecological Institute (Boulder, Colo.) Technical Publication 14, p.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ REVEGETATION

Ames, S. E., 1980, Assessment of mine spoil for the establishment of vegetation. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1980-11 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 4th, Proceedings], p. 51-85.

WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

- Amimoto, P. Y., editor, 1982, Proceedings of mined land reclamation workshop, June 11-12, 1980: California Division of Mines and Geology Special Publication 59, 166 p. MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ REVEGETATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION
- Anderson, J. E., 1979, Mine dump vegetation—Practice and problems. In Trudinger,
 P. A.; Walter, M. R.; Ralph, B. J., editors,
 Biogeochemistry of ancient and modern environments: Springer-Verlag, p. 713-718.
 REVEGETATION
- Andrews, S. M.; Johnson, M. S.; Cooke, J. A., 1989, Distribution of trace element pollutants in a contaminated grassland ecosystem established on metalliferous fluorspar tailings 2—Zinc: Environmental Pollution, v. 59, no. 3, p. 241-252.

UNITED KINGDOM/ FLUORSPAR/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ REVEGETATION

Archer, I. M.; Marshman, N. A.; Salomons, Wim, 1988, Development of a revegetation programme for copper and sulphide-bearing mine wastes in the humid tropics. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid

waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 166-184.

BOUGAINVILLE COPPER (NEW GUINEA)/
COPPER/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ RE-VEGETATION

Ashby, W. C.; Hood, W. C.; Guerke, M. L., 1979, Geochemical factors affecting plant growth in reclamation: Weeds, Trees, and Turf, v. 18, no. 4, p. 28-43, 61.

REVEGETATION

Ballek, Leonard, 1993, Propagation and outplanting of Vaccinium scoparium for Basin Creek Mining, Basin, Montana. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1, p. 371-376.

BASIN CREEK MINING (MONTANA)/ GOLD/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ REVEGETA-TION

- Bargmann, Julie, 1994, Project D.I.R.T.—A landscape architect's excavation. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06C-94, p. 221-225. LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETATION
- Barth, R. C., 1986, Reclamation technology for tailings impoundments, Part 2—Revegetation: Mineral and Energy Resources, v. 29, no. 2, p. 1-24.

REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS/ SOILS - CHEM-ISTRY

Barth, R. C.; Martin, B. K., 1981, Reclamation of phytotoxic tailing: Minerals and the Environment, v. 3, no. 2, p. 55-65.

WYOMING/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Bell, A. V., 1987, Prevention of acid generation in base metal tailings and waste rock. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 391-410.

> ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ REVEGETA-TION/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS -DESIGN

Bell, D. T.; Vlahos, S.; Bellairs, S. M., 1990,
Seed ecology in relation to reclamation—
Lessons from mined lands in Western Australia. In Saunders, D. A.; Hopkins, A. J.
M.; How, R. A., editors, Australian ecosystems—200 years of utilization, degradation and reconstruction: Ecological Society of Australia, Proceedings, v. 16, p. 531-535.
WESTERN AUSTRALIA/ REVEGETATION

Bengson, S. A., 1978, Irrigation techniques for tailing revegetation in the arid southwest. *In* Argall, G. O., Jr., editor, Tailing disposal today, Volume 2—Proceedings of the second international tailing symposium,

Denver, Colorado, May 1978: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 487-503. REVEGETATION

Bengson, S. A., 1990, Ecosystems restoration on copper tailings in the southwest. *In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation*, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 15-26.

ARIZONA/ TAILINGS/ COPPER/ REVEGETA-

Binns, John, 1994, Long-term development of vegetation communities at four past-producing B.C. mine-sites. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 225-235.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ REVEGETATION

Bjugstad, A. J., 1986, Hybrid poplar cultivars for maximizing phytomass production on gold mine tailings in the Black Hills. *In* Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1986 symposium on mining, hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 263-265.

SOUTH DAKOTA/ GOLD/ REVEGETATION

Black, R. F.; Trudinger, J. P., 1976, Revegetation of mine wastes and disturbed areas in an arid environment. In Papers presented at the seminar on landscaping and land use planning as related to mining operations, Adelaide Branch, March-April 1976: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria) Symposia Series 13, p. 167-175.

PILBARA, W. A./ WESTERN AUSTRALIA/ REVEGETATION/ WASTE ROCK/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ IRON

Blakeman, W. B., 1976, An investigation of volunteer vegetation on mine tailings deposits and the introduction of selected species on a tailings test plot: Carleton University (Ottawa, Ont.) Master of Arts thesis, 2 v. [v. 1, 338 p.; v. 2, appendices]

ONTARIO/ QUEBEC/ REVEGETATION/

SOILS/ TAILINGS

Borgegard, S.-O.; Rydin, Hakan, 1989, Biomass, root penetration and heavy metal uptake in birch in a soil cover over copper tailings: Journal of Applied Ecology, v. 26, no. 2, p. 585-595.

SWEDEN/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS/ TAILINGS

Bradshaw, A. D., 1988, Alternative endpoints for reclamation. In Cairns, John, Jr., editor, Rehabilitating damaged ecosystems, Volume II: CRC Press, Inc., p. 69-85.

UNITED KINGDOM/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETA-TION/ PLANNING Bradshaw, A. D., 1980, Metal contamination and the significance of the metal of metal tolerance [SIC]. In Reclamation of contaminated land; Proceedings of a Society of Chemical Industry conference: Society of Chemical Industry (London), p. D9/ 1-D9/ 6.

REVEGETATION

Bradshaw, A. D.; Chadwick, M. J., 1980, The restoration of land—The ecology and reclamation of derelict and degraded land: University of California Press Studies in Ecology v. 6, 317 p.

REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ SOILS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Bradshaw, A. D.; Humphreys, M. O.; Johnson, M. S., 1978, The value of heavy metal tolerance in the revegetation of metalliferous mine wastes. In Goodman, G. T.; Chadwick, M. J., editors, Environmental management of mineral wastes: Sijthoff & Noordhoff, NATO Advanced Study Institutes Series E, Applied Science no. 7, p. 311-334.

REVEGETATION

- Bradshaw, A. D.; McNeilly, T. S.; Gregory, R. P. G., 1965, Industrialization, evolution and the development of heavy metal tolerance in plants. In Goodman, G. T.; Edwards, R. W.; Lambert, J. M., editors, Ecology and the industrial society—A symposium of the British Ecological Society: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., p. 327-343.
- Braxton, L. P.; Buck, B. W., 1989, Reclamation of the Carr Fork property, Tooele, Utah. *In* Cordy, G. E., editor, Geology and hydrology of hazardous-waste, miningwaste, waste-water, and repository sites in Utah: Utah Geological Association Publication 17, p. 115-120.

CARR FORK (UTAH)/ TOOELE CO., UT./ COPPER/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Brink, V. C., 1980, Use of native species in mine land reclamation. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1980-11 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 4th, Proceedings], p. 231-241.

REVEGETATION - NATIVE PLANTS

Brooks, B. W.; Peters, T. H.; Winch, J. E., 1989, Manual of methods used in revegetation of reactive sulphide tailings basins: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 2.24.1, 102 p.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS/ TAILINGS/ MAN-AGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Brown, Darrell; Hallman, R. G.; Lee, C. R.; Skogerboe, J. G.; Eskew, Kurt; Price, R. A.; Page, N. R.; Clar, Michael; Kort, Robert; Hopkins, Homer, 1986, Reclamation and vegetative restoration of problem soils and disturbed lands: Noyes Data Corporation (Park Ridge, N.J.) Pollution Technology Review no. 137, 560 p.

SOILS/ REVEGETATION

Brown, R. W.; Chambers, J. C., 1989, Reclamation of severely disturbed alpine ecosystems—New perspectives. *In* Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 1, p. 59-68.

MONTANA/ REVEGETATION

Cartwright, F. D., 1983, Some seventy years in the shrouding of mining residue deposits for environmental protection. *In Odendaal*, P. E., editor, Mine water pollution; Proceedings of a seminar: Water Science and Technology, v. 15, no. 2, p. 85-102.

SOUTH AFRICA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS

Chambers, J. C.; Brown, R. W.; Johnston, R. S., 1987, A comparison of soil and vegetation properties of seeded and naturally revegetated pyritic alpine mine spoil and reference sites: Landscape and Urban Planning, v. 14, p. 507-519.

MCLAREN MINE (MONTANA)/ GLENGARY MINE (MONTANA)/ GOLD/ COPPER/ RE-VEGETATION

Chambers, J. C.; Sidle, R. C., 1991, Fate of heavy metals in an abandoned lead-zinc tailings pond—I. Vegetation: Journal of Environmental Quality, v. 20, no. 4, p. 745-751.

> ALAMITOS CANYON (NEW MEXICO)/ LEAD/ ZINC/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

- Chambers, J. C.; Wade, G. L., editors, 1990, Evaluating reclamation success—The ecological consideration: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report NE-164, 107 p. SOILS/ REVEGETATION/ PLANNING
- Chenik, D., 1960, The promotion of a vegetative cover on mine slimes dams and sand dumps: Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, v. 60, no. 10, p. 525-555.

WITWATERSRAND (SOUTH AFRICA)/ REVEGETATION

Chenoweth, David, 1990, New reclamation technology from a contractor's point of view—What works, what's questionable. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 263-271.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT

- Chosa, J. A.; Shetron, S. G., 1976, Use of willow cuttings to revegetate the "slime" areas of iron mine tailings basins: Michigan Technological University Ford Forestry Center Research Note no. 21, 5 p. IRON/ REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS
- Christie, Doug, 1980, Propagation of native trees and shrubs for reclamation use. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1980-11 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 4th, Proceedings], p. 243-253.

REVEGETATION - NATIVE PLANTS

Clijsters, H.; Van Assche, F.; Gora, L., 1991, Physiological responses of higher plants to soil contamination with metals. In Rozema, J.; Verkleij, J. A. C., editors, Ecological responses to environmental stresses: Kluwer Academic Publishers Tasks for vegetation science 22, p. 32-39.

SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ REVEGETATION

Colbert, T. A., 1991, Reclamation of acidforming tailing in the western United States—Good news at last. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 213-216.

> COLORADO/ LAKE EMMA, COLO./ REVEGE-TATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ TAILINGS

Craze, Barry, 1977, Restoration of Captains Flat mining area: Journal of Soil Conservation, New South Wales, v. 33, no. 2, p. 98-105.

CAPTAINS FLAT MINE (NEW SOUTH WALES)/ ZINC/ PYRITE/ LEAD/ COPPER/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE/ WASTE ROCK/ REVEGETATION

Craze, Barry, 1979, Mine waste pollution control at Captains Flat, New South Wales. In Trudinger, P. A.; Walter, M. R.; Ralph, B. J., editors, Biogeochemistry of ancient and modern environments: Springer-Verlag, p. 705-712.

CAPTAINS FLAT MINE (NEW SOUTH WALES)/ ZINC/ PYRITE/ COPPER/ LEAD/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE/ REVEG-ETATION

Culwell, L. D.; Lyle, W. S.; Larsen, L. A., 1990, Reclamation at the Zortman-Landusky mines, Little Rocky Mountains: Site design, construction and reclamation of cyanide heap leach projects, short course, Butte, Montana, March 19-22, 1990, 61 p. [avail. from U.S. Forest Service, Region 1, Missoula, Mont.].

PHILLIPS CO., MONT./ ZORTMAN-LANDUSKY MINES (MONTANA)/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE – TREAT-MENT/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEG-ETATION/ SOILS – TESTING

Day, A. D.; Ludeke, K. L., 1978, Disturbed land reclamation in an arid environment. In Argall, G. O., Jr., editor, Tailing disposal today, Volume 2—Proceedings of the second international symposium, Denver, Colorado, May 1978: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 438-460.

LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETA-

Dean, K. C.; Froisland, L. J.; Shirts, M. B., 1986, Utilization and stabilization of mineral wastes: U.S. Bureau of Mines Bulletin 688, 46 p.

TAILINGS - RECYCLING/ COPPER/ LEAD/ ZINC/ IRON/ REVEGETATION

Dean, K. C.; Havens, Richard; Harper, K. T., 1969, Chemical and vegetative stabilization of a Nevada copper porphyry mill tailing: U.S. Bureau of Mines Report of Investigations 7261, 14 p.

NEVADA/ MCGILL, NEV./ REVEGETATION/ COPPER/ TAILINGS Dean, K. C.; Havens, Richard; Harper, K. T.; Rosenbaum, J. B., 1973, Vegetative stabilization of mill mineral wastes. *In* Hutnik, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, Ecology and reclamation of devastated land: Gordon and Breach, v. 2, Paper VI-1, p. 119-136.

COPPER/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Dewar, S. W.; Norland, M. R., 1994, Growth and trace metal content of poplars planted on tailing treated with municipal solid waste compost. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06C-94, p. 203-211.

MINNESOTA/ IRON/ SOILS - AMEND-MENTS - SLUDGE/ REVEGETATION

Dollhopf, D. J.; Hedberg, D. W.; Young, S. A.;
Goering, J. D.; Schafer, W. M.; Levine, C.
J., 1985, Effects of surface manipulation on mined land reclamation: Montana Agricultural Experiment Station Special Report 18, 132 p.

MONTANA/ WYOMING/ NORTH DAKOTA/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ COAL/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ RE-VEGETATION

Down, C. G., 1975, Problems in vegetating metal-toxic mining wastes. *In Jones, M. J.*, editor, Minerals and the environment; Proceedings of an international symposium: Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (London), p. 395-408.

REVEGETATION

Ely, M. F., II, 1989, Natural revegetation on mined lands. In The California Desert Mineral Symposium—Compendium: U.S. Bureau of Land Management California State Office, p. 383-391.

> MOJAVE DESERT, CALIF./ CALIFORNIA/ REVEGETATION

Emerson, W. W.; Hignett, C. T.; Thomas, D. A., 1992, Physical limitation to plant growth on tailings from sandy alluvium: Australian Journal of Soil Research, v. 30, no. 5, p. 807-816. 1992.

BALLARAT GOLD FIELDS (AUSTRALIA)/ GOLD/ REVEGETATION

Everett, R. L.; Meeuwig, R. O.; Butterfield, R. I., 1980, Revegetation of untreated acid spoils Leviathan mine, Alpine County, California: California Geology, v. 32, no. 1, p. 8-10.

LEVIATHAN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ ALPINE CO., CALIF./ REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE

Farmer, E. E.; Richardson, B. Z., 1981, Acid mine waste revegetation—Influence on soil-water quality: U.S. Forest Service Research Paper INT-266, 8 p.

SALMON, ID./ BLACKBIRD MINE (IDAHO)/ REVEGETATION/ COPPER/ COBALT/ ACID DRAINAGE

Farmer, E. E.; Richardson, B. Z.; Brown, R. W., 1976, Revegetation of acid mining wastes in central Idaho: U.S. Forest Service Research Paper INT-178, 17 p.

BLACKBIRD MINE (IDAHO)/ COPPER/ COBALT/ REVEGETATION

Ferchau, H. A., 1988, Rehabilitating ecosystems at high altitudes. *In Cairns*, John, Jr., editor, Rehabilitating damaged ecosystems, Volume II: CRC Press, Inc., p. 193-209

ROCKY MOUNTAINS/ SOILS - AMEND-MENTS/ REVEGETATION

Fisher, S. E., Jr.; Munshower, F. F., 1987, A review of the naturally occurring extremely acid soils of the arid and semi-arid portions of the United States. In Papers presented at the Acid Forming Materials Symposium, Billings, MT 1987: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 9202, p. 144-171.

MONTANA/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY - NATURAL SOIL CHEMISTRY/ REVEGETATION - NATIVE PLANTS

Francis, J. M., 1973, Stabilizing iron-ore tailings with vegetation. In Hutnik, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, Ecology and the reclamation of devastated land: Gordon and Breach, v. 2, Paper VII-7, p. 451-455.

PENNSYLVANIA/ IRON/ REVEGETATION

Franson, R. L.; Bainbridge, David; Bernath, George, 1993, A unique revegetation program at a Mojave Desert gold mine [abstract]. In Integrated restoration; Society for Ecological Restoration fifth annual conference: Society for Ecological Restoration, p. 36-37.

MOJAVE DESERT, CALIF./ VICEROY GOLD'S CASTLE MOUNTAIN MINE (CALI-FORNIA)/ GOLD/ REVEGETATION – SALVAGED PLANTS

Franson, R. L.; Bernath, George, 1993, Health of plants and soil salvaged for revegetation at a Mojave Desert gold mine. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1, p. 325-328.

MOJAVE DESERT, CALIF./ VICEROY GOLD'S CASTLE MOUNTAIN MINE (CALI-FORNIA)/ GOLD/ REVEGETATION – SAL-VAGED PLANTS

Gallinger, Ross, 1988, Reclamation measures at Equity Silver Mines Limited. *In Reclamation in changing economic times: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium*, Annual Meeting, 12th, Proceedings, p. 121-130.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ COPPER/ SILVER/ GOLD/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEG-ETATION

Gavelin, L., 1979, Current revegetation techniques at Craigmont mine. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 179-195.

CRAIGMONT MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/
REVEGETATION

Gemmell, R. P.; Goodman, G. T., 1978, Problems of grassland maintenance on metalliferous smelter wastes. *In* Goodman, G. T.; Chadwick, M. J., editors, Environmental management of mineral wastes: Sijthoff & Noordhoff, NATO Advanced Study Institutes Series E, Applied Science no. 7, p. 335-356.

UNITED KINGDOM/ REVEGETATION

Gentner, B. J.; Bengson, S. A., 1993, Five different vegetative stabilization methods used on copper tailing in central Arizona. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1, p. 436-442.

ARIZONA/ HAYDEN, ARIZ./ COPPER/ REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS

Golder Associates, Inc., 1992, Final environmental impact statement, Kettle River Key Project expansion, Ferry County, Washington: Golder Associates, Inc. (Lakewood, Colo.), 1 v.

FERRY CO., WASH./ KETTLE RIVER KEY PROJECT (WASHINGTON)/ ENVIRONMEN-TAL IMPACT STATEMENTS/ GOLD/ WASTE ROCK/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CON-TROL/ REVEGETATION

Golder Associates, Inc., 1992, Preliminary draft environmental impact statement for the Key Project: Golder Associates, Inc. (Lakewood, Colo.), 1 v.

KETTLE RIVER KEY PROJECT (WASHING-TON)/ FERRY CO., WASH./ GOLD/ ENVI-RONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENTS/ WASTE ROCK/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ REVEGETATION

Goodman, G. T., 1974, Ecology and the problems of rehabilitating wastes from mineral extraction: Royal Society of London Proceedings, Series A, v. 339, no. 1618, p. 373-387.

REVEGETATION

Goodman, G. T.; Bray, S. A., 1975, Ecological aspects of the reclamation of derelict and disturbed land—An annotated bibliography: Geo Abstracts Ltd. (Norwich, U.K.), 351 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ TAILINGS - BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ REVEGETATION - BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Goodman, G. T.; Pitcairn, C. E. R.; Gemmell, R. P., 1973, Ecological factors affecting growth on sites contaminated with heavy metals. In Hutnik, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, Ecology and reclamation of devastated land: Gordon and Breach, v. 2, Paper VI-3, p. 149-173.

UNITED KINGDOM/ SWANSEA VALLEY, U.K./ REVEGETATION

Gould, K. L., 1988, Economic strategies for reclamation at Newmont Mines Limited, Similkameen Division. In Reclamation in changing economic times: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 12th, Proceedings, p. 140-152.

PRINCETON, B.C./ NEWMONT MINES LIMITED (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK/ REVEGETATION Hackinen, C. M., 1987, Heavy metal levels in grasses and legumes grown on Highland Valley Copper mine tailings and the effect of artificial weathering on tailings growth production capability. In Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 183-196.

> HIGHLAND VALLEY COPPER (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ REVEGETATION/ TAIL-INGS

Haghiri, Faz; Sutton, Paul, 1982, Vegetation establishment on acidic mine spoils as influenced by sludge application. In Sopper, W. E.; Seaker, E. M.; Bastian, R. K., editors, Land reclamation and biomass production with municipal wastewater and sludge: Pennsylvania State University Press, p. 433-446.

COAL/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE/ REVEGETATION

Hardy BBT Limited, 1989, Manual of plant species suitability for reclamation in Alberta—2nd ed.: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-4, 444 p.

ALBERTA/ REVEGETATION

Harris, J. A.; Leigh, J. H., 1976, Stabilization of mine residues in Broken Hill, New South Wales. In Papers presented at the seminar on landscaping and land use planning as related to mining operations, Adelaide Branch, March-April 1976: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria) Symposia Series 13, p. 151-166.

BROKEN HILL (NEW SOUTH WALES)/ RE-VEGETATION/ WASTE ROCK

Hashimoto, Nobuyoshi; Kojima, Toshiro; Ogawa, Makoto; Suzuki, Tadashi, 1973, Effect of alder and acacia on devastated land. In Hutnik, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, Ecology and reclamation of devastated land: Gordon and Breach, v. 1, Paper III-8, p. 357-367.

JAPAN/ REVEGETATION

Heale, E. L., 1991, Reclamation of tailings and stressed lands at the Sudbury, Ontario operations of Inco Limited. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 529-541.

SUDBURY, ONT./ ONTARIO/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Henrick, M. P., 1990, Queenstake Resources Ltd. Moyie River Project—Cranbrook, BC, Fort Steele Mining District. In The economics of environmental control—A mining perspective: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 14th, Proceedings, [15 p.].

MOYIE RIVER PROJECT (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ CRANBROOK, B.C./ GOLD/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ LANDFORM RECLAMA-TION/ REVEGETATION

Henriques, F. S.; Fernandes, J. C., 1991, Metal uptake and distribution in Rush (*Juncus conglomeratus* L.) plants growing in pyrites mine tailings at Lousal, Portugal: The

Science of the Total Environment, v. 102, p. 253-260.

LOUSAL, PORTUGAL/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS

Hermesh, R.; Cole, L. M., 1983, Propagation study—Use of shrubs for oil sands mine reclamation: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 84-2, 58 p.

ALBERTA/ REVEGETATION

Hillis, R., 1979, Reclamation practices at Island Copper mine. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 197-206.

ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ MOLYBDENUM/ WASTE ROCK/ REVEGETATION

Hodder, R. L., 1975, Montana reclamation problems and remedial techniques. In Wali, M. K., editor, Practices and problems of land reclamation in western North America: University of North Dakota Press, p. 90-106.

MONTANA/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ REVEGETATION

Hodder, R. L., 1978, Innovations in planting techniques for diverse shrub cover on mine tailings. In Argall, G. O., Jr., editor, Tailing disposal today, Volume 2—Proceedings of the second international tailing symposium, Denver, Colorado, May 1978: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 461-470.

REVEGETATION

Holzworth, Larry; Schaefer, Jerry; Green, Glen; Wiersum, Tim, 1993, The city of Anaconda erosion control and stabilization of "C" hill. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 246-252.

ANACONDA, MONT./ MONTANA/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ REVEGETA-TION

Hore-Lacy, I., 1979, Sulphide ores—An overview of the effect of mining. In Rummery, R. A.; Howes, K. M. W., editors, Management of lands affected by mining; Proceedings of a workshop: Australia Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organization, p. 111-119.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ REVEGETATION

Hume, L. J.; August, J. A., 1988, Effects of phosphorus application and mycorrhizal inoculation on white clover (Trifolium repens) growth in andesite tailings from Martha mine, Waihi: New Zealand Journal of Agricultural Research, v. 31, no. 3, p. 331-338.

> MARTHA MINE (NEW ZEALAND)/ WAIHI, N.Z./ GOLD/ SILVER/ REVEGETATION/ TAIL-

Hunter, G.; Whiteman, P. C., 1974, Problems associated with the revegetation of metalmining wastes: Journal of the Australian Institute of Agricultural Science, v. 40, no. 4, p. 270-278.

REVEGETATION

Hutchinson, Joseph, 1974, Land restoration in Britain—By nature and by man: Environmental Conservation, v. 1, no. 1, p. 37-41. UNITED KINGDOM/ IRON/ REVEGETATION

Hutnik, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, 1973, Ecology and reclamation of devastated land: Gordon and Breach, 2 v.

REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS/ SOILS

James, A. L., 1966, Stabilizing mine dumps with vegetation: Endeavour, v. 25, p. 154-157.

> WITWATERSRAND (SOUTH AFRICA)/ RE-VEGETATION/ TAILINGS/ GOLD

Jeffrey, D. W.; Maybury, Marion; Levinge, Daphne, 1975, Ecological approach to mining waste revegetation. In Jones, M. J., editor, Minerals and the environment; Proceedings of an international symposium: Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (London), p. 371-385.

REVEGETATION

Johnson, M. S., 1980, Options for treatment of metal-contaminated mine workings. In Reclamation of contaminated land; Proceedings of a Society of Chemical Industry conference: Society of Chemical Industry (London), p. C9/1-C9/11.

> UNITED KINGDOM/ WALES/ REVEGETA-TION/ LEAD/ ZINC/ COPPER/ TAILINGS -RECYCLING

Johnson, M. S.; Putwain, P. D., 1981, Restoration of native biotic communities on land disturbed by metalliferous mining: Minerals and the Environment, v. 3, no. 3, p. 67-85.

REVEGETATION - NATIVE PLANTS

Jones, A. K.; Johnson, M. S.; Bell, R. M.; Bradshaw, A. D., 1980, Biological aspects of the treatment of heavy metal contaminated land for housing development schemes. In Reclamation of contaminated land; Proceedings of a Society of Chemical Industry conference: Society of Chemical Industry (London), p. C3/1-C3/9.

UNITED KINGDOM/ SOILS/ REVEGETATION

Jones, C. E., 1985, Reclamation research at
Lornex Mining Corporation Ltd.—Greenhouse and field scale trials. In Restoring the
land: British Columbia Mine Reclamation
Symposium, Annual Meeting, 9th, Proceedings, p. 95-103.

HIGHLAND VALLEY COPPER (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ MOLYBDENUM/ REVEGETATION

Kalin, Margarete; van Everdingen, R. O., 1987, Ecological engineering—Biological and geochemical aspects, Phase 1 experiments. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 565-590.

TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT

Kalin, Margarete; van Everdingen, R. O., 1988, Ecological engineering—Biological and geochemical aspects Phase I experiments. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 114-128.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS Kay, B. L., 1982, Revegetation. In Amimoto, P. Y., editor, Proceedings of mined land reclamation workshop, June 11-12, 1980: California Division of Mines and Geology Special Publication 59, p. 85-89.

REVEGETATION

Krauss, R. E., 1987, Environmental management of precious metals mines [abstract]. In Ludington, Steve; Bagby, W. C.; Bolivar, S. L., editors, Program, abstracts, and field trip roadlog for International Gold Conference, San Jose, Costa Rica, October 20-22, 1987: U.S. Geological Survey Open-File Report 87-602, p. 24.

MCLAUGHLIN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ GOLD/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETA-TION

Kremmel, D. G., 1976, Chemical additives as an aid in reclamation programmes. In Papers presented at the seminar on landscaping and land use planning as related to mining operations, Adelaide Branch, March-April 1976: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria) Symposia Series 13, p. 251-257.

TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Kuja, A. L.; Hutchinson, T. C., 1979, The use of native species in mine tailings revegetation. In Proceedings: Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 4th, Proceedings, p. 207-221.

YUKON TERRITORY/ NORTHWEST TERRITORIES/ ONTARIO/ REVEGETATION – NATIVE PLANTS/ GOLD/ SILVER/ LEAD/ ZINC/ IRON

Kunzler, L. M.; Leatherwood, J. S., 1990, Acid generation and vegetation response of reclaimed coal refuse in Utah—An interim report. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 274-283.

J.B. KING MINE (UTAH)/ COAL/ ACID DRAINAGE/ REVEGETATION

Law, D. L., 1984, Mined-land reclamation: Van Nostrand Reinhold Company, 184 p. LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETA-

Lea, E. C., 1983, Use of vegetation survey data in reclamation. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1983-2 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 6th, 1982, Proceedings], p. 253-273.

REVEGETATION

Lichthardt, J.; Weaver, T., 1990, Effect of seeded grass, soil texture, and salinity on steppe community composition—Eighth year observations of a three-factor experiment. *In* Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 291-301.

DECKER, MONT./ MONTANA/ REVEGETA-

Limbird, A.; Headdon, D., 1989, Surface mine reclamation—Learning from natural reveg-

etation of abandoned mine spoils: Operational Geographer, v. 7, no. 1, p. 15-20.

YORK CREEK MINE (ALBERTA)/ COAL/ RE-VEGETATION - NATIVE PLANTS

Long, S. G., 1981, Characteristics of plants used in western reclamation, 2nd ed.: Environmental Research and Technology, Inc. (Fort Collins, Colo.), 136 p.

REVEGETATION

Marshall, I. B., 1980, The ecology and reclamation of lands disturbed by mining—A selected bibliography of Canadian references: Environment Canada Lands Directorate Working Paper no. 1, 64 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ REVEGETATION - BIBLI-OGRAPHIES/ TAILINGS - BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Martin, P. R., 1990, Ponderosa pine reclamation at the Rosebud mine. In Billings symposium on disturbed land reclamation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 163-174.

ROSEBUD MINE (MONTANA)/ COAL/ RE-VEGETATION

Martinick, W.-G., 1976, Basic considerations in vegetating areas affected by mining activities. In Papers presented at the seminar on landscaping and land use planning as related to mining operations, Adelaide Branch, March-April 1976: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria) Symposia Series 13, p. 245-250.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

McAneny, C. C.; Tucker, P. G.; Morgan, J. M.; Lee, C. R.; Kelley, M. F.; Morz, R. C., 1986, Covers for uncontrolled hazardous waste sites: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Hazardous Waste Engineering Research Laboratory EPA/ 540/ 2-85/ 002, 7 sheets microfiche (529 p.).

> TAILINGS - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS IM-POUNDMENTS - COVERS

McCue, J., 1979, Reclamation at Newmont mines, Princeton, B.C. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 157-168

> NEWMONT MINES LIMITED (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ PRINCETON, B.C./ COPPER/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

McDonald, W. R.; Shirts, M. B., 1978, Progress in stabilizing acidic copper tailings at Holden Village, Wash.: U.S. Bureau of Mines Report of Investigations 8314, 15 p. HOLDEN MINE (WASHINGTON)/ CHELAN CO., WASH./ TAILINGS/ COPPER/ REVEGETATION

Michelutti, R. E., 1974, How to establish vegetation on high iron-sulphur mine tailings: Canadian Mining Journal, v. 95, no. 10, p. 54-58.

REVEGETATION

Michelutti, R. E., 1978, The establishment of vegetation on high iron-sulphur mine tailings by use of an overburden. *In Proceedings: Canadian Land Reclamation Associa-*

tion, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings, p. 25-30.

FALCONBRIDGE NICKEL MINES (ON-TARIO)/ NICKEL/ REVEGETATION

Mining Engineering, 1971, Mineral industry vs. ecology—A balance between development and environmental quality: Mining Engineering, v. 23, no. 8, p. 51-60.

COPPER/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Mitchell, P. B., 1990, Reclaiming derelict metalliferous mining land—With paticular reference to Cornwall, UK: Land and Minerals Surveying, v. 8, no. 1, p. 7-17.

CORNWALL, U. K./ UNITED KINGDOM/ WATER – CHEMISTRY/ SOILS – CHEMIS-TRY/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ABAN-DONED MINE LANDS/ REVEGETATION

Monsen, S. B.; Meyer, S. E., 1990, Seeding equipment effects on establishment of big sagebrush on mine disturbances. *In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation*, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 192-199.

BEACON PIT MINE (NEVADA)/ BARITE/ RE-VEGETATION

Montgomery, R. J., 1993, Anaconda revegetation treatability study. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 32-41.

ANACONDA, MONT./ MONTANA/ REVEGE-TATION

Morrison, W. R.; Simmons, L. R., 1977, Chemical and vegetative stabilization of soils—Laboratory and field investigations of new materials and methods for soil stabilization and erosion control: U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Engineering and Research Center REC-ERC-76-13, 161 p.

REVEGETATION/ EROSION AND SEDI-MENT CONTROL

Mowatt, T. C., 1987, Placer mining and surface disturbance on public lands in Alaska—Technical aspects of mitigation and reclamation. In Dworsky, R. F., editor, Proceedings of the symposium on water resources related to mining and energy—Preparing for the future: American Water Resources Association, p. 453-481.

ALASKA/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ STANDARDS/ SETTLING PONDS/ REVEGETATION

Munshower, F. F., 1991, Forbs, shrubs and trees for revegetation of disturbed lands in the northern Great Plains and adjacent areas: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 9102, 159 p.

REVEGETATION

Munshower, F. F., 1994, Practical handbook of disturbed land revegetation: CRC Press, Inc., 265 p.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Munshower, F. F.; Blodgett, S. D., 1989, Plant species for seeding on toxic minesoils in arid regions and characterization of the acid soils in which these species naturally occur: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 8905, 101 p.

MONTANA/ WYOMING/ NORTH DAKOTA/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Munshower, F. F.; Neuman, D. R., 1980, The influence of topsoil and minesoil age on elemental concentrations in range vegetation. *In* Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1980 symposium on surface mining hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 209-214.

COAL/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Munshower, F. F.; Neuman, D. R.; Dollhopf, D. J., 1992, Floodplain rehabilitation along streams degraded by mining and milling wastes: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 9204, 23 p.

> MONTANA/ SILVER BOW CREEK, MONT./ REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUAL-ITY MANAGEMENT

Munshower, F. F.; Rennick, R. B., 1990, Growth of plants on inorganic Superfund sites. *In Billings symposium on disturbed* land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 48-61.

> SILVER BOW CREEK, MONT./ MONTANA/ REVEGETATION

Neuman, D. R.; Munshower, F. F.; Dollhopf, D. J.; Jennings, S. R.; Schafer, W. M.; Goering, J. D., 1993, Streambank tailings revegetation, Silver Bow Creek, Montana. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 1-16.

SILVER BOW CREEK, MONT./ MONTANA/ REVEGETATION

Newton, Gail, 1993, An overview of revegetation on mined arid lands in California [abstract]. In Integrated restoration; Society for Ecological Restoration fifth annual conference: Society for Ecological Restoration, p. 48.

CALIFORNIA/ MOJAVE DESERT, CALIF./ SONORAN DESERT, CALIF./ REVEGETA-TION

Nielson, R. F.; Peterson, H. B., 1972, Treatment of mine tailings to promote vegetative stabilization: Utah Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin 485, 22 p.

MAGNA, UT./ KENNECOTT COPPER (UTAH)/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ COPPER

Nielson, R. F.; Peterson, H. B., 1973, Establishing vegetation on mine tailings waste. *In Hutnik*, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, Ecology and reclamation of devastated

land: Gordon and Breach, v. 2, Paper V-7, p. 103-115.

TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Nielson, R. F.; Peterson, H. B., 1978, Vegetating mine tailings ponds. In Schaller, F. W.; Sutton, Paul, editors, Reclamation of drastically disturbed lands: American Society of Agronomy; Crop Science Society of America; Soil Science Society of America, p. 645-652.

REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS

Norem, M. A., 1982, Establishment and growth of annual and perennial grasses on copper mine tailing slopes: University of Arizona Doctor of Philosophy thesis, 55 p. CYPRUS PIMA MINE (ARIZONA)/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS/ THESES/ COPPER

Norland, M. R., 1994, Fractionation of heavy metals in organically amended mine lands. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06C-94, p. 194-202.

KANSAS/ LEAD/ ZINC/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ REVEGETATION

Norland, M. R.; Gifford, K. A.; Timme, S. L., 1993, Vegetative response and metal accumulation in grasses and legumes grown on organically amended lead-zinc chat tailing [abstract]. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 1, p. 29.

KANSAS/ LEAD/ ZINC/ REVEGETATION

Norland, M. R.; Veith, D. L., 1990, Early performance of various native and introduced grasses and forbs on the Cherokee County, Kansas, Superfund site. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 62-73.

CHEROKEE CO., KAN./ KANSAS/ LEAD/ ZINC/ REVEGETATION

Norland, M. R.; Veith, D. L.; Dewar, S. W., 1993, Standing crop biomass and cover on amended coarse taconite iron ore tailing. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1, p. 385-415.

MINNESOTA/ IRON/ TAILINGS/ SOILS -AMENDMENTS/ REVEGETATION

Noyd, R. K.; Pfleger, F. L.; Russelle, M. P., 1993, The effect of VA mycorrhizae on shoot biomass and P uptake of grasses used to revegetate coarse taconite iron ore tailing. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1, p. 426-435.

MINNESOTA/ REVEGETATION/ IRON/ TAILINGS

Noyd, R. K.; Pfleger, F. L.; Russelle, M. P.; Norland, M. R., 1994, A revegetation strategy for taconite iron ore tailing using VA mycorrhizae and native grasses [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06C-94, p. 348.

MINNESOTA/ IRON/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - BIOLOGY

ORB Architects-Planners-Engineers, 1975, Holden mine tailing rehabilitation: ORB Architects-Planners-Engineers (Renton, Wash.), 2 v.

> CHELAN CO., WASH./ HOLDEN MINE (WASHINGTON)/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETA-TION/ COPPER/ ZINC/ SILVER

Peters, T. H., 1970, Using vegetation to stabilize mine tailings: Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, v. 25, no. 2, p. 65-66.

ONTARIO/ COPPER/ NICKEL/ TAILINGS/
REVEGETATION

Peters, T. H., 1988, Mine tailings reclamation—Inco Limited's experience with the reclaiming of sulphide tailings in the Sudbury area, Ontario, Canada. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 152-165.

ONTARIO/ SUDBURY, ONT./ TAILINGS/ COPPER/ NICKEL/ GOLD/ SILVER/ REVEG-ETATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Peterson, H. B.; Monk, Ralph, 1967, Vegetation and metal toxicity in relation to mine and mill wastes—An annotated bibliography useful in evaluating available literature: Utah Agricultural Experiment Station Circular 148, 75 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ REVEGETATION - BIBLI-OGRAPHIES

Peterson, H. B.; Nielson, R. F., 1973, Toxicities and deficiencies in mine tailings. *In* Hutnik, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, Ecology and reclamation of devastated land: Gordon and Breach, v. 1, Paper I-2, p. 15-25.

COPPER/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Peterson, H. B.; Nielson, R. F., 1978, Heavy metals in relation to plant growth on mine and mill wastes. *In* Goodman, G. T.; Chadwick, M. J., editors, Environmental management of mineral wastes: Sijthoff & Noordhoff, NATO Advanced Study Institutes Series E, Applied Science no. 7, p. 297-309.

REVEGETATION

Plass, W. T., 1974, Revegetating surfacemined land: Mining Congress Journal, v. 60, no. 4, p. 53-59.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Polster, D. F., 1991, Natural vegetation succession and sustainable reclamation. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 59-69.

REVEGETATION

Powell, J. L., 1988, Revegetation options. In Hossner, L. R., editor, Reclamation of surface-mined lands: CRC Press, Inc., v. 2, p. 49-91.

REVEGETATION

Price, C. J., 1991, Integrating mining with other resource users at the Afton mine. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 377-383.

> KAMLOOPS, B.C./ AFTON MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ GOLD/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETATION

Price, W. A., 1985, Reclamation of waste rock dump slopes at the Kitsault minesite. In Restoring the land: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 9th, Proceedings, p. 11-25.

KITSAULT MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ MOLYBDENUM/ REVEGETATION/ WASTE **ROCK DUMPS**

Price, W. A.; Thirgood, J. V., 1983, Reforestation research at AMAX's Kitsault mine. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 7th, Proceedings, p. 205-229.

> KITSAULT MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ MOLYBDENUM/ REVEGETATION/ WASTE **ROCK DUMPS**

Quinton, D. A.; Mir, Z.; Mir, P.; Saunders, H.; vanRyswyk, A.; Munro, W. K., 1993, Effects of feeding high molybdenum hay to mature beef steers. In Mine reclamation-"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 75-85. HIGHLAND VALLEY COPPER (BRITISH CO-

LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ REVEGETATION

Ramagwede, L., 1992, The use of vegetation in land reclamation: Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 36 p. ONTARIO/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS

Ramakrishnan, P. S., 1990, Biological concepts for reclamation of mined areas: International Journal of Ecology and Environmental Sciences, v. 16, no. 1, p. 1-14.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS

Rennick, R. B.; Hertzog, P. J.; Munshower, F. F., 1984, Native species response to fertilizers on surface mined land: Montana Agricultural Experiment Station Special Report 11, 86 p.

ROSEBUD MINE (MONTANA)/ COAL/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ REVEGETATION -**NATIVE PLANTS**

Richardson, A. S., 1980, Use of agronomic species in mine reclamation. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1980-11 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 4th, Proceedings], p. 219-230.

REVEGETATION

Richardson, B. Z., 1985, Reclamation in the intermountain Rocky Mountain region. In McCarter, M. K., editor, Design of non-impounding mine waste dumps: Society of Mining Engineers of the American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., p. 175-192.

ROCKY MOUNTAINS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ WASTE ROCK/ SOILS -AMENDMENTS/ REVEGETATION

Richardson, B. Z.; Pratt, M. M., compilers, 1980, Environmental effects of surface mining of minerals other than coal-Annotated bibliography and summary report: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report INT-95, 145 p.

> BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ TAILINGS - BIBLIOGRA-PHIES/ REVEGETATION - BIBLIOGRA-PHIES/ ACID DRAINAGE - BIBLIOGRA-

Richardson, J. A., 1977, High-performance plant species in reclamation. In Hackett, Brian, editor, Landscape reclamation practice: IPC Science and Technology Press, p. 148-172.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS

Ross, Chris; Young, J. A., 1993, Integration of mine reclamation in semiarid rangeland environments. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1., p. 65-73.

NEVADA/ REVEGETATION

Rosso, W. A., 1980, Revegetation augmentation by reuse of treated acid mine drainage. In Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings-1980 symposium on surface mining hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 1-8.

COAL/ REVEGETATION

Rothwell, F. M., 1973, Nodulation by various strains of Rhizobium with Robinia pseudoacacia seedlings planted in stripmine spoil. In Hutnik, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, Ecology and reclamation of devastated land: Gordon and Breach, v. 1, Paper III-7, p. 349-355.

KENTUCKY/ COAL/ REVEGETATION

Rothwell, F. M.; Eagleton, Don, 1985, Microbial relationships in surface-mine revegetation: Environmental Geochemistry and Health, v. 7, no. 1, p. 28-35.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS

Ryder, B. A., 1993, Interdisciplinary breakdown in landscape restoration. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 611-624.

REVEGETATION/ LANDFORM RECLAMA-

Sabey, B. R.; Pendleton, R. L.; Webb, B. L., 1990, Effect of municipal sewage sludge application on growth of two reclamation shrub species in copper mine spoils: Journal of Environmental Quality, v. 19, no. 3, p. 580-586.

> BINGHAM COPPER MINE (UTAH)/ COP-PER/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMEND-MENTS - SLUDGE

Salahub, Donna; Sahlstrom, David; Wilson, Steve, 1993, Reclamation and revegetation of mine spoils using biosolids-Princeton trial projects. In Mine reclamation-"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 55-63.

SIMILCO MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ PRINCETON, B.C./ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE/ TAILINGS

Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, 1988, Environmental management of solid waste-Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, 396 p.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAIN-AGE - CONTROL/ ACID DRAINAGE -TREATMENT

Samuel, Peter, 1991, Revegetation of reclaimed land. In Davies, M. C. R., Land reclamation-An end to dereliction? Papers presented at the third international conference on land reclamation: Elsevier Applied Science, p. 366-376.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Schuman, G. E.; Berg, W. A.; Power, J. F., 1976, Management of mine wastes in the western United States. In Land application of waste materials: Soil Conservation Society of America, p. 180-194.

SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ REVEGETATION

Sengupta, M., 1993, Environmental impacts of mining-Monitoring, restoration, and control: Lewis Publishers, 494 p.

REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ WASTE ROCK/ EROSION AND SEDI-MENT CONTROL/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ GOLD/ CYANIDE - RISK ANALYSIS

Shetron, S. G.; Duffek, Ralph, 1970, Establishing vegetation on iron mine tailings: Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, v. 25, no. 6, p. 227-230.

MICHIGAN/ IRON/ REVEGETATION/ TAIL-INGS

Shetron, S. G.; Hamil, B. M.; Jurgensen, M. F.; Segall, R. T.; Jones, L.; Lennox, L.; Prather, J., 1977, Establishing vegetation on alkaline iron and copper tailings: Michigan Geological Survey Division Report of Investigations 17, 14 p.

> MICHIGAN/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS -AMENDMENTS/ TAILINGS/ IRON/ COPPER

Shirts, M. B.; Bilbrey, J. H., 1976, Stabilization methods for the reclamation of tailing ponds. In Papers presented at the seminar on landscaping and land use planning as related to mining operations, Adelaide Branch, March-April 1976: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria) Symposia Series 13, p. 9-

> HOLDEN MINE (WASHINGTON)/ CHELAN CO., WASH./ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ COPPER/ REVEGETATION

Sims, H. P.; Powter, C. B.; Campbell, J. A., 1984, Land surface reclamation—A review of the international literature: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 84-1, 2 v., 1549 p.

> ALBERTA/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ SOILS/ REVEGETATION

Skelly and Loy, Engineers-Consultants; Penn Environmental Consultants, Inc., 1973, Processes, procedures, and methods to control pollution from mining activities: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-430/9-73-011, 390 p.

> LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETA-TION/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CON-TROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

- Smith, M. A., 1988, Reclamation and treatment of contaminated land. In Cairns, John, Jr., editor, Rehabilitating damaged ecosystems, Volume I: CRC Press, Inc., p. 61-89. TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION
- Smith, R. A. H.; Bradshaw, A. D., 1972, Stabilization of toxic mine wastes by the use of tolerant plant populations: Institution of Mining and Metallurgy Transactions, v. 81, p. 230-237.

UNITED KINGDOM/ WALES/ REVEGETA-

Stilwell, C. T., 1993, Two methods of reclaiming stream ecosystems impacted by mine tailings. In Billings symposium-Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 42-44.

SILVER BOW CREEK, MONT./ MONTANA/ **REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS**

Stormer, F. A.; Chilcote, D. G.; Shetron, S. G., 1978, Wildlife communities of vegetated iron ore tailings basins in northern Michigan. In Samuel, D. E.,; Stauffer, J. R.; Hocutt, C. H.; Mason, W. T., Jr., editors, Surface mining and fish/ wildlife needs in the eastern United States: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service FWS/ OBS/ 78/ 81, p. 359-368.

> MICHIGAN/ IRON/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ REVEGETATION

- Thames, J. L.; Verma, T. R.; LaFevers, J. R., 1977, Integrated mined-area reclamation and land-use planning, Volume 3E-A case study of surface mining and reclamation planning-ASARCO open pit copper mine. Casa Grande, Arizona: Argonne National Laboratory ANL/ EMR-1 [under contract to] U.S. Geological Survey, v. 3E, 61 p. CASA GRANDE, ARIZ./ ARIZONA/ COPPER/ REVEGETATION
- Tripp, W. F. B.; Chalmers, J. R., 1979, Experiments in tailings reclamation at Granisle Copper. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 123-129.

GRANISLE COPPER (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ BABINE LAKE, B.C./ COPPER/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

U.S. Bureau of Land Management, 1992, Solid mineral reclamation handbook: U.S. Bureau of Land Management BLM Manual Handbook H-3042-1, 104 p.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETATION/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY/ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

U.S. Forest Service, 1979, User guide to vegetation-Mining and reclamation in the west: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report INT-64, 85 p.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS,

Urbanek, R. P., 1989, The influence of fauna on plant productivity. In Majer, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—The role of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 71-106.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ REVEGETATION

van Drimmelen, B., 1979, Revegetation for wildlife use. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 169-178.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ REVEGETATION

Van Kekerix, Lorraine; Kay, B. L., 1986, Revegetation of disturbed land in California-An element of mined-land reclamation: California Division of Mines and Geology Open-file report 86-14 SAC,

CALIFORNIA/ REVEGETATION

Van Sambeek, J. W.; Ashby, W. C.; Roth, P. L., 1992, Performance of trees and shrubs on sludge-amended acidic minesoils. In Achieving land use potential through reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 9th, Proceedings, p. 587-592.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS -SLUDGE

van Wyk, J. J. P., 1989, Gold tailings reclamation in South Africa. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 737-746.

> SOUTH AFRICA/ GOLD/ TAILINGS/ REVEG-**ETATION**

van Wyk, J. J. P., 1989, Serpentine tailings reclamation. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 793-800.

SOUTH AFRICA/ SERPENTINE/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Veldhuizen, H.; Blowes, D. W.; Siwik, R. S., 1987, The effectiveness of vegetation in controlling acid generation in base metal tailings. In Acid mine drainage: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 11th, Proceedings, p. 197-

> WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ HEATH STEELE MINES (NEW BRUNSWICK)/ NOR-DIC MINE (ONTARIO)/ REVEGETATION/ **TAILINGS**

Veldhuizen, H.; Blowes, D. W.; Siwik, R. S., 1987, The effectiveness of vegetation in controlling acid generation in base metal tailings. In Acid Mine Drainage Seminar/Workshop Proceedings, Halifax, Nova

Scotia, March 23-26, 1987: Environment Canada, p. 507-536.

WAITE AMULET (QUEBEC)/ HEATH STEELE MINES (NEW BRUNSWICK)/ ON-TARIO/ TAILINGS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CON-TROL/ REVEGETATION

Verma, T. R.; Thames, J. L.; Felix, E. N., 1978, Environmental considerations for reclamation of abandoned mine spoils. In Proceedings: Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings, p. 98-108.

SHELDON MINE (ARIZONA)/ TAILINGS/ GOLD/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEG-**ETATION**

Vodehnal, Gary, 1993, The use of municipal compost in the revegetation of a high elevation gold mine. In Billings symposium-Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 1, p. 30-38.

MONTANA/ GOLD/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACH-ING/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE/ REVEGETATION

Walker, R. F.; West, D. C.; McLaughlin, S. B.; Amundsen, C. C., 1989, Growth, xylem pressure potential, and nutrient absorption of loblolly pine on a reclaimed surface mine as affected by an induced Pisolithus tinctorius infection: Forest Science, v. 35, no. 2, p. 569-581.

TENNESSEE/ COAL/ REVEGETATION

Walker, Simon, 1992, Gold from the mine-Crops from the tailing pond: Engineering and Mining Journal, v. 193, no. 12, p. 18-

PHILIPPINES/ TAILINGS/ GOLD/ REVEGE-TATION

Washington State University Cooperative Extension, 1988, Steppe vegetation of Washington: Washington State University Cooperative Extension EB1446, 131 p.

> WASHINGTON/ IDAHO/ REVEGETATION -NATIVE PLANTS

- Wasser, C. H., 1982, Ecology and culture of selected species useful in revegetating disturbed lands in the west: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service FWS/ OBS-22/56, 347 p.
- Watkin, E. M., 1978, Practical and economic aspects of acid sulphide tailings reclamation [abstract]. In Proceedings: Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings, p. 120.

NORANDA MINES (QUEBEC)/ COPPER/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION

Watkin, E. M.; Watkin, J.-A., 1982, Tailings reclamation in eastern Canada: World Mining, v. 35, no. 12, p. 61-65.

ONTARIO/ REVEGETATION

Weijer, L.; Weijer, D. L., 1983, The availability and procurement of native seed sources suitable for alpine and mountain reclamation. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1983-2 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 6th, 1982, Proceedings], p. 247-252.

REVEGETATION - NATIVE PLANTS

Weston, R. L.; Gadgil, P. D.; Salter, B. R.;
Goodman, G. T., 1965, Problems on revegetation in the lower Swansea valley, an area of extensive industrial dereliction. In Goodman, G. T.; Edwards, R. W.; Lambert, J. M., editors, Ecology and the industrial society—A symposium of the British Ecological Society: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., p. 263-296.

UNITED KINGDOM/ SWANSEA VALLEY, U.K./ REVEGETATION

Wheeler, D. W.; Sawyer, J. O., 1982, Natural revegetation of exploration trenches in the Stillwater complex of the Beartooth Mountains, Montana. *In* Reclamation in mountainous areas: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1982-2 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 5th, 1981, Proceedings], p. 119-138.

MONTANA/ BEARTOOTH MOUNTAINS, MONT./ REVEGETATION

Whelan, R. J., 1989, The influence of fauna on plant species composition. In Majer, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—The role of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 107-142.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ REVEGETATION

White, J. A.; DePuit, E. J.; Smith, J. L.; Williams, S. E., 1992, Vesicular-arbuscular mycorrhizal fungi and irrigated mined land reclamation in southwestern Wyoming: Soil Science Society of America Journal, v. 56, no. 5, p. 1464-1469.

RED DESERT, WYO./ WYOMING/ COAL/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Willey, N. A., 1983, Propagation of three native alpine legumes. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 7th, Proceedings, p. 195-204.

REVEGETATION - NATIVE PLANTS

Williams, H. T.; White, J. S., 1993, Reclamation planning and permitting at the Hayden Hill Project. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 551-568.

LASSEN CO., CALIF./ HAYDEN HILL MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ MINING LAW AND REGU-LATION/ REVEGETATION/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS

Williams, R. E., 1975, Waste production and disposal in mining, milling, and metallurgical industries: Miller Freeman Publications, 489 p.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETA-TION/ WASTE ROCK

Williamson, N. A.; Johnson, M. S.; Bradshaw, A. D., 1982, Mine wastes reclamation—
The establishment of vegetation on metal mine wastes: Mining Journal Books, 103 p.
REVEGETATION/ SOILS/ WASTE ROCK/
TAILINGS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Wilson, K., 1985, A guide to the reclamation of mineral workings for forestry: Great Britain Forestry Commission Research and Development Paper 141, 56 p.

REVEGETATION

Winterhalder, Keith, 1993, The roles of colonization and succession in the reclamation of mine spoils. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1, p. 30-53.

REVEGETATION

Winterhalder, Keith; Beckett, P. J.; Todd, M. R., 1984, Metal dynamics in a revegetated ecosystem at Sudbury, Canada. *In* Environmental contamination, International conference—London, July, 1984: CEP Consultants Ltd. (Edinburgh), p. 499-504.

SUDBURY, ONT./ ONTARIO/ NICKEL/ COPPER/ SOILS/ REVEGETATION

Wright, Stoney, 1989, Advances in plant material and revegetation technology in Alaska. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 1, p. 107-116. ALASKA/ REVEGETATION

Wullstein, L. H.; McDonald, W. R., 1979, Enhanced germination of Indian ricegrass seed used in stabilizing mineral wastes: U.S. Bureau of Mines Report of Investigations 8376, 6 p.

REVEGETATION

Zabowski, D.; Everett, R.; Scherer, G., 1993, Nutrient availability and demand relative to successional status of acid mine revegetation species. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1, p. 54-64.

REVEGETATION

Zak, J. C.; Griffiths, G.; Parkinson, D., 1984, Reinstatement of biological activity in severely disturbed soils—Vesicular-arbuscular mycorrhizal development of slender wheatgrass on amended oil sand tailings and subalpine coal mine spoil. In Soil microbiology in land reclamation, volume II—Mycorrhizae: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 84-4 [orig. issued as RRTAC 84-8], v. 2, 58 p.

ALBERTA/ SOILS/ REVEGETATION

Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, 1993, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation; Proceedings of the 10th annual national meeting: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 2 v.

> REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ PLANNING/ LANDFORM RECLAMA-TION/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-MENT

Zamora, B. A.; Leier, J. W., 1993, The potential of the snowy buckwheat (*Eriogonum niveum*) for revegetation of xeric mine spoil sites [abstract]. *In* Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Min-

ing and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 887.
PACIFIC NORTHWEST/ REVEGETATION

Zamora, B. A.; Leier, J. W., 1994, Growth and development of snow buckwheat (*Eriogonum niveum*) on xeric mine spoils of an abandoned uranium mine in eastern Washington. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06C-94, p. 149-158.

STEVENS CO., WASH./ SPOKANE INDIAN RESERVATION, WASH./ WASHINGTON/ URANIUM/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS – SLUDGE

VIII. B. SOILS

Includes works on soil as related to revegetating disturbed lands. Topics include: soil biology, mycorrhizae, soil chemistry, amendments and conditioners, biosolids, and topsoil salvage and handling.

Abbott, Ian, 1989, The influence of fauna on soil structure. In Majer, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—The role of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 39-50.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES

WEST CORNWALL, U.K./ UNITED KING-DOM/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS/ REVEGETA-TION

Anderson, R. D.; Kleiman, D. B.; Wolscki, W., 1982, Special dewatering methods for soil stabilization. In International Mine Water Congress, 1st, Proceedings, Section B: International Mine Water Association, v. 2, p. 335-353.

DRAINAGE CONTROL/ SOILS - ENGINEER-ING PROPERTIES

Andrews, S. M.; Johnson, M. S.; Cooke, J. A., 1989, Distribution of trace element pollutants in a contaminated grassland ecosystem established on metalliferous fluorspar tailings 2—Zinc: Environmental Pollution, v. 59, no. 3, p. 241-252.

UNITED KINGDOM/ FLUORSPAR/ TAILINGS - CHEMISTRY/ TAILINGS - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ REVEGETATION

Asami, Teruo, 1988, Soil pollution by metals from mining and smelting. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Geochemistry and biology of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 143-169.

SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Atthowe, Helen, 1993, Mycorrhizae and mined land restoration—Current status and future directions. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 60-71.

SOILS - BIOLOGY

Baker, D. E., 1976, Soil chemical constraints in tailoring plants to fit problem soils. 1. Acid soils. In Wright, M. J.; Ferrari, S. A., editors, Plant adaptation to mineral stress in problem soils; Proceedings of a workshop: Cornell University Agricultural Experiment Station, p. 127-140.

SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ REVEGETATION

Baker, D. E.; Buck, J. K., 1988, Using computerized expert systems, unique soil testing methods, and monitoring data in land management decisions. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation; Proceedings of a conference; Volume II—Mine reclamation, abandoned mine lands and policy issues: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9184, p. 246-256.

PLANNING - COMPUTER PROGRAMS/ SOILS - TESTING

Barbour, S. L.; Krahn, J., 1983, Contaminant transport in soils and its significance in the design of waste management facilities. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 525-538.

CONTAMINANT MIXING AND TRANSPORT/ SOILS/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ GROUND WATER

Barnhisel, R. I., 1987, Mitigation and management of acid minesoils. In Papers presented at the Acid Forming Materials Symposium, Billings, MT 1987: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 9202, p. 47-61.

SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Barnhisel, R. I., 1988, Correction of physical limitations to reclamation. *In* Hossner, L. R., editor, Reclamation of surface-mined lands: CRC Press, Inc., v. 1, p. 191-211.

SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES

Barth, R. C., 1986, Reclamation technology for tailings impoundments, Part 2—Revegetation: Mineral and Energy Resources, v. 29, no. 2, p. 1-24.

REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Bentham, H.; Harris, J. A.; Birch, P.; Short, K. C., 1992, Habitat classification and soil restoration assessment using analysis of soil microbiological and physico-chemical characteristics: Journal of Applied Ecology, v. 29, no. 3, p. 711-718.

UNITED KINGDOM/ COAL/ SOILS

Bingner, R. L.; Wells, L. G., 1989, Simulation of compaction from surface mining systems: American Society of Agricultural Engineers/ Canadian Society of Agricultural Engineering International Summer Meeting, Quebec, 1989, Paper no. 89-2018, 35 p.

SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES - MODELS/ CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT

Bingner, R. L.; Wells, L. G., 1992, COM-PACT—A reclamation soil compaction model, part 1—Model development: American Society of Agricultural Engineers Transactions, v. 35, no. 2, p. 405-413.

SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES - MODELS/ CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT

Blakeman, W. B., 1976, An investigation of volunteer vegetation on mine tailings deposits and the introduction of selected species on a tailings test plot: Carleton University (Ottawa, Ont.) Master of Arts thesis, 2 v. [v. 1, 338 p.; v. 2, appendices]

ONTARIO/ QUEBEC/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS/ TAILINGS

Bomke, A. A. ,1980, Fertilizers and soil amendments in mine reclamation. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1980-11 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 4th, Proceedings], p. 87-106.

SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Borgegard, S.-O.; Rydin, Hakan, 1989, Biomass, root penetration and heavy metal uptake in birch in a soil cover over copper tailings: Journal of Applied Ecology, v. 26, no. 2, p. 585-595.

SWEDEN/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS/ TAIL-INGS

Borgegard, S.-O.; Rydin, Hakan, 1989, Utilization of waste products and inorganic fertilizer in the restoration of iron-mine tailings: Journal of Applied Ecology, v. 26, no. 3, p. 1083-1088.

SWEDEN/ REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Bourg, A. C. M., 1988, Metals in aquatic and terrestrial systems—Sorption, speciation, and mobilization. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Chemistry and biology of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 3-32

TAILINGS - BIOCHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Bradshaw, A. D.; Chadwick, M. J., 1980, The restoration of land—The ecology and reclamation of derelict and degraded land: University of California Press Studies in Ecology v. 6, 317 p.

> REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ SOILS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Brooks, B. W.; Peters, T. H.; Winch, J. E., 1989, Manual of methods used in revegetation of reactive sulphide tailings basins: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 2.24.1, 102 p.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS/ TAILINGS/ MAN-AGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Brown, Darrell; Hallman, R. G.; Lee, C. R.;
Skogerboe, J. G.; Eskew, Kurt; Price, R.
A.; Page, N. R.; Clar, Michael; Kort, Robert; Hopkins, Homer, 1986, Reclamation and vegetative restoration of problem soils and disturbed lands: Noyes Data Corporation (Park Ridge, N.J.) Pollution Technology Review no. 137, 560 p.

SOILS/ REVEGETATION

Bryden, Jack, 1994, Biosolids recycling criteria for B.C. land reclamation. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 184-191.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ SOILS - AMEND-MENTS - SLUDGE

Caruccio, F. T.; Hossner, L. R.; Geidel, Gwendelyn, 1988, Pyritic materials—Acid drainage, soil acidity, and liming. In Hossner, L. R., editor, Reclamation of surfacemined lands: CRC Press, Inc., v. 1, p. 159-189.

> ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - CHEMI-CAL/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Cavey, J. V.; Bowles, J. A., 1982, Use of sewage sludge to improve taconite tailings as a medium for plant growth. In Sopper, W. E.; Seaker, E. M.; Bastian, R. K., editors, Land reclamation and biomass production with municipal wastewater and sludge: Pennsylvania State University Press, p. 400-409.

JACKSON COUNTY IRON COMPANY (WISCONSIN)/ IRON/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS – SLUDGE/ REVEGETATION

Chambers, J. C.; Sidle, R. C.; Grant, C. V., 1989, Relationships among soil deposition patterns, soil physical and chemical properties, and plant metal uptake on an abandoned zinc-lead tailings pond. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 1, p. 403-414.

ALAMITOS CANYON (NEW MEXICO)/ ZINC/ LEAD/ TAILINGS - BIOCHEMISTRY/ SOILS -TESTING

Chambers, J. C.; Wade, G. L., editors, 1990, Evaluating reclamation success—The ecological consideration: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report NE-164, 107 p. SOILS/ REVEGETATION/ PLANNING

Chenoweth, David, 1990, New reclamation technology from a contractor's point of view—What works, what's questionable. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 263-271.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT

Chichester, F. W.; Hauser, V. L., 1991, Change in chemical properties of constructed minesoils developing under forage grass management: Soil Science Society of America Journal, v. 55, no. 2, p. 451-459.

MILAM CO., TEX./ TEXAS/ COAL/ SOILS/ REVEGETATION

Christie, P. A., 1980, Properties of soils and their implications in the reclamation of lands disturbed by mining. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1980-11 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 4th, Proceedings], p. 23-49.

SOILS

Clijsters, H.; Van Assche, F.; Gora, L., 1991, Physiological responses of higher plants to soil contamination with metals. In Rozema, J.; Verkleij, J. A. C., editors, Ecological responses to environmental stresses: Kluwer Academic Publishers Tasks for vegetation science 22, p. 32-39.

SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ REVEGETATION

Colbert, T. A., 1991, Reclamation of acidforming tailing in the western United States—Good news at last. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 213-216.

COLORADO/ LAKE EMMA, COLO./ REVEGE-TATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ TAILINGS

Craig, R. F., 1992, Soil mechanics, 5th ed.: Chapman & Hall, 427 p.

SOILS/ TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN

Culwell, L. D.; Lyle, W. S.; Larsen, L. A., 1990, Reclamation at the Zortman-Landusky mines, Little Rocky Mountains: Site design, construction and reclamation of cyanide heap leach projects, short course, Butte, Montana, March 19-22, 1990, 61 p. [avail. from U.S. Forest Service, Region 1, Missoula, Mont.].

PHILLIPS CO., MONT./ ZORTMAN-LANDUSKY MINES (MONTANA)/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE – TREAT-MENT/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEG-ETATION/ SOILS – TESTING

Danielson, R. M.; Griffiths, C.; Parkinson, D., 1984, Reinstatement of biological activity in severely disturbed soils— Ectomycorrhizae in amended oil sand tailings and subalpine coal mine spoil and in undisturbed jack pine and spruce stands. In Soil microbiology in land reclamation, volume II—Mycorrhizae: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 84-4 [orig. issued as RRTAC 84-7], v. 2, 97 p.

ALBERTA/ SOILS

Davies, B. E., 1983, Heavy metal contamination from base metal mining and smelting—Implications for man and his environment. In Thornton, Ian, editor, Applied environmental geochemistry: Academic Press, p. 425-462.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ SOILS - TEST-ING

Davies, B. E.; White, H. M., 1980, Cadmium and lead contamination of soils and vegetables in relation to historic base metal mining. *In Reclamation of contaminated land;* Proceedings of a Society of Chemical Industry conference: Society of Chemical Industry (London), p. C8/ 1-C8/8.

UNITED KINGDOM/ SOILS/ LEAD

Dean, K. C.; Havens, Richard; Harper, K. T.; Rosenbaum, J. B., 1973, Vegetative stabilization of mill mineral wastes. *In* Hutnik, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, Ecology and reclamation of devastated land: Gordon and Breach, v. 2, Paper VI-1, p. 119-136.

COPPER/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS Dent, D., 1992, Reclamation of acid sulphate soils. *In* Lal, R.; Stewart, B. A., Soil restoration: Springer-Verlag Advances in Soil Science v. 17, p. 79-122.

SOUS

Dewar, S. W.; Norland, M. R., 1994, Growth and trace metal content of poplars planted on tailing treated with municipal solid waste compost. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06C-94, p. 203-211.

MINNESOTA/ IRON/ SOILS - AMEND-MENTS - SLUDGE/ REVEGETATION

Dollhopf, D. J., 1992, Deep lime incorporation methods for neutralization of acidic minesoils: U.S. Office of Surface Mining contract report; Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 9201, 94 p.

SOILS

Dollhopf, D. J., 1993, Deep lime incorporation methods for neutralization of acidic minesoils. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 1, p. 216-225.

SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Duthie, David; Peddie, Craig; Salahub, Donna, 1994, Successful trials lead to commercial scale reclamation with bio-solids—An update on GVRD bio-solids application to copper mine spoils. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 192-202.

GRANBY TAILINGS (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ PRINCETON, B.C./ COPPER/ REVEGETA-TION/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS – SLUDGE

Ernst, W. H. O., 1988, Response of plants and vegetation to mine tailings and dredged materials. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Chemistry and biology of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 54-69.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Failey, R. A.; Bell, D. M., 1991, Behaviour of pollutants in soils. In Davies, M. C. R., editor, Land reclamation—An end to dereliction? Papers presented at the third international conference on land reclamation: Elsevier Applied Science, p. 215-227.

SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Failey, R. A.; Bell, R. M.; Benton, S., 1993, Behaviour of pollutants in soils. In Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 377-383.

> SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ CONTAMINANT MIX-ING AND TRANSPORT

Ferchau, H. A., 1988, Rehabilitating ecosystems at high altitudes. *In Cairns*, John, Jr., editor, Rehabilitating damaged ecosys-

tems, Volume II: CRC Press, Inc., p. 193-209.

ROCKY MOUNTAINS/ SOILS - AMEND-MENTS/ REVEGETATION

Fisher, S. E., Jr.; Munshower, F. F., 1987, A review of the naturally occurring extremely acid soils of the arid and semi-arid portions of the United States. *In Papers presented at the Acid Forming Materials Symposium, Billings, MT 1987: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 9202, p. 144-171.*

MONTANA/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY - NATURAL SOIL CHEMISTRY/ REVEGETATION - NATIVE PLANTS

Follett, R. H.; Murphy, L. S.; Donahue, R. L., 1981, Fertilizers and soil amendments: Prentice-Hall, Inc., 557 p.

SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Gerlach, Albrecht, 1984, The mineralization of nitrogen in soils of lead, zinc and copper ore tailings in West Germany. *In* Environmental contamination, International conference—London, July, 1984: CEP Consultants Ltd. (Edinburgh), p. 494-498.

HARZ MOUNTAINS, GERMANY/ SOILS -CHEMISTRY/ ZINC/ LEAD/ COPPER/ TAIL-INGS - CHEMISTRY

Hackinen, C. M., 1985, Phosphorous fixation characteristics of Valley mine tailings. In Restoring the land: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 9th, Proceedings, p. 113-123.

HIGHLAND VALLEY COPPER (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ TAILINGS/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS

Haghiri, Faz; Sutton, Paul, 1982, Vegetation establishment on acidic mine spoils as influenced by sludge application. In Sopper, W. E.; Seaker, E. M.; Bastian, R. K., editors, Land reclamation and biomass production with municipal wastewater and sludge: Pennsylvania State University Press, p. 433-446.

COAL/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE/ REVEGETATION

Harvey, K. C.; Dollhopf, D. J., 1986, Acid minesoil reclamation advancements in the northern plains: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 8601, 72 p.

DAVE JOHNSON MINE (WYOMING)/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Hausmann, M. R.; Thom, M.; Marley, M., 1993, Ground modification techniques in waste management. *In Fell*, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 163-183.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ SOILS – ENGI-NEERING PROPERTIES/ DRAINAGE CON-TROL

Henriques, F. S.; Fernandes, J. C., 1991, Metal uptake and distribution in Rush (*Juncus conglomeratus* L.) plants growing in pyrites mine tailings at Lousal, Portugal: The Science of the Total Environment, v. 102, p. 253-260.

LOUSAL, PORTUGAL/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS Hinkle, K. R., 1982, Use of municipal sludge in the reclamation of abndoned pyrite mines in Virginia. In Sopper, W. E.; Seaker, E. M.; Bastian, R. K., editors, Land reclamation and biomass production with municipal wastewater and sludge: Pennsylvania State University Press, p. 421-432.

VIRGINIA/ LAKE ANNA, VA./ PYRITE/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE

Holland, L. J.; Phelps, L. B., 1986, Topsoil compaction during reclamation—Field studies. In Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1986 symposium on mining, hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 55-62.

> SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES/ CON-STRUCTION EQUIPMENT

Huntington, T. G.; Barnhisel, R. I.; Powell, J. L., 1980, The role of soil thickness, subsoiling and lime incorporation methods on the reclamation of acid surface mine spoils.
In Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1980 symposium on surface mining hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 9-13.

COAL/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ REVEGETA-TION

Hutnik, R. J.; Davis, Grant, editors, 1973, Ecology and reclamation of devastated land: Gordon and Breach, 2 v.

REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS/ SOILS

Hutson, B. R., 1989, The role of fauna in nutrient turnover. *In Majer*, J. D., editor, Animals in primary succession—The role of fauna in reclaimed lands: Cambridge University Press, p. 51-70.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ SOILS

Jansen, I. J.; Melsted, S. W., 1988, Land shaping and soil construction. In Hossner, L. R., editor, Reclamation of surface-mined lands: CRC Press, Inc., v. 1, p. 125-136.

LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES

Jewell, C. M.; Hensley, P. J.; Barry, D. A.; Acworth, Ian, 1993, Site investigation and monitoring techniques for contaminated sites and potential waste disposal sites. In Fell, Robin, Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 3-37.

PLANNING - SITE EVALUATION/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ SOILS

Jones, A. K.; Johnson, M. S.; Bell, R. M.; Bradshaw, A. D., 1980, Biological aspects of the treatment of heavy metal contaminated land for housing development schemes. *In Reclamation of contaminated land*; Proceedings of a Society of Chemical Industry conference: Society of Chemical Industry (London), p. C3/1-C3/9.

UNITED KINGDOM/ SOILS/ REVEGETATION

Jones, C. E., 1994, Molybdenum in the environment and implications to mine decommissioning in British Columbia. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia

Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 144-157.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MOLYBDENUM/ WILD-LIFE AND MINING/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY/
WATER - CHEMISTRY

Lal, R.; Stewart, B. A., editors, 1992, Soil restoration: Springer-Verlag Advances in Soil Science v. 17, 456 p. SOILS

Landreth, Robert, Project Officer, 1983, Lining of waste impoundment and disposal facilities: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Office of Solid Waste and Emergency Response SW-870, 448 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ SOILS - ENGI-NEERING PROPERTIES

Lang, K. J., 1990, The use of attenuation capacity studies to evaluate the suitability of soils for the disposal of stormwaters from heap leach facilities. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 51-59.

CHARTHAM MINE (MONTANA)/ GOLD/ SOILS – CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Logan, T. J., 1992, Reclamation of chemically degraded soils. In Lal, R.; Stewart, B.A., editors, Soil restoration: Springer-Verlag Advances in Soil Science v. 17, p. 13-35.

SOILS/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETATION

Logsdon, Gene (?), 1993, Thirty years of land reclamation with biosolids: BioCycle, v. 34, no. 10, p. 51-52.

SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE

Loomis, David, 1994, Biosolid soil amendments in arid mineland reclamation—The Butcher Boy mine pilot study [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06C-94, p. 348

BUTCHER BOY MINE (NEVADA)/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE

Loomis, David; DeLaureal, James; McCaa, Craig; Trexler, Dennis, 1993, Municipal sludge biosolids in mined land reclamation—Great Basin pilot study: Mining Engineering, v. 45, no. 12, p. 1470-1472.

BUTCHER BOY MINE (NEVADA)/ TAILINGS/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE

Macyk, T. M., 1987, An agricultural capability rating system for reconstructed soils: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 87-13, 27 p.

ALBERTA/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ COAL

Martinick, W.-G., 1976, Basic considerations in vegetating areas affected by mining activities. In Papers presented at the seminar on landscaping and land use planning as related to mining operations, Adelaide Branch, March-April 1976: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria) Symposia Series 13, p. 245-250.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

McDonald, J. D.; Lane, D. P., 1979, Irrigation with sewage effluent on the old Granby tailings at Princeton, B.C. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 109-121

PRINCETON, B.C./ COPPER MOUNTAIN MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS – SLUDGE/ TAIL-INGS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Melchert, G. D.; Eger, A. P.; Kassa, Zena; Dewar, S. W., 1994, Reclaiming coarse taconite tailing with municipal solid waste compost. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06C-94, p. 175-183.

MINNESOTA/ IRON/ SOILS - AMEND-MENTS - SLUDGE/ REVEGETATION

Mitchell, P. B., 1990, Reclaiming derelict metalliferous mining land—With paticular reference to Cornwall, UK: Land and Minerals Surveying, v. 8, no. 1, p. 7-17.

CORNWALL, U. K./ UNITED KINGDOM/ WATER – CHEMISTRY/ SOILS – CHEMIS-TRY/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ABAN-DONED MINE LANDS/ REVEGETATION

Mitchell, P. B.; Atkinson, Keith, 1994, Decontamination and reclamation of highly contaminated mine wastes—With particular reference to arsenic [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 421.

WEST CORNWALL, U.K./ UNITED KING-DOM/ SOILS

Morrison, D. G.; Hardell, Julie, 1982, The response of native herbaceous prairie species on iron-ore tailings under different rates of fertilizer and sludge application. In Sopper, W. E.; Seaker, E. M.; Bastian, R. K., editors, Land reclamation and biomass production with municipal wastewater and sludge: Pennsylvania State University Press, p. 410-420.

JACKSON COUNTY IRON COMPANY (WIS-CONSIN)/ IRON/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS -SLUDGE/ REVEGETATION

Munshower, F. F., 1994, Practical handbook of disturbed land revegetation: CRC Press, Inc., 265 p.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Munshower, F. F.; Blodgett, S. D., 1989, Plant species for seeding on toxic minesoils in arid regions and characterization of the acid soils in which these species naturally occur: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 8905, 101 p.

MONTANA/ WYOMING/ NORTH DAKOTA/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY Munshower, F. F.; Neuman, D. R., 1980, The influence of topsoil and minesoil age on elemental concentrations in range vegetation. *In* Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1980 symposium on surface mining hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 209-214.

COAL/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Naeth, M. A.; White, D. J.; Chanasyk, D. S.; Macyk, T. M.; Powter, C. B.; Thacker, D. J., 1991, Soil physical properties in reclamation: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 91-4, 216 p.

SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES

Neuman, D. R.; Schrack, J. L.; Gough, L. P., 1987, Copper and molybdenum. In Williams, R. D.; Schuman, G. E., editors, Reclaiming mine soils and overburden in the western United States—Analytic parameters and procedures: Soil Conservation Society of America, p. 215-232.

SOILS - CHEMISTRY - NATURAL SOIL CHEMISTRY/ REVEGETATION

- Norem, M. A., 1982, Establishment and growth of annual and perennial grasses on copper mine tailing slopes: University of Arizona Doctor of Philosophy thesis, 55 p. CYPRUS PIMA MINE (ARIZONA)/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS AMENDMENTS/ THESES/ COPPER
- Norland, M. R., 1994, Fractionation of heavy metals in organically amended mine lands. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06C-94, p. 194-202.

KANSAS/ LEAD/ ZINC/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ REVEGETATION

Norland, M. R.; Veith, D. L.; Dewar, S. W., 1993, Standing crop biomass and cover on amended coarse taconite iron ore tailing. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 1, p. 385-415.

MINNESOTA/ IRON/ TAILINGS/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ REVEGETATION

Noyd, R. K.; Pfleger, F. L.; Russelle, M. P.;
Norland, M. R., 1994, A revegetation strategy for taconite iron ore tailing using VA mycorrhizae and native grasses [abstract].
In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06C-94, p. 348

MINNESOTA/ IRON/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - BIOLOGY

O'Kane, M.; Wilson, G. W.; Barbour, S. L., 1993, SoilCover, a new computer model to aid in the design of soil cover systems for acid generating waste rock and tailings. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Sym-

posium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 177-189.

SOILS/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ GROUND WATER MOVEMENT - MODELS

Parkinson, D., editor, 1984, Greenhouse pot studies dealing with amendation of oil sand tailings—Effects of peat, sewage sludge and fertilizer on plant growth, mycorrhizae and microbial activity. In Soil microbiology in land reclamation, volume II—Mycorrhizae: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 84-4, v. 2, 90 p.

ALBERTA/ SOILS

Phillips, C. R., 1976, Development of a soilwaste interaction matrix: Environment Canada Environmental Protection Series Report EPS 4-EC-76-10, 2 sheets microfiche (89 p.).

SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES/

Plass, W. T., 1974, Revegetating surfacemined land: Mining Congress Journal, v. 60, no. 4, p. 53-59.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Prairie, Robert; McKee, Paul, 1994, Sediment quality assessment near two Ontario mine sites—How relevant are the Provincial guidelines? In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 307-316.

MATTABI MINE (ONTARIO)/ GECO MINE (ONTARIO)/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-TION/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ SOILS – TESTING

Ramagwede, L., 1992, The use of vegetation in land reclamation: Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 36 p.

ONTARIO/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS

Ramakrishnan, P. S., 1990, Biological concepts for reclamation of mined areas: International Journal of Ecology and Environmental Sciences, v. 16, no. 1, p. 1-14.
REVEGETATION/ SOILS

Rennick, R. B.; Hertzog, P. J.; Munshower, F. F., 1984, Native species response to fertilizers on surface mined land: Montana Agricultural Experiment Station Special Report 11, 86 p.

ROSEBUD MINE (MONTANA)/ COAL/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ REVEGETATION - NATIVE PLANTS

Richardson, B. Z., 1985, Reclamation in the intermountain Rocky Mountain region. In McCarter, M. K., editor, Design of non-impounding mine waste dumps: Society of Mining Engineers of the American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., p. 175-192.

ROCKY MOUNTAINS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ WASTE ROCK/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS/ REVEGETATION

Richardson, J. A., 1977, High-performance plant species in reclamation. *In* Hackett, Brian, editor, Landscape reclamation practice: IPC Science and Technology Press, p. 148-172.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS

Robinson, K. E.; Eivemark, M. M., 1983, Floodplain landfill with mill tailings: U.S. Bureau of Mines contract report, 206 p. COEUR D'ALENE MINING DISTRICT (IDAHO)/ TAILINGS/ SOILS – ENGINEER-ING PROPERTIES

Rothwell, F. M.; Eagleton, Don, 1985, Microbial relationships in surface-mine revegetation: Environmental Geochemistry and Health, v. 7, no. 1, p. 28-35.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS

Rowell, M. J., 1982, Assessment of the soil resource in the reclamation of disturbed mountainous areas. In Reclamation in mountainous areas: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1982-2 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 5th, 1981, Proceedings], p, 243-270.

SOILS

Rowell, M. J., 1985, Nitrogen, the critical element and its assessment in mine reclamation. In Restoring the land: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 9th, Proceedings, p. 125-136.
SOILS/ REVEGETATION

Rulkens, W. H.; Assink, J. W.; van Gemert, W. J. T., 1985, On-site processing of contaminated soil. In Smith, Michael A., editor, Contaminated land—Reclamation and treatment: Plenum Press, p. 37-90.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ SOILS

Sabey, B. R.; Pendleton, R. L.; Webb, B. L., 1990, Effect of municipal sewage sludge application on growth of two reclamation shrub species in copper mine spoils: Journal of Environmental Quality, v. 19, no. 3, p. 580-586.

BINGHAM COPPER MINE (UTAH)/ COPPER/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE

Salahub, Donna; Sahlstrom, David; Wilson, Steve, 1993, Reclamation and revegetation of mine spoils using biosolids—Princeton trial projects. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 55-63.

SIMILCO MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ PRINCETON, B.C./ REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE/ TAILINGS

Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, 1988, Chemistry and biology of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, 305 p.

WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ SOILS -CHEMISTRY/ WATER - CHEMISTRY/ TAIL-INGS - BIOCHEMISTRY/ ACID DRAINAGE

Samuel, Peter, 1991, Revegetation of reclaimed land. In Davies, M. C. R., Land reclamation—An end to dereliction? Papers presented at the third international conference on land reclamation: Elsevier Applied Science, p. 366-376.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Schafer, W. M.; Goering, J. D.; Grady, T. R.; Spotts, Edward; Neuman, D. R., 1994, Modeling recharge and runoff to predict copper and zinc transport from limeamended tailings at the Silver Bow Creek CERCLA site. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 40-49.

> SILVER BOW CREEK, MONT./ MONTANA/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS – CHEMISTRY/ WATER – CHEMISTRY/ EROSION AND SED-IMENT CONTROL

Schafer, W. M.; Hudson, T. J., 1990, Land application of cyanide-containing mining process solutions. In Billings symposium on disturbed land reclamation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 60-76.

BEAL MOUNTAIN MINE (MONTANA)/ CYA-NIDE HEAP LEACHING/ GOLD/ SOILS -CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE - CHEMISTRY

Schafer, W. M.; Spotts, Edward; Hudson, T. J., 1990, Soil geochemistry of lime-amended sulfide mining waste. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 13-34.

> SILVER BOW CREEK, MONT./ MONTANA/ SOILS – CHEMISTRY/ SOILS – AMEND-MENTS/ TAILINGS

Schuman, G. E.; Berg, W. A.; Power, J. F., 1976, Management of mine wastes in the western United States. In Land application of waste materials: Soil Conservation Society of America, p. 180-194.

SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ REVEGETATION

Schwarzkoph, W. F.; Nile, D. H., 1990, Soil salvage evolution at the Rosebud mine. In Billings symposium on disturbed land reclamation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 284-290.

ROSEBUD MINE (MONTANA)/ COAL/ SOILS

Sims, H. P.; Powter, C. B.; Campbell, J. A., 1984, Land surface reclamation—A review of the international literature: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 84-1, 2 v., 1549 p.

> ALBERTA/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ SOILS/ REVEGETATION

Smith, M. A., editor, 1985, Contaminated land—Reclamation and treatment: Plenum Press, 433 p.

CYANIDE - TREATMENT/ TAILINGS/ SOILS

Sopper, W. E., 1992, Reclamation of mine land using municipal sludge. In Lal, R.; Stewart, B. A., editors, Soil restoration: Springer-Verlag Advances in Soil Science v. 17, p. 351-431.

SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE

Sorensen, D. L.; Kneib, W. A.; Porcella, D. B.; Richardson, B. Z., 1980, Determining a lime requirement for the Blackbird mine spoil: Journal of Environmental Quality, v. 9, no. 1, p. 162-166.

BLACKBIRD MINE (IDAHO)/ COPPER/ CO-BALT/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT – CHEMICAL

Southam, Gord; Beveridge, T. J., 1992, Enumeration of thiobacilli within pH-neutral and acidic mine tailings and their role in the development of secondary mineral soil: Applied and Environmental Microbiology, v. 58, no. 6, p. 1904-1912.

LEMOINE COPPER TAILINGS (QUEBEC)/ COPPER/ MINERAL MICROBIOLOGY/ ACID DRAINAGE/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Spotts, Edward; Schafer, W. M., 1994, Determination of metal adsorption capacity of soils for disposal of mining process solutions by land application. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06D-94, p. 237-243.

SOILS - CHEMISTRY/ CYANIDE

Swanson, D. A.; Barbour, S. L.; Wilson, G. W., 1994, The modelling of moisture movement in engineered soil covers for mine waste rock dumps—Phase II of a cover modelling research program. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 203-214.

WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ SOILS

Thornton, Iain, 1980, Background levels of heavy metals in soils and plants. *In Reclamation of contaminated land; Proceedings of a Society of Chemical Industry conference: Society of Chemical Industry (London)*, p. C5/1-C5/12.

SOILS - CHEMISTRY - NATURAL SOIL CHEMISTRY

Thornton, Iain, 1984, Contamination of land by metalliferous mining wastes in the UK—Implication to agriculture and public health. In Environmental contamination, International conference—London, July 1984: CEP Consultants Ltd. (Edinburgh), p. 474-481.

UNITED KINGDOM/ CORNWALL, U.K./ SOILS

Thorpe, M. B., 1991, The requirements for a sustainable reclamation project. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 1-8.
SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Thurber Consultants Ltd.; Land Resources Network Ltd.; Norwest Soil Research Ltd., 1990, Review of the effects of storage on topsoil quality: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 90-5, 116 p.

SOILS

Troncoso, J. H., 1990, Failure risks of abandoned tailings dams. *In International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams*, Sydney, 1990: Australian

National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 34-47.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES

- Tucker, G. B.; Berg, W. A.; Gentz, D. H., 1987, pH. In Williams, R. D.; Schuman, G. E., editors, Reclaiming mine soils and overburden in the western United States— Analytic parameters and procedures: Soil Conservation Society of America, p. 3-26. SOILS/ REVEGETATION
- U.S. Forest Service, 1979, User guide to soils—Mining and reclamation in the west: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report INT-68, 80 p.

SOILS/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS. ETC.

U.S. Forest Service, 1979, User guide to vegetation—Mining and reclamation in the west: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report INT-64, 85 p.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Van Sambeek, J. W.; Ashby, W. C.; Roth, P. L., 1992, Performance of trees and shrubs on sludge-amended acidic minesoils. In Achieving land use potential through reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 9th, Proceedings, p. 587-592.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE

Visser, S.; Griffiths, C.; Parkinson, D., 1984, Reinstatement of biological activity in severely disturbed soils—Effects of mining on the microbiology of three minespoils and the microbial development in the minespoils after amendation and planting. In Soil microbiology and land reclamation, volume I—Soil microbial development: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 84-4 [orig. issued as RRTAC 84-5], v. 1, 283 p.

ALBERTA/ COAL/ SOILS

Visser, S.; Zak, J. C.; Danielson, R. M.; Griffiths, C.; Parkinson, D., 1984, Reinstatement of biological activity in severely disturbed soils—Effects of different amendments to three different minespoils on selected soil physical and chemical properties and on plant growth. In Soil microbiology in land reclamation, volume I—Soil microbial development: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 84-4 [orig. issued as RRTAC 84-6], v. 1, 120 p.

ALBERTA/ SOILS

Vodehnal, Gary, 1993, The use of municipal compost in the revegetation of a high elevation gold mine. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 1, p. 30-38.

MONTANA/ GOLD/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE/ REVEGETATION Waller, C. P.; Edwards, R. P.; Wilkins, Carolyn, 1994, Aerial and aqueous dispersion of inorganic contaminants—Significance for the Cornish farming industry. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06D-94, p. 244-253.

WEST CORNWALL, U.K./ TRESAVEAN MINE (UNITED KINGDOM)/ COPPER/ TIN/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY

Walsh, J. P.; Harding, Tony; Aulenbach, Steve, 1990, Using x-ray fluorescence spectrometry and geostatistics for mapping soil-metal contamination. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 307-318.

Westerman, R. L., editor, 1990, Soil testing and plant analysis, 3rd edition: Soil Science Society of America, 784 p.

White, J. A.; DePuit, E. J.; Smith, J. L.; Williams, S. E., 1992, Vesicular-arbuscular mycorrhizal fungi and irrigated mined land reclamation in southwestern Wyoming: Soil Science Society of America Journal, v. 56, no. 5, p. 1464-1469.

RED DESERT, WYO./ WYOMING/ COAL/ RE-VEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS

Williams, J. H., 1980, Metal concentrations in soil and crop phytotoxicity. *In Reclamation* of contaminated land; Proceedings of a Society of Chemical Industry conference: So-

ciety of Chemical Industry (London), p. C6/1-C6/12.

UNITED KINGDOM/ COPPER/ NICKEL/ LEAD/ ZINC/ SOILS - CHEMISTRY -NATURAL SOIL CHEMISTRY

Williamson, N. A.; Johnson, M. S.; Bradshaw, A. D., 1982, Mine wastes reclamation—
The establishment of vegetation on metal mine wastes: Mining Journal Books, 103 p.
REVEGETATION/ SOILS/ WASTE ROCK/
TAILINGS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Windus, S. L., 1982, Role of soil microorganisms in reclamation of semi-arid strip mines: Washington State University Master of Science thesis, 32 p.

JIM BRIDGER MINE (WYOMING)/ SOILS/ REVEGETATION/ THESES/ COAL

Winterhalder, Keith; Beckett, P. J.; Todd, M. R., 1984, Metal dynamics in a revegetated ecosystem at Sudbury, Canada. In Environmental contamination, International conference—London, July, 1984: CEP Consultants Ltd. (Edinburgh), p. 499-504.

SUDBURY, ONT./ ONTARIO/ NICKEL/ COPPER/ SOILS/ REVEGETATION

Wong, L.; Henry, J. G., 1985, Biological removal and chemical recovery of metals from sludges. *In Bell*, J. M., editor, Industrial Waste Conference; Proceedings (39th, 1984, West Lafayette, Indiana): Purdue University, p. 515-520.

SOILS - AMENDMENTS - SLUDGE

Younos, T. M.; Shanholtz, V. O., 1980, Soil texture and hydraulic properties of postmining soil as related to the pre-mining soil horizons. *In* Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1980 symposium on surface mining

hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 153-157.

SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES

Zahl, E. G., 1988, Soil extraction testing to determine the extent of heavy metal contamination [abstract]. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation; Proceedings of a conference; Volume II—Mine reclamation, abandoned mine lands and policy issues: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9184, p. 400.

SOILS - TESTING/ REVEGETATION

Zak, J. C.; Griffiths, G.; Parkinson, D., 1984, Reinstatement of biological activity in severely disturbed soils—Vesicular-arbuscular mycorrhizal development of slender wheatgrass on amended oil sand tailings and subalpine coal mine spoil. In Soil microbiology in land reclamation, volume II—Mycorrhizae: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 84-4 [orig. issued as RRTAC 84-8], v. 2, 58 p.

ALBERTA/ SOILS/ REVEGETATION

Zamora, B. A.; Leier, J. W., 1994, Growth and development of snow buckwheat (*Eriogonum niveum*) on xeric mine spoils of an abandoned uranium mine in eastern Washington. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06C-94, p. 149-158.

STEVENS CO., WASH./ SPOKANE INDIAN RESERVATION, WASH./ WASHINGTON/ URANIUM/ REVEGETATION/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS – SLUDGE

IX. LANDFORM RECLAMATION

This section includes works on earth moving and shaping, contouring, blasting, and pit reclamation.

- Amimoto, P. Y., editor, 1982, Proceedings of mined land reclamation workshop, June 11-12, 1980: California Division of Mines and Geology Special Publication 59, 166 p.

 MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ REVEGETATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION
- Bargmann, Julie, 1994, Project D.I.R.T.—A landscape architect's excavation. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06C-94, p. 221-225.

LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETATION

- Black, R. F.; Trudinger, J. P., 1976, Revegetation of mine wastes and disturbed areas in an arid environment. In Papers presented at the seminar on landscaping and land use planning as related to mining operations, Adelaide Branch, March-April 1976: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria) Symposia Series 13, p. 167-175.
 - PILBARA, W. A./ WESTERN AUSTRALIA/ REVEGETATION/ WASTE ROCK/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ IRON
- Bradshaw, A. D.; Chadwick, M. J., 1980, The restoration of land—The ecology and reclamation of derelict and degraded land: University of California Press Studies in Ecology v. 6, 317 p.
 - REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ SOILS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK
- Chopiuk, R. G.; Thornton, S. E., 1987, Waste dump design for erosion control: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 87-8, 45 p.
 - ALBERTA/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ COAL
- Culwell, L. D.; Lyle, W. S.; Larsen, L. A., 1990, Reclamation at the Zortman-Landusky mines, Little Rocky Mountains: Site design, construction and reclamation of cyanide heap leach projects, short course, Butte, Montana, March 19-22, 1990, 61 p. [avail. from U.S. Forest Service, Region 1, Missoula, Mont.].

PHILLIPS CO., MONT./ ZORTMAN-LANDUSKY MINES (MONTANA)/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE – TREAT-MENT/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEG-ETATION/ SOILS – TESTING

Day, A. D.; Ludeke, K. L., 1978, Disturbed land reclamation in an arid environment. In Argall, G. O., Jr., editor, Tailing disposal today, Volume 2—Proceedings of the second international symposium, Denver, Colorado, May 1978: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 438-460.

LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETATION

Dollhopf, D. J.; Hedberg, D. W.; Young, S. A.; Goering, J. D.; Schafer, W. M.; Levine, C. J., 1985, Effects of surface manipulation on mined land reclamation: Montana Agricultural Experiment Station Special Report 18, 132 p.

MONTANA/ WYOMING/ NORTH DAKOTA/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ COAL/ ERO-SION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ REVEGE-TATION

Gallinger, Ross, 1988, Reclamation measures at Equity Silver Mines Limited. In Reclamation in changing economic times: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 12th, Proceedings, p. 121-130.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ COPPER/ SILVER/ GOLD/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEG-ETATION

Harwood, G. D.; Thames, J. L., 1988, Design and planning considerations in surfacemined land shaping. *In Hossner*, L. R., editor, Reclamation of surface-mined lands: CRC Press, Inc., v. 1, p. 137-158.

LANDFORM RECLAMATION

- Henrick, M. P., 1990, Queenstake Resources Ltd. Moyie River Project—Cranbrook, BC, Fort Steele Mining District. In The economics of environmental control—A mining perspective: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 14th, Proceedings, [15 p.].
 - MOYIE RIVER PROJECT (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ CRANBROOK, B.C./ GOLD/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ LANDFORM RECLAMA-TION/ REVEGETATION
- Jansen, I. J.; Melsted, S. W., 1988, Land shaping and soil construction. *In* Hossner, L. R., editor, Reclamation of surface-mined lands: CRC Press, Inc., v. 1, p. 125-136.
 - LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ SOILS ENGINEERING PROPERTIES
- Jones, C. E.; Densmore, H. B., 1991, Through conceptual planning to sustainable landscapes at Highland Valley Copper. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 369-376.
 - HIGHLAND VALLEY COPPER (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ PLANNING/ MOLYBDE-NUM/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION
- Krauss, R. E., 1987, Environmental management of precious metals mines [abstract]. In Ludington, Steve; Bagby, W. C.; Bolivar, S. L., editors, Program, abstracts, and field trip roadlog for International Gold Conference, San Jose, Costa Rica, October 20-22, 1987: U.S. Geological Survey Open-File Report 87-602, p. 24.
 - MCLAUGHLIN MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ GOLD/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETA-TION
- Law, D. L., 1984, Mined-land reclamation: Van Nostrand Reinhold Company, 184 p. LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETA-TION

Leopold, R. E., 1982, Planning design and management of visual resources. In Amimoto, P. Y., editor, Proceedings of mined land reclamation workshop, June 11-12, 1980: California Division of Mines and Geology Special Publication 59, p. 91-109.

LANDFORM RECLAMATION

- Logan, T. J., 1992, Reclamation of chemically degraded soils. *In* Lal, R.; Stewart, B.A., editors, Soil restoration: Springer-Verlag Advances in Soil Science v. 17, p. 13-35.
 - SOILS/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ RE-VEGETATION
- Moran, S. R.; Macyk, T. M.; Trudell, M. R., 1990, Physical and hydrological characteristics of ponds in reclaimed upland landscape settings and their impact on agricultural capability: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 90-4, 76 p.

LANDFORM RECLAMATION

- Munro, W. K., 1991, Resource management at Highland Valley Copper. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 363-368.
 - HIGHLAND VALLEY COPPER (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ PLANNING/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION
- Nantel, Jacques; Kitzinger, Frank, 1992, Environmental impact of electric blasting. In Randol Gold Forum Vancouver '92—Integrating mining, metallurgical and environmental innovations for success in demanding times: Randol International Ltd., p. 75-77.

LANDFORM RECLAMATION - BLASTING

- Paulson, M. J.; Scott, R. D., 1993, Visualization of change from mining and land disturbance—Computer aided photographic simulations, site selection, reclamation, impact assessment. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 642-649.
 - PLANNING COMPUTER PROGRAMS GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS/LANDFORM RECLAMATION
- Pommen, L. W., 1983, The effect on water quality of explosives use in surface mining, Volume 1—Nitrogen sources, water quality, and prediction and management of impacts: British Columbia Ministry of Environment MOE Technical Report 4, 149 p.

FORDING COAL MINE (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ COAL/ WATER QUALITY MANAGE-MENT/ WATER CHEMISTRY/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION Price, C. J., 1991, Integrating mining with other resource users at the Afton mine. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 377-383.

KAMLOOPS, B.C./ AFTON MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ GOLD/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETATION

Ryder, B. A., 1993, Interdisciplinary breakdown in landscape restoration. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 611-624.

> REVEGETATION/ LANDFORM RECLAMA-TION

Sims, H. P.; Powter, C. B.; Campbell, J. A., 1984, Land surface reclamation—A review of the international literature: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 84-1, 2 v., 1549 p.

ALBERTA/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ SOILS/ REVEGETATION Skelly and Loy, Engineers-Consultants; Penn Environmental Consultants, Inc., 1973, Processes, procedures, and methods to control pollution from mining activities: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-430/9-73-011, 390 p.

> LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETA-TION/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CON-TROL/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

Throop, A. H., 1990, Should the pits be filled?: Oregon Geology, v. 52, no. 4, p. 82-84.

Throop, A. H., 1991, Should the pits be filled?: Geotimes, v. 36, no. 11, p. 20-22.

U.S. Bureau of Land Management, 1992, Solid mineral reclamation handbook: U.S. Bureau of Land Management BLM Manual Handbook H-3042-1, 104 p.

> MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETATION/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY/ MANAGEMENT – HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Verma, T. R.; Thames, J. L.; Felix, E. N., 1978, Environmental considerations for reclamation of abandoned mine spoils. In Proceedings: Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings, p. 98-108.

> SHELDON MINE (ARIZONA)/ TAILINGS/ GOLD/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION/ REVEG-ETATION

Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, 1993, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation; Proceedings of the 10th annual national meeting: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 2 v.

> REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ PLANNING/ LANDFORM RECLAMA-TION/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-MENT

X. MANAGEMENT AND PLANNING

This section includes works on abandoned mine lands, mining operation planning, site evaluation, public relations, and general works on issues of interest to mine operators. Best Management Practices (BMPs) have been included in this section.

Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation, 1982, Settling pond handbook: Montana Department of Health and Environmental Sciences; Montana Department of State Lands, 22 p.

SETTLING PONDS/ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Baker, D. E.; Buck, J. K., 1988, Using computerized expert systems, unique soil testing methods, and monitoring data in land management decisions. In Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation; Proceedings of a conference; Volume II—Mine reclamation, abandoned mine lands and policy issues: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9184, p. 246-256.

PLANNING - COMPUTER PROGRAMS/ SOILS - TESTING

Bamberg, S. A.; van Zyl, Dirk, 1986, Probabilistic risk analysis in waste disposal—An integrated approach. *In* Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management; Proceedings of the 8th annual symposium: A. A. Balkema, p. 399-406.

PLANNING - RISK ANALYSIS

Bishop, Mike, 1993, The Clark Fork Basin, Montana—Regional concepts for megasite remediation [abstract]. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, v. 2, p. 45-46.

CLARK FORK, MONT./ MONTANA/ PLAN-NING - SITE EVALUATION

Bradshaw, A. D., 1988, Alternative endpoints for reclamation. In Cairns, John, Jr., editor, Rehabilitating damaged ecosystems, Volume II: CRC Press, Inc., p. 69-85.

UNITED KINGDOM/ TAILINGS/ REVEGETA-TION/ PLANNING

Brooks, B. W.; Peters, T. H.; Winch, J. E., 1989, Manual of methods used in revegetation of reactive sulphide tailings basins: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 2.24.1, 102 p.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS/ TAILINGS/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Broster, B. E.; Park, A. F., 1993, The application of Quaternary studies to mine development and control of acid mine drainage [abstract]. In CANQUA '93; Canadian Quaternary Association Applied Quaternary Research Program with Abstracts and field guide: Canadian Quaternary Association, p. A7.

ACID DRAINAGE/ PLANNING - PRE-OPERATIONAL

Byerly, D. W., 1990, Guidelines for handling excavated acid-producing material. *In* Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A., Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing

for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 109-129.

PLANNING - PREOPERATIONAL/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL

CANECT Environmental Control Technologies Ltd., 1989, Field sampling manual for reactive sulphide tailings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 4.1.1, 1 v.

TAILINGS - SAMPLING - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Cairns, John, Jr., 1986, Restoration, reclamation, and regeneration of degraded or destroyed ecosystems. In Soule, M. E., editor, Conservation Biology: Sinaur Publishers, p. 465-484.

MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Cairns, John, Jr.; Niederlehner, B. R.; Orvos, D. R., editors, 1992, Predicting ecosystem risk: Princeton Scientific Publishing Co. Advances in Modern Environmental Toxicology v. 20, 347 p.

PLANNING - RISK ANALYSIS

Carrier, W. D., III; Bromwell, L. G., 1983, Disposal and reclamation of mining and dredging wastes. In PanAm '83—Seventh Panamerican conference on soil mechanics and foundation engineering, Proceedings: Canadian Geotechnical Society, v. 2, p. 727-738.

PLANNING - SITE EVALUATION

Chambers, J. C.; Wade, G. L., editors, 1990, Evaluating reclamation success—The ecological consideration: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report NE-164, 107 p. SOILS/ REVEGETATION/ PLANNING

Cobb, W. E.; Bluck, W. V.; Hutchison, I. P. G., 1987, Management for hazardous waste liability at mining sites. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Abt, S. R.; Nelson, J. D.; Shepherd, T. A., editors, Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management: Lewis Publishers, p. 201-206.

MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Deely, Dan, 1977, Water quality management guidance for mine-related pollution sources (new, current and abandoned): U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-440/3-77-027, 1 v.

> WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ PLANNING -PREOPERATIONAL

Duszak, Z.; Koczkodaj, W. W.; Mackasey, W. O., 1993, Towards better abandoned mine hazard prioritizing—An expert system approach. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Recla-

mation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 577-589.

ABANDONED MINE LANDS - RECLAMA-TION PLANNING

Engineering Manpower Services, 1978, A study of placer gold mining relative to water quality—A draft report, evaluating practices, Task B of the study [Technical alternatives]: Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation, 100 p.

ALASKA/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ WATER QUALITY MAN-AGEMENT

Engineering Manpower Services, 1978, A study of placer gold mining relative to water quality—A draft report presenting a strategy for implementation of best management practices, Task C of the study [Management Alternatives]: Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation, 81 p.

ALASKA/ GOLD/ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ WATER QUALITY MAN-AGEMENT

Entrix, Inc., 1986, Best management practices for placer mining—Reference manual: Alaska Department of Fish and Game, 209 p.

MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ SETTLING PONDS/ STOCKPILES/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ GOLD

Errington, J. C., 1988, Mine reclamation research priorities in British Columbia. In Reclamation in changing economic times: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 12th, Proceedings, p. 17-25.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ PLANNING

Filion, M. P.; Firlotte, F. W.; Julien, M.1 R.; Lacombe, P. F., 1994, Regulatory controlled design—Louvicourt Project—A case study. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 22-31.

LOUVICOURT PROJECT (QUEBEC)/ COP-PER/ ZINC/ GOLD/ SILVER/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ PLANNING - SITE EVALUA-TION

Forrest, M. P.; Connell, A. C.; Scheuering, J., 1990, Reclamation planning of a tailings impoundment. *In* International symposium on safety and rehabilitation of tailings dams, Sydney, 1990: Australian National Committee on Large Dams (Hobart, Tasmania), v. 1, p. 316-325.

MONTANORE PROJECT (MONTANA)/ TAIL-INGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ COPPER/ SILVER/ PLANNING/ DRAINAGE CONTROL Fox, Jennifer; McParland, T. E.; Robinson, R. H., 1994, Abandoned mined land inventory US Bureau of Land Management [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06D-94, p. 416.

ABANDONED MINE LANDS

Galbraith, D. M., 1982, Environmental regulation—How effective? In Reclamation in mountainous areas: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1982-2 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 5th, 1981, Proceedings], p. 99-112.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ PUBLIC RELATIONS

Great Britain Department of the Environment, 1989, Minerals planning guidance—The reclamation of mineral workings: Great Britain Department of the Environment MPG 7, 44 p.

UNITED KINGDOM/ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Higgs, T. W., Associates, Ltd.; and others, 1992, Technical guide for the environmental management of cyanide in mining: British Columbia Technical and Research Committee on Reclamation, 1 v.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE –
TREATMENT/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Horne, I. A., 1993, The development of a closure plan for Island Copper mine. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 99-107.

ISLAND COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ PLANNING/ WASTE ROCK DUMPS

Horner, R. R., 1993, Erosion and sediment control for construction site personnel—Course manual: University of Washington Center for Urban Water Resources Management; Washington Department of Ecology, 32 p.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ SET-TLING PONDS/ MANAGEMENT – HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Idaho Department of Lands, 1992, Manual of best management practices for the mining industry in Idaho: Idaho Department of Lands, 112 p.

> IDAHO/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ PLANNING – HANDBOOKS, MANU-ALS, ETC.

J. F. Sato and Associates; Simons, Li and Associates, Inc.; Shepherd Water Geologists, 1981, Hydrology and sedimentology manual: J. F. Sato and Associates; Simons, Li and Associates, Inc.; Shepherd Water Geologists [for] U.S. Office of Surface Mining Region V, 1 v.

MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Jewell, C. M.; Hensley, P. J.; Barry, D. A.; Acworth, Ian, 1993, Site investigation and monitoring techniques for contaminated sites and potential waste disposal sites. In Fell, Robin, Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 3-37.

PLANNING - SITE EVALUATION/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ SOILS

Jones, C. E.; Densmore, H. B., 1991, Through conceptual planning to sustainable landscapes at Highland Valley Copper. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 369-376.

> HIGHLAND VALLEY COPPER (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ PLANNING/ MOLYBDE-NUM/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION

Killam, R. G.; Robertson, J. D., 1994, Application to modelling and subaqueous tailings disposal to the Mt. Milligan mine. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 87-98.

MT. MILLIGAN MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ GOLD/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDIC-TION – MODELS/ PLANNING – SITE EVALU-ATION

Kwong, Y. T. J., 1993, Prediction and prevention of acid rock drainage from a geological and mineralogical perspective: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 1.32.1, 47 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ PLANNING - SITE EVALUATION

Lang, G.; Parsons, D.; Napier, W. A., 1994, Reclamation activities at the Nickel Plate mine. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 236-247.

> NICKEL PLATE MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ GOLD/ PLANNING

Lapakko, K. A., 1990, Regulatory mine waste characterization—A parallel to economic resource evaluation. *In Doyle*, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 31-39.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ PLAN-NING/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION -MODELS

Leonard, Matthew; Privett, Kevin, 1991, Environmental assessments of reclaimed land in the United States of America. In Davies, M. C. R., editor, Land reclamation—An end to dereliction? Papers presented at the third international conference on land reclamation: Elsevier Applied Science, p. 235-240.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ PLAN-

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ PLAN-NING - SITE EVALUATION

Lloyd, C. J., 1983, An integrated reclamation management plan for the Highland Valley mining complex. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1983-2 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 6th, 1982, Proceedings], p. 201-221.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ COPPER/ MOLYBDE-NUM/ PLANNING

Loxham, M., 1991, Risk analysis as a guide to optimal reclamation strategies for contaminated land. In Davies, M. C. R., editor, Land reclamation—An end to dereliction? Papers presented at the third international conference on land reclamation: Elsevier Applied Science, p. 241-247.

PLANNING - RISK ANALYSIS

Maguire, L. A., 1988, Decision analysis—An integrated approach to ecosystem exploitation and rehabilitation decisions. *In Cairns*, John, Jr., Rehabilitating damaged ecosystems, Volume II: CRC Press, Inc., p. 105-122.

PLANNING - DECISION ANALYSIS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ BONDS

Matter, F. S., 1982, Reclamation planning in arid regions. In Amimoto, P. Y., editor, Proceedings of mined land reclamation workshop, June 11-12, 1980: California Division of Mines and Geology Special Publication 59, p. 49-58.

TUCSON, ARIZ./ ARIZONA/ COPPER/ TAILINGS/ PLANNING

McArthur, D. R.; Gallinger, Ross, 1994, Bell mine closure plan. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 118-133.

BELL COPPER MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ BABINE LAKE, B.C./ COPPER/ PLANNING/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Mitchell, P. B., 1990, Reclaiming derelict metalliferous mining land—With paticular reference to Cornwall, UK: Land and Minerals Surveying, v. 8, no. 1, p. 7-17.

CORNWALL, U. K./ UNITED KINGDOM/ WATER – CHEMISTRY/ SOILS – CHEMIS-TRY/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS/ ABAN-DONED MINE LANDS/ REVEGETATION

Montana Bureau of Mines and Geology, 1993, Montana placer mining BMPs (Best Management Practices)—Guidelines for planning, erosion control, and reclamation: Montana Bureau of Mines and Geology Special Publication 106, 32 p.

MONTANA/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ GOLD

Munro, W. K., 1991, Resource management at Highland Valley Copper. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 363-368.

HIGHLAND VALLEY COPPER (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ COPPER/ PLANNING/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION

Munshower, F. F., 1994, Practical handbook of disturbed land revegetation: CRC Press, Inc., 265 p.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Nancarrow, R.; Amirault, J., 1989, Environmental audits for the mining industry. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 119-128.

PUBLIC RELATIONS/ PLANNING/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Norman, D. K., 1992, Surface mining reclamation guide for Department of Natural Resources region surface mine inspectors, Draft: Washington Division of Geology and Earth Resources, 1 v.

WASHINGTON/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-TION/ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MAN-UALS, ETC.

Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 1992, Rehabilitation of mines guidelines for proponents, Version 1.2, July 1992: Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 1 v.

> ONTARIO/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ ACID DRAINAGE - TREAT-MENT/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION -MODELS/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK

Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines staff, [no date], Guidelines for public notice and consultation: Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 42 p.

ONTARIO/ PUBLIC RELATIONS

Paulson, M. J.; Scott, R. D., 1993, Visualization of change from mining and land disturbance—Computer aided photographic simulations, site selection, reclamation, impact assessment. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 642-649.

PLANNING - COMPUTER PROGRAMS - GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS/LANDFORM RECLAMATION

Pelletier, C. A.; Dushnisky, Kelvin, 1991, The role of environmental risk assessment in the mining project review process. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 41-58.

PLANNING - RISK ANALYSIS/ ACID DRAIN-AGE PREDICTION - MODELS

Pelletier, C. A.; Dushnisky, Kelvin, 1993, Qualitative environmental risk assessment applied to the proposed Windy Craggy Project. In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 35-44.

> WINDY CRAGGY PROJECT (BRITISH CO-LUMBIA)/ PLANNING - RISK ANALYSIS

Plumlee, G. S.; Smith, S. M.; Toth, M. I.; Marsh, S. P., , 1993?, Integrated mineralresource and mineral-environmental assessments of public lands—Applications for land management and resource planning: U.S. Geological Survey Open-File Report 93-571, 1 v.

COLORADO/ PLANNING - SITE EVALUA-TION/ PLANNING - RISK ANALYSIS/ ACID DRAINAGE

Porter, J. A., 1994, Beyond compliance—Ethics and incentives for sustainability: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-232, 5 p.

BRAZIL/ PLANNING

Reiser, D. W., 1982, Mining and fisheries habitat—Best management practices. *In Proceedings: Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies and Western Division American Fisheries Society, Annual Conference*, 62nd, p. 165-174.

WILDLIFE AND MINING/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Richards, I. G., 1989, Conflicts in the reclamation of abandoned metalliferous mine sites in the UK. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Cole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 747-757. UNITED KINGDOM/ LEAD/ ZINC/ COPPER/

PLANNING/ ABANDONED MINE LANDS RECLAMATION PLANNING

Richardson, Douglas, 1990, Applications of GIS in mineral extraction and hazardous waste planning [abstract]. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 319.

PLANNING - COMPUTER PROGRAMS - GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Robins, J. D.; Hutchins, J. C., 1975, Criteria for developing pollution abatement programs for inactive and abandoned mine sites: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-440/9-75-008, 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE/ PLANNING/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Roginets, I. I.; Plotnikov, N. I., 1989, Environmental protection in ore mining. In Vartanyan, G. S.; Kashkovsky, G. N.; Polkanov, M. P., editors, The impact of mining on the environment; Proceedings: Centre for International Projects GKNT (Moscow), Part 1, p. 51-63.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ PLANNING/ WATER QUALITY MANAGE-MENT

Soderberg, R. L.; Busch, R. A., 1977, Design guide for metal and nonmetal tailings disposal: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 8755, 136 p.

> TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS - DESIGN/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS,

Stanton, M. D.; Colbert, T. A.; Trenholme, R. B., 1986, The National Park Service environmental handbook for cyanide leaching projects: U.S. National Park Service Energy, Mining and Minerals Division, 1 v. CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Steffen Robertson and Kirsten (B.C.) Inc., 1992, Mine rock guidelines—Design and control of drainage water quality: Saskatchewan Environment and Public Safety Mines Pollution Control Branch Report 93301, 1 v.

> SASKATCHEWAN/ WATER QUALITY MAN-AGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ ACID DRAINAGE – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ MANAGEMENT – HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Steffen Robertson and Kirsten (B.C.), Inc.; Norecol Environmental Consultants Ltd.; Gormeley Process Engineering, 1989, Draft acid rock drainage technical guide, Volume I—British Columbia Acid Mine Drainage Task Force report: BiTech Publishers Ltd., 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE/ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Steffen Robertson and Kirsten (B.C.), Inc.; Norecol Environmental Consultants Ltd.; Gormeley Process Engineering, 1990, Draft acid rock drainage technical guide, Volume II—British Columbia Acid Mine Drainage Task Force report: Environment Canada (Vancouver, B.C.), 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE/ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Stewart, C. J.; Higgs, T. W.; Napier, W. A., 1994, Use of lithologic descriptions for waste rock characterization—Case studies from the Eskay Creek project. *In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 62-71.*

ESKAY CREEK MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ WASTE ROCK/ PLANNING – SITE EVALUATION

Struhsacker, D. W., 1994, Playing to win—Collecting environmental data during exploration and focusing on political communications: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-171, 10 p. PLANNING – SITE EVALUATION/ PUBLIC RELATIONS

Sullivan, P. J.; Essington, M. E., 1987, Acid forming material characterization for planning and reclamation. In Papers presented at the Acid Forming Materials Symposium, Billings, MT 1987: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication no. 9202, p. 62-96.

ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION - MODELS/ PLANNING - SITE EVALUATION/ ACID DRAINAGE - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Sunday, G. K.; Weagraff, H. M., 1981, Hydrology and sediment yield work manual: J. F. Sato and Associates [for] U.S. Office of Surface Mining Region V, 101 p.

MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Swane, I. C.; Dunbavan, M.; Riddell, P., 1993, Remediation of contaminated sites in Australia. In Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, Charles, editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 127-161.

AUSTRALIA/ PLANNING - SITE EVALUATION

Taggart, Craig, 1993, Tangible benefits of visual simulation in mine planning and permitting. In Billings symposium—Planning, rehabilitation and treatment of disturbed lands, 6th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9301, p. 108-118.

PLANNING - COMPUTER PROGRAMS

U.S. Bureau of Land Management, 1992, Solid mineral reclamation handbook: U.S. Bureau of Land Management BLM Manual Handbook H-3042-1, 104 p.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETATION/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY/ MANAGEMENT – HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

U.S. Bureau of Mines, 1993, Abandoned mine land inventory and hazard evaluation handbook—Draft, September 1993: U.S. Bureau of Mines, 131 p.

ABANDONED MINE LANDS

U.S. Federal Water Quality Administration, 1970, Feasibility study manual—Mine water pollution control demonstrations: U.S. Federal Water Quality Administration 14010 FLW 07/70, 65 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ PLANNING

- U.S. Forest Service, 1977, Anatomy of a mine—From prospect to production: U.S. Forest Service Intermountain Region, 118 p. MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ PLANNING SITE EVALUATION/ METALLURGY
- U.S. Forest Service, 1979, User guide to engineering—Mining and reclamation in the west: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report INT-70, 58 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ MANAGE-MENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

U.S. Forest Service, 1979, User guide to soils—Mining and reclamation in the west: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report INT-68, 80 p.

SOILS/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

U.S. Forest Service, 1979, User guide to vegetation—Mining and reclamation in the west: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report INT-64, 85 p.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

- U.S. Forest Service, 1980, User guide to hydrology—Mining and reclamation in the west: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report INT-74, 64 p.
 - ACID DRAINAGE/ GROUND WATER/ WATER QUALITY/ MANAGEMENT – HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.
- Vernon, R. W., 1989, Conservation of mining sites in the Gwydyr Forest area of the Snowdonia National Park: Industrial Archaeology Review, v. 12, no. 1, p. 77-83.

 UNITED KINGDOM/ WALES/ ABANDONED MINE LANDS HISTORIC PRESERVATION
- Walker, M. R., 1985, The salvage, reclamation and abandonment of the Granduc mine. In Restoring the land: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 9th, Proceedings, p. 35-44.

GRANDUC MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ ABANDONED MINE LANDS – RECLAMATION PLANNING/ ECONOMIC AS-PECTS

Waterloo Centre for Groundwater Research, 1994, Subsurface assessment handbook for contaminated sites: Canadian Council of Ministers of the Environment Report CCME-EPC-NCSRP-48E, 293 p.

> GROUND WATER/ WATER QUALITY/ MAN-AGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Whale, Andrew; Simkus, Ron; Duncan, Laura, 1993, Mining and the public—'The Sullivan experience.' In Mine reclamation—"Building confidence": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 17th, Proceedings, p. 45-54.

SULLIVAN MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ LEAD/ ZINC/ SILVER/ PUBLIC RELATIONS/ PLANNING Wildeman, T. R., 1981, A water handbook for metal mining operations: Colorado Water Resources Research Institute Completion Report no. 113, 84 p.

> ACID DRAINAGE – HANDBOOKS, MANU-ALS, ETC./ WATER QUALITY MANAGE-MENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Williams, R. D., 1994, Montana reclamation—A progress report on the Golden Sunlight mine. What's working best [abstract]. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06B-94, p. 428.

GOLDEN SUNLIGHT MINE (MONTANA)/ PLANNING – SITE EVALUATION/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING

Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, 1993, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation; Proceedings of the 10th annual national meeting: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 2 v.

> REVEGETATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ TAIL-INGS/ PLANNING/ LANDFORM RECLAMA-TION/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREAT-MENT

Zapf-Gilje, R.; Boyle, B.; Wright, W.; Haerer, W.; Macfarlane, M., 1994, A framework for conducting human health risk assessment at contaminated sites. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 15-39.

PLANNING - RISK ANALYSIS

XI. MINING LAW AND REGULATION

This section includes works on mining law and legislation, mining regulation, and standards.

Amimoto, P. Y., editor, 1982, Proceedings of mined land reclamation workshop, June 11-12, 1980: California Division of Mines and Geology Special Publication 59, 166 p.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ REVEGE-TATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS/ LANDFORM RECLAMATION

Anderson, Duane, 1990, Mine-specific B.C. reclamation funds. In The economics of environmental control—A mining perspective: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 14th, Proceedings, [22 p.].

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS

Anderson, R. M., 1991, Environmental considerations and land use decisions impacting mining on public lands in California. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 279-286.

CALIFORNIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-TION

Bell, A. V., 1975, Base-metal mine waste management in Canada. In Jones, M. J., Minerals and the environment; Proceedings of an international symposium: Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (London), p. 45-59.

ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT/ TAILINGS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Bell, L. C.; Ward, S. C.; Kabav, E. D.; Jones, C. J., 1989, Mine tailings reclamation in Australia—An overview. In Walker, D. G.; Powter, C. B.; Pole, M. W., compilers, Reclamation, a global perspective; Proceedings of the conference held in Calgary, Alberta: Alberta Land Conservation and Reclamation Council Report RRTAC 89-2, v. 2, p. 769-781.

AUSTRALIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-TION/ TAILINGS

Belsky, E. M., 1991, Insurance and bonding for the mining industry—The rules are changing. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 79-81.

BONDS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Braun, R. L.; Poindexter, D. R., 1978, Development of Idaho guidelines for mine and mill waste disposal through 208 planning—A case study. In Argall, G. O., Jr., editor, Tailing disposal today, Volume 2—Proceedings of the second international tailing symposium, Denver, Colorado, May 1978: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 542-563.

IDAHO/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

British Columbia Mine Review and Permitting Branch, 1993, Reclamation permit requirements (January, 1993): British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, Mine Review and Permitting Branch, 41 p.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, 1987, Guide to legislation and approvals in placer mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, Mineral Resources Division, Inspection and Engineering Branch, 57 p.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ GOLD

British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, 1992, A guide to the review and certification of mine development (Mine development assessment process): British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, 49 p.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, 1992, Guidelines for mineral exploration: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, 57 p.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Brown, Allister; Mehling, Peri, 1987, Regulatory controls and permits for gold process effluents. *In Gold mining 87*; First international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 395-411.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ GOLD/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ ACID DRAINAGE - CON-TROL

CCME Subcommittee on Environmental Quality Criteria for Contaminated Sites, 1991, Interim Canadian environmental quality criteria for contaminated sites: Canadian Council of Ministers of the Environment Report CCME-EPC-CS34, 20 p.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ STAN-DARDS

Carson, P. J.; Thomas, R. J., 1991, Government guidelines for gold processors using cyanide. In World gold '91, April 1991, Cairns, Queensland: Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (Parkville, Victoria), p. 423-426.

AUSTRALIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-TION/ CYANIDE - HAZARDS TO WILDLIFE/ WILDLIFE AND MINING

Cartwright, F. D., 1983, Some seventy years in the shrouding of mining residue deposits for environmental protection. In Odendaal, P. E., editor, Mine water pollution; Proceedings of a seminar: Water Science and Technology, v. 15, no. 2, p. 85-102.

SOUTH AFRICA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ REVEGETATION/ TAILINGS

Champigny, Normand, 1991, International survey of mine reclamation and funding. In Reclamation and sustainable development:

British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 162-176.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Cobb, W. E.; Bluck, W. V.; Hutchison, I. P. G., 1987, Management for hazardous waste liability at mining sites. *In van Zyl*, D. J. A.; Abt, S. R.; Nelson, J. D.; Shepherd, T. A., editors, Geotechnical and geohydrological aspects of waste management: Lewis Publishers, p. 201-206.

MANAGEMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, FTC. / MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Daffern, J.; Gerrard, C. M.; McFarland, R., 1993, Regulatory and non-regulatory control of contaminated sites. *In* Fell, Robin; Phillips, Tony; Gerrard, C. M., editors, Geotechnical management of waste and contamination: A. A. Balkema, p. 59-126.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Dick, J. H.; Thirgood, J. V., 1975, Development of land reclamation in British Columbia. In Wali, M. K., editor, Practices and problems of land reclamation in western North America: University of North Dakota Press, p. 65-78.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Eddy, R. M.; Gilbert, A. J.; Erwin, T. P., 1990, An overview of environmental laws impacting the mining industry. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 3-9.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Engineering Manpower Services, 1978, A study of placer gold mining relative to water quality—A draft report presenting a strategy for implementation of best management practices, Task C of the study [Management Alternatives]: Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation, 81 p.

ALASKA/ GOLD/ MANAGEMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ WATER QUALITY MAN-AGEMENT

Environment Canada, 1977, Metal mining liquid effluent regulations and guidelines: Environment Canada Environmental Protection Series Report EPS 1-WP-77-1, 1 sheet microfiche (27 p.).

CANADA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Environment Canada Mining, Mineral, and Metallurgical Processes Division, 1988, Status report on water pollution control in the Canadian metal mining industry (1986): Environment Canada Environmental Protection Series Report EPS 1/ MM/3, 1 sheet microfiche (33 p.).

CANADA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ WATER QUALITY Errington, J. C., 1983, Reclamation of mineral exploration areas. *In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1983-2 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 6th, 1982, Proceedings], p. 121-133.*

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Errington, J. C., 1985, An overview of mine reclamation in British Columbia. *In Restoring the land: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium*, Annual Meeting, 9th, Proceedings, p. 5-9.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Errington, J. C., 1990, British Columbia mine reclamation legislation and policy. In The economics of environmental control—A mining perspective: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 14th, Proceedings, [11 p.].

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND

REGULATION/ STANDARDS

Errington, J. C., 1991, The regulation of acid mine drainage. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 89-99.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Forsyth, S. F.; Blakeman, William, 1994, Scientific assessment of the effects of mining on aquatic ecosystems in Canada—A regulatory review [abstract]. *In* International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06D-94, p. 416.

CANADA/ WATER QUALITY/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Galbraith, D. M., 1982, Environmental regulation—How effective? In Reclamation in mountainous areas: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1982-2 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 5th, 1981, Proceedings], p. 99-112.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ PUBLIC RELATIONS

Galbraith, D. M., 1987, Environmental and reclamation regulations and practice for gold properties in British Columbia. In Brawner, C. O., editor, Gold mining 87; First international conference on gold mining: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 431-446.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Gertsch, R. E., 1991, The high road to environmental compliance—A new strategy for the mining industry. *In* Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 47-50.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Gordon, Brendan, 1983, Regulation of placer (gold) mining. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 7th, Proceedings, p. 184-194.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ GOLD/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Greeff, J. C., 1994, The environmental management programme route to integrated environmental management—A South Africa mining industry perspective. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06D-94, p. 269-274.

SOUTH AFRICA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Hawes, R. A.; Gadsby, J. W., 1983, Managing environmental requirements for new mine developments in British Columbia. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1983-2 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 6th, 1982, Proceedings], p. 41-63.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Howie, H., 1980, Water quality and its control in mining areas. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1980-11 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 4th, Proceedings], p. 115-127.

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ STAN-DARDS

Hunt, T. C., 1990, Bonding and long-term liability for hardrock mining in Wisconsin. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 118-124.

WISCONSIN/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-TION/ BONDS

Idaho Department of Lands, 1992, Manual of best management practices for the mining industry in Idaho: Idaho Department of Lands, 112 p.

IDAHO/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC./ PLANNING – HANDBOOKS, MANU-ALS. ETC.

Jackson, Charles; Keppler, Peter, 1991, An environmental audit program. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 59-64.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Jacques Whitford Environment Limited, 1993, Review of Canadian and United States legislation relevant to decommissioning acid mine drainage sites: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 4.2.1, 52 p.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Jones, K. R., 1987, Permitting a gold placer mine within the capital city of Montana, processes and problems. *In Dworsky*, R. F., editor, Proceedings of the symposium on water resources related to mining and energy—Preparing for the future: American Water Resources Association, p. 149-163.
HELENA, MONT./ MONTANA/ GOLD/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Kempe, J. O., 1983, Review of water pollution problems and control strategies in the South African mining industry. In Odendaal, P. E., editor, Mine water pollution; Proceedings of a seminar: Water Science and Technology, v. 15, no. 2, p. 27-58. SOUTH AFRICA/ ACID DRAINAGE/ GOLD/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Kersten, Ann; Lynn, Susan, 1992, A review of hardrock mine reclamation practices in western states: Public Resources Associates, 89 p.

> ALASKA/ ARIZONA/ CALIFORNIA/ COLO-RADO/ IDAHO/ MONTANA/ NEVADA/ NEW MEXICO/ OREGON/ SOUTH DAKOTA/ UTAH/ WASHINGTON/ WYOMING/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Kleinmann, R. L. P.; Watzlaf, G. R., 1988, Should the effluent limits for manganese be modified? *In* Mine drainage and surface mine reclamation; Proceedings of a conference; Volume II—Mine reclamation, abandoned mine lands and policy issues: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9184, p. 305-310.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ACID DRAINAGE/ MANGANESE

Klugman, Michael, 1993, The Ontario approach to mineral development and rehabilitation. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 601-607.

ONTARIO/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Lapakko, K. A., 1990, Regulatory mine waste characterization—A parallel to economic resource evaluation. *In Doyle*, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 31-39.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ PLAN-NING/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION – MODELS

Leonard, Matthew; Privett, Kevin, 1991, Environmental assessments of reclaimed land in the United States of America. In Davies, M. C. R., editor, Land reclamation—An end to dereliction? Papers presented at the third international conference on land reclamation: Elsevier Applied Science, p. 235-240.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ PLANNING – SITE EVALUATION

Lindahl, L.-Å., 1991, Who's going to pay the bill?—Regulatory aspects and financing of remedial actions in Sweden. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 119-125.

SWEDEN/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS Lindbeck, Keith; Murray, Colin, 1993, A cooperative approach to environmental assessment, regulation and management for mining operations in Western Australia. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 534-545.

WESTERN AUSTRALIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Maguire, L. A., 1988, Decision analysis—An integrated approach to ecosystem exploitation and rehabilitation decisions. *In Cairns*, John, Jr., Rehabilitating damaged ecosystems, Volume II: CRC Press, Inc., p. 105-122.

PLANNING - DECISION ANALYSIS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ BONDS

McCarter, M. K., editor, 1985, Design of nonimpounding mine waste dumps: Society of Mining Engineers of the American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., 216 p.

WASTE ROCK DUMPS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

- McDonald, J. D., 1982, British Columbia mine reclamation, an overview. In Reclamation in mountainous areas: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1982-2 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 5th, 1981, Proceedings], p. 27-46. BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION
- Miller, C. G.; Eldon, Donald, 1991, Financial assurance for mine reclamation, decommissioning and post-closure obligations. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 127-143.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Moellenberg, D. L., 1994, A comparison of reclamation requirements and costs under State and Federal hard-rock mine reclamation laws: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-219, 11 p.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECO-

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ EC NOMIC ASPECTS/ STANDARDS

Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation, 1989, Reclamation and development grants program; Project evaluations and recommendations for 1990-1991 biennium and status report for previously funded projects: Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation, 105 p.

MONTANA/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation, 1991, Reclamation and development grants program; Project evaluations and recommendations for 1992-1993 biennium and status report for previously funded projects: Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation, 149 p.

MONTANA/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Mowatt, T. C., 1987, Placer mining and surface disturbance on public lands in Alaska—Technical aspects of mitigation and reclamation. In Dworsky, R. F., editor, Proceedings of the symposium on water resources related to mining and energy—Preparing for the future: American Water Resources Association, p. 453-481.

ALASKA/ GOLD/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL/ STANDARDS/ SETTLING PONDS/ REVEGETATION

Nancarrow, R.; Amirault, J., 1989, Environmental audits for the mining industry. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 119-128.

PUBLIC RELATIONS/ PLANNING/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

National Research Council Committee on Surface Mining and Reclamation, 1979, Surface mining of non-coal minerals—A study of mineral mining from the perspective of the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977: National Academy of Sciences, 339 p.

ACID DRAINAGE/ TAILINGS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Nautch, I. M., 1990, Development and evaluation of regulations for cyanide heap and vat leaching operations in Idaho. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 21-29.

IDAHO/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ CYANIDE VAT LEACHING

Norman, D. K., compiler, 1992, Surface mining in Washington—Regulatory responsibilities of federal, state, and local government agencies 1994: Washington Division of Geology and Earth Resources Open File Report 94-4, 26 p.

WASHINGTON/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-

Norman, D. K., 1992, Surface mining reclamation guide for Department of Natural Resources region surface mine inspectors, Draft: Washington Division of Geology and Earth Resources, 1 v.

> WASHINGTON/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-TION/ MANAGEMENT – HANDBOOKS, MAN-UALS, ETC.

Norman, D. K., 1993, Regulation and reclamation of surface mines in Washington [abstract]. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 886.

WASHINGTON/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

O'Bryan, A. L., 1979, Government funded reclamation program on pre-legislation tailings ponds. *In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British C*

Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 143-155.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ TAILINGS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Orman, Marc; Smith, M. E.; Dohms, P. H., 1990, Mining in California—How are we doing under Subchapter 15? In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 15-20

> CALIFORNIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-TION

PLANgraphics, Inc., 1983, Alaska abandoned mined land reclamation plan August 1983: Alaska Division of Minerals and Energy Management, 1 v.

ALASKA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Paty, A. H., 1993, Ecosystem management— Phrase, fact or fable?: AMC [American Mining Congress] Journal, v. 79, no. 9, p. 21-22.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Peggs, I. D., 1986, Guidelines for the quality assurance of geomembrane liners for environmental protection: Alberta Environment Standards and Approvals Division, 28 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ STANDARDS

Perrier, Raymond; MacLatchy, J. E., 1991, The federal regulatory perspective in Canada on acid mine drainage. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 4, p. 311-324.

CANADA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Politzer, Paul, 1993, Mining and reclamation on public lands; where we are and where we are going. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 866-874.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECO-NOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS

Prairie, Robert; McKee, Paul, 1994, Sediment quality assessment near two Ontario mine sites—How relevant are the Provincial guidelines? In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06A-94, p. 307-316.

MATTABI MINE (ONTARIO)/ GECO MINE (ONTARIO)/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-TION/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ SOILS – TESTING

Price, W. A.; Errington, J. C., 1994, ARD guidelines for mine sites in British Columbia. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 41-52.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ ACID DRAINAGE PREDICTION/ ACID DRAINAGE - CON-TROL/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION Price, W. A.; Errington, J. C., 1994, ARD policy for mine sites in British Columbia. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06D-94, p. 285-293.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Pruett, L. M., 1994, Developments in mined land reclamation legislation in Arizona: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint no. 94-220, 4 p.

ARIZONA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Ramey, T. V.; Huggins, J. S.; Smith, M. E.; Hutchison, I. P. G., 1990, An economic impact evaluation of proposed changes to California's mine waste regulations. In Doyle, F. M., editor, Mining and mineral processing wastes; Proceedings of the Western Regional Symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 11-14.

CALIFORNIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-

Reichenbach, Ingrid, 1994, Review of Canadian legislation relevant to decommissioning acid mine drainage sites. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06D-94, p. 275-284.

CANADA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Richardson, B. Z., 1985, Reclamation in the intermountain Rocky Mountain region. In McCarter, M. K., editor, Design of non-impounding mine waste dumps: Society of Mining Engineers of the American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, Inc., p. 175-192.

ROCKY MOUNTAINS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ WASTE ROCK/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS/ REVEGETATION

Robins, J. D.; Hutchins, J. C., 1975, Criteria for developing pollution abatement programs for inactive and abandoned mine sites: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-440/ 9-75-008, 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE/ PLANNING/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Rothfeld, L. B.; Dolzani, R. L.; Russell, J. A., 1994, Cost of compliance with potential future Federal mine waste regulations under RCRA—II. Final results for copper heap and dump leaching: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-53, 13 p.

COPPER/ HEAP LEACHING/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Sheehan, S. W., 1994, The Canadian Environmental Assessment Act (CEAA)—Its implications for mine reclamation. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 167-173.

CANADA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Thatcher, Jeffrey; Struhsacker, D. W.; Kiel, J. E., 1988, Regulatory aspects and permitting requirements for precious metal heap

leach operations. In van Zyl, D. J. A.; Hutchison, I. P. G.; Kiel, J. E., editors, Introduction to evaluation, design and operation of precious metal heap leaching projects: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 41-58.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Toftner, R. O., 1978, Implications of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 on mineral resource waste disposal. In Argall, G. O., Jr., editor, Tailing disposal today, Volume 2—Proceedings of the second international tailing symposium, Denver, Colorado, May 1978: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 564-575.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Torres, G., Jr.; Herbst, C.; Richards, J. W., 1984, Regulatory strategy governing the discharge of mining waste to land in California. In Innovative means of dealing with potential sources of ground water contamination—Proceedings of the seventh National Ground Water Quality Symposium: National Water Well Association, p. 179-192.

CALIFORNIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-

U.S. Bureau of Land Management, 1992, Solid mineral reclamation handbook: U.S. Bureau of Land Management BLM Manual Handbook H-3042-1, 104 p.

> MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ LAND-FORM RECLAMATION/ REVEGETATION/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ TAILINGS/ WATER QUALITY/ MANAGEMENT – HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

U.S. Congress Office of Technology Assessment, 1986, Western surface mine permitting and reclamation: U.S. Congress Office of Technology Assessment OTA-E-279, 296 p.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Effluent Guidelines Division, 1982, Development document for final effluent limitations guidelines and new source performance standards for the ore mining and dressing point source category, Final:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA 440/1-82/061, 656 p.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ STAN-DARDS

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Office of Solid Waste and Emergency Response, 1985, Report to Congress—Wastes from the extraction and beneficiation of metallic ores, phosphate rock, asbestos, overburden from uranium mining, and oil shale: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA/530-SW-85-033, 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

- U.S. Forest Service, 1977, Anatomy of a mine—From prospect to production: U.S. Forest Service Intermountain Region, 118 p. MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ PLANNING SITE EVALUATION/ METALLURGY
- U.S. General Accounting Office, 1991, Mineral resources—Increased attention being given to cyanide operations: U.S. General

Accounting Office GAO/ RCED-91-145, 38 p.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ GOLD/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING

Van Haveren, B. P., 1993, Developing performance standards for placer mining reclamation—Conceptual framework and research needs. In Zamora, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 517-527.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ STAN-DARDS/ GOLD

Vranesh, George, 1979, Mine drainage—The common enemy. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 54-97.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Walters, D. G.; Rabski, H. J., 1991, An integrated mineral development/ mine rehabilitation program for the Province of Ontario. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 155-161.

ONTARIO/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Washington Coalition for Responsible Mining, 1993, Cyanide-leach mining in Washington—Creating a new regulatory structure for a new gold rush: Washington Coalition for Responsible Mining, 34 p.

WASHINGTON/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Washington State Department of Ecology, 1991, Washington State mine waste program analysis and development: Washington State Department of Ecology, 1 v.

WASHINGTON/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Wetzel, R. S., 1989, Site remediation. In Freeman, H. M., editor, Standard handbook of hazardous waste treatment and disposal: McGraw-Hill, p. 12.51-12.61.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Wickbom, Sten, 1991, The Dalälven Commission—A way of administering remedial actions for ancient and recent mine waste deposits in Sweden. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 1, p. 27-36.

SWEDEN/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Wiens, J. H., 1994, Contaminated sites management and regulation in British Columbia as it affects mine sites. In Mine reclamation—"Compliance and environmental protection": British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 18th, Proceedings, p. 1-13.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Wilkes, Brian, 1991, Using water quality criteria to sustain priority water uses downstream from mines. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 85-93.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ WATER QUALITY
MANAGEMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Williams, H. T.; White, J. S., 1993, Reclamation planning and permitting at the Hayden Hill Project. *In Zamora*, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 551-568.

LASSEN CO., CALIF./ HAYDEN HILL MINE (CALIFORNIA)/ GOLD/ SILVER/ CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ MINING LAW AND REGU-LATION/ REVEGETATION/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS Williams, R. D., 1994, The Bureau of Land Management acid rock drainage policy an evolution in environmental protection. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06D-94, p. 264-268.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Williams, R. E.; Baldwin, Joe; Ralston, D. R., 1979, Coping with mine drainage regulations. In Argall, G. O., Jr.; Brawner, C. O., editors, Mine drainage; Proceedings of the first international mine drainage symposium: Miller Freeman Publications, p. 184-218.

> BLACKBIRD MINE (IDAHO)/ COPPER/ COBALT/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Wood, I. B., 1991, Acid mine drainage—A Tasmanian case study in the context of Australian environmental legislation. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 383-402.

TASMANIA/ AUSTRALIA/ MOUNT LYELL, TAS./ COPPER/ ACID DRAINAGE/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Zaluski, J. L.; Carmen, M. D.; Green, G. B., 1991, Bond release procedures under SMCRA. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 27-34.

BONDS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ COAL

XII. PERFORMANCE SECURITIES, COSTS, AND EQUIPMENT

This section includes works on bonds, construction equipment, road construction, and costs associated with mine reclamation.

Adler, Lawrence; Lineberry, G. T., 1986, Classifying mining and reclamation equipment.
In Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1986 symposium on mining, hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 107-112.

CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT

Allred, K. L., 1984, An evaluation of the cost of success for wildlife habitat establishment. In Comer, R. D.; Merino, J. M.; Monarch, J. W.; and others, editors, Issues and technology in the management of impacted western wildlife; Proceedings: Thorne Ecological Institute (Boulder, Colo.) Technical Publication 14, p.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ WILDLIFE AND MINING/ REVEGETATION

- Amimoto, P. Y., editor, 1982, Proceedings of mined land reclamation workshop, June 11-12, 1980: California Division of Mines and Geology Special Publication 59, 166 p.

 MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ REVEGETATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS/
 LANDFORM RECLAMATION
- Anderson, Duane, 1990, Mine-specific B.C. reclamation funds. In The economics of environmental control—A mining perspective: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 14th, Proceedings, [22 p.].

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS

Antony, J. J.; Gochnour, L. P., 1994, Closure costs (pay me now and pay me later): Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-57, 2 p.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Belsky, E. M., 1991, Insurance and bonding for the mining industry—The rules are changing. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 79-81.

BONDS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

- Bingner, R. L.; Wells, L. G., 1989, Simulation of compaction from surface mining systems: American Society of Agricultural Engineers/ Canadian Society of Agricultural Engineering International Summer Meeting, Quebec, 1989, Paper no. 89-2018, 35 p.

 SOILS ENGINEERING PROPERTIES -
- Bingner, R. L.; Wells, L. G., 1992, COM-PACT—A reclamation soil compaction model, part 1—Model development: American Society of Agricultural Engineers Transactions, v. 35, no. 2, p. 405-413.

MODELS/ CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT

SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES - MODELS/ CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT

Brown, Darrell, 1977, Handbook—Equipment for reclaiming strip mined land: U.S. Forest Service Equipment Development Center (Missoula, Mont.), 58 p.

CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT - HAND-BOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Byerly, D. W., 1990, Guidelines for handling excavated acid-producing materials: U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway Administration DOT FHWA-FL-90-007, 82 p.

ROAD CONSTRUCTION - PYRITIC ROCK

- Caterpillar, Inc., 1990, Performance handbook, 21st ed.: Caterpillar, Inc., 1 v. ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC
- Champigny, Normand, 1991, International survey of mine reclamation and funding. In Reclamation and sustainable development: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 15th, Proceedings; Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Annual Meeting, 16th, Proceedings, p. 162-176.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Chenoweth, David, 1990, New reclamation technology from a contractor's point of view—What works, what's questionable. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 2, p. 263-271.

REVEGETATION/ SOILS - AMENDMENTS/ CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT

Cobb, W. E., 1988, An overview of capital and operating cost estimation techniques for heap leach projects. *In* van Zyl, D. J. A.; Hutchison, I. P. G.; Kiel, J. E., editors, Introduction to evaluation, design and operation of precious metal heap leaching projects: Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., p. 306-344.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Denton, D. K., Jr.; Iverson, S. R.; Gosling, B. B., 1992, HEAPREC—A methodology for determining cyanide heap leach reclamation performance bonds: U.S. Bureau of Mines Information Circular 9328, 79 p.

CYANIDE HEAP LEACHING - COMPUTER PROGRAMS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS

Devuyst, E. A.; Conard, B. R.; Vergunst, R.; Robbins, G., 1989, Commercial performance of Inco's SO₂/ air cyanide removal process. *In* Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 289-294.

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ ACID DRAINAGE – TREATMENT/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ CYA-NIDE – TREATMENT – SULPHUR DIOXIDE/ AIR PROCESS

Gardner, R. B., 1978, Cost, performance, and esthetic impacts of an experimental forest road in Montana: U.S. Forest Service Research Paper INT-203, 28 p.

> ROAD CONSTRUCTION - COSTS/ ECO-NOMIC ASPECTS

Hassani, F. P.; Hossein, Mohsen; Newman, P.; Bois, D., 1994, Comparison of surface and underground disposal of tailings waste: CIM Bulletin, v. 87, no. 976, p. 58-65.

TAILINGS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Holland, L. J.; Phelps, L. B., 1986, Topsoil compaction during reclamation—Field studies. *In* Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1986 symposium on mining, hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 55-62.

SOILS - ENGINEERING PROPERTIES/ CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT

Hossein, Mohsen; Leduc, Roland; Hassani, F. P., 1991, Overview of technical feasibility and cost analysis of surface disposal of metal mines tailings. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 579-607.

TAILINGS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Hunt, T. C., 1990, Bonding and long-term liability for hardrock mining in Wisconsin. In Billings symposium on disturbed land rehabilitation, 5th, Proceedings: Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit Publication 9003, v. 1, p. 118-124.

WISCONSIN/ MINING LAW AND REGULA-TION/ BONDS

Jewitt, J. W., 1973, Economics of reclamation measures: Western Miner, v. 46, no. 6, p. 40-43.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Johnston, R. S.; Sundberg, E. S.; Burroughs, E. R., Jr.; Armijo, J. D., 1980, Simulated rainfall to generate runoff and sediment from surface mine haul roads. *In Graves*, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1980 symposium on surface mining hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 75-82.

ROAD CONSTRUCTION/ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Klepper, R. P.; Emmett, R. C.; Slottee, J. S., 1989, Equipment selection for tailings and effluent management. In Chalkley, M. E.; Conard, B. R.; Lakshmanan, V. I.; Wheeland, K. G., editors, Tailings and effluent management; Proceedings of the International Symposium: Pergamon Press, p. 207-214.

TAILINGS - EQUIPMENT

Lindahl, L.-Å., 1991, Who's going to pay the bill?—Regulatory aspects and financing of remedial actions in Sweden. In International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 119-125.

SWEDEN/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Maguire, L. A., 1988, Decision analysis—An integrated approach to ecosystem exploitation and rehabilitation decisions. *In Cairns*, John, Jr., Rehabilitating damaged ecosystems, Volume II: CRC Press, Inc., p. 105-122

PLANNING - DECISION ANALYSIS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ BONDS

Maree, J. P.; Gerber, A.; McLaren, A. R.; Hill, E., 1987, Biological treatment of mining effluents: Environmental Technology Letters, v. 8, no. 2, p. 53-64.

> ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

McDonald, J. D.; Lane, D. P., 1979, Irrigation with sewage effluent on the old Granby tailings at Princeton, B.C. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 109-121.

PRINCETON, B.C./ COPPER MOUNTAIN MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ SOILS – AMENDMENTS – SLUDGE/ TAILINGS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

McMahon, L. A., 1991, McMahon heavy construction cost guide 1992, annual edition no. 4: Leonard McMahon Inc., 1 v.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT – HANDBOOKS, MANUALS,

Miller, C. G.; Eldon, Donald, 1991, Financial assurance for mine reclamation, decommissioning and post-closure obligations. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 2, p. 127-143.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Milligan, A. W., 1988, Recognition of reclamation costs. *In* Reclamation in changing economic times: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 12th, Proceedings, p. 97-101.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Moellenberg, D. L., 1994, A comparison of reclamation requirements and costs under State and Federal hard-rock mine reclamation laws: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-219, 11 p.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ STANDARDS

Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation, 1989, Reclamation and development grants program; Project evaluations and recommendations for 1990-1991 biennium and status report for previously funded projects: Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation, 105 p.

MONTANA/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation, 1991, Reclamation and development grants program; Project evaluations and recommendations for 1992-1993 biennium and status report for previously funded projects: Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation, 149 p.

MONTANA/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

Mustard, R. H., 1982, Handbook for forest roads: Washington State Department of Natural Resources; Washington State Department of Ecology DOE report 82-5, 78 p.

ROAD CONSTRUCTION - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

O'Bryan, A. L., 1979, Government funded reclamation program on pre-legislation tailings ponds. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 143-155.
BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND

BRITISH COLUMBIA/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ TAILINGS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Papanicolaou, N. A.; Mackenzie, B. W., 1981, Effects of water pollution control costs on base metal mining in Canada: Queen's University Centre for Resource Studies (Kingston, Ont.) Working Paper no. 23, 75 p.

> CANADA/ WATER QUALITY/ COPPER/ ZINC/ LEAD/ MOLYBDENUM/ ACID DRAIN-AGE/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Parrish, Conrad, 1991, Environmental compliance costs in mining. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 69-78.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Patterson, R. J., 1990, Mine closure planning at Equity Silver Mines Ltd. In Gadsby, J. W.; Malick, J. A.; Day, S. J., editors, Acid mine drainage—Designing for closure: BiTech Publishers Ltd., p. 441-449.

EQUITY SILVER MINES (BRITISH COLUM-BIA)/ ACID DRAINAGE/ SILVER/ COPPER/ GOLD/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS/ WASTE ROCK/ TAILINGS

Peters, T. H., 1988, Mine tailings reclamation—Inco Limited's experience with the reclaiming of sulphide tailings in the Sudbury area, Ontario, Canada. In Salomons, Wim; Förstner, Ulrich, editors, Environmental management of solid waste—Dredged material and mine tailings: Springer-Verlag, p. 152-165.

ONTARIO/ SUDBURY, ONT./ TAILINGS/ COPPER/ NICKEL/ GOLD/ SILVER/ REVEG-ETATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Politzer, Paul, 1993, Mining and reclamation on public lands; where we are and where we are going. *In Zamora*, B. A.; Connolly, R. E., editors, The challenge of integrating diverse perspectives in reclamation: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, Annual National Meeting, 10th, Proceedings, v. 2, p. 866-874.

MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS

Pratt, Richard, 1982, Bonding. In Amimoto, P. Y., editor, Proceedings of mined land reclamation workshop, June 11-12, 1980: California Division of Mines and Geology Special Publication 59, p. 111-114.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ BONDS

R. S. Means Co., 1990, Means heavy construction cost data 1990, 4th annual edition: R.S. Means Co. Inc., 1 v.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Rastogi, Vijay; Sobek, A. A., 1986, The economics of using bactericides in active mining and in reclamation to control acid mine drainage. *In* Graves, D. H., editor, Proceedings—1986 symposium on mining, hydrology, sedimentology, and reclamation: University of Kentucky Office of Engineering Services, p. 215-220.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT - BIOLOGI-CAL/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Ritcey, G. M., 1989, Tailings management— Problems and solutions in the mining industry: Elsevier Science Publishers B.V. Process Metallurgy 6, 970 p.

TAILINGS IMPOUNDMENTS/ WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT/ ACID DRAINAGE - CONTROL/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Robins, J. D.; Hutchins, J. C., 1975, Criteria for developing pollution abatement programs for inactive and abandoned mine sites: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-440/ 9-75-008, 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE/ PLANNING/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Rothfeld, L. B.; Dolzani, R. L.; Russell, J. A., 1994, Cost of compliance with potential future Federal mine waste regulations under RCRA—II. Final results for copper heap and dump leaching: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. Preprint 94-53, 13 p.

COPPER/ HEAP LEACHING/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Shumate, K. S.; Smith, E. E.; Ricca, V. T.; Clark, G. M., 1976, Resources allocation to optimize mining pollution control: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-600/2-76-112, 477 p.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Stathers, J. E.; Gardiner, R. T., 1979, Operational reclamation experience at Cominco's Bluebell and Pinchi Lake mines. In Reclamation of lands disturbed by mining: British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Paper 1979-4 [British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 3rd, Proceedings], p. 85-96.

RIONDEL, B.C./ BLUEBELL MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ PINCHI LAKE, B.C./ LEAD/ ZINC/ MERCURY/ TAILINGS/ WASTE ROCK/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS Task Force on Hazardous Waste Treatment, 1990, Hazardous waste treatment processes including environmental audits and waste reduction: Water Pollution Control Federation Manual of Practice FD-18, 329 p.

ACID DRAINAGE - TREATMENT/ ECO-NOMIC ASPECTS

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Office of Solid Waste and Emergency Response, 1985, Report to Congress—Wastes from the extraction and beneficiation of metallic ores, phosphate rock, asbestos, overburden from uranium mining, and oil shale: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA/530-SW-85-033, 1 v.

ACID DRAINAGE/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION

U.S. Forest Service, 1992, Cost estimating guide for road construction: U.S. Forest Service Intermountain Region Division of Engineering, 1 v.

> ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ ROAD CONSTRUC-TION - COSTS

U.S. Forest Service, 1992, U.S.D.A. Forest Service Region 6—Cost estimating guide for road construction, Davis-Bacon wage rate area 1, effective date October 1992: U.S. Forest Service Pacific Northwest Region, 105 p.

EASTERN WASHINGTON/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ ROAD CONSTRUCTION - COSTS

U.S. Forest Service, 1992, U.S.D.A. Forest Service Region 6—Cost estimating guide for road construction, Davis-Bacon wage rate area 4, effective date October 1992: U.S. Forest Service Pacific Northwest Region, 105 p.

CENTRAL WASHINGTON/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ ROAD CONSTRUCTION - COSTS

U.S. Forest Service, 1992, U.S.D.A. Forest Service Region 6, Section II—Production rates for cost estimating guide, effective date October, 1992: U.S. Forest Service Pacific Northwest Region, 1 v.

ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ ROAD CONSTRUCTION - COSTS

U.S. Forest Service, 1993, USDA Forest Service, Region 6 format, Zone 1 National Forests, Davis-Bacon area 2, Cost estimating gide for road construction, October 1993—Mt. Baker-Snoqualmie, Gifford Pinchot & Olympic National Forests: U.S. Forest Service Pacific Northwest Region, 110 p.

NORTHWESTERN WASHINGTON/ ECO-NOMIC ASPECTS/ ROAD CONSTRUCTION – COSTS

U.S. Forest Service, 1993, USDA Forest Service, Region 6 format, Zone 1 National Forests, Davis-Bacon area 3, Cost estimating guide for road construction, October 1993—Gifford Pinchot National Forest: U.S. Forest Service Pacific Northwest Region, 110 p.

SOUTHWESTERN WASHINGTON/ ECO-NOMIC ASPECTS/ ROAD CONSTRUCTION – COSTS

U.S. Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement, 1987, Handbook for calculation of reclamation bond amounts: U.S. Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement, 1 v.

COAL/ BONDS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS - HANDBOOKS, MANUALS, ETC.

Veillette, G.; Desrochers, C. J., 1991, Reclamation of the Solbec mine site by flooding waste rock in open pit. *In* International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 2nd, Proceedings: Canada Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) Report 5.6.1, v. 3, p. 219-238.

SOLBEC MINE (QUEBEC)/ WASTE ROCK/ ACID DRAINAGE/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Walker, M. R., 1985, The salvage, reclamation and abandonment of the Granduc mine. In Restoring the land: British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Annual Meeting, 9th, Proceedings, p. 35-44.

GRANDUC MINE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)/ COPPER/ ABANDONED MINE LANDS – RECLAMATION PLANNING/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Williamson, N. A.; Johnson, M. S.; Bradshaw, A. D., 1982, Mine wastes reclamation—
The establishment of vegetation on metal mine wastes: Mining Journal Books, 103 p.
REVEGETATION/ SOILS/ WASTE ROCK/
TAILINGS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS

Zaluski, J. L.; Carmen, M. D.; Green, G. B., 1991, Bond release procedures under SMCRA. In Lootens, D. J.; Greenslade, W. M.; Barker, J. M., editors, Environmental management for the 1990's; Proceedings of the symposium: Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc., p. 27-34.

BONDS/ ECONOMIC ASPECTS/ MINING LAW AND REGULATION/ COAL

XIII. BIBLIOGRAPHIES

This section lists bibliographies relevant to the reclamation of metal mines. Other reference works, such as glossaries of terminology, are included.

American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 1990, Constructing wetlands on mined lands (1985-1990)—A literature search conducted for the members of ASSMR: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 56 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ WETLANDS FOR WATER TREATMENT - BIBLIOGRAPHIES

American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 1991, The use of low permeability covers on acid-forming waste material—A literature search conducted for the membership of AMIC, ASSMR, CLRA, and REGRO: American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation, 23 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ TAILINGS – BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ WASTE ROCK – BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ ACID DRAINAGE – BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Clark, W. H., 1991, Literature pertaining to the identification and distribution of aquatic macroinvertebrates of the western U.S. with emphasis on Idaho: Idaho Division of Water Quality, 64 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING/ WATER QUALITY – BIOLOGICAL INDICATORS

Frawley, M. L., compiler, 1971, Surface mined areas—Control and reclamation of environmental damage, a bibliography: U.S. Department of the Interior Office of Library Services Bibliography series no. 27, 63 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Gleason, V. E., compiler, 1979, Bibliography on mined-land reclamation: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA-600/7-79-102

COAL/ BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Goodman, G. T.; Bray, S. A., 1975, Ecological aspects of the reclamation of derelict and disturbed land—An annotated bibliography: Geo Abstracts Ltd. (Norwich, U.K.), 351 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ TAILINGS – BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ REVEGETATION – BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Kelly, G. J.; Slater, R. J., 1994, The Mining Environment Database on abandoned mines, acid mine drainage, and land reclamation. In International land reclamation and mine drainage conference and International conference on the abatement of acidic drainage, 3rd, Proceedings: U.S. Bureau of Mines Special Publication SP 06D-94, p. 352-357.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Kishi, Emily; Silva, M. A.; Mankoski, Z. K.; Van Kekerix, Lorraine; Cole, K. A.; Evoy, B. L., 1984, An annotated bibliography of publications pertaining to surface minedland reclamation: California Division of Mines and Geology Preprint, 102 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Kishi, Emily; Silva, M. A.; Mankoski, Z. K.; Van Kekerix, Lorraine; Cole, K. A.; Evoy, B. L., 1984, A glossary of surface minedland reclamation terms: California Division of Mines and Geology Preprint, 101 p. DICTIONARIES

Marshall, I. B., 1980, The ecology and reclamation of lands disturbed by mining—A selected bibliography of Canadian references: Environment Canada Lands Directorate Working Paper no. 1, 64 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ REVEGETATION - BIBLI-OGRAPHIES/ TAILINGS - BIBLIOGRAPHIES Peterson, H. B.; Monk, Ralph, 1967, Vegetation and metal toxicity in relation to mine and mill wastes—An annotated bibliography useful in evaluating available literature: Utah Agricultural Experiment Station Circular 148, 75 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ REVEGETATION - BIBLI-OGRAPHIES

Richardson, B. Z.; Pratt, M. M., compilers, 1980, Environmental effects of surface mining of minerals other than coal—Annotated bibliography and summary report: U.S. Forest Service General Technical Report INT-95, 145 p.

BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ TAILINGS – BIBLIOGRA-PHIES/ REVEGETATION – BIBLIOGRA-PHIES/ ACID DRAINAGE – BIBLIOGRA-PHIES

Rosenberg, D. M., 1978, Practical sampling of freshwater macrozoobenthos—A bibliography of useful texts, reviews, and recent papers: Canada Fisheries and Marine Service Technical Report 790, 15 p.

WATER QUALITY – BIOLOGICAL INDICA-TORS/ BIBLIOGRAPHIES/ WATER QUALITY MONITORING – BIBLIOGRAPHIES

APPENDIX A: SELECTED GOVERNMENT AGENCIES AND RESEARCH ORGANIZATIONS

U.S. Geological Survey Office of Mineral Resources
Center for Environmental Geochemistry and Geophysics (CEGG)
Box 25046, MS 973
Denver Federal Center, Bldg. 20
Denver, CO 80225-0046
(303) 236-1903 or 236-3301
fax (303) 236-3200

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Center for Environmental Research
Information (CERI)
26 West Martin Luther King Drive
Cincinnati, OH 45268
(513) 569-7562
fax (513) 569-7566

Energy, Mines and Resources Canada Canada Centre for Mineral and Energy Technology (CANMET) 580 Booth St. Ottawa, ON K1A 0E4 Canada (613) 992-8837 fax (613) 952-2587

Wastewater Technology Centre 867 Lakeshore Road P.O. Box 5068 Burlington, ON L7R 4L7 Canada (416) 336-4855 fax (416) 336-4765

Noranda Technology Centre 240 Hymus Road Point Claire, PQ H9R 1G5 Canada (514) 630-9300 fax (514) 630-9379 Alberta Environmental Protection Land Conservation and Reclamation Division Reclamation Research Technical Advisory Committee 3rd Fl., 9820 106 St. Edmonton, AB T5K 2J6 Canada (403) 422-2636 fax (403) 422-0080

Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines Mines and Minerals Division 159 Cedar Street Sudbury, ON P3E 6A5 Canada (705) 670-7130 [Library]

U.S. Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement Western Support Center 1999 Broadway, Suite 3320 Denver, CO 80202-5733 (303) 672-5500 fax (303) 672-5622

U.S. Forest Service Intermountain Research Station Federal Office Building 324 25th St. Ogden, UT 84401 (208) 882-3557 fax (208) 883-2318 University of Arizona Office of Arid Lands Studies 845 N. Park Avenue Tucson, AZ 85719 (602) 621-1955 or 621-7897 fax (602) 621-3816

[U.S.] Mine Waste Technology Pilot Program (MWTPP) Contacts:
Jon Hermann
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Research and Development
Risk Reduction Engineering Laboratory
26 W. Martin Luther King Dr.
Cincinnati, OH 45268
(513) 569-7839
fax (513) 569-7787

Mel Shupe Office of Technology Development Trevion II/EM-54 U.S. Department of Energy Washington, D.C. 20545 (301) 903-7942 fax (301) 903-7457

Jean Bishop, Reference Librarian Montana College of Mineral Science and Technology 1300 West Park Street Butte, MT 59701-8997 (406) 496-4282 fax (406) 496-4133

APPENDIX B: SELECTED PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

American Mining Congress 1920 N Street NW, Suite 300 Washington, DC 20036-1662 (202) 861-2800 fax: (202) 861-7535

Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration, Inc. 8307 Shaffer Parkway Box 625002 Littleton, CO 80127-5002 (303) 973-9550 fax (303) 973-3845

TMS: The Minerals, Metals and Materials Society 420 Commonwealth Drive Warrendale, PA 15086-7514 (412) 776-9000 fax (412) 776-3770

International Erosion Control Association P.O. Box 774904 Steamboat Springs, CO 80477-4904 (303) 879-3010 fax (303) 879-8563 Society for Ecological Restoration (SER) 1207 Seminole Hwy. Madison, WI 537111 phone/fax (608) 262-9547

American Society for Surface Mining and Reclamation 21 Grandview Drive Princeton, WV 24740 phone/fax (304) 425-8332

Northwest Mining Association 10 N. Post, Suite 414 Spokane, WA 99201-0772 (509) 624-1158 fax (509) 623-1241

Canadian Land Reclamation Association Box 682 Guelph, ON N1H 6L3 Canada (905) 689-8134

Mining Association of British Columbia P.O. Box 12540 860, 1066 W. Hastings Street Vancouver, BC V6E 3X1 Canada phone/fax (604) 681-5305 The Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy Clunies Ross House 191 Royal Parade P.O. Box 122 Parkville VIC 3052 Australia (03) 347-3166 fax (03) 347-8525

Australian Mining INdustry Council P.O. Box 363 Dickson, ACT 2602 Australia 062-49-8955 fax 062-47-4985

Greening Australia (SA) Inc./ State Tree Centre GPO Box 9868 Adelaide, SA 5001 Australia (08) 207-8757

APPENDIX C: SELECTED SOURCES FOR PUBLICATIONS

National Technical Information Service (NTIS)
5258 Port Royal Road
Springfield, VA 22161
(703) 487-4650 or 1-(800)-553-NTIS
fax (703) 321-8547
NOTE: distribute U.S. Office of Surface
Mining Reclamation and Enforcement,
U.S. Bureau of Mines, and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency reports

U.S. Department of Commerce

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency EPA Publications and Information Center (EPIC) 26 West Martin Luther King Drive Cincinnati, OH 45268 (513) 569-7980 fax (513) 569-7186

U.S. Bureau of Mines Publication Distribution Cochrans Mill Rd., P.O. Box 18070 Pittsburgh, PA 15236 (412) 892-4338 fax (412) 892-6877

Canada Centre for Mineral and Energy Technology (CANMET) Library and Documentation Services Division 562 Booth Street Ottawa, ON K1A 0G1 Canada (613) 996-9758 fax (613) 952-2587 NOTE: distribute Mine Environment Neutral Drainage (MEND) reports Montana State University Reclamation Research Unit 106 Linfield Hall Montana State University Bozeman, MT 59717-0290 (406) 994-4821 fax (406) 994-4876 NOTE: distribute Reclamation Resea

NOTE: distribute Reclamation Research Unit publications

Colorado State University
Department of Civil Engineering
Fort Collins, CO 80523
(303) 491-7425
fax (303) 491-7727
NOTE: distribute geotechnical engineering publications

Environment Canada
Environmental Protection Directorate
Western/Northern Regional Office
Twin Atria II, 4999 - 98 Ave., 2nd Fl.
Edmonton, AB T6B 2X3 Canada
(403) 468-8075
fax (403) 495-2615

Pacific/Yukon Regional Office 224 West Esplanade North Vancouver, BC V7M 3H7 Canada (604) 666-0064 fax (604) 666-6281 Queen's Printer Bookstore
11510 Kingsway
Edmonton, AB T5G 2Y5 Canada
(403) 427-4952
fax (403) 452-0668
NOTE: distribute Alberta Reclamation Research Technical Advisory Committee
(RRTAC) Reports

Alberta Environmental Protection Library Services Branch/Publications Centre 14th Fl., 9820 - 106 Street Edmonton, AB T5K 2J6 Canada (403) 427-5870 fax (403) 422-0170

BiTech Publishers Ltd. 173 - 11860 Hammersmith Way Richmond, BC V7A 5G1 Canada (604) 277-4250 fax (604) 277-8125

Mining Journal Books Ltd. P.O. Box 10 Edenbridge, Kent TN8 5NE United Kingdom (0732) 864333 fax (0732) 865747

APPENDIX D: MINING ENVIRONMENT DATABASE:

Laurentian University's J. N. Desmarais Library maintains the Mining Environment Database, an extensive database on literature pertaining to abandoned mines, acid drainage and land reclamation. The database provides references to journal articles, conference proceedings, books, and government reports dealing with abandoned mines and land reclamation.

Topics include reclamation planning, design and costs; tailings; heavy metals; disposal of hazardous wastes, including acid mine drainage, sulphide-based tailings and asbestos particles; chemical reactivity and oxidation affecting pyrite and pyrrhotite tailings; leaching; radioactive hazards of uranium tailings; soil and water contamination; soil stabilization; liming; fertilizers; seeding techniques; mine closure techniques, and other related topics. Subject coverage is international in scope.

The database is searchable through the Internet. Searching is free with the exception of long distance costs. You will need an IBM-compatible computer, a modem (up to 9600 baud rate), and appropriate communications software. Modem speeds to 19,200 bps are supported. Kermit communications software is available free by sending a formatted diskette to the Circulation Section, J. N. Desmarais Library, at the address below.

Mining Environment Database
J. N. Desmarais Library
Laurentian University
Sudbury, Ontario P3E 2C6 Canada
(705) 675-1151
fax (705) 673-6524
e-mail [Ron Slater]
rslater@laulibr.laurentian.ca
e-mail [Glen Kelly]
gkelly@laulibr.laurentian.ca

The database co-editors, Ron Slater and Glen Kelly, hope to expand the database into a network or association of regional databases, each of which would provide comprehensive access for a specific topic or geographic area, with common access via an Internet gopher. Contact either of the co-editors for supporting documentation and "how-to" literature.

VT 220 terminal emulation is required to access the database via the Internet:

- 1. Login to your local Internet account
- 2. At your system's prompt, type: telnet laulibr.laurentian.ca
- 3 <cr
- 4. At the "Username" prompt, type: netlib
- 5. <cr>
- 6. You are now in Laurentian's online catalog. MEDB is the Mining Environment Database.